MedStar Washington Hospital Center



Authors' Day

Bibliography of 2019 Works

Contains works by MedStar Washington Hospital Center, MedStar Health Research Institute, MedStar National Rehabilitation Network, and other MedStar Hospitals and Divisions



MedStar Health

Authors' Day 2020

Bibliography of 2019 Works Compiled in 2020

MedStar Health Research Institute MedStar National Rehabilitation Network MedStar Union Memorial Hospital MedStar Washington Hospital Center And MedStar Hospitals/MedStar Health

Authors' Day 2020

Bibliography

The staff of the William B. Glew, MD, Health Sciences Library are pleased to present the eleventh edition of the *Authors' Day Bibliography*. While our traditional Authors' Day celebration was postponed this year, the staff of the library would like to celebrate the many MedStar associates who published and presented in the past year.

This bibliography includes journal articles, posters, abstracts, book chapters, and books that were published in 2019 by authors affiliated with MedStar Health Research Institute, MedStar National Rehabilitation Network, MedStar Washington Hospital Center, and other MedStar entities. The names of the MedStar authors are in bold type in the citations.

The library staff searched the MEDLINE database for citations where at least one of the authors is affiliated with the MedStar health system. In addition, the bibliography includes citations submitted by the authors to library staff before Friday, March 15, 2020. Library staff and others have made every effort to ensure that the bibliography is accurate. Errors or omissions should be brought to the attention of the library staff. The revised version will be posted on the library web site.

Starting in 2014, the information in the Authors' Day bibliographies was added to the MedStar Authors Catalog database. To search this database, go to the **MedStar Authors Catalog** found at: http://medstarauthors.org.

Contents

Center for Ethics	9
Department of Dermatology	10
Department of Emergency Medicine	12
Department of Medicine	17
Endocrinology and MedStar Diabetes Institute	17
Gastroenterology	21
General Internal Medicine	22
Geriatrics	28
Hospice and Palliative Care	28
Infectious Diseases	30
Nephrology	30
Nuclear Medicine	31
Pulmonary-Critical Care	32
Rheumatology	34
Department of Neonatology and Pediatrics	36
Department of Neurology	36
Department of Neurosurgery	38
Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology	39
Female Pelvic Medicine and Reconstructive Surgery	39
Maternal-Fetal Medicine	41
Pediatric and Adolescent Gynecology	44
Department of Ophthalmology	45
Department of Orthopaedic Surgery	45
Department of Otolaryngology	46
Department of Pathology	47
Department of Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	48
Department of Psychiatry	48
Department of Radiology	49
Department of Surgery	50
Advanced Laparoscopic and Bariatric Surgery	50
Burn Services	51
Colorectal Surgery	57

Endocrine Surgery	57
General Surgery	58
Oral Maxillofacial Surgery	59
Plastic Surgery	60
Podiatric Surgery	
Surgical Critical Care	65
Thoracic Surgery	67
Transplantation	68
Trauma Surgery	68
Vascular Surgery	69
Department of Urology	70
MedStar Health Baltimore Residents	71
MedStar Franklin Square Medical Center	75
MedStar Georgetown University Hospital Residents	78
MedStar Good Samaritan Hospital	88
MedStar Harbor Hospital	90
MedStar Health	91
MedStar Health Research Institute	93
MedStar Heart & Vascular Institute	113
MedStar Institute for Innovation	145
MedStar Institute for Quality and Safety	147
MedStar Montgomery Medical Center	149
MedStar National Center for Human Factors in Healthcare	150
MedStar National Rehabilitation Network	152
MedStar Shah Medical Group	155
MedStar St. Mary's Hospital	155
MedStar Union Memorial Hospital	156
Department of Orthopedic Surgery	161
Curtis National Hand Center	171
Nursing	175
Other Departments	178
Graduate Medical Education and Library	178
Nutrition	178

Respiratory Therapy	179
Pharmacy	179
Washington Cancer Institute	180

Center for Ethics

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Carrozzo C. (2019). Scientific practice and the moral task of neurophilosophy. *AJOB Neuroscience, 10,* 115-117.

Clayborne EP, Derse R, Goett RR, Limehouse WE Jr, **Lynch JJ**, **McGrath NA**, Moskop JC, Vearrier LE. (2019). Physician-assisted death: Ethical implications for emergency physicians. *Academic Emergency Medicine, 26,* 250-255.

Cunningham TV, Chatburn A, **Coleman C**, **DeRenzo EG**, Furfari K, Frye J, Glover AC, Kenney M, Nortje N, Malek J, Repenshek M, Sheppard F, Crites JS. (2019). Comprehensive quality assessment in clinical ethics. *Journal of Clinical Ethics, 30,* 284-296.

DeRenzo EG. (2019). Moving towards a new hospital model of clinical ethics. *Journal of Clinical Ethics*, *30*, 121-127.

Editorial Group of the John J. Lynch MD Center for Ethics. (2019). Case 3: Medical team safety and patient autonomy: When principles conflict. *Journal of Hospital Ethics, 5,* 122-124.

Editorial Group of the John J. Lynch MD Center for Ethics. (2019). Case 2: System protocols, urgency, and moral distress. *Journal of Hospital Ethics*, *5*, 119-121.

Editorial Group of the John J. Lynch MD Center for Ethics. (2019). Case 1: Dementia and the institutional pressure to discharge. *Journal of Hospital Ethics*, *5*, 116-118.

Editorial Group of the John J. Lynch MD Center for Ethics. (2019). Case 3: The professionalism of apology. *Journal of Hospital Ethics*, *6*, 108-111.

Editorial Group of the John J. Lynch MD Center for Ethics. (2019). Case 2: Bad behavior toward nurses: When is enough, enough? *Journal of Hospital Ethics, 6,* 105-107.

Editorial Group of the John J. Lynch MD Center for Ethics. (2019). Case 1: Locked-in syndrome and the Glasgow Coma Scale. *Journal of Hospital Ethics, 6,* 101-104.

Moskop JC, Geiderman JM, Marshall KD, McGreevy J, Derse AR, Bookman K, **McGrath NA**, Iserson KV (2019). Another look at the persistent moral problem of emergency department crowding. *Annals of Emergency Medicine*, *74*, 357-364.

Watson JC, **DeRenzo E.** (2019). Patients without social support need extra care, too: A gap in the literature; A systems solution. *Journal of Hospital Ethics, 5,* 109-115.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Carrozzo C, Johnson LSM, Resnik D. (2019). *Frankenstein's pig: Reanimating dead pig neural tissue.* Panelist. 1st Annual Meeting, American Society for Bioethics and Humanities (ASBH), Pittsburgh, PA.

Coleman C. (2019). *Ethics in the clinical setting.* Education program presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center, John J. Lynch, M.D., Center for Ethics, Washington, DC.

Department of Dermatology

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Cardis MA, Hathaway O, Brownell I. (2019). Innumerable lentigines in a mother and daughter. *Pediatric Dermatology, 36,* 160-162.

Cardis MA, Jiang H, Strauss J, Gulley JL, Brownell I. (2019). Diffuse lichen planus-like keratoses and clinical pseudo-progression associated with avelumab treatment for Merkel cell carcinoma, a case report. *BMC Cancer, 19,* 539.

Cardis MA, Montealegre Sanchez GA, Goldbach-Mansky R, Richard Lee CC, Cowen EW. (2019). Recurrent fevers, progressive lipodystrophy and annular plaques in a child. *Journal of the American Academy of Dermatology, 80,* 291-295.

Cardis MA, **Pichard DC**. (2019). An intensely pruritic eruption following hematopoietic cell transplant. *Pediatric Dermatology*, *36*, O115-O116.

Carney BC, **Chen JH**, **Kent RA**, **Rummani M**, **Alkhalil A**, **Moffatt LT**, **Rosenthal DS**, **Shupp JW**. (2019). Reactive oxygen species scavenging potential contributes to hypertrophic scar formation. *Journal of Surgical Research*, *244:312-323*.

Habeshian K, **Silverman RA**, **DeKlotz CM**. (2019). Treatment of benign cephalic histiocytosis with topical 1% rapamycin ointment. *Pediatric Dermatology, Mar 24*. (preprint)

Jamison MO, Goggins CA, **Fricke MA**, Marathe K. (2019). Symmetric, tender papules, and plaques involving the upper extremities in a 15-year-old man. *Pediatric Dermatology, 36,* 156-157.

Kent RA, Shupp J, Fernandez S, Prindeze N, DeKlotz CM. (2019). Effectiveness of early laser treatment in surgical scar minimization: A systematic review and meta-analysis. *Dermatologic Surgery, Mar 18*. (preprint)

Kent RA, Venkatesh KP, **Radfar A**, **DeKlotz CM**. (2019). Rapidly progressive anti-melanoma differentiation-associated protein 5 (MDA-5)-positive dermatomyositis. *Rheumatology, Oct 30*. (preprint)

Kiene J, **Maiman RE**, **DeKlotz CM**. (2019). Severe irritant reaction following sequential waxing and use of a chemical depilatory cream in an adolescent. *Pediatric Dermatology, Nov* 26. (preprint)

Lindberg MR, **Todd SP**, Bunker DR, **DeKlotz CM**. (2019). Ixekizumab-induced serum sickness (like reaction): An unusual adverse effect. *JCR: Journal of Clinical Rheumatology, Dec 03*. (preprint)

Magnino MZ, **Perry DJ**, Subramaniam DS, **DeKlotz CM**. (2019). Increased infection rates associated with tetracycline therapy given for epidermal growth factor receptor inhibitor (EGFRI)-associated acneiform eruption: A retrospective study of data from two cancer centers. *Journal of the American Academy of Dermatology, Jul 04*. (preprint)

O'Brien KF, **Bradley SE**, Mitchell CM, **Cardis MA**, Mauskar MM, **Pasieka HB**. (2019). Vulvovaginal manifestations in Stevens-Johnson Syndrome and toxic epidermal necrolysis: Prevention and treatment. *Journal of the American Academy of Dermatology, Aug 19*. (preprint) O'Brien KF, **Maiman RE**, Marathe K. (2019). Idiopathic toxic epidermal necrolysis in an adolescent. *Pediatric Dermatology, 36,* 550-551.

Petronic-Rosic V. (2019). Thirteenth World Congress of the International Academy of Cosmetic Dermatology (IACD): Introduction: An overview, Dubrovnik, Croatia, June 28 to July 1, 2018. *Clinics in Dermatology, 37,* 80-84.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

DiLorenzo A, **Scott J**, Chang S, DeSimmone J, Jang S. (2019). *Treatment of basosquamous carcinoma with hedgehog inhibitors guided by genomic testing.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Dollani L. (2019). Catastrophic cutaneous squamous cell carcinomas post psoralen and ultraviolet A radiation (PUVA) treatments. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Ellison K, O'Brien K, **Bisbee E**, **Pasieka H**. (2019). A rare presentation of hemophagocytic *lymphohistiocytosis as toxic epidermal necrolysis*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Ellison K, Samaan C, Bisbee E, **Pasieka H**. (2019). Herpes vegetans: Atypical perineal HSV infection in an immunocompromised patient. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Goggins C, **Magnino M**, Anatelli F, Norton S. (2019). *Cutaneous keratocyst with D2-40 immunoreactivity in basal cell nevus syndrome (BCNS)*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Johng S, Saardi K, Pasieka H, Brandt J, Shupp J, Johnson L. (2019). *Does chemistry matter? Silver sulfadiazine use in patients with sulfa allergies.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Lee M, Saadeh-Haddad R, **Jamison M**. (2019). *Pachyonychia congenita tarda presenting with solitary plantar keratoderma and keratin 16 mutation.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Magnino M, **Maiman R**, Finzi E. (2019). *Intra-operative tissue expansion (IOTE) using 16-gauge hollow bore needles and towel clamps in Mohs surgery.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Oboite M, **Nadimi A**, O'Brien K, **Radfar A**, **Pasieka H**. (2019). *Mucocutaneous ulcerations, verrucous plaques, and a single pustule.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Saardi K, **Camacho I**, **Lu-Do R**, **Jamison M**. (2019). *Anti-MDA5 dermatomyositis*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Department of Emergency Medicine

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Abbasi A, **Goyal M**, **Mazer-Amirshahi M**, **Tatusov M**. (2019). Clinical effects of reported synthetic cannabinoid exposure in patients admitted to the intensive care unit. *American Journal of Emergency Medicine*, *37*, 1060-1064.

Adelman SL, Watson JM, Bhat RG, Davis JE. (2019). Middle-aged woman with neck pain. Annals of Emergency Medicine, 74, 17-27.

Ali MM, Cutler E, Mutter R, Henke RM, **Mazer-Amirshahi M**, Pines JM, Cummings N. (2019). Opioid prescribing rates from the emergency department: Down but not out. *Drug & Alcohol Dependence*, 205:107636.

Ali MM, Cutler E, Mutter R, Henke RM, O'Brien PL, Pines JM, **Mazer-Amirshahi M**, Diou-Cass J. (2019). Opioid use disorder and prescribed opioid regimens: Evidence from commercial and Medicaid claims, 2005-2015. *Journal of Medical Toxicology: Official Journal of the American College of Medical Toxicology, 15*, 156-168.

Ali MM, Henke RM, Mutter R, O'Brien PL, Cutler E, **Mazer-Amirshahi M**, Pines JM. (2019). Family member opioid prescriptions and opioid use disorder. *Addictive Behaviors*, *95*, 58-63.

Ali MM, Tehrani AB, Mutter R, Henke RM, Cutler E, Pines JM, **Mazer-Amirshahi M**. (2019). Factors associated with potentially problematic opioid prescriptions among individuals with private insurance and Medicaid. *Addictive Behaviors, 98:106016*.

Ali MM, Tehrani AB, Mutter R, Henke RM, O'Brien M, Pines JM, **Mazer-Amirshahi M**. (2019). Potentially problematic opioid prescriptions among individuals with private insurance and Medicaid. *Psychiatric Services*, 201800555, May 06. (preprint)

Amirshahi MM, Moss MJ, Smith SW, Nelson LS, Stolbach AI. (2019). ACMT Position Statement: Addressing pediatric cannabis exposure. *Journal of Medical Toxicology: Official Journal of the American College of Medical Toxicology, 15,* 212-214.

Benz P, Chong S, Woo S, **Brenner N**, **Wilson M**, **Dubin J**, **Heinrichs D**, **Titus S**, Ahn J, **Goyal M**. (2020). Frequency of Advanced Cardiac Life Support medication use and association with survival during in-hospital cardiac arrest. *Clinical Therapeutics*, 42, 121-129.

Borhart J, Bavolek RA. (2019). Obstetric and gynecologic emergencies. *Emergency Medicine Clinics of North America, 37, xvii-xviii.*

Borhart J, **Palmer J**. (2019). Cardiovascular emergencies in pregnancy. *Emergency Medicine Clinics of North America*, *37*, 339-350.

Borhart J, **Voss K**. (2019). Precipitous labor and emergency department delivery. *Emergency Medicine Clinics of North America, 37,* 265-276.

Borst R, **Smereck JA**, **Davis JE**. (2019). Rapidly destructive osteoarthritis: The case of the missing femoral head. *Journal of Emergency Medicine, Oct 04*. (preprint)

Carpenter JE, Murray BP, **Mazer-Amirshahi M**, Laes JR, Nacca N, Nelson LS, Perrone J, Schwarz ES, Wiegand TJ, Wax PM. (2019). Leadership roles in opioid stewardship and the treatment of patients with opioid use disorder among medical toxicologists. *Journal of Medical Toxicology: Official Journal of the American College of Medical Toxicology, Dec 20.* (preprint)

Davis JE, **Padmore JS**, **Remington JB**, **Evangelista RS**, **Marchalik D**. (2019). All GME is local: A novel approach to GME governance in a consortium model. *Journal of Graduate Medical Education, 11,* 347-349.

Donnelly KA, Zocchi MS, **Katy TA**, Fox ER, Pines JM, van den Anker JN, **Mazer-Amirshahi ME**. (2019). Prescription drug shortages: Pediatric emergency and critical care medications. *Pediatric Emergency Care, Feb 25.* (preprint)

Friedrich JM, Sun C, Geng X, Calello DP, **Gillam M**, **Medeiros KL**, **Smith M**, Ruck B, **Mazer-Amirshahi M**. (2019). Child and adolescent benzodiazepine exposure and overdose in the United States: 16 years of poison center data. *Clinical Toxicology: The Official Journal of the American Academy of Clinical Toxicology & European Association of Poisons Centres & Clinical Toxicologists, 1-7, Oct 15.* (preprint)

Fuller BM, Roberts BW, Mohr NM, Knight WA 4th, Adeoye O, Pappal RD, Marshall S, Alunday R, Dettmer M, **Goyal M**, Gibson C, Levine BJ, Gardner-Gray JM, Mosier J, Dargin J, Mackay F, Johnson NJ, Lokhandwala S, Hough CL, Tonna JE, Tsolinas R, Lin F, Qasim ZA, Harvey CE, Bassin B, Stephens RJ, Yan Y, Carpenter CR, Kollef MH, Avidan MS. (2019). The ED-SED Study: A multicenter, prospective cohort study of practice patterns and clinical outcomes associated with Emergency Department SEDation for mechanically ventilated patients. *Critical Care Medicine, Aug 07*. (preprint)

Galarraga JE, Black B, Pimentel L, Venkat A, Sverha JP, **Frohna WJ**, Lemkin DL, Pines JM. (2019). The effects of global budgeting on emergency department admission rates in Maryland. *Annals of Emergency Medicine, Aug 24*. (preprint)

Hart D, Franzen D, Beeson M, **Bhat R**, Kulkarni M, Thibodeau L, Weizberg M, Promes S. (2019). Integration of entrustable professional activities with the milestones for emergency medicine residents. *The Western Journal of Emergency Medicine, 20,* 35-42.

Harvey HK, **Isserman JD**, **Davis JE**. (2019). Adult woman with submandibular neck swelling. *Journal of Emergency Medicine, Oct 10*. (preprint)

Hegde S, **Hettinger AZ**, **Fairbanks RJ**, Wreathall J, **Krevat SA**, Jackson CD, Bisantz AM. (2019). Qualitative findings from a pilot stage implementation of a novel organizational learning tool toward operationalizing the Safety-II paradigm in health care. *Applied Ergonomics*, *82:102913*.

Hockstein MA, Pope SN, Donnawell K, **Chavez SA**, Bhat L. (2019). Emergency medicine residents on electronic medical records: Perspectives and advice. *Cureus*, *11*, e4027.

Ju C, **Spiegel R**, Radecki R, Swaminathan AK. (2019). Rimegepant in the treatment of migraine headache: The importance of comparator treatments: November 2019 Annals of Emergency Medicine Journal Club. *Annals of Emergency Medicine, 74,* 721-723.

Kim HK, Connors NJ, **Mazer-Amirshahi ME**. (2019). The role of take-home naloxone in the epidemic of opioid overdose involving illicitly manufactured fentanyl and its analogs. *Expert Opinion on Drug Safety, 1-11, Apr 29.* (preprint)

Lombardi K, Pines JM, **Mazer-Amirshahi M**, Pourmand A. (2019). Findings of a national dataset analysis on the visits of homeless patients to US emergency departments during 2005-2015. *Public Health, 178*, 82-89.

Love JN, Messman AM, Merritt C. (2019). Improving the learning experience through evidencebased education. *The Western Journal of Emergency Medicine*, *20*, 1-5.

Mazer-Amirshahi M, Porter R, Dewey K. (2019). Prolonged QRS widening after aripiprazole overdose. *Pediatric Emergency Care, 35,* e209-e212.

Moskop JC, Geiderman JM, Marshall KD, McGreevy J, Derse AR, Bookman K, **McGrath NA**, Iserson KV. (2019). Another look at the persistent moral problem of emergency department crowding. *Annals of Emergency Medicine*, *74*, 357-364.

Mullins PM, Levy PD, **Mazer-Amirshahi M**, Pines JM. (2019). National trends in U.S. emergency department visits for chief complaint of hypertension (2006-15). *American Journal of Emergency Medicine*, 2019 Nov 15. (preprint)

Perim D, **Mazer-Amirshahi M**, Trvalik A, Pourmand A. (2019). Approach to complications of ventricular assist devices: A clinical review for the emergency provider. *Journal of Emergency Medicine, Apr 16*. (preprint)

Pontius E, Vieth JT. (2019). Complications in early pregnancy. *Emergency Medicine Clinics of North America*, *37*, 219-237.

Pourmand A, Whiteside T, Yamane D, Rashed A, **Mazer-Amirshahi M**. (2019). The controversial role of corticosteroids in septic shock. *American Journal of Emergency Medicine*, *37*, 1353-1361.

Prescott A, **Smereck J**. (2019). Hypertensive urgency: An undesirable complication of a "male performance" herbal product. *Journal of Emergency Medicine, Apr 25*. (preprint)

Rashed A, **Mazer-Amirshahi M**, Pourmand A. (2019). Current approach to undifferentiated headache management in the emergency department. *Current Pain & Headache Reports, 23, 26.*

Ratay MK, **Pontius E**, **Davis JE**. (2019). Ectopic pregnancy diagnosed by FAST examination in the setting of intrauterine device use. *Journal of Emergency Medicine, Sep 24*. (preprint)

Reddy RD, Moheimani R, **Yu GG**, Chakravarthy KV. (2019). A Review of clinical data on salvage therapy in spinal cord stimulation. *Neuromodulation, Nov 07*. (preprint)

Shah AN, Kothera CS, Dheer S. (2019). ThoraSite: A device to improve accuracy of lateral decompression needle and chest tube placement. *The Journal of Trauma and Acute Care Surgery*, *87*, S128-S131.

Soskin PN, **Yu J**. (2019). Resuscitation of the pregnant patient. *Emergency Medicine Clinics of North America*, *37*, 351-363.

Spiegel RJ, Donnelly JP, Radecki RP. (2019). Over-EXTENDing the window for thrombolytic therapy in cerebrovascular accident: September 2019 Annals of Emergency Medicine Journal Club. *Annals of Emergency Medicine*, *74*, 457-461.

Spiegel RJ, Eraso D, Leibner E, Thode H, Morley EJ, Weingart S. (2019). The utility of midline intravenous catheters in critically ill emergency department patients. *Annals of Emergency Medicine, Dec 24*. (preprint)

Wang X, **Kim TC**, **Hegde S**, **Hoffman DJ**, **Benda NC**, **Franklin ES**, Lavergne D, Perry SJ, **Fairbanks RJ**, **Hettinger AZ**, Roth EM, Bisantz AM. (2019). Design and evaluation of an integrated, patient-focused electronic health record display for emergency medicine. *Applied Clinical Informatics*, *10*, 693-706.

Wu A, **Davis JE**. (2019). Acute spinal cord infarction presenting with chest pain and neurogenic shock: A case report. *Journal of Emergency Medicine, Sep* 26. (preprint)

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Adelman S, Valencia R, Yang M, Maitre JB, Goyal M, Izzo J, Maloy K, Wilson M. (2019). Accuracy of hemolyzed potassium levels in the emergency department setting. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Adelman S, Valencia R, Yang M, Maitre JP, Goyal M, Izzo J, Maloy K, Wilson M. (2019). Accuracy of hemolyzed potassium levels in the emergency department setting. Presented at Society for Academic Emergency Medicine (SAEM) Annual Meeting, Las Vegas, NV.

Bhat R, **Isserman J**, **Maloy K**, **Nable JV**, **Smereck J**, **Wilson M**. (2019). *Learner perceptions of electronic end-of-shift evaluations on an emergency medicine clerkship rotation*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Bonk C, **Schubel L**, Ferrell B, Ramdeen S, Littlejohn R, Ladkany D, Miller K. (2019). Score at the door: A retrospective data analysis of sepsis scoring criteria in the emergency department. Poster presented at Human Factors and Ergonomics in Health Care, Chicago, IL.

Camacho C, **Becker L**, **Goyal M**, **Titus S**, **Thorne J**. (2019). *Impact of novel first responder training on bedside resuscitation self-efficacy measures.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Camacho C, **Titus S**, **Thorne J**, **Goyal M**. (2019). *Impact of novel first responder training on bedside resuscitation self-efficacy measures*. Presented at Society for Academic Emergency Medicine (SAEM) Annual Meeting, Las Vegas, NV.

Davis J. (2019). *New or rising program director development? A needs assessment survey.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Dubin J, Rawal H, Ipaye O, Kalaria A, Vij R, Camire L, **Weisman D.** (219). *Effects of practice site, physician experience, and number of tests ordered per physician on the diagnostic yield of computed tomography pulmonary angiogram ordered in the emergency department.* Presented at American College of Emergency Physicians (ACEP), Scientific Assembly, Denver, CO.

Fitzgibbons S, Drew E, **Goyal M**, Ehlers C, Fiacco A, Chavez J, **Wang H**. (2019). *Trends in surgically related post-operative emergency department visits and hospital readmissions*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Fuller B, Roberts B, Mohr N, Pappal I, Alunday R, Dettmer M, **Goyal M**, et al. (2019). *The ED-SED Multicenter Study of outcomes associated with sedation depth for mechanically ventilated patients.* Presented at Society for Academic Emergency Medicine (SAEM) Annual Meeting, Las Vegas, NV.

Galarraga JE, **Huang J**, **Chen W**, **Fairbanks RJ**, **DeLia DK**, Pines JM. (2019). *Revenue model on emergency department utilization and quality*. Presented at American College of Emergency Physicians (ACEP), Scientific Assembly, Denver, CO.

Galarraga JE, Romero Barrientos R, O'Sullivan K, DeLia DM, Fairbanks RJ, Pines JM. (2019). *Emergency department care coordination strategies and perceived impact across Maryland*. Presented at American College of Emergency Physicians (ACEP), Scientific Assembly, Denver, CO.

Gibson C, **Mazer-Amirshahi M**, Zocchi M, Fox E, Rosenwohl-Mack S, Hsia R, Nelson L, Pines J. (2019). *Increased costs associated with commonly used emergency department medications.* Presented at Society for Academic Emergency Medicine (SAEM) Annual Meeting, Las Vegas, NV.

Houser C, Abbott L, Meyer K, Schmucker D, Mazer-Amirshahi M, Dubin J, Wilson M. (2019). *Reducing opioid administration in the emergency department for patients with musculoskeletal neck and back pain.* Presented at Society for Academic Emergency Medicine (SAEM) Annual Meeting, Las Vegas, NV.

Houser C, **Abbott L**, **Meyer K**, Schmucker D, **Mazer-Amirshahi M**, **Dubin J**, **Wilson M**. (2019). *Reducing opioid administration in the emergency department for patients with musculoskeletal neck and back pain.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Kalsi H, Yan H, Booker E, Dubin J, Wilson M, Watson J. (2019). *Interdepartmental educational initiative increases cardiology follow-up for low-risk heart failure patients*. Presented at Society for Academic Emergency Medicine (SAEM) Annual Meeting, Las Vegas, NV.

Nazari M, **Malik A**, **Gill G**, **Vangimalla S**, Rosenblum J, Wahler B, **Watson J**, **Herzberg D**. (2019). *A case of methemoglobinemia from phenazopyridine.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Ratay MK, **Dubin J**, **Wilson M**, **Davis-Allen P**, **Gillam M**, **Izzo J**, **Maloy K**, **Davis J**, **Goyal M**. (2019). *Multi-center implementation of automated age-adjusted d-dimer cutoffs reduces unnecessary CTPE imaging*. Presented at American College of Emergency Physicians (ACEP), Scientific Assembly, Denver, CO.

Titus SJ, **Becker LR**, **Camacho CA**, **Thorne J**, **Goyal M**. (2019). *Impact of a novel first responder training program on self-reported measures of resuscitation-related self-efficacy*. Panel presentation. MedStar Washington Hospital Center 2019 4th Annual Nursing Evidence-Based Practice and Research Conference, Washington, DC.

Watson J, Yan H, Kalsi H, Booker E, Bhat R, Wilson M. (2019). Inter-departmental educational initiative increases utilization of outpatient cardiology follow-up for low-risk congestive heart failure patients. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Department of Medicine

Endocrinology and MedStar Diabetes Institute

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Aktolun C, Amendoeira I, Barczynski M, Bible KC, Duntas LH, Elisei R, Fuhrer-Sakel D, Handkiewicz-Junak D, Hoffmann M, Jarzab B, Leenhardt L, Luster M, Musholt TJ, Newbold K, Nixon IJ, Smit J, Sobrinho-Simoes M, Sosa JA, Tuttle RM MD, Verburg F, **Wartofsky L**. (2019). European perspective on the 2015 American Thyroid Association Management Guidelines for Adult Patients with Thyroid Nodules and Differentiated Thyroid Cancer. Proceedings of an interactive international symposium. *Thyroid, 29, 7-26*.

Baloch ZW, **Burman KD**, Carty SE, **Chiosea SI**, Ferris RL, Figge JJ, Folek JM, **Gomes-Lima** C, Gooding WE, Haugen BR, Khawaja RA, **Kundra P**, Lloyd RV, Loh KS, Mandel S, Marshall CB, Mayson S, McCoy KL, Nga ME, Ngiam KY, Nikiforov YE, et al...(2019). Performance of a multigene genomic classifier in thyroid nodules with indeterminate cytology: A prospective blinded multicenter study. *Neonatology*, *115*, 108-115.

Bardsley JK, **Baker KM**, **Smith KM**, **Magee MF**. (2019). Diabetes education for behavioral health inpatients: Challenges and opportunities. *Journal of the American Psychiatric Nurses Association*, 1078390319878781, Oct 05. (preprint)

Bikas A, Jensen K, Patel A, Costello J, Kaltsas G, Hoperia V, **Wartofsky L**, **Burman K**, Vasko V. (2019). Mitotane induces mitochondrial membrane depolarization and apoptosis in thyroid cancer cells. *International Journal of Oncology*, *55*, 7-20.

Borton JC, Fisher KA, Gallagher TH, **Huang JC**, Mazor KM, **Smith KM**. (2019). We want to know: Patient comfort speaking up about breakdowns in care and patient experience. *BMJ Quality & Safety, 28,* 190-197.

Boyle J, Patronas NJ, Smirniotopoulos J, Herscovitch P, Dieckman W, Millo C, Maric D, Chatain GP, Hayes CP, Benzo S, Scott G, Edwards N, Ray Chaudhury A, Lodish MB, **Sharma S**, Nieman LK, Stratakis CA, Lonser RR, Chittiboina P. (2019). CRH stimulation improves ¹⁸F-FDG-PET detection of pituitary adenomas in Cushing's disease. *Endocrine, 65,* 155-165.

Chen SH, Ip EH, **Magee MF**, **Youssef GA**. (2019). Gleaning information for cognitive operations from Don't Know responses in cognitive and noncognitive assessments. *Multivariate Behavioral Research*, *54*, 159-172.

Fazeli S, Paal E, Maxwell JH, **Burman KD**, Nylen ES, Khosla SG. (2019). Salutary response to targeted therapy in anaplastic thyroid cancer. *Journal of Investigative Medicine High Impact Case Reports*, *7:2324709619890942*.

Gomes-Lima C, **Wartofsky L**, **Burman K**. (2019). Can reverse T3 assay be employed to guide T4 vs. T4/T3 therapy in hypothyroidism? *Frontiers in Endocrinology, 10*, 856.

Gomes-Lima CJ, Wu D, Rao SN, Punukollu S, Hritani R, Zeymo A, Deeb H, Mete M, Aulisi EF, Van Nostrand D, Jonklaas J, Wartofsky L, Burman KD. (2019). Brain metastases from differentiated thyroid carcinoma: Prevalence, current therapies, and outcomes. *Journal of the Endocrine Society*, *3*, 359-371.

Jonklaas J, **Tefera E**, **Shara N**. (2019). Short-term time trends in prescribing therapy for hypothyroidism: Results of a survey of American Thyroid Association Members. *Frontiers in Endocrinology*, *10*, 31.

Klubo-Gwiezdzinska J, Auh S, Gershengorn M, Daley B, **Bikas A**, **Burman K**, **Wartofsky L**, Urken M, Dewey E, Smallridge R, Chindris AM, Kebebew E. (2019). Association of thyrotropin suppression with survival outcomes in patients with intermediate- and high-risk differentiated thyroid cancer. *JAMA Network Open*, *2*, e187754.

Low Wang CC, Everett BM, **Burman KD**, Wilson PWF. (2019). Cardiovascular safety trials for all new diabetes mellitus drugs? *Circulation, 139,* 1741-1743.

Magee MF, Baker KM, Fernandez SJ, Huang CC, Mete M, Montero AR, Nassar CM, Sack PA, Smith K, Youssef GA, Evans SR. (2019). Redesigning ambulatory care management for uncontrolled type 2 diabetes: A prospective cohort study of the impact of a Boot Camp model on outcomes. *BMJ Open Diabetes Research & Care, 7*, e000731.

Marchalik D, C Goldman C, F L Carvalho F, Talso M, H Lynch J, Esperto F, Pradere B, Van Besien J, **Krasnow R**, Boyle J, Patronas NJ, Smirniotopoulos J, Herscovitch P, Dieckman W, Millo C, Maric D, Chatain GP, Hayes CP, Benzo S, Scott G, Edwards N, Ray Chaudhury A, Lodish MB, **Sharma S**, Nieman LK, Stratakis CA, Lonser RR, Chittiboina P. (2019). Resident burnout in USA and European urology residents: An international concern. *BJU International, Apr 16*. (preprint)

Montero AR, **Dubin JS**, **Sack P**, **Magee MF**. (2019). Future technology-enabled care for diabetes and hyperglycemia in the hospital setting. *World Journal of Diabetes*, *10*, 473-480.

Nassar CM, Montero A, Magee MF. (2019). Inpatient diabetes education in the real world: An overview of guidelines and delivery models. *Current Diabetes Reports*, *19*, 103.

Papoian V, **Ylli D**, **Felger EA**, **Wartofsky L**, **Rosen JE**. (2019). Evaluation of thyroid hormone replacement dosing in overweight and obese patients after a thyroidectomy. *Thyroid*, *Oct 01*. (preprint)

Pearson TL, **Bardsley J**, Weiner S, Kolb L. (2019). Population health: The diabetes educator's evolving role. *Diabetes Educator, 45,* 333-348.

Shobab L, Gomes-Lima CJ, Zeymo A, Feldman R, Jonklaas J, Wartofsky L, Burman KD. (2019). Clinical, pathological and molecular profiling of radioactive iodine refractory differentiated thyroid cancer. *Thyroid, Jul 18.* (preprint)

Smith KM, Baker KM, Bardsley JK, McCartney P, Magee M. (2019). Redesigning hospital diabetes education: A qualitative evaluation with nursing teams. *Journal of Nursing Care Quality, 34,* 151-157.

Usala RL, **Fernandez SJ**, **Mete M**, **Shara NM**, Verbalis JG. (2019). Hyponatremia is associated with increased osteoporosis and bone fractures in patients with diabetes with matched glycemic control. *Journal of the Endocrine Society*, *3*, 411-426.

Wu D, Gomes Lima CJ, Moreau SL, Kulkarni K, Zeymo A, Burman KD, Wartofsky L, Van Nostrand D. (2019). Improved survival after multimodal approach with ¹³¹I treatment in patients with bone metastases secondary to differentiated thyroid cancer. *Thyroid, 29,* 971-978.

Wu D, **Gomes-Lima CJ**, Bloom G, **Burman KD**, **Wartofsky L**, **Van Nostrand D**. (2019). Nationwide survey of implementation of 2011 Nuclear Regulatory Commission policy on release of patients after 1311 therapy. *Journal of Nuclear Medicine, Aug 26*. (preprint) Wu D, Ylli D, Heimlich SL, Burman KD, Wartofsky L, Van Nostrand D. (2019). I-124 PET/CT versus conventional radioiodine imaging in differentiated thyroid cancer: A review. *Thyroid, Aug* 27. (preprint)

YIII D, Klubo-Gwiezdzinska J, Wartofsky L. (2019). Thyroid emergencies. *Polish Archives of Internal Medicine, 129,* 526-534.

YIII D, Patel A, Jensen K, Li ZZ, Mendonca-Torres MC, Costello J, **Gomes-Lima CJ**, **Wartofsky** L, **Burman KD**, Vasko VV. (2019). Microfluidic droplet digital PCR Is a powerful tool for detection of BRAF and TERT mutations in papillary thyroid carcinomas. *Cancers, 11,* 12.

Ylli D, Van Nostrand D, Wartofsky L. (2019). Conventional radioiodine therapy for differentiated thyroid cancer. *Endocrinology & Metabolism Clinics of North America, 48,* 181-197.

Youssef G, Ip EH, **Magee M**, Chen SH, Wallia A, Pollack T, Touma E, **Bourges C**, **Brecker L**. (2019). Validity and reliability of a (brief) diabetes "survival skills" knowledge test: KNOW Diabetes. *Diabetes Educator, 145721719828064, Feb 25*. (preprint)

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Baral N, **Basyal B**, **Sharma M**. (2019). *Prolonged hypoglycemia after insulin glargine overdose*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Baral N, **Wartofsky L**, **Sharma M**. (2019). *Thyrotoxic Hashimoto's Disease: Is it Graves? Hyrotoxicosis or "Hashitoxicosis"?* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Baral N, **Wartofsky L**, **Sharma MB**. (2019). *Thyrotoxic Hashimoto's Disease: Is it Graves' thyrotoxicosis or "Hashitoxicosis"?* Abstract presented at ENDO 2019, Endocrine Society, New Orleans, LA.

Bikas A, Jensen K, Patel A, Larin O, **Wartofsky L**, **Burman K**, Vasko V. (2019). *Identification of molecular targets in distant metastases of patients with thyroid cancer.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Diamond SA, **Kantorovich V**, Rao S. (2019). *Paraganglioma in pregnancy: Challenges to treatment.* Abstract presented at ENDO 2019, Endocrine Society, New Orleans, LA.

Diamond SA, **Khaitan PG**, **Kantorovich V**. (2019). *Mediastinal parathyroid adenoma presenting as a neuroendocrine tumor*. Abstract presented at ENDO 2019, Endocrine Society, New Orleans, LA.

Distajo R, Al-Jundi M, Nassar C, Magee M. (2019). *Maintaining momentum after the Diabetes* Boot Camp: Empathy training for internal medicine residents to support maintenance of improvements in glycemic control among adults with type 2 diabetes who have completed an intensive cloud-based tele-monitoring, survival skills self- management, and medications management intervention. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Gomes Lima C, Kwagyan J, **King F**, **Fernandez S**, **Burman K**, **Veytsman I**. (2019). *A comprehensive meta-analysis of endocrine immune-related adverse events of immune checkpoint inhibitors and outcomes in head and neck cancer and lung cancer.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Gomes-Lima C, Shobab L, Wu D, YII D, Bikas A, Avadhanula S, **Parikh T, Chittimoju S**, McCoy M, **Rao S**, Feldman R, **Lee W**, **Wexler J**, **Jonklaas J**, **Wartofsky L**, **Burman K**. (2019). *Do molecular profiles of primary versus metastatic radioiodine refractory differentiated thyroid cancer differ?* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Lai V, **Burman KD**. (2019). *Primary hyperparathyroidism and bone density in patients with a history of Roux-en-Y gastric bypass.* Abstract presented at 14th Annual Academic Surgical Congress (ACS), Houston, TX.

Nassar C, Fernandez A, Mete M, Montero A, Sack P, Youssef G, Magee M. (2019). Boot camp leverages real world EMR data to generate evidence of impact on type 2 diabetes care management. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Parikh T, **Sharma M**, **Hegde A**. (2019). *Refractory thyroid storm: Role of single pass albumin dialysis (SPAD).* Abstract presented at ENDO 2019, Endocrine Society, New Orleans, LA.

Parikh T, **Sharma MB**. (2019). *Dual endocrinopathies following single dose of pembrolizumab therapy*. Abstract presented at ENDO 2019, Endocrine Society, New Orleans, LA.

Shobab L, **Wartofsky L**, Jonklaas J, Vasko V, Jensen K, **Zeymo A**, **Burman K**. (2019). *Sex-bias in clinicopathological presentation of patients with differentiated thyroid cancer*. Abstract presented at ENDO 2019, Endocrine Society, New Orleans, LA.

Sirna S, **Shekhar S**, **Sharma M**. (2019). *Adrenal incidentaloma in critical illness: A diagnostic dilemma.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Sirna SJ, **Shekhar S**, **Sharma MB**. (2019). *Adrenal incidentaloma evaluation in critical illness: A diagnostic dilemma*. Abstract presented at ENDO 2019, Endocrine Society, New Orleans, LA.

Veluru M, **Vallurupalli SR**, **Vangimalla SS**, **Sharma M**. (2019). *Rare cause of a rare disorder: Central diabetes insipidus caused by giant cell arteritis.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Wu D, **Bloom G**, **Burman K**, **Wartofsky L**, **Van Nostrand D**. (2019). *Nationwide survey on the release of I-131 therapy patients to locations other than private residences.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Wu D, **Kulkarni K**, **Burman K**, **Wartofsky L**, **Van Nostrand D**. (2019). *Lacrimal gland and nasolacrimal duct uptake on I-124 PET/CT imaging.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Wu D...[**Ylli D**, **Gomes-Lima C**, **Burman K**, **Wartofsky L**, **Van Nostrand**], et al. (2019). *Radioiodine dosimetry practices in the United States for differentiated thyroid cancer: Preliminary report.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

YIII D, Lima C, Wu D, Gitterman AL, Fernandez SJ, Mete M, Burman KD, Wartofsky L (2019). Immediate cause of death in patients with thyroid cancer progression. Abstract presented at ENDO 2019, Endocrine Society, New Orleans, LA.

Ylli D, Patel A, Jensen K, Mendoca-Torres MC, **Wartofsky L**, **Burman KD**, Vasko V. (2019). *Quantitative assessment of BRAF mutations in thyroid cancer using droplet digital PCR.* Abstract presented at ENDO 2019, Endocrine Society, New Orleans, LA.

BOOKS

Van Nostrand D, Wartofsky L, Bloom G, & Wu D. (2019). *Thyroid cancer: A guide for patients.* (3rd. ed.) Pasadena MD: Keystone Press.

Luster M, Duntas L, **Wartofsky L**. (2019). *The thyroid and its diseases: A comprehensive guide for the clinician.* Cham, Switzerland: Springer International.

CHAPTERS

Wartofsky L. (2018). Thyrotoxic storm. In Huhtaniemi I & Martini L (Eds.), *Encyclopedia of endocrine diseases*. (2nd. ed., pp. 695-697). Cambridge MA: Academic Press.

Wartofsky L. (2018). Myxedema coma. In Huhtaniemi I & Martini L (Eds.), *Encyclopedia of endocrine diseases*. (2nd. ed., pp. 627-629). Cambridge MA: Academic Press.

Wartofsky L. (2019). Thyroid storm (thyrotoxic crisis). In Lusker M, Duntas L, & L. Wartofsky (Eds.), *The thyroid and its diseases: A comprehensive guide for the clinician.* (pp. 357-366). Cham, Switzerland: Springer International.

Wartofsky L. (2019). Myxedema coma. In Lusker M, Duntas L, & L. Wartofsky (Eds.), *The thyroid and its diseases: A comprehensive guide for the clinician.* (pp. 281-292). Cham, Switzerland: Springer International.

Gastroenterology

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Alukal J, Dutta SK, Surapaneni BK, Le M, **Tabbaa O**, Philips L, **Mattar MC**. (2019). Safety and efficacy of fecal microbiota transplant in 9 critically ill patients with severe and complicated Clostridium difficile infection with impending colectomy. *Journal of Digestive Diseases, Apr 10*. (preprint)

Farshidpour M, Charabaty A, **Mattar MC.** (2019). Improving immunization strategies in patients with inflammatory bowel disease. *Annals of Gastroenterology, 32,* 247-256.

Jennings JJ, Charabaty A. (2019). Vedolizumab-induced remission in 3 patients with refractory microscopic colitis: A tertiary care center case series. *Inflammatory Bowel Diseases, Mar 19*. (preprint)

Jennings JJ, **Mandaliya R**, Nakshabandi A, Lewis JH. (2019). Hepatotoxicity induced by immune checkpoint inhibitors: a comprehensive review including current and alternative management strategies. *Expert Opinion on Drug Metabolism & Toxicology*, *15*, 231-244.

Koch TR, **Zubowicz EA**, Gross JB Jr. (2019). Prolonged hypercupremia after laparoscopic vertical sleeve gastrectomy successfully treated with oral zinc. *Case Reports in Gastrointestinal Medicine*, 2019:8175376.

Mandaliya R, Baig K, Barnhill M, Murugesan V, Som A, Mohammed U, Jhaveri K, Vangimalla SS, Raymond A, Tran J, Hasan L, Lewis JH, Cho W. (2019). Significant variation in the detection rates of proximal serrated polyps among academic gastroenterologists, community gastroenterologists, and colorectal surgeons in a single tertiary care center. *Digestive Diseases & Sciences, May 31*. (preprint) **Mandaliya R**, Han S, Haddad N. (2019). Bleeding pyogenic granuloma of the ampulla of vater: A rare cause of severe chronic anemia. *Gastrointestinal Endoscopy, Jan 21*. (preprint)

Mandaliya R, Malhotra N, **Bello B**. (2019). Primary large anorectal melanoma presenting as intermittent rectal bleeding and mimicking a hemorrhoid. *Clinical Gastroenterology & Hepatology, Jan 30*. (preprint)

Nath A, **Shope TR**, **Brebbia JS**, **Koch TR**. (2019). Bowel symptoms are associated with hypovitaminosis D in individuals with medically complicated obesity. *Nutrition Research*, *63*, 70-75.

Shao JM, **Alimi Y**, **Conroy D**, Bhanot P. (2019). Outcomes using indocyanine green angiography with perforator-sparing component separation technique for abdominal wall reconstruction. *Surgical Endoscopy, 2019 Jul 24*. (preprint)

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Abidian MM, Tabbaa O, Al Saleh L, Alhaj Moustafa M, Hritani R, Topol D, Mattar M. (2019). *Gastric adenocarcinoma on the site of gastric sarcoidosis.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Mirza M, **Vangimalla SS**, **Mandaliya R**, **Som A**, **Jhaveri K**, Murugesan V, Raymond A, **Barnhill M**, Baig K, Hasan L, **Cho W**. (2019). *The effect of gender and race on the prevalence of adenomas and proximal serrated polyps found on screening colonoscopy in disparate populations*. Abstract presented at 2019 DDW, Digestive Disease Week, San Diego, CA.

Patel R, **Modar Abidian MM**, **Patel M**. (2019). *Choledochodoudenal fistula without gallstones: A case report.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Som A, **Mahmood S**, Nath A, **Patel M**, Charabaty A. (2019). *Benign gastro-colic fistula occurring as a late complication of Whipple's procedure in a 61-year-old male.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Tabbaa O, **Choden T**, **Hahn K**, **Abidian M**, Lewis J. (2019). *Timeline to linkage of care in hepatitis C from screening to treatment in the outpatient setting.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

General Internal Medicine

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Al-Eitan LN, Almomani BA, **Nassar AM**, Elsaqa BZ, Saadeh NA. (2019). Metformin pharmacogenetics: effects of SLC22A1, SLC22A2, and SLC22A3 polymorphisms on glycemic control and HbA1c levels. *Journal of Personalized Medicine*, *9*.

Al-Jundi M, Al-Shbool G, Muhailan M, Aljundi M, Woods CJ. (2019). Isolated cortical venous thrombosis after fetal demise. *BMJ Case Reports, 12*.

Al-Khadra Y, Alraies MC, Darmoch F, **Pacha HM**, **Soud M**, Kajy M, Kaki A, AlJaroudi WA, Kwok CS, Mamas M, Kapadia S. (2019). In-hospital outcomes of transcatheter aortic valve implantation in patients with mitral valve stenosis. *American Journal of Cardiology, Feb 08*. (preprint)

Al-Khadra Y, Alraies MC, Darmoch F, **Pacha HM**, **Soud M**, Kaki A, Rab T, Grines CL, Meraj P, Alaswad K, Kwok CS, Mamas M, Kapadia S. (2019). Outcomes of nonemergent percutaneous coronary intervention requiring mechanical circulatory support in patients without cardiogenic shock. *Catheterization & Cardiovascular Interventions, Jun 28*. (preprint)

Al-Khadra Y, Kajy M, Idris A, Darmoch F, **Pacha HM**, Kabach A, Garcia S, Bagur R, Kwok CS, Kaki A, Glazier JJ, Kapadia S, Mamas M, Alraies MC. (2019). Comparison of outcomes after percutaneous coronary interventions in patients of eighty years and above compared with those less than 80 years. *American Journal of Cardiology, Aug 08*. (preprint)

Al-Shbool G, Latif H, Farid S, Wang S, Ahn J, Giaccone G, Kim C. (2019). Publication rate and characteristics of lung cancer clinical trials. *JAMA Network Open*, *2*, e1914531.

Alsaadi D, Shah NJ, Charabaty A, Atkins MB. (2019). A case of checkpoint inhibitor-induced celiac disease. *Journal for Immunotherapy of Cancer*, *7*, 203.

Ammar H, Ohri C, Hajouli S, Kulkarni S, Tefera E, Fouda R, Govindu R. (2019). Prevalence and predictors of pulmonary embolism in hospitalized patients with syncope. *Southern Medical Journal, 112,* 421-427.

Arundel C, **Lam PH**, **Gill GS**, Patel S, Panjrath G, Faselis C, White M, Morgan CJ, Allman RM, Aronow WS, Singh SN, Fonarow GC, Ahmed A. (2019). Systolic blood pressure and outcomes in patients with heart failure with reduced ejection fraction. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology*, *73*, 3054-3063.

Bhargava J, Hurley JA. (2019). Fibromyalgia. StatPearls Publishing, 2019 01.

Boulougoura A, Gabriel E, Laidlaw E, Khetani V, Arakawa K, Higgins J, Rupert A, Gorelick RJ, Lumbard K, Pau A, Poole A, Kibiy A, Kumar P, Sereti I. (2019). A Phase I, randomized, controlled clinical study of CC-11050 in people living with HIV with suppressed plasma viremia on antiretroviral therapy (APHRODITE). *Open Forum Infectious Diseases, 6,* ofz246.

Darmoch F, Al-Khadra Y, **Pacha HM**, **Soud M**, Alraies MC. (2019). Closing the gap on patent foramen ovale and cryptogenic stroke. *Expert Review of Cardiovascular Therapy*, *17*, 389-394.

Darmoch F, Al-Khadra Y, **Moussa Pacha H**, **Soud M**, Alraies MC. (2019). Transcatheter closure of patent foramen ovale: An updated meta-analysis of randomized controlled trials. *Avicenna Journal of Medicine*, *9*, 86-88.

Darmoch F, Alraies MC, Al-Khadra Y, **Mousa Bacha H**, **Soud M**, Chami T, Imazio M, Klein A. (2019). National trends of acute pericarditis post atrial fibrillation ablation. *International Journal of Clinical Practice*, *e13434*, *Oct 11*. (preprint)

Darmoch F, Alraies MC, Al-Khadra Y, **Pacha HM**, **Soud M**, Kaki A, Rab T, Grines CL, Bagur R, Kwok CS, Mamas M, Banerjee S, AlJaroudi W, Pinto DS. (2019). Outcome of transcatheter aortic valve implantation in patients with peripheral vascular disease. *American Journal of Cardiology*, *124*, 416-422.

Demirci T, Ahmad K. (2019). Pneumothorax in the setting of tuberous sclerosis: A S"LAM" dunk diagnosis. *Mayo Clinic Proceedings*, *94*, 1378-1379.

Demirci T, O'Brien S. (2019). Complicated necrotizing otitis externa progressing to coalescent mastoiditis and temporal lobe abscess. *American Journal of Medicine*, *132*, e39-e40.

Doucette K, Tian X, Chawla U, Jain NA, Chen M, Ito S, Bogaty P, Koklanaris E, Barrett J, Battiwalla M. (2019). Premature coronary artery disease following allogeneic stem cell transplantation: An NHLBI Cohort Study. *Bone Marrow Transplantation*, *54*, 320-322.

Enteshari-Moghaddam A, Isazadehfar K, Habibzadeh A, **Hemmati M.** (2019). Efficacy of methotrexate on pain severity reduction and improvement of quality of life in patients with moderate to severe knee osteoarthritis. *Anesthesiology & Pain Medicine*, *9*, e89990.

Esquer Garrigos Z, **Farid S**, Bendel MA, Sohail MR. (2019). Spinal cord stimulator infection: Approach to diagnosis, management, and prevention. *Clinical Infectious Diseases, Oct 09.* (preprint)

Gill GS, Govindu RR, Fouda R, Ammar HM. (2019). Unexpected diagnosis. Cureus, 11, e5767.

Gill GS, Weissman G, Meirovich YF, Medvedofsky D, Mohammed SF, Waksman R, Garcia-Garcia HM. (2019). Reproducibility of semi-automated three-dimensional volumetric analysis using cardiac computed tomography in patients with left ventricular assist device. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine*, 2019 Jan 23. (preprint)

Govindu R, **Ammar H**. (2019). Thoracic deformity and acro-osteolysis in severe renal osteodystrophy. *Mayo Clinic Proceedings*, *94*, 2358-2359.

Govindu R, **Ammar H**, George V. (2019). Bilateral quadriceps tendon rupture. *JCR: Journal of Clinical Rheumatology, Apr 12*. (preprint)

Hajouli S, **Moustafa MA**, **Memoli JSW**. (2019). Pulmonary veno-occlusive disease: A rare cause of pulmonary hypertension. *Journal of Investigative Medicine High Impact Case Reports*, 7:2324709619840375.

Hassinger TE, Mehaffey JH, Martin AN, **Bauer-Nilsen K**, Turrentine FE, Thiele RH, Sarosiek BM, Reilley MJ, Hoang SC, Friel CM, Hedrick TL. (2019). Implementation of an enhanced recovery protocol is associated with on-time initiation of adjuvant chemotherapy in colorectal cancer. *Diseases of the Colon & Rectum, 62,* 1305-1315.

Hegde S, Aeddula NR. (2019). Secondary hypertension. StatPearls Publishing, 2019 01.

Huapaya JA, Hallowell R, Silhan L, Pinal-Fernandez I, Casal-Dominguez M, Johnson C, Albayda J, Paik JJ, Lin CT, Hussien A, Mammen AL, Christopher-Stine L, Danoff SK. (2019). Long-term treatment with human immunoglobulin for antisynthetase syndrome-associated interstitial lung disease. *Respiratory Medicine*, *154*, 6-11.

Huapaya JA, Silhan L, Pinal-Fernandez I, Casal-Dominguez M, Johnson C, Albayda J, Paik JJ, Sanyal A, Mammen AL, Christopher-Stine L, Danoff SK. (2019). Long-term treatment with azathioprine and mycophenolate mofetil for myositis-related interstitial lung disease. *Chest, 156,* 896-906.

Huapaya JA, Yogiaveetil E, **Qamer S**, Sidawy M, Anderson E. (2019). Acute respiratory distress syndrome secondary to histoplasmosis-induced hemophagocytic lymphohistiocytosis. *Archivos de Bronconeumologia, Feb 15*. (preprint)

Jakharia KK, Ilaiwy G, Moose SS, Waga M, Appalla L, McAlduff JD, Karanfil LV, McGann PT, Wortmann GW. (2019). Use of whole-genome sequencing to guide a Clostridioides difficile diagnostic stewardship program. *Infection Control & Hospital Epidemiology, 40,* 804-806.

Jhaveri K, Dimas DJ, Vakil A, Surani S. (2019). Primary pulmonary involvement in mucosaassociated lymphoid tissue lymphoma. *Cureus, 11,* e5110. **Kareff S**, **Yin C**, Feigert J. (2019). High-grade B-cell lymphoma masquerading as peritoneal lymphomatosis. *BMJ Case Reports, 12*.

Li J, Padala SA, Hinnant G, **Vakiti A**, Mohammed A. (2019). My bleeding nephrons! *Journal of Investigative Medicine High Impact Case Reports*, 7:2324709619858126.

Madanchi N, Govindu R, Ammar H. (2019). A case report of afebrile malaria. American Journal of Medicine, May 14. (preprint)

Malik A, **Gill GS**, Lodhi FK, Tummala LS, Singh SN, Morgan CJ, Allman RM, Fonarow GC, Ahmed A. (2019). Prior heart failure hospitalization and outcomes in patients with heart failure with preserved and reduced ejection fraction. *American Journal of Medicine, Jul 20*. (preprint)

Mandaliya R, Baig K, Barnhill M, Murugesan V, Som A, Mohammed U, Jhaveri K, Vangimalla SS, Raymond A, Tran J, Hasan L, Lewis JH, Cho W. (2019). Significant variation in the detection rates of proximal serrated polyps among academic gastroenterologists, community gastroenterologists, and colorectal surgeons in a single tertiary care center. *Digestive Diseases & Sciences, May 31*. (preprint)

Miller BJ, Slota JM, Ehrenfeld JM. (2019). Redefining the physician's role in cost-conscious care: The potential role of the electronic health record. *JAMA, Jul 12*. (preprint)

Mirkheshti N, **Mohebtash M**. (2019). A rare case of bilateral breast lobular carcinoma coexisting with primary breast follicular lymphoma. *Journal of Community Hospital Internal Medicine Perspectives*, *9*, 155-158.

Mirza MU, **Van Taunay J**, Waleed M, **Vangimalla SS**, **Hegde S**, Moustafa MA. (2019). Xanthogranulomatous pyelonephritis: Synchronous upper and lower gastrointestinal bleed. *Journal of Investigative Medicine High Impact Case Reports*, 7:2324709619842899.

Moussa Pacha H, Al-Khadra Y, Darmoch F, **Soud M**, Kaki A, Mamas MA, Alraies MC. (2019). Association between underweight body mass index and in-hospital outcome in patients undergoing endovascular interventions for peripheral artery disease: A propensity score matching analysis. *Journal of Endovascular Therapy, 26,* 411-417.

Moussa Pacha H, Alraies MC. (2019). In response to letter to the Editor: "Ultrasound guided radial artery catheterization: A superior technique for expert clinicians?" *American Heart Journal, Feb* 23. (preprint)

Muhailan M, **AI-Shbool G**. (2019). Pseudo-Wellens' syndrome temporally associated with immune check point inhibitors use. *American Journal of the Medical Sciences, Jul 19*. (preprint)

Naal H, Abboud S, **Harfoush O**, Mahmoud H. (2019). Examining the attitudes and behaviors of health-care providers toward LGBT patients in Lebanon. *Journal of Homosexuality, 1-18, May 24.* (preprint)

Nath A, **Shope TR**, **Brebbia JS**, **Koch TR**. (2019). Bowel symptoms are associated with hypovitaminosis D in individuals with medically complicated obesity. *Nutrition Research*, *63*, 70-75.

Nazari M, Rosenblum JS, Trumbo S. (2019). Hepatitis B-associated hepatocellular carcinoma in a young Haitian man: A review of screening guidelines. *BMJ Case Reports, 12*.

Obiorah IE, Chahine J, **Ko K**, **Park BU**, deGuzman J, **Kallakury B**. (2019). Prognostic implications of arginase and cytokeratin 19 expression in hepatocellular carcinoma after curative hepatectomy: Correlation with recurrence-free survival. *Gastroenterology Research, 12*, 78-87.

Obiorah IE, Chahine J, **Park BU**, **Ko K**, deGuzman J, **Kallakury B**. (2019). Well differentiated arginase-1 negative hepatocellular carcinoma. *Translational Gastroenterology & Hepatology*, *4*, 66.

Pinal-Fernandez I, Mecoli CA, Casal-Dominguez M, Pak K, Hosono Y, **Huapaya J**, Huang W, Albayda J, Tiniakou E, Paik JJ, Johnson C, Danoff SK, Corse AM, Christopher-Stine L, Mammen AL. (2019). More prominent muscle involvement in patients with dermatomyositis with anti-Mi2 autoantibodies. *Neurology*, *93*, e1768-e1777.

Power K, **Martone P**, Khanna A, Hluchan CM, **Gall N**, **Wisotzky E**. (2019). The role of physiatry practice in a multi-disciplinary breast tumor board: A descriptive study. *PM & R*, *Oct 03*. (preprint)

Punzal M, Santos P, Li X, Oyler DR, Hall AM. (2019). Current practices in naloxone prescribing upon hospital discharge. *Journal of Opioid Management, 15,* 357-361.

Radwan SS, **Schwartz OG**. (2019). Seizure: An adverse effect of regadenoson in myocardial perfusion imaging. *Case Reports in Cardiology Print, 6240605.*

Ratwani AP, Ahmad KI, Barnett SD, Nathan SD, Brown AW. (2019). Connective tissue diseaseassociated interstitial lung disease and outcomes after hospitalization: A cohort study. *Respiratory Medicine*, *154*, 1-5.

Shah NJ, **AI-Shbool G**, **Blackburn M**, **Cook M**, **Belouali A**, Liu SV, Madhavan S, He AR, Atkins MB, Gibney GT, **Kim C**. (2019). Safety and efficacy of immune checkpoint inhibitors (ICIs) in cancer patients with HIV, hepatitis B, or hepatitis C viral infection. *Journal for Immunotherapy of Cancer*, *7*, 353.

Sharma AV, Reddin G, Forrestal B, Barac A. (2019). Cardiovascular disease risk in survivors of breast cancer. *Current Treatment Options in Cardiovascular Medicine*, *21*, 79.

Sheriff HM, Arundel C, **Gill GS**, Tummala LS, Zeng Q, Theisen-Toupal JC, Morgan CJ, Faselis C, Allman RM, Singh S, Ahmed A. (2019). Opioid use and outcomes in hospitalized older patients with heart failure receiving and not receiving hospice referrals. *American Journal of Therapeutics, May 24*. (preprint)

Som A, Singh P. (2019). Finkelstein sign. StatPearls Publishing, 2019 01.

Soud M, De Maria GL, **Garcia-Garcia HM**, Benenati S, Channon KM, **Kuku K**, **Ozaki Y**, **Tariq MA**, Dijkstra J, **Hideo-Kajita A**, Oxford Acute Myocardial Infarction (OxAMI) Study investigators, Banning AP. (2019). The impact of blood pressure variability on coronary arterial lumen dimensions as assessed by optical coherence tomography in patients with ST-elevation myocardial infarction. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine, 20,* 768-774.

Vangimalla SS, Dhaliwal A, Bhat I. (2019). Widespread gastrointestinal Kaposi Sarcoma in an HIV negative real transplant patient. *Clinical Gastroenterology & Hepatology, Sep 06*. (preprint)

Venkataraman SS, Regone R, **Ammar HM**, Govindu RR. (2019). Pyroglutamic acidemia: An underrecognized and underdiagnosed cause of high anion gap metabolic acidosis - A case report and review of literature. *Cureus, 11,* e5229.

Yasukawa K, Sawada T, Hashimoto H, Jimba M. (2019). Health-care disparities for foreign residents in Japan. *Lancet, 393,* 873-874.

Zaghlol R, **Hritani R**, **O'Donoghue S**. (2019). Shock begets shock: A case of direct current cardioversion-induced Takotsubo cardiomyopathy. *HeartRhythm Case Reports, 5,* 310-313.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Abidian MM, Tabbaa O, Al Saleh L, Alhaj Moustafa M, Hritani R, Topol D, Mattar M. (2019). *Gastric adenocarcinoma on the site of gastric sarcoidosis.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Alunilkummannil J, **Cole C**. (2019). *Atypical presentation of Ramsay Hunt syndrome without facial nerve palsy.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Alunilkummannil J, **Vedantam K**, **Cole C**. (2019). *An unusual presentation of Ramsay Hunt syndrome.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Distajo R, Al-Jundi M, Nassar C, Magee M. (2019). *Maintaining momentum after the Diabetes Boot Camp: Empathy training for internal medicine residents to support maintenance of improvements in glycemic control among adults with type 2 diabetes who have completed an intensive cloud-based tele-monitoring, survival skills self- management, and medications management intervention.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Hegde S, Moustafa M, **Mirza M**. (2019). *Spontaneous hemorrhagic tamponade associated with rivaroxaban use.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Hegde S, **Sharma A**, **Vedantam K**, **Chopra R**, **Ertel A**. (2019). *Cardiac arrest: The initial presentation of Chagas cardiomyopathy*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Hritani R, **Jayaram L**, **Zaghlol R**, **Agather A**, **O'Donoghue S**. (2019). *The tryst of myotonic dystrophy and Brugada syndrome*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Kohli A, **Hegde S**, **Sharma A**. (2019). *Amiodarone-induced neutropenia.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Lu-Do R, **Alkaddour A**, **Savant S**, **Loupasakis K**. (2019). *Behcet's disease with cognitive dysfunction: An unusual presentation.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Mirza M, **Misra D**, **Murugesan V**, **Mirza M**, **Olano A**. (2019). *Pericardial effusion due to infliximab therapy for ulcerative colitis.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Mirza M, **Vangimalla S**, **Moustafa M**, **Hegde S**, **Olano A**. (2019). *A unique presentation of xanthogranulomatous pyelonephritis: Synchronous upper and lower gastrointestinal bleed*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Misra D, **Mirza M**, **Olano A**. (2019). A rare presentation of choledochoduodenal fistula due to *ovarian cancer metastasis*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Parajuli S, **Basyal B**. (2019). *Cardiogenic shock in HIDS (Hyper IgD Syndrome): A rare presentation of a rare disease.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Sharma A, **Som A**, **Schwartz O**. (2019). *Successful liver transplantation in acute liver failure from hepatitis A*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Stingo F, **Jayaram L**, **Ammar H**. (2019). *Paraneoplastic ANCA vasculitis preceding endometrial cancer: A case report.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Vangimalla SS, **Veluru MD**, **Ammar H**. (2019). *Challenging diagnosis of pheochromocytoma in a 96-year-old woman.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Geriatrics

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Kapuria D, Ben-Yakov G, Ortolano R, **Cho MH**, Kalchiem-Dekel O, Takyar V, Lingala S, Gara N, Tana M, Kim YJ, Kleiner DE, Young NS, Townsley DM, Koh C, Heller T. (2019). The spectrum of hepatic involvement in patients with telomere disease. *Hepatology, Feb 21*. (preprint)

Valluru G, Yudin J, Patterson CL, Kubisiak J, Boling P, **Taler G**, **De Jonge KE**, Touzell S, Danish A, Ornstein K, Kinosian B. (2019). Integrated home- and community-based services improve community survival among Independence at home Medicare beneficiaries without increasing Medicaid costs. *Journal of the American Geriatrics Society, 67,* 1495-1501.

Hospice and Palliative Care

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Groninger H, Gilhuly D, **Walker KA**. (2019). Getting to the heart of the matter: A regional survey of current hospice practices caring for patients with heart failure receiving advanced therapies. *American Journal of Hospice & Palliative Medicine, 36,* 55-59.

Groninger H, Knapik M. (2019). Twelve-step programs and spiritual support at the end of life. *American Journal of Hospice & Palliative Medicine, 1049909119832809, Feb 25.* (reprint)

Johnson S, **Kelemen A**, Grimes C, Stein S, **Groninger H**. (2019). A thematic analysis of inhospital end-of-life care experiences of surviving family members. *Death Studies, 1-11.*

Kelemen A, Cagle J, Chung J, **Groninger H**. (2019). Assessing the impact of serious illness on patient intimacy and sexuality in palliative care. *Journal of Pain & Symptom Management, Apr 22*. (preprint)

Kelemen A, **Groninger H**. (2019). When we document end-of-life care, words still matter. *Journal of Pain & Symptom Management, 57,* e14.

Kelemen AM, **Groninger H**. (2019). Ambiguities in comfort care discussions-Reply. *JAMA Internal Medicine*, *179*, 274-275.

Marchalik D, **Rodriguez A**, **Namath A**, **Krasnow R**, Obara S, **Padmore J**, **Groninger H**. (2019). The impact of non-medical reading on clinician burnout: A national survey of palliative care providers. *Annals of Palliative Medicine*, *Jul 08*. (preprint)

Patel K, D'Souza A, **Groninger H**. (2019). Continuous inotrope therapy in hospice care: A case series. *American Journal of Hospice & Palliative Medicine, 1049909118823187, Jan 10*. (preprint)

Stewart D, **Mete M**, **Groninger H**. (2019). Virtual reality for pain management in patients with heart failure: Study rationale and design. *Contemporary Clinical Trials Communications, 16*, 100470.

Turnbull AE, Ning X, **Rao A**, Tao JJ, Needham DM. (2019). Demonstrating the impact of POLST forms on hospital care requires information not contained in state registries. *PLoS ONE [Electronic Resource], 14,* e0217113.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Coles T, **Groninger H**, **Rao A**. (2019). The role of palliative care in complex-decision making relating to reversal of advanced cardiac support technology: A case report on patient-driven permanent LVAD decommissioning. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Fairbrook S, Johnson WR, Sparkes K. (2019). *Teaching palliative care fellows to be teachers.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Goldstein E, **Pettit C**, **Groninger H**, **Walker K**. (2019). *Palliative care consultation by rapid response team based off specific triggers: A retrospective analysis comparing outcomes.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Khan MA, Stewart D, Pettit C, Groninger H. (2019). *How long do patients with advanced cancer survive after discharge to sub-acute rehabilitation?* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Kraushaar H, Habashy C. (2019). *A peaceful death at home: A collaborative effort to achieve a culturally sensitive home extubation in an Amish community.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Pottash M, **Kelemen A**. (2019). When knowing the diagnosis makes prognostication more difficult: A case report on West Nile encephalitis. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Rhodes G, **Pottash M**. (2019). *Advanced illness clinic: The patient experience*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Suguness A, **Woods C**, **Cuneo B**, **Pottash M**. (2019). *Integrating palliative care in the pulmonary teaching clinic: A descriptive study.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Infectious Diseases

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Doshi S, Ucanda M, Hart R, Hou Q, Terzian AS, DC Cohort Executive Committee. (2019). Incidence and risk factors for renal disease in an outpatient cohort of HIV-infected patients on antiretroviral therapy. *KI Reports*, *4*, 1075-1084.

Geboy AG, **Nichols WL**, **Fernandez SJ**, **Desale S**, **Basch P**, **Fishbein DA**. (2019). Leveraging the electronic health record to eliminate hepatitis C: Screening in a large integrated healthcare system. *PLoS ONE [Electronic Resource]*, *14*, e0216459.

Jakharia KK, Ilaiwy G, Moose SS, Waga M, Appalla L, McAlduff JD, Karanfil LV, McGann PT, Wortmann GW. (2019). Use of whole-genome sequencing to guide a Clostridioides difficile diagnostic stewardship program. *Infection Control & Hospital Epidemiology, 40,* 804-806.

Ruiz ME, **Wortmann GW**. (2019). Unusual effects of common antibiotics. *Cleveland Clinic Journal of Medicine*, *86*, 277-281.

Shastri B, Kofman A, Hennenfent A, Klena JD, Nicol S, Graziano JC, Morales-Betoulle M, Cannon D, Maradiaga A, Tran A, **Ramdeen SK**. (2019). Domestically acquired Seoul virus causing hemophagocytic lymphohistiocytosis-Washington, DC, 2018. *Open Forum Infectious Diseases, 6,* ofz404.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Karanfil L, **Kitchen B**, **Wortmann G**. (2019). *Developing a healthcare system process achieves reduction in colon SSI rates.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Rayamajhi S, **Shastri B**, **Fedewa M**, **Vangala S**, Kahn-McGann F, **Wortmann G**, **Doshi S**. (2019). *Why the Foley? A performance improvement project.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Shastri B, **Woods C**, **Wortmann G**, **Ramdeen S**. (2019). *Potent rodents: Two cases of hemorrhagic fever with renal syndrome in DC*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Vangala S, Lai L. (2019). *Rare case of fungal infection in transplant recipient.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Nephrology

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Benz P, Chong S, Woo S, **Brenner N**, **Wilson M**, **Dubin J**, **Heinrichs D**, **Titus S**, Ahn J, **Goyal M**. (2019). Frequency of Advanced Cardiac Life Support medication use and association with survival during in-hospital cardiac arrest. *Clinical Therapeutics, Dec 21*. (preprint)

Brenner N, Kommalapati A, **Ahsan M**, **Ganguli A**. (2019). Red cell transfusion in chronic kidney disease in the United States in the current era of erythropoiesis stimulating agents. *Journal of Nephrology, Nov 28*. (preprint)

Brenner NR, **Shorr AF**. (2019). The evolving burden of viruses in pneumonia. *Current Opinion in Infectious Diseases*, *32*, 158-162.

Ganguli A. (2019). Isothermic dialysis: A new panacea for intradialytic hypertension? *Indian Journal of Nephrology, 29, 381-382.*

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Parikh T, **Sharma MB**, **Hegde A**. (2019). *Refractory thyroid storm: Role of Single Pass Albumin Dialysis (SPAD).* Abstract presented at ENDO 2019, Endocrine Society, New Orleans, LA.

Nuclear Medicine

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Ahuja S, Avram AM, Dillehay G, Greenspan BS, Gulec S, **Van Nostrand D.** (2019). The Martinique Principles. *Journal of Nuclear Medicine, 60,* 1334-1335.

Burman KD, Kharazi P, Khorjekar G, **Kulkarni K**, **Moreau S**, Van **Nostrand D**, **Wartofsky L**, **Wu D**. (2019). Poor patient compliance with instructions for continuous sialogogues after ¹³¹ I therapy. *Oral Diseases, 25,* 158-163.

Giovanella L, **van Nostrand D**. (2019). Advanced differentiated thyroid cancer: When to stop radioiodine? *The Quarterly Journal of Nuclear Medicine, Jul 01*. (preprint)

Gomes-Lima CJ, Wu D, Rao SN, Punukollu S, Hritani R, Zeymo A, Deeb H, Mete M, Aulisi EF, Van Nostrand D, Jonklaas J, Wartofsky L, Burman KD. (2019). Brain metastases from differentiated thyroid carcinoma: Prevalence, current therapies, and outcomes. *Journal of the Endocrine Society*, *3*, 359-371.

Greenspan BS, Ahuja S, Avram AM, Gulec S, **Van Nostrand D**. (2019). Overview of the Martinique Meetings: What has been established and where are we going? *Journal of Nuclear Medicine*, *60*, 15N.

Kushchayeva YS, Tella SH, Kushchayev SV, **Van Nostrand D**, **Kulkarni K**. (2019). Comparison of hyperparathyroidism types and utility of dual radiopharmaceutical acquisition with Tc99m sestamibi and ¹²³I for localization of rapid washout parathyroid adenomas. *Osteoporosis International, Jan 31*. (preprint)

Tuttle RM MD, Ahuja S, Avram AM, Bernet V, Bourguet P, Daniels GH, Dillehay G, Draganescu C, Giovanella L, Flux G, Fuehrer D, Greenspan B, Luster M, Muylle K, Smit J, **Van Nostrand D**, Verburg F, Hegedus L. (2019). Controversies, consensus and collaboration in the use of I-131 therapy in differentiated thyroid cancer. *Thyroid, Mar 22*. (preprint)

Tuttle RM, Ahuja S, Avram AM, Bernet VJ, Bourguet P, Daniels GH, Dillehay G, Draganescu C, Flux G, Fuhrer D, Giovanella L, Greenspan B, Luster M, Muylle K, Smit JWA, **Van Nostrand D**, Verburg FA, Hegedus L. (2019). Controversies, consensus, and collaboration in the use of ¹³¹I therapy in differentiated thyroid cancer: A joint statement from the American Thyroid Association, the European Association of Nuclear Medicine, the Society of Nuclear Medicine and Molecular Imaging, and the European Thyroid Association. *Thyroid, 29,* 461-470.

Van Nostrand D. (2019). Letter to the Editor RE: "The Martinique Principles". *Journal of Nuclear Medicine, Jun 21*. (preprint)

Van Nostrand D. (2019). Radioiodine imaging for differentiated thyroid cancer: Not all radioiodine images are performed equally. *Thyroid, 29,* 901-909.

Van Nostrand D. (2019). Sites performing dosimetry for selection of activity for ¹³¹I therapy for differentiated thyroid cancer. *Journal of Nuclear Medicine, 60,* 20N-22N.

Verburg FA, Flux G, Giovanella L, **van Nostrand D**, Muylle K, Luster M. (2019). Differentiated thyroid cancer patients potentially benefitting from postoperative I-131 therapy: A review of the literature of the past decade. *European Journal of Nuclear Medicine & Molecular Imaging, 19 Oct 15*. (preprint)

Wu D, Gomes Lima CJ, Moreau SL, Kulkarni K, Zeymo A, Burman KD, Wartofsky L, Van Nostrand D. (2019). Improved survival after multimodal approach with ¹³¹I treatment in patients with bone metastases secondary to differentiated thyroid cancer. *Thyroid, 29,* 971-978.

Wu D, **Gomes-Lima CJ**, Bloom G, **Burman KD**, **Wartofsky L**, **Van Nostrand D**. (2019). Nationwide survey of implementation of 2011 Nuclear Regulatory Commission policy on release of patients after 131I therapy. *Journal of Nuclear Medicine, Aug 26*. (preprint)

Wu D, **Ylli D**, **Heimlich SL**, **Burman KD**, **Wartofsky L**, **Van Nostrand D**. (2019). I-124 PET/CT versus conventional radioiodine imaging in differentiated thyroid cancer: A review. *Thyroid, Aug* 27. (preprint)

YIII D, **Van Nostrand D**, **Wartofsky L**. (2019). Conventional radioiodine therapy for differentiated thyroid cancer. *Endocrinology & Metabolism Clinics of North America, 48,* 181-197.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Wu D...[**Ylli D**, **Gomes-Lima C**, **Burman K**, **Wartofsky L**, **Van Nostrand**], et al. (2019). *Radioiodine dosimetry practices in the United States for differentiated thyroid cancer: Preliminary report.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Wu D, **Kulkarni K**, **Burman K**, **Wartofsky L**, **Van Nostrand D**. (2019). *Lacrimal gland and nasolacrimal duct uptake on I-124 PET/CT imaging.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Wu D, **Bloom G**, **Burman K**, **Wartofsky L**, **Van Nostrand D**. (2019). *Nationwide survey on the release of I-131 therapy patients to locations other than private residences.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

BOOK

Van Nostrand D, Wartofsky L, Bloom G, Wu D. (2019). *Thyroid cancer: A guide for patients.* (3rd. ed.) Pasadena, MD: Keystone Press.

Pulmonary-Critical Care

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Abbasi A, **Goyal M**, **Mazer-Amirshahi M**, **Tatusov M**. (2019). Clinical effects of reported synthetic cannabinoid exposure in patients admitted to the intensive care unit. *American Journal of Emergency Medicine*, *37*, 1060-1064.

Al-Jundi M, Al-Shbool G, Muhailan M, Aljundi M, Woods CJ. (2019). Isolated cortical venous thrombosis after fetal demise. *BMJ Case Reports, 12*.

Brenner NR, **Shorr AF**. (2019). The evolving burden of viruses in pneumonia. *Current Opinion in Infectious Diseases*, *32*, 158-162.

Hajouli S, **Moustafa MA**, **Memoli JSW**. (2019). Pulmonary veno-occlusive disease: A rare cause of pulmonary hypertension. *Journal of Investigative Medicine High Impact Case Reports, 7*, 2324709619840375.

Kaye KS, Petty LA, **Shorr AF**, Zilberberg MD. (2019). Current epidemiology, etiology, and burden of acute skin infections in the United States. *Clinical Infectious Diseases, 68,* S193-S199.

Marya D Z, **Shorr AF**. (2019). Reply to van de Peppel and de Boer. *Clinical Infectious Diseases, 68,* 532.

Shorr AF, Spellberg B, Zilberberg MD, Kollef MH. (2019). Microbiologic failure despite clinical cure in pneumonia: Cum hoc and post hoc ergo propter hoc. *Clinical Infectious Diseases, Dec 13*. (preprint)

Sonti R, Sanley M, Vinayak A. (2019). Using a laryngeal mask airway during percutaneous dilatational tracheostomy is safe and obviates the need for paralytics. *Journal of Bronchology & Interventional Pulmonology, Feb 06.* (preprint)

Spellberg B, Nielsen TB, Gilbert DN, **Shorr AF**, Brass EP. (2019). Ensuring sustainability of needed antibiotics: Aiming for the DART Board. *Annals of Internal Medicine, Oct 08*. (preprint)

Tabah A, Bassetti M, Kollef MH, Zahar JR, Paiva JA, Timsit JF, Roberts JA, Schouten J, Giamarellou H, Rello J, De Waele J, **Shorr AF**, Leone M, Poulakou G, Depuydt P, Garnacho-Montero J. (2019). Antimicrobial de-escalation in critically ill patients: A position statement from a task force of the European Society of Intensive Care Medicine (ESICM) and European Society of Clinical Microbiology and Infectious Diseases (ESCMID) Critically III Patients Study Group (ESGCIP). *Intensive Care Medicine, Nov 28*. (preprint)

Wang JS, **Gunsch C**, **Thompson C**, **Nigam M**, Evans KK, **Attinger CE**. (2019). Proximally based split abductor hallucis turnover flap for medial hindfoot reconstruction: A case report. *Journal of Foot & Ankle Surgery, 58*, 1072-1076.

Weiss E, Zahar JR, Alder J, Asehnoune K, Bassetti M, Bonten MJM, Chastre J, De Waele J, Dimopoulos G, Eggimann P, Engelhardt M, Ewig S, Kollef M, Lipman J, Luna C, Martin-Loeches I, Pagani L, Palmer LB, Papazian L, Poulakou G, Prokocimer P, Rello J, Rex JH, **Shorr AF**, Talbot GH, Thamlikitkul V, Torres A, Wunderink RG, Timsit JF. (2019). Elaboration of consensus clinical endpoints to evaluate antimicrobial treatment efficacy in future HABP/VABP clinical trials. *Clinical Infectious Diseases, Feb 04*. (preprint)

Zilberberg MD, Harrington R, Spalding JR, **Shorr AF**. (2019). Burden of hospitalizations over time with invasive aspergillosis in the United States, 2004-2013. *BMC Public Health, 19,* 591.

Zilberberg MD, Nathanson BH, Ditch K, Lawrence K, Olesky M, **Shorr AF**. (2019). Carbapenem treatment and outcomes among patients with culture-positive complicated intra-abdominal infections in US Hospitals: A retrospective cohort study. *Open Forum Infectious Diseases, 6,* ofz504.

Zilberberg MD, Nathanson BH, Sulham K, Fan W, **Shorr AF**. (2019). A novel algorithm to analyze epidemiology and outcomes of carbapenem resistance among patients with hospital-acquired and ventilator-associated pneumonia: A retrospective cohort study. *Chest, Jan 24*. (preprint)

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Calabria T, **Schreiber M**, **Owings K**, **Goeschel C**. (2019). *Discoveries and opportunities for improvement identified during a multi-site mortality review project*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Chopra R, **Sharma A**, **Oweis E**. (2019). *Green coffee extract: An unusual cause of drug induced liver injury.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Choudhry M, **Wang J**, **Seager A**, **Woods C**. (2019). *Amyloidosis diagnosed by endobronchial ultrasound guided transbronchial needle aspiration (EBUS-TBNA).* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Gupta P, **Fried J**, **Anderson E**. (2019). *A novel use of neoadjuvant crizotinib for a rare ALKpositive endobronchial tumor.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Hritani R, **Zaghlol R**, **Abidian MM**, **Wang Memoli J**. (2019). *Air in the chest: An uncommon cause of pneumomediastinum.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Jakharia K, Hashmi MD, Ohri C, Chan C. (2019). *Outcomes for sepsis in a medical intermediate care unit: A retrospective study.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Shastri B, **Woods C**, **Wortmann G**, **Ramdeen S**. (2019). *Potent rodents: Two cases of hemorrhagic fever with renal syndrome in DC*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Som A, **Mahmood S**, Nath A, **Patel M**, Charabaty A. (2019). *Benign gastro-colic fistula occurring as a late complication of Whipple's procedure in a 61-year-old male.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Suguness A, **Woods C**, **Cuneo B**, **Pottash M**. (2019). *Integrating palliative care in the pulmonary teaching clinic: A descriptive study.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Vangimalla S, Kasina S, Gill G, Malik A, Nazari M, **Loupasakis K**, **Woods C**. (2019). *The emerging threat of pneumocystis pneumonia in rheumatoid arthritis patients: Are we underestimating the risk?* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Vedantam K, **Oweis E**. (2019). *A curious and challenging case of respiratory failure.* Poster Research presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Rheumatology

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Leffers HCB, Lange T, **Collins C**, Ulff-Moller CJ, Jacobsen S. (2019). The study of interactions between genome and exposome in the development of systemic lupus erythematosus. *Autoimmunity Reviews, Feb 14*. (preprint)

Ramsey-Goldman R, Alexander RV, Massarotti EM, Wallace DJ, Narain S, Arriens C, **Collins CE**, Saxena A, Putterman C, Kalunian KC, O'Malley T, Dervieux T, **Weinstein A**. (2019). Complement activation occurs in patients with probable systemic lupus erythematosus and may predict progression to ACR classified SLE. *Arthritis & Rheumatology, Aug 30*. (preprint)

Wallace DJ, Alexander RV, O'Malley T, Khosroshahi A, Hojjati M, **Loupasakis K**, Alper J, Sherrer Y, Fondal M, Kataria R, Powell T, Ibarra C, Narain S, Massarotti E, Weinstein A, Dervieux T. (2019). Randomised prospective trial to assess the clinical utility of multianalyte assay panel with complement activation products for the diagnosis of SLE. *Lupus Science & Medicine, 6*, e000349.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Belsky M, **Constantinescu F**. (2019). *An uncommon cause of painless vision loss.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Dhillon J, **Hassantoufighi A**, **Collins C**. (2019). *Cytomegalovirus reactivation in a patient with systemic lupus erythematosus on long-term belimumab therapy. Hypercellular angiolipoma of breast: Two case reports of uncommon entity.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Hassantoufighi A, **Bhargava J**, **Alejandro P**, **Collins C**, **Constantinescu F**. (2019). *Efficacy and safety of anakinra in congestive heart failure patients, including LVAD, with acute gouty arthritis: A retrospective study of 36 patients at an academic medical center.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Jayaram L, **Bhargava J**, **Lu-Do R**, **Loupasakis K**. (2019). *Three's always a crowd: Case of diffuse scleroderma, rheumatoid arthritis, and p-ANCA vasculitis.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Lu-Do R, **Alejandro P**, **Constantinescu F**, **Collins C**. (2019). *Adult IgA vasculitis: A severe case of a benign childhood disease*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Lu-Do R, **Alkaddour A**, **Savant S**, **Loupasakis K**. (2019). *Behcet's disease with cognitive dysfunction: An unusual presentation.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Pillarisetty A, **Collins C**. (2019). *Prognostic role of persistent anti-GBM antibodies in Goodpasture syndrome.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Sherchan M, **Collins C**, **Constantinescu F**. (2019). *Lupus and the brain.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Vangimalla S, Kasina S, Gill G, Malik A, Nazari M, Loupasakis K, Woods C. (2019). *The emerging threat of pneumocystis pneumonia in rheumatoid arthritis patients: Are we underestimating the risk?* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Department of Neonatology and Pediatrics

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Culjat M, Milosevic NJ. (2019). Callosal septa express guidance cues and are paramedian guideposts for human corpus callosum development. *Journal of Anatomy, May 09*. (preprint)

McLaurin KK, Wade SW, Kong AM, Diakun D, Olajide IR, **Germano J**. (2019). Characteristics and health care utilization of otherwise healthy commercially and Medicaid-insured preterm and full-term infants in the US. *Pediatric Health Medicine & Therapeutics, 10*, 21-31.

Department of Neurology

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Cen Z, Chen Y, Yang D, Zhu Q, Chen S, Chen X, Wang B, Xie F, Ouyang Z, Jiang Z, Fu A, Hu B, Yin H, Qiu X, Yu F, Du X, Hao W, Liu Y, Wang H, Wang L, Yu X, Xiao Y, Liu C, Xiao J, **Zhou Y**, Yang W, Zhang B, Luo W. (2019). Intronic (TTTGA)_n insertion in SAMD12 also causes familial cortical myoclonic tremor with epilepsy. *Movement Disorders, Sep 04*. (preprint)

Chochol MD, Kataria L, O'Rourke MC, **Lamotte G**. (2019). Clozapine-associated myoclonus and stuttering secondary to smoking cessation and drug interaction: A case report. *Journal of Clinical Psychopharmacology*, *39*, 275-277.

Dickens JV, **Fama ME**, DeMarco AT, **Lacey EH**, **Friedman RB**, **Turkeltaub PE**. (2019). Localization of phonological and semantic contributions to reading. *Journal of Neuroscience*, *39*, 5361-5368.

Fama ME, Henderson MP, Snider SF, **Hayward W**, **Friedman RB**, **Turkeltaub PE**. (2019). Selfreported inner speech relates to phonological retrieval ability in people with aphasia. *Consciousness & Cognition, 71*, 18-29.

Ghaleh M, Lacey EH, Fama ME, Anbari Z, DeMarco AT, Turkeltaub PE. (2019). Dissociable mechanisms of verbal working memory revealed through multivariate lesion mapping. *Cerebral Cortex, Nov 07*. (preprint)

Hsia AW, Luby M, Cullison K, **Burton S**, Armonda R, **Liu AH**, Leigh R, **Nadareishvili Z**, Benson RT, Lynch JK, Latour LL. (2019). Rapid apparent diffusion coefficient evolution after early revascularization. *Stroke*, *50*, 2086-2092.

Lenka A, Louis ED. (2019). Revisiting the clinical phenomenology of "cerebellar tremor": Beyond the intention tremor. *Cerebellum, 18,* 565-574.

Lenka A, Pagonabarraga J, Pal PK, Bejr-Kasem H, Kulisvesky J. (2019). Minor hallucinations in Parkinson disease: A subtle symptom with major clinical implications. *Neurology, Jul 09*. (preprint)

Lin MM, Laureno R. (2019). Less pulsatile levodopa therapy (6 doses daily) is associated with a reduced incidence of dyskinesia. *Journal of Movement Disorders, 12,* 37-42.

Lin MM, Laureno R. (2019). When and how to start levodopa in the treatment of Parkinson Disease. Open Access J Neurol Neurosurg, 11(2), 555808.

Luby M, **Hsia AW**, Nadareishvili Z, Cullison K, Pednekar N, Adil MM, Latour LL. (2019). Frequency of blood-brain barrier disruption post-endovascular therapy and multiple thrombectomy passes in acute ischemic stroke patients. *Stroke*, *50*, 2241-2244.

Majidi S, Luby M, Lynch JK, **Hsia AW**, **Benson RT**, **Kalaria CP**, Nadareishvili Z, Latour LL, Leigh R. (2019). MRI-based thrombolytic therapy in patients with acute ischemic stroke presenting with a low NIHSS. *Neurology, Sep 13*. (preprint)

Mittal SO, **Lenka A**, Jankovic J. (2019). Botulinum toxin for the treatment of tremor. *Parkinsonism & Related Disorders, Jan 26*. (preprint)

Nadareishvili Z, Kelley D, Luby M, Simpkins AN, Leigh R, Lynch JK, **Hsia AW**, **Benson RT**, Johnson KR, Hallenbeck JM, Latour LL. (2019). Molecular signature of penumbra in acute ischemic stroke: A pilot transcriptomics study. *Annals of Clinical & Translational Neurology*, *6*, 817-820.

Pagan FL, Hebron ML, Wilmarth B, Torres-Yaghi Y, Lawler A, Mundel EE, **Yusuf N**, Starr NJ, Arellano J, Howard HH, Peyton M, Matar S, Liu X, Fowler AJ, Schwartz SL, Ahn J, Moussa C. (2019). Pharmacokinetics and pharmacodynamics of a single dose Nilotinib in individuals with Parkinson's disease. *Pharmacology Research & Perspectives, 7*, e00470.

Suri H, **Dougherty C**. (2019). Presentation and management of headache in pituitary apoplexy. *Current Pain & Headache Reports, 23,* 61.

Upadhyaya P, **Ailani J**. (2019). A review of spontaneous intracranial hypotension. *Current Neurology & Neuroscience Reports, 19,* 22.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Baten A, Melo-Bicchi M, Pritchard J. (2019). *SMART syndrome as an unusual presentation of convulsive status epilepticus*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Mayson D, Tornatore C, **Motamedi G**. (2019). *High frequency oscillations (HFOs) as a unique pattern of EEG in a patient with anti-NMDA receptor encephalitis.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Stevens J, **Rao P**, **Osborne B**. (2019). *Locked in, please help out.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Tirol F. (2019). *Facilitating the transition from pediatric to adult care for young patients with chronic neurologic disorders.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Department of Neurosurgery

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Alexander H, Cobourn K, **Fayed I**, Depositario-Cabacar D, Keating RF, Gaillard WD, Oluigbo CO. (2019). Magnetic resonance-guided laser interstitial thermal therapy for the treatment of nonlesional insular epilepsy in pediatric patients: Thermal dynamic and volumetric factors influencing seizure outcomes. *Childs Nervous System, Jan 09*. (preprint)

Alexander H, **Dowlati E**, **McGowan JE**, Mason RB, Anaizi A. (2019). C2-C3 spinal fracture subluxation with ligamentous and vascular injury: A case report and review of management. *Spinal Cord Series and Cases*, *5*, 4.

Alexander H, **Fayed I**, Oluigbo CO. (2019). Rigid cranial fixation for robot-assisted stereoelectroencephalography in toddlers: Technical considerations. *Operative Neurosurgery, Aug* 22. (preprint)

Celano EC, Sayah A, McGrail K. (2019). Cervical intradural disc herniation, case report and reflection on preoperative imaging. *Radiology Case Reports, 14,* 1076-1078.

Chang JJ, **Mai JC**. (2019). Commentary: Posterior reversible encephalopathy syndrome as a complication of induced hypertension in subarachnoid hemorrhage: A case-control study. *Neurosurgery*, *85*, E245-E246.

Fayed I, **Conte AG**, Voyadzis JM. (2019). Success and failure of percutaneous minimally invasive direct pars repair: Analysis of fracture morphology. *World Neurosurgery, 126*, 181-188.

Gaddis A, **Dowlati E**, Apel PJ, Bravo CJ, Dancea HC, Hagan HJ, Mierisch CM, Metzger TA, Mierisch C. (2019). Effect of prescription size on opioid use and patient satisfaction after minor hand surgery: A randomized clinical trial. *Annals of Surgery, 270,* 976-982.

Gomes-Lima CJ, Wu D, Rao SN, Punukollu S, Hritani R, Zeymo A, Deeb H, Mete M, Aulisi EF, Van Nostrand D, Jonklaas J, Wartofsky L, Burman KD. (2019). Brain metastases from differentiated thyroid carcinoma: Prevalence, current therapies, and outcomes. *Journal of the Endocrine Society*, *3*, 359-371.

Kenigsberg BB, Barnett CF, Mai JC, Chang JJ. (2019). Neurogenic stunned myocardium in severe neurological injury. *Current Neurology & Neuroscience Reports, 19,* 90.

Mueller K, **Fayed I**, Spitz S, Nair N, Voyadzis JM, Sandhu FA. (2019). Contralateral minimally invasive laminectomy for resection of a synovial cyst: 2-dimensional operative video. *Operative Neurosurgery, Sep 10.* (preprint)

Mueller K, MacConnell A, Berkowitz F, Voyadzis JM. (2019). Morphological classification of the tubercle of insertion of the transverse atlantal ligament: A computer tomography-based anatomical study of 200 subjects. *Neuroradiology Journal, 1971400919857211*.

Mueller K, **McGowan J**, Kane S, Voyadzis JM. (2019). Evaluation of retraction time as a predictor of postoperative motor dysfunction after minimally invasive transpsoas interbody fusion at L4-L5. *Journal of Clinical Neuroscience*, *61*, 124-129.

Mueller KB, **Mullinix KP**, Bermudez HF. (2019). How I do it: En-bloc subaxial cervical laminectomy using a high-speed drill with a footplate attachment. *Acta Neurochirurgica, Dec 10*. (preprint)

Rotter J, **Dowlati E**, **Jha RT**, **Deng T**, Mason RB. (2019). Primary cervical spine AL-kappa amyloidoma: A case report and review of the literature. *Neuropathology, May 01*. (preprint)

Sandhu FA, **Dowlati E**, Garica R. (2019). Lumbar arthroplasty: Past, present, and future. *Neurosurgery, Nov 14*. (preprint)

Snyder R, **Fayed I**, **Dowlati E**, **Seager A**, Mason RB. (2019). Pituitary adenoma and craniopharyngioma collision tumor: Diagnostic, treatment considerations and review of the literature. *World Neurosurgery*, *121*, 211-216.

Stewart JJ, **Fayed I**, Henault S, Kalantar B, Voyadzis JM. (2019). Use of a smartphone application for spine surgery improves patient adherence with preoperative instructions and decreases last-minute surgery cancellations. *Cureus, 11,* e4192.

Tai AX, Herur-Raman A, Jean WC. (2019). The benefits of progressive occipital condylectomy in enhancing the far lateral approach to the foramen magnum. *World Neurosurgery, Oct 09*. (preprint)

Tai AX, Nayar VV. (2019). Update on trigeminal neuralgia. *Current Treatment Options in Neurology, 21, 42*.

Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology

Female Pelvic Medicine and Reconstructive Surgery

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Davis M, **Iglesia CB**, **Polland AR**, **Zeymo A**. (2019). Association between comorbidities and female sexual dysfunction: findings from the third National Survey of Sexual Attitudes and Lifestyles (Natsal-3). *International Urogynecology Journal, 30,* 377-383.

Fitzgerald JJ, **Davitt JM**, **Frank SR**, **Robinson JK**. (2019). Case report: Critically high carboxyhemoglobin level following extensive hysteroscopic myomectomy. *Journal of Minimally Invasive Gynecology, Sep 28*. (preprint)

Gupta A, Cox C, Dunivan GC, Gaskins JT, Rogers RG, **Iglesia CB**, Meriwether KV. (2019). Desire for continued pessary use among women of Hispanic and non-Hispanic ethnic backgrounds for pelvic floor disorders. *Female Pelvic Medicine & Reconstructive Surgery, 25,* 172-177.

Kingsberg SA, Schaffir J, Faught BM, Pinkerton JV, Parish SJ, **Iglesia CB**, Gudeman J, Krop J, Simon JA. (2019). Female sexual health: Barriers to optimal outcomes and a roadmap for improved patient-clinician communications. *Journal of Women's Health, Feb 04*. (preprint)

Lavelle ES, **Alam P**, Meister M, Florian-Rodriguez M, Elmer-Lyon C, Kowalski J, Carter-Brooks C, Mazloomdost D, Zyczynski H, Lowder J, **Gutman R**, Sutkin G. (2019). Antibiotic prophylaxis during catheter-managed postoperative urinary retention after pelvic reconstructive surgery: A randomized controlled trial. *Obstetrics & Gynecology, Sep 10*. (preprint)

Maher CF, Baessler KK, Barber MD, Cheon C, Consten ECJ, Cooper KG, Deffieux X, Dietz V, **Gutman RE**, van Iersel JJ, Nager CW, Sung VW, de Tayrac R (2020). Summary: 2017 international consultation on incontinence evidence-based surgical pathway for pelvic organ prolapse. *Female Pelvic Medicine & Reconstructive Surgery, 26,* 30-36.

Miranne JM, Kramer ME, **Mete M**, **Iglesia CB**. (2019). The association of abdominal striae with pelvic organ prolapse. *Female Pelvic Medicine & Reconstructive Surgery*, *25*, 305-308.

Paraiso MFR, Ferrando CA, Sokol ER, Rardin CR, Matthews CA, Karram MM, **Iglesia CB**. (2019). A randomized clinical trial comparing vaginal laser therapy to vaginal estrogen therapy in women with genitourinary syndrome of menopause: The VeLVET Trial. *Menopause, Sep 30*. (preprint)

Pennycuff J, **Iglesia CB**. (2019). Editorial comment regarding "Changes in female sexual function after vaginal mesh repair versus native tissue repair for pelvic organ prolapse: A metaanalysis of randomized controlled trials". *Journal of Sexual Medicine, 16,* 942.

Richter HE, Dunivan G, Brown HW, Andy U, Dyer KY, Rardin C, Muir T, McNevin S, Paquette I, **Gutman RE**, Quiroz L, Wu J. (2019). A 12-month clinical durability of effectiveness and safety evaluation of a vaginal bowel control system for the nonsurgical treatment of fecal incontinence. *Female Pelvic Medicine & Reconstructive Surgery, 25,* 113-119.

Shveiky D, **Iglesia CB**, Sarkar Das S, Ben Menachem-Zidon O, Chill HH, Ji H, Sandberg K. (2019). Age-associated impairments in tissue strength and immune response in a rat vaginal injury model. *International Urogynecology Journal, Jun 26*. (preprint)

Siddique M, Ingraham C, Kudish B, **Iglesia CB**, Polland A. (2019). Hydronephrosis associated with pelvic organ prolapse: A systematic review. *Female Pelvic Medicine & Reconstructive Surgery, Jan 04*. (preprint)

Smithling KR, Adams-Piper EE, Tran AM, Dave BA, Chu CM, Chan RC, Antosh DD, **Gutman RE**. (2019). Efficacy of repeat midurethral sling for persistent or recurrent stress urinary incontinence: A fellows pelvic research network study. *Female Pelvic Medicine & Reconstructive Surgery, 25,* 430-433.

Tyan P, **Robinson J 3rd**, Dandapani M, Li J, Gu A, Moawad GN. (2019). Novel approach for 2-port laparoscopic hysterectomy. *Surgical Innovation, 26,* 442-448.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Alam P, Hillebrand A, **McLaughlin A**, **Robinson J**. (2019). *Preoperative laboratory assessment for MIS gynecologic surgery for benign indications--useful clinical information or unnecessary expense?* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Fitzgerald J, **Siddique M**, Miranne KJ, Saunders P, **Gutman R**. (2019). *Development of a patient-centered pelvic floor complication scale.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Maternal-Fetal Medicine

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Adams AD, Aggarwal N, Fries MH, Donofrio MT, Iqbal SN. (2019). Neonatal and maternal outcomes of pregnancies with a fetal diagnosis of congenital heart disease using a standardized delivery room management protocol. *Journal of Perinatology, Oct 14*. (preprint)

Adams AD, Aggarwal N, Iqbal SN, Tague L, Skurow-Todd K, McCarter R, Donofrio MT. (2019). Umbilical cord blood gas in newborns with prenatal diagnosis of congenital heart disease: Insight into in-utero and delivery hemodynamics. *Pediatric Cardiology, Aug 30*. (preprint)

Adams AD, Coviello EM, Drassinower D. (2019). The effect of maternal obesity on oxytocin requirements to achieve vaginal delivery. *American Journal of Perinatology, Aug 20*. (preprint)

Andescavage N, Dahdouh S, Jacobs M, Yewale S, Bulas D, **Iqbal S**, Baschat A, Limperopoulos C. (2019). In vivo textural and morphometric analysis of placental development in healthy & growth-restricted pregnancies using magnetic resonance imaging. *Pediatric Research, Jan 25*. (preprint)

Buek J. (2019). What is new in validation and simulation training? Best articles from the past year. *Obstetrics & Gynecology, 134,* 1358-1360.

Charlton BM, Everett BG, **Light A**, Jones RK, Janiak E, Gaskins AJ, Chavarro JE, Moseson H, Sarda V, Austin SB. (2019). Sexual orientation differences in pregnancy and abortion across the lifecourse. *Womens Health Issues, Dec 03*. (preprint)

Coviello E, **Iqbal S**, **Kawakita T**, **Chornock R**, **Cheney M**, **Desale S**, **Fries M**. (2019). Effect of implementing quantitative blood loss assessment at the time of delivery. *American Journal of Perinatology, May 14*. (preprint)

Coviello EM, **Grantz KL**, **Huang CC**, **Iqbal SN**, **Landy HJ**, **Reddy UM**. (2019). Early preterm preeclampsia outcomes by intended mode of delivery. *American Journal of Obstetrics & Gynecology*, *220*, 100.

Di Mascio D, Quist-Nelson J, Riegel M, George B, Saccone G, Brun R, Haslinger C, Herrera C, **Kawakita T**, Lee RH, Benedetti Panici P, Berghella V. (2019). Perinatal death by bile acid levels in intrahepatic cholestasis of pregnancy: a systematic review. *Journal of Maternal-Fetal & Neonatal Medicine*, *1-9*.

Kawakita T, Bowers K, Khoury JC. (2019). Nonmedically indicated induction of labor compared with expectant management in nulliparous women aged 35 years or older. *American Journal of Perinatology, 36,* 45-52.

Kawakita T, **Dhillon NK**, **Huang JC**. (2019). Maternal outcomes according to cesarean uterine incision between 23 and 27 weeks' gestation. *Journal of Maternal-Fetal & Neonatal Medicine*, *1-5*.

Kawakita T, **Iqbal SN**, **Landy HJ**, **Huang JC**, **Fries M**. (2019). Reducing cesarean delivery surgical site infections: A resident-driven quality initiative. *Obstetrics & Gynecology, Jan 08*. (preprint)

Kawakita T, **Iqbal SN**, **Overcash RT**. (2019). Negative pressure wound therapy system in extremely obese women after cesarean delivery compared with standard dressing. *Journal of Maternal-Fetal & Neonatal Medicine, 1-5*.

Kawakita T, **Mokhtari N**, **Huang JC**, **Landy HJ**. (2019). Evaluation of risk-assessment tools for severe postpartum hemorrhage in women undergoing cesarean delivery. *Obstetrics & Gynecology*, *134*, 1308-1316.

Kawakita T, **Sondheimer T**, Jelin A, **Reddy UM**, **Landy HJ**, **Huang CC**, Ramsey PS, Kominiarek MA, **Grantz KL**. (2019). Maternal morbidity by attempted route of delivery in periviable birth. *Journal of Maternal-Fetal & Neonatal Medicine*, *1-8, Jun 26*. (preprint)

Kawakita T, **Umans JG**. (2019). Does a care bundle reduce racial disparities in postcesarean surgical site infections? *American Journal of Perinatology, May 14*. (preprint)

Monseur BC, Anastasio HB, **Haddad A**, Al-Kouatly HB. (2019). Review of familial hemiplegic migraine, successful outcome in a pregnant patient. *Clinical Case Reports*, *7*, 2495-2499.

Nobles CJ, **Grantz KL**, Liu D, Williams A, Ouidir M, Seeni I, Sherman S, Mendola P. (2019). Ambient air pollution and fetal growth restriction: Physician diagnosis of fetal growth restriction versus population-based small-for-gestational age. *Science of the Total Environment, 650,* 2641-2647.

O'Brien KF, **Bradley SE**, Mitchell CM, **Cardis MA**, Mauskar MM, **Pasieka HB**. (2019). Vulvovaginal manifestations in Stevens-Johnson Syndrome and Toxic Epidermal Necrolysis: Prevention and treatment. *Journal of the American Academy of Dermatology, Aug 19*. (preprint)

Ovadia C, Seed PT, Sklavounos A, Geenes V, Di Illio C, Chambers J, Kohari K, Bacq Y, Bozkurt N, Brun-Furrer R, Bull L, Estiu MC, Grymowicz M, Gunaydin B, Hague WM, Haslinger C, Hu Y, **Kawakita T**, Kebapcilar AG, Kebapcilar L, Kondrackiene J...Williamson C. (2019). Association of adverse perinatal outcomes of intrahepatic cholestasis of pregnancy with biochemical markers: results of aggregate and individual patient data meta-analyses. *Lancet, Feb 14.* (preprint)

Power ML, Gaspar-Oishi M, Gibson K, Kelly EW, Lott ML, Mackeen AD, **Overcash RT**, Rhoades CP, Turrentine M, Yamamura Y, Schulkin J. (2019). A survey of women and their providers regarding gestational weight gain. *Journal of Women's Health, Apr 30*. (preprint)

Richter LA, Han J, **Bradley S**, Lynce FC, Willey SC, **Tefera E**, Pollack CE. (2019). Topical estrogen prescribing patterns for urogenital atrophy among women with breast cancer: Results of a national provider survey. *Menopause*, *26*, 714-719.

Shakir-Reese JM, **Ye PP**, Perritt JB, **Lotke PS**, **Reeves MF**. (2019). A factorial-design randomized controlled trial comparing misoprostol alone to Dilapan with misoprostol and comparing buccal to vaginal misoprostol for same-day cervical preparation prior to Dilation & Evacuation at 14 weeks 0 days to 19 weeks 6 days gestation. *Contraception, Sep 11*. (preprint)

Torkzaban M, **Haddad A**, Baxter JK, Berghella V, Gahl WA, Al-Kouatly HB. (2019). Maternal ornithine transcarbamylase deficiency, a genetic condition associated with high maternal and neonatal mortality every clinician should know: A systematic review. *American Journal of Medical Genetics, Part A.* 179, 2091-2100.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Brant A, Dhillon P, Hull S, **Coleman M**, **Ye P**, **Lotke P**, Folan J, Alintah P, **Scott R**. (2019). Integration of HIV pre-exposure prophylaxis (PrEP) services with family planning services: An evaluation using the RE-AIM framework. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD. **Chornock R**, **Iqbal S**, **Kawakita T**. (2019). *Racial disparity in postpartum readmission due to hypertension amongst women with pregnancy-associated hypertension.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Chornock R, **Kawakita T**, **Fries M**, **Cheney M**, Sulzinski M, **Iqbal S**. (2019). *Blood loss measurement technique that predicts decrease in hemoglobin after cesarean delivery*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Coviello E, Chornock R, Kawakita T, Fries M, Cheney M, Sulzinski M, **Iqbal S**. (2019). *Prediction of red blood cell transfusion after cesarean delivery according to blood loss measurement techniques*. Abstract presented at Society for Maternal-Fetal Medicine 39th Annual Meeting-The Pregnancy Meeting, Las Vegas, NV.

Coviello E, Chornock R, Kawakita T, Fries M, Cheney M, Sulzinski M, **Iqbal S**. (2019). *The NEW postpartum hemorrhage definition underestimates the need for transfusion, by blood loss technique*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Coviello EM, **Chornock R**, **Fries M**, **Cheney M**, **Iqbal S**. (2019). *Blood loss measurement technique that predicts decrease in hemoglobin after cesarean delivery*. Poster presented at American College of Obstetricians and Gynecologists (ACOG) Annual Clinical and Scientific Meeting, Nashville, TN.

Haddad A, Mokhtari N, Kawakita T, Iqbal S, Fries M. (2019). *Indications for preterm birth stratified by gestational age.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Haddad A, Mokhtari NB, Iqbal SN, Fries MH. (2019). *Indications for preterm birth stratified by gestational age.* Poster presented at American College of Obstetricians and Gynecologists (ACOG) Annual Clinical and Scientific Meeting, Nashville, TN.

Hamilton F. (2019). *How does implementation of Prolog Question Bank affect CREOG scores for OB/GYN residents?* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Kawakita T, **Huang J**, **Landy HJ**. (2019). *Risk factors for inverted T hysterotomy incision at the time of cesarean delivery*. Poster presented at American College of Obstetricians and Gynecologists (ACOG) Annual Clinical and Scientific Meeting, Nashville, TN.

Kawakita T, **Iqbal S**, **Landy H**, **Huang J**, **Fries M**. (2019). *Reducing cesarean delivery surgical site infections: A resident-driven quality initiative.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Scott R, Hull S, **Huang J**, **Coleman M**, Dhillon P, Alintah P, **Lotke P**, Folan J, **Brant A**. (2019). *Psychosocial determinants of HIV pre-exposure prophylaxis (PrEP) uptake among women engaged with family planning services: A pilot cohort study.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Tunnage I. (2019). *Clinical outcomes of patients with POLE exonuclease domain mutated endometrioid endometrial cancer.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Wang T, **Iqbal SA**, **Landy HJ**, **Smith S**, **Huang J**. (2019). Association between liver function *tests and total bile acid levels in pregnant women with pruritus*. Poster presented at American College of Obstetricians and Gynecologists (ACOG) Annual Clinical and Scientific Meeting, Nashville, TN.

Ye P, **Teng S**, Kyrillos A, **Fernandez S**. (2019). *Outcomes of intrauterine devices inserted after intrauterine infection.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Zelivianskaia AS, Iqbal S, McLaughlin A, Kette B, Leibold A. (2019). *Association between maternal glucose control intrapartum, glucose control antepartum, and neonatal hypoglycemia.* Poster presented at American College of Obstetricians and Gynecologists (ACOG) Annual Clinical and Scientific Meeting, Nashville, TN.

BOOK

Auguste TC, Goffman T. (2019). *Comprehensive healthcare simulation: Obstetrics and gynecology.* New York, NY: Springer International.

CHAPTERS

Becker LR, **Hermosura B**. (2019). Simulation education theory. In S. Deering, T. Auguste, & D. Goffman (Eds.). *Comprehensive healthcare simulation: Obstetrics and gynecology.* New York, NY: Springer International.

Collins MK, Chuang M, Deering S, **Auguste TC**. (2019). Basic gynecologic encounters and procedures. In S. Deering, T. Auguste, & D. Goffman (Eds.). *Comprehensive healthcare simulation: Obstetrics and gynecology*. New York, NY: Springer International.

Higgins E, **Auguste TC**. (2019). Simulation modalities for obstetrics and gynecology. In S. Deering, T. Auguste, & D. Goffman (Eds.). *Comprehensive healthcare simulation: Obstetrics and gynecology.* New York, NY: Springer International.

Pediatric and Adolescent Gynecology

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Boyce AM, **Casey RK**, Ovejero Crespo D, Murdock CM, Estrada A, Guthrie LC, Brillante BA, **Gomez-Lobo V**, Nieman LK, Collins MT. (2019). Gynecologic and reproductive outcomes in fibrous dysplasia/McCune-Albright syndrome. *Orphanet Journal of Rare Diseases, 14,* 90

Chen D, **Gomez-Lobo V**, Moravek MB, Nahata L, Quinn GP, Sutter ME, Taylor J, Tishelman AC. (2019). Understudied and under-reported: Fertility issues in transgender youth-a narrative review. *Journal of Pediatrics, 205*, 265-271.

Chulani VL, **Gomez-Lobo V**, Kielb SJ, Grimsby GM. (2019). Healthcare transition for patients with differences of sexual development and complex urogenital conditions. *Seminars in Pediatric Surgery, 28,* 150846.

Moravek MB, Appiah LC, Anazodo A, Burns KC, **Gomez-Lobo V**, Hoefgen HR, Jaworek Frias O, Laronda MM, Levine J, Meacham LR, Pavone ME, Quinn GP, Rowell EE, Strine AC, Woodruff TK, Nahata L. (2019). Development of a pediatric fertility preservation program: A report from the Pediatric Initiative Network of the Oncofertility Consortium. *Journal of Adolescent Health, Jan 14*. (preprint)

Pradhan S, **Gomez-Lobo V**. (2019). Hormonal contraceptives, intrauterine devices, gonadotropin-releasing hormone analogues and testosterone: Menstrual suppression in special adolescent populations. *Journal of Pediatric & Adolescent Gynecology, 32,* S23-S29.

Weidler EM, Linnaus ME, Baratz AB, Goncalves LF, Bailey S, Hernandez SJ, **Gomez-Lobo V**, van Leeuwen K. (2019). A management protocol for gonad preservation in patients with androgen insensitivity syndrome. *Journal of Pediatric & Adolescent Gynecology, 32,* 605-611.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Dwiggins M, **Fowler K**, **Gomez-Lobo V**, Veeraraghavan P, Brookner B, Bren K, Merke D. (2019). *Body image, sexual function, and reproductive characteristics in adult women with CAH compared to age, race, and marital status matched controls.* Abstract presented at NASPAG (North American Society of Pediatric and Adolescent Gynecology) 33rd Annual Clinical Research Meeting, New Orleans, LA.

Department of Ophthalmology

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Mannschreck DB, **Rubinfeld RS**, Soiberman US, Jun AS. (2019). Diffuse lamellar keratitis after epi-off corneal crosslinking: An under-recognized complication? *American Journal of Ophthalmology Case Reports*, *13*, 140-142.

Rubinfeld RS, Caruso C, Ostacolo C. (2019). Corneal cross-linking: The science beyond the myths and misconceptions. *Cornea, 38,* 780-790.

Yau EH, Taggart RT, Zuber M, Trujillo AJ, Fayazi ZS, Butler MC, Sheflin LG, Breen JB, **Yu D**, Sullivan JM. (2019). Systematic screening, rational development, and initial optimization of efficacious RNA silencing agents for human rod opsin therapeutics. *Translational Vision Science & Technology*, *8*, 28.

Department of Orthopaedic Surgery

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Argintar EH, **Bodendorfer BM**, **Michaelson EM**, **Shu HT**. (2019). Posteromedial versus anteromedial hamstring tendon harvest for anterior cruciate ligament reconstruction: A retrospective comparison of accidental gracilis harvests, outcomes, and operative times. *The Journal of Knee Surgery, 32,* 1121-1127.

Bodendorfer BM, Arnold NR, **Shu HT**, Leary EV, Cook JL, Gray AD, Guess TM, Sherman SL. (2019). Do neoprene sleeves and prophylactic knee braces affect neuromuscular control and cutting agility? *Physical Therapy in Sport, 39*, 23-31.

Bodendorfer BM, **Michaelson EM**, **Shu HT**, Apseloff NA, Spratt JD, Nolton EC, **Argintar EH**. (2019). Suture augmented versus standard anterior cruciate ligament reconstruction: A matched comparative analysis. *Arthroscopy*, *35*, 2114-2122.

Gupta S, Bartolozzi AR, Miller L, Morgan C, Anyangwe V, Cavinatto L. (2019). Preoperative estimated width of the patellar tendon for anterior cruciate ligament reconstruction. *The Journal of Knee Surgery, Jul 08*. (preprint)

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Henshaw RM. (2019). *Percutaneous treatment of unicameral bone cyst with demineralized bone matrix*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD. `

Department of Otolaryngology

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Briggs SE. (2019). Special populations in implantable auditory devices: Geriatric. *Otolaryngologic Clinics of North America, Feb 11*. (preprint)

Creelan BC, Ahmad MU, Kaszuba FJ, Khalil FK, Welsh AW, Ozdemirli M, **Grant NN**, Subramaniam DS. (2019). Clinical activity of nivolumab for human papilloma virus-related juvenile-onset recurrent respiratory papillomatosis. *Oncologist, 24,* 829-835.

Crossley J, **Hussaini AS**, Kim HJ, Hoa M. (2019). Meniere's disease clinical subtypes in a population from the USA. *Journal of Laryngology & Otology, 1-5, Dec.* (preprint)

Jonna S, Neiders M, Lakshmanan S, **Khan A**, **DeKlotz T**, Lanasa D, Gibney GT, Liu SV. (2019). Linear IgA disease of the gingiva following nivolumab therapy. *Journal of Immunotherapy, Jun* 25. (preprint)

Kocharyan AH, **Briggs S**, Cosetti MK, Heman-Ackah SM, Golfinos JG, Roland JT Jr. (2019). Atypical schwannoma: A 10-year experience. *American Journal of Otolaryngology, 102309*.

Rapoport SK, Smith AJ, Bergman M, **Scriven KA**, Brook I, Mikula SK. (2019). Determining the utility of standard hospital microbiology testing: Comparing standard microbiology cultures with DNA sequence analysis in patients with chronic sinusitis. *World Journal of Otorhinolaryngology - Head and Neck Surgery, 5*, 82-87.

Reilly MJ, **Parsa KM**, Biel M. (2019). Is there a selfie epidemic? *JAMA Facial Plastic Surgery, Jun* 27. (preprint)

Tang L, Kim J, **Gao WZ**. (2019). Nasal polyps, multifocal laryngeal masses, and subglottic stenosis in a middle-aged man. *JAMA Otolaryngology-- Head & Neck Surgery, Dec 26*. (preprint)

Weinreich HM, Khayat S, Hertzano RP, **Briggs SE**, Agrawal Y. (2019). The Women in Neurotology (WIN)-A cross-sectional survey. *Otology & Neurotology, 40,* 557-558.

White JR, Preciado DA, Reilly BK. (2019). Special populations in implantable auditory devices: Pediatric. *Otolaryngologic Clinics of North America*, *52*, 323-330.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Hussaini A, **Nguy P**, **deTorres A**, **Jay A**, **Deklotz T**. (2019). *Malignant sarcomatous degeneration of craniofacial fibrous dysplasia.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Russo M, **Detorres A**. (2019). *Pattern of edema in angiotensin-converting enzyme inhibitor induced angioedema*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Department of Pathology

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Jakharia KK, Ilaiwy G, Moose SS, Waga M, Appalla L, McAlduff JD, Karanfil LV, McGann PT, Wortmann GW. (2019). Use of whole-genome sequencing to guide a Clostridioides difficile diagnostic stewardship program. *Infection Control & Hospital Epidemiology, 40,* 804-806.

Obiorah IE, Chahine J, **Ko K**, **Park BU**, deGuzman J, **Kallakury B**. (2019). Prognostic implications of arginase and cytokeratin 19 expression in hepatocellular carcinoma after curative hepatectomy: Correlation with recurrence-free survival. *Gastroenterology Research, 12,* 78-87.

Obiorah IE, Chahine J, **Park BU**, **Ko K**, deGuzman J, **Kallakury B**. (2019). Well differentiated arginase-1 negative hepatocellular carcinoma. *Translational Gastroenterology & Hepatology, 4*, 66.

Paudel S, Lee WH, Lee M, Zahoor T, Mitchell R, Yang SY, Zhao H, Schon L, Zhang Z. (2019). Intravenous administration of multipotent stromal cells and bone allograft modification to enhance allograft healing. *Regenerative Medicine, Feb 14*. (preprint)

Rotter J, **Dowlati E**, **Jha RT**, **Deng T**, Mason RB. (2019). Primary cervical spine AL-kappa amyloidoma: A case report and review of the literature. *Neuropathology, May 01*. (preprint)

Seidman JD, **Krishnan J**. (2019). High-grade pelvic serous carcinoma within the fallopian tube lumen: Real or artifact? *International Journal of Gynecological Pathology, Nov* 26. (preprint)

Seidman JD, **Krishnan J**. (2019). Lymphatic invasion in the fallopian tube is a late event in the progression of pelvic serous carcinoma and correlates with distant metastasis. *International Journal of Gynecological Pathology, Jan 29*. (preprint)

Snyder R, **Fayed I**, **Dowlati E**, **Seager A**, Mason RB. (2019). Pituitary adenoma and craniopharyngioma collision tumor: Diagnostic, treatment considerations and review of the literature. *World Neurosurgery, 121*, 211-216.

Starr A, **Kwon DH**, Kallakury B. (2019). Epstein-Barr virus-positive CD20- and CD45-negative diffuse large B-cell lymphoma: A diagnostic challenge. *International Journal of Surgical Pathology, 27, 98-101.*

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Choudhry M, **Wang J**, **Seager A**, **Woods C**. (2019). *Amyloidosis diagnosed by endobronchial ultrasound guided transbronchial needle aspiration (EBUS-TBNA).* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Gomes-Lima C, Shobab L, Wu D, YII D, Bikas A, Avadhanula S, **Parikh T, Chittimoju S**, McCoy M, **Rao S**, Feldman R, **Lee W**, **Wexler J**, **Jonklaas J**, **Wartofsky L**, **Burman K**. (2019). *Do molecular profiles of primary versus metastatic radioiodine refractory differentiated thyroid cancer differ?* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Starr A, **Henao Velasquez A**, **Ko K**, Kallakury B. (2019). *Post-transplant lymphoproliferative disorder and graft versus host disease in liver, kidney, and intestinal transplant adult and pediatric patients: A 17-year single institution experience.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Vakiti A, Cho MH, Lee W, Liang J, Lalos A, Fishbein D. (2019). Use of direct-acting antivirals for hepatitis C viral infection and association with intrahepatic cholangiocarcinoma: Is there a linkage? Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Wu D...[**YIII D**, **Gomes-Lima C**, **Burman K**, **Wartofsky L**, **Van Nostrand**], et al. (2019). *Radioiodine dosimetry practices in the united states for differentiated thyroid cancer: Preliminary report.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Department of Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Desai M, **Mansfield JT**, Robinson D, **Miller B**, Borg-Stein J. (2019). Regenerative medicine for axial and radicular spine-related pain: A narrative review. *Pain Practice, Dec* 23. (preprint)

Forster CS, Hsieh MH, Perez-Losada M, Caldovic L, Pohl H, **Ljungberg I**, Sprague B, Stroud C, **Groah S**. (2019). A single intravesical instillation of Lactobacillus rhamnosus GG is safe in children and adults with neuropathic bladder: A phase Ia clinical trial. *Journal of Spinal Cord Medicine*, *1-8, May 17.* (preprint)

Department of Psychiatry

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Chochol MD, Kataria L, O'Rourke MC, **Lamotte G.** (2019). Clozapine-associated myoclonus and stuttering secondary to smoking cessation and drug interaction: A case report. *Journal of Clinical Psychopharmacology*, *39*, 275-277.

Peterson SW. (2019). What psychiatrists need to know about the Green New Deal. *Clinical Psychiatry News, November 13*. (preprint)

Peterson SW, Huerta P. (2019). The psychiatrist's challenge as the earth warms and ideas for prevention. *Forum for the Academy of Psychodynamic Psychiatry and Psychoanalysis, 64,* 20-22.

Ritchie EC. (2019). Understanding the needs of female veterans. *Journal of the American Academy of Psychiatry & the Law, Aug 08*. (preprint)

CHAPTER

Peterson S. (2019). Psychiatric considerations for the patient with thyroid cancer. In Van Nostrand D, Wartofsky L, Bloom G, Wu D. (Eds.). *Thyroid cancer: A guide for patients.* 3rd. ed., Pasadena MD: Keystone Press.

Department of Radiology

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Al-Jundi M, Al-Shbool G, Muhailan M, Aljundi M, Woods CJ. (2019). Isolated cortical venous thrombosis after fetal demise. *BMJ Case Reports, 12*.

Baheti A, Sheeran D, Patrie J, **Sabri SS**, Angle JF, Wilkins LR. (2019). Suprarenal inferior vena cava filter placement and retrieval: Safety analysis. *Journal of Vascular & Interventional Radiology, Dec 26.* (preprint)

Choudhary MM, **Thakkar RS**, Jay AK. (2019). Pharyngeal emergencies. *Seminars in Ultrasound, CT & MR, 40,* 139-146.

Elsherif S, **Bourne M**, Soule E, Lall C, Bhosale P. (2019). Multimodality imaging and genomics of granulosa cell tumors. *Abdominal Radiology, Aug 13*. (preprint)

Ertreo M, Swerdlow DR, Kim A, Somwaru AS. (2019). Extrahepatic vascular parasitization by a hepatocellular carcinoma. *Cureus, 11,* e5807.

Hsia AW, Luby M, Cullison K, **Burton S**, **Armonda R**, **Liu AH**, Leigh R, **Nadareishvili Z**, Benson RT, Lynch JK, Latour LL. (2019). Rapid apparent diffusion coefficient evolution after early revascularization. *Stroke*, *50*, 2086-2092.

Jagani JN, Untaroiu A, **Kalaria AD**. (2019). Dual-propeller cavopulmonary pump for assisting patients with hypoplastic right ventricle. *ASAIO Journal, Jan 24*. (preprint)

Kasasbeh AS, **Kalaria A**, Comi AM, Lo W, Lin DDM. (2019). Atypical intracerebral developmental venous anomalies in Sturge-Weber Syndrome: A case series and review of literature. *Pediatric Neurology, Aug 12*. (preprint)

Lacayo EA, Khera SS, Spies JB. (2019). Impact of patient and procedure-related factors on radiation exposure from uterine artery embolization. *Cardiovascular & Interventional Radiology, Sep 11*. (preprint)

Nellamattathil M, Amber I. (2019). An evaluation of scooter injury and injury patterns following widespread adoption of E-scooters in a major metropolitan area. *Clinical Imaging*, *60*, 200-203.

Nieciecki M, Kozuch M, **Czarniecki M**, Mlosek RK, Michno A, Olszewski W, Danowska A, Krolicki L. (2019). How to diagnose splenic abscesses? *Acta Gastroenterologica Belgica, 82,* 421-426.

Rubiano AM, Maldonado M, Montenegro JH, Restrepo CM, Khan AA, Monteiro R, Faleiro RM, Carreno JN, Amorim R, Paiva W, Munoz E, Paranhos J, Soto A, **Armonda RA**, Rosenfeld JV. (2019). The evolving concept of damage control in neurotrauma: Application of military protocols in civilian settings with limited resources. *World Neurosurgery, Jan 16*. (preprint)

Rutan E, Madan N, Zea R, Haughton V. (2019). Spinal subarachnoid space tapering in patients with syringomyelia. *Neuroradiology Journal, 1971400919854695.*

Sabri SS. (2019). Cover your chimneys or leave them open: Is there a difference? *Journal of Vascular & Interventional Radiology, 30,* 521-522.

Sandow T, Pavlus J, Field D, **Lacayo E**, Cohen E, Lynskey G, Caridi T, Buckley D, Cardella J, Kallakury B, Spies J, Kim AY. (2019). Bridging hepatocellular carcinoma to transplant: Transarterial chemoembolization response, tumor biology, and recurrence after transplantation in a 12-year transplant cohort. *Journal of Vascular & Interventional Radiology, May 17*. (preprint)

Stein DJ, Salinas C, **Sabri S**, Onyeali R, Caldwell S, Henry Z. (2019). Balloon retrograde transvenous obliteration versus endoscopic cyanoacrylate in bleeding gastric varices: Comparison of rebleeding and mortality with extended follow-up. *Journal of Vascular & Interventional Radiology, 30,* 187-194.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Hussaini A, **Nguy P**, **deTorres A**, **Jay A**, **Deklotz T**. (2019). *Malignant sarcomatous degeneration of craniofacial fibrous dysplasia*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Sung J, Song J, Ellsworth A, **Nguyen XM**. (2019). *The radiology nurse navigator's impact on timeliness of care in breast patients, from abnormal imaging to image guided breast biopsy.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Department of Surgery

Advanced Laparoscopic and Bariatric Surgery

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Gould KM, **Zeymo A**, **Chan KS**, **DeLeire T**, **Shara N**, **Shope TR**, **Al-Refaie WB**. (2019). Bariatric surgery among vulnerable populations: The effect of the Affordable Care Act's Medicaid expansion. *Surgery, Aug 08*. (preprint)

Koch TR, **Zubowicz EA**, Gross JB Jr. (2019). Prolonged hypercupremia after laparoscopic vertical sleeve gastrectomy successfully treated with oral zinc. *Case Reports in Gastrointestinal Medicine*, 2019:8175376.

Marji FP, Wang E, Pardo I. (2019). Laparoscopic repair of diaphragmatic hernia with mesh after sleeve gastrectomy. *Surgery for Obesity & Related Diseases, Aug 13*. (preprint)

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Alimi Y, Vigiola Cruz M, Lovette A, Shao K, Metchik A, Zubowicz A, Brebbia J, Pardo I, Shope T. (2019). Decreased leak rate and need for re-intervention with use of closed suction calibration system: A bariatric surgery quality improvement project. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Burn Services

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Cairns BA, Carter JE, Foster KN, Hickerson WL, Holmes JH 4th, King BT, Molnar JA, **Shupp JW**. (2019). Demonstration of the safety and effectiveness of the RECELL System combined with split-thickness meshed autografts for the reduction of donor skin to treat mixed-depth burn injuries. *Burns*, *45*, 772-782.

Alkhalil A, **Carney BC**, **Travis TE**, Muhie S, Miller SA, Ramella-Roman JC, Ghassemi P, Hammamieh R, Jett M, **Moffatt LT**, **Shupp JW**. (2019). Dyspigmented hypertrophic scars: Beyond skin color. *Pigment Cell & Melanoma Research, Mar 08*. (preprint)

Ball RL, **Keyloun JW**, Brummel-Ziedins K, Orfeo T, Palmieri TL, **Johnson LS**, **Moffatt LT**, Pusateri AE, **Shupp JW**. (2019). Burn-induced coagulopathies: A comprehensive review. *Shock, Nov 19*. (preprint)

Bravo MC, **Tejiram S**, **McLawhorn MM**, **Moffatt LT**, Orfeo T, Jett-Tilton M, Pusateri AE, **Shupp JW**, Brummel-Ziedins KE. (2019). Utilizing plasma composition data to help determine procoagulant dynamics in patients with thermal injury: A computational assessment. *Military Medicine*, *184*, 392-399.

Carney BC, **Chen JH**, **Kent RA**, **Rummani M**, **Alkhalil A**, **Moffatt LT**, Rosenthal DS, **Shupp JW**. (2019). Reactive oxygen species scavenging potential contributes to hypertrophic scar formation. *Journal of Surgical Research*, *244*, 312-323.

Carney BC, Dougherty RD, **Moffatt LT**, Simbulan-Rosenthal CM, **Shupp JW**, Rosenthal DS. (2019). Promoter methylation status in pro-opiomelanocortin (POMC) does not contribute to dyspigmentation in hypertrophic scar. *Journal of Burn Care & Research, Sep 21*. (preprint)

Gomez BI, Dubick MA, Schmidt EP, **Shupp JW**, Burmeister DM. (2019). Plasma and urinary glycosaminoglycans as evidence for endotheliopathy in a swine burn model. *Journal of Surgical Research*, *248*, 28-37.

Johnson LS, **Travis TE**, **Shupp JW**. (2019). What is the value of a burn surgery rotation in surgical residency? *American Surgeon, 85,* 1314-1317.

Kent RA, Shupp J, Fernandez S, Prindeze N, DeKlotz CMC. (2019). Effectiveness of early laser treatment in surgical scar minimization: A systematic review and meta-analysis. *Dermatologic Surgery, Mar 18.* (preprint)

Nisar S, Roberson JL, **Carney BC**, **Alkhalil A**, **Moffatt LT**, **Shupp JW**. (2019). Further histological and cellular characterization of hidradenitis suppurativa in 11 patients. *Eplasty [Electronic Resource]*, *19*, e21.

Nisar S, Roberson JL, **Travis TE**, **Johnson LS**, **Shupp JW**. (2019). Extensive hidradenitis suppurativa with dorsal foot involvement: A case report. *Journal of Surgical Case Reports, 2019,* rjz349.

Prindeze NJ, **Ardanuy JG**, **Carney BC**, **Moffatt LT**, **Shupp JW**. (2019). Photobiomodulation elicits a differential cytokine response in a cultured analogue of human skin. *Eplasty [Electronic Resource], 19*, e3.

Vigiola Cruz M, Carney BC, Luker JN, Monger KW, Vazquez JS, Moffatt LT, Johnson LS, Shupp JW. (2019). Plasma ameliorates endothelial dysfunction in burn injury. *Journal of Surgical Research, 233*, 459-466.

Wang E, Humphries A, **Johnson LS**. (2019). Small bowel obstruction due to internal hernia through sigmoid epiploica. *Journal of Surgical Case Reports, 2019,* rjy342.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Alkhalil A, **Ball R**, **Day A**, Miller S, Gautam A, Campbell R, Kumar R, Hammamieh R, **Moffatt L**, **Shupp J**. (2019). *Blood mRNA integrity is a direct and simple reporter of radiation exposure*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Alkhalil A, Clifford J, **Ball R**, **Day A**, Miller S, Campbell R, Kumar R, Hammamieh R, **Moffatt L**, **Shupp J**. (2019). *Blood mRNA integrity is a direct and simple reporter of radiation exposure*. Presented at Military Health Services Research Symposium (MHSRS), Kissimmee, FL.

Alkhalil A, Clifford J, **Ball RL**, **Day A**, Miller S, Cambell R, Kumar R, Hammamieh R, **Moffatt L**, **Shupp J**. (2019). *Blood mRNA integrity is a direct and simple reporter of radiation exposure.* Presented at Wound Healing Society 31st Annual Meeting, San Antonio, TX.

Alkhalili A. (2019). Validation of a rodent model for studying metabolomic response to burn *injury*. Poster presented at American Burn Association 51st Annual Meeting, Las Vegas, NV.

Allely R. (2019). *How the burn team can enhance access to aftercare: Networking, education, and referrals.* Presented at American Burn Association 51st Annual Meeting, Las Vegas, NV.

Allely R. (2019). *Training to be a coach: How the burn team can make a difference in social reintegration.* Presented at Northeast Region Burn Conference, Portland, ME.

Ball R, Alkhalil A, Garg G, Day A, Kumar R, Hammamieh R, **Moffatt L**, **Shupp J**. (2019). *Investigation of metabolomic alterations after burn injury in a murine model.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Ball R, Bravo M, Orfeo T, **Moffatt L**, Brummel-Ziedins K, **Shupp J**. (2019). *Major thermal burn injury results in elevated thrombin activatable fibrinolysis inhibitor activity*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Ball R, Garg G, Nosanov L, McLawhorn M, Day A, Moffatt L, Shupp J. (2019). *A randomized, controlled trial on the efficacy of perioperative antibiotics in grafting after thermal injury*. Presented at Surgical Infection Society 39th Annual Meeting, San Diego, CA.

Ball R, Vazquez JS, Travis TE, **McLawhorn MM**, **Johnson LS**, **Moffatt LT**, **Shupp JW**. (2019). *Transfusion reactions are not associated with FFP administration during burn shock resuscitation.* Abstract presented at 14th Annual Academic Surgical Congress (ACS), Houston, TX.

Ball R. (2019). *Cutaneous host metabolomic alterations after burn injury in a murine model.* Poster presented at American Burn Association 51st Annual Meeting, Las Vegas, NV.

Ball R. (2019). *Investigation of the variable histopathology of burn eschar*. Poster presented at American Burn Association 51st Annual Meeting, Las Vegas, NV.

Ball RL, **Alkhalil A**, **Garg G**, **Day A**, Kumar R, Hammamieh R, **Moffatt L**, **Shupp J**. (2019). *Investigation of metabolomic alterations after burn injury in a murine model*. Presented at Shock Society, 42nd Annual Conference on Shock, Coronado, CA.

Ball RL, Bravo MC, Orfeo T, **Moffatt LT**, Brummel-Ziedins KE, **Shupp JW**. (2019). *Major thermal burn injury results in elevated thrombin activatable fibrinolysis inhibitor activity*. Abstract presented at 14th Annual Academic Surgical Congress (ACS), Houston, TX.

Ball RL, Bravo MC, Orfeo T, **Moffatt LT**, Brummel-Ziedins KE, **Shupp JW**. (2019). *Dysfunctional fibrin formation as a result of thermal injury*. Abstract presented at 14th Annual Academic Surgical Congress (ACS), Houston, TX.

Burkey S, **Ball R**, **McLawhorn M**, Zeineddin A, **Moffatt L**, **Johnson L**, **Shupp J**. (2019). *The practicality and predictive value of various sepsis scoring systems in the burn population.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Burkey S, Garg G, McLawhorn M, Moffatt L, Travis T, Johnson L, Shupp J. (2019). *A regional burn center's four-year experience with a cerium nitrate and silver sulfadiazine burn cream.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Carney B, **Moffatt L**, **Travis T**, **Johnson L**, **Shupp J**. (2019). *Regions of hyperpigmentation and hypopigmentation in post-burn hypertrophic scar contain melanocytes in equal numbers.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Carney B, **Moffatt LT**, Simbulan-Rosenthal C, Rosenthal D, **Shupp JW**. (2019). *Hypopigmentation in hypertrophic scar can be treated with synthetic alpha melanocyte stimulating hormone.* Presented at Northeast Region Burn Conference, Portland, ME.

Carney B, Simbulan-Rosenthal C, **Moffatt L**, **Rosenthal D**, **Shupp J**. (2019). *Development of a nude mouse model of xenografted porcine dyschromic hypertrophic scar*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Carney B. (2019). *Promoter CpG methylation status in POMC and its role in dyspigmented burn hypertrophic scar.* Poster presented at American Burn Association 51st Annual Meeting, Las Vegas, NV.

Day A, **Garg G**, Mino M, **Smith R**, **Ortiz R**, **Randad P**, **Moffatt L**, **Jordan M**, **Shupp J**. (2019). *Localization of staphylococcal superantigens in solid organs of rats with infected burn wounds.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Day A, **McLawhorn M**, **Prindeze N**, **Nosanov L**, **Moffatt L**, **Shupp J**. (2019). *A comparison of population characteristics and outcomes for acid and alkaline skin burn injuries in the national burn repository*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Day A. (2019). A comparison of population characteristics and outcomes for acid and alkaline skin burn injuries in the National Burn Repository. Poster presented at American Burn Association 51st Annual Meeting, Las Vegas, NV.

Garg G, Alkhalil A, Carney B, **Smith RD**, **Monger K**, **Moffatt L**, **Shupp J**. (2019). *Transcriptomic assessment of the p53 signaling pathway in the burn wound zone of stasis.* Presented at Wound Healing Society 31st Annual Meeting, San Antonio, TX. **Garg G**, **Alkhalil A**, **Carney BC**, **Monger KW**, **Moffatt LT**, **Shupp JW**. (2019). *Analysis of the p53 signaling pathway in the burn tissue zone of stasis*. Abstract presented at 14th Annual Academic Surgical Congress (ACS), Houston, TX.

Garg G, **Alkhalil A**, Clifford J, **Ball RL**, **Day A**, Miller SA, Campbell R, Kumar R, Hammamieh R, **Moffatt L**, **Shupp J**. (2019). *Assessment of radiation exposure by mRNA integrity bioanalysis*. Presented at Shock Society, 42nd Annual Conference on Shock, Coronado, CA.

Garg G, **Carney BC**, Browne BJ, **Moffatt LT**, **Shupp JW**. (2019). An analysis of the growth factors involved in accelerated wound healing due to platelet-rich plasma. Abstract presented at 14th Annual Academic Surgical Congress (ACS), Houston, TX.

Garg G, Mino M, **Day A**, **Smith R**, Ortiz R, **Randad P**, **Moffatt L**, **Jordan M**, **Shupp J**. (2019). *Localization of staphylococcal superantigens in solid organs of rats with infected burn wounds.* Presented at Surgical Infection Society 39th Annual Meeting, San Diego, CA.

Garg G, Nisar S, Vazquez J, Johnson L, Charipova K, Bartholomew A, Travis T, Moffatt L, Shupp J. (2019). *Institutional experience screening for cyanide toxicity and empiric treatment with hydroxocobalamin.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Garg G, Vazquez J, Chen J, Carney B, Cruz M, Travis T, Moffatt L, Shupp J. (2019). Salvage of the burn wound zone of stasis with topically applied mesenchymal stem cell conditioned media. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Garg G, Vazquez JS, Chen JH, Carney BC, Cruz MV, Travis TE, Moffatt TE, Shupp JW. (2019). Salvage of the zone of stasis with stem cell conditioned media is mediated by reduction in apoptosis. Presented at 14th Annual Academic Surgical Congress (ACS), Houston, TX.

Garg G. (2019). A burn center's four-year experience with cerium nitrate & silver sulfadiazine burn cream. Poster presented at American Burn Association 51st Annual Meeting, Las Vegas, NV.

Garg G. (2019). *Metabolomic changes in mice serum after burn injury.* Poster presented at American Burn Association 51st Annual Meeting, Las Vegas, NV.

Johng S, Saardi K, Pasieka H, Brandt J, Shupp J, Johnson L. (2019). *Does chemistry matter? Silver sulfadiazine use in patients with sulfa allergies.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Johnson L. (2019). Controversies in acute fluid resuscitation of the burn patient: Newer resuscitation endpoints of Transpulmonary Thermodilution (TPTD) and Point-of-Care Ultrasound (POCUS). Poster presented at American Burn Association 51st Annual Meeting, Las Vegas, NV.

Johnson LS, **Travis TE**, **Shupp JW**. (2019). *Value of a burn surgery rotation in surgical residency.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Johnson LS. (2019). *Pallative care: Application to the burn injured patient.* Presented at Northeast Region Burn Conference, Portland, ME.

Keyloun J, **Ball R**, Bravo M, Brummel-Ziedins K, Orfeo T, **McLawhorn M**, **Moffatt L**, **Shupp J**. (2019). *Major thermal injury induces derangements in markers of fibrinolysis.* Presented at Military Health Services Research Symposium (MHSRS), Kissimmee, FL.

Keyloun JW, **Ball R**, Bravo MC, Brummel-Ziedins KE, Orfeo T, **McLawhorn MM**, **Moffatt LT**, **Shupp JW**. (2019). *Major thermal injury induces derangements in markers of fibrinolysis.* Presented at Northeast Region Burn Conference, Portland, ME.

Keyloun JW, Bravo MC, Brummel-Ziedins KE, Orfeo T, **McLawhorn MM**, **Moffatt LT**, **Shupp JW**. (2019). *Effect of BMI on inflammatory state in patients with thermal injury*. Presented at Northeast Region Burn Conference, Portland, ME.

Keyloun JW. (2019). Syndecan-1 as a marker of endothelial dysfunction in burn injured patients. Presented at Regional (Region 3) Committee on Trauma Resident Paper Competition, University of Maryland R. Adams Cowley Shock Trauma Center, Baltimore, MD.

Keyloun JW. (2019). Syndecan-1 as a marker of endothelial dysfunction in burn injured patients. Presented at Local Committee on Trauma Resident Paper Competition, George Washington University, Washington, DC.

McLawhorn M, Flamm T, **Nosanov L**, **Burkey S**, **Moffatt L**, **Shupp J**. (2019). Association of *personal protective equipment use and maintenance with burn injury: A pilot survey of firefighters.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

McLawhorn M, Zeineddin A, **Ball R**, **Luker J**, **Carney B**, **Day A**, **Monger K**, **Moffatt L**, **Shupp J**. (2019). *The chronology of coagulopathy following thermal injury*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

McLawhorn M. (2019). Association of personal protective equipment use and maintenance with burn injury: A pilot survey of firefighters. Poster presented at American Burn Association 51st Annual Meeting, Las Vegas, NV.

Nisar S, Ball R, Alkhalil A, Garg G, Day A, Kumar R, Hammamieh R, **Moffatt LT**, **Shupp J**. (2019). *Investigation of metabolomic alterations after burn injury in a murine model.* Presented at Northeast Region Burn Conference, Portland, ME.

Nisar S, **Carney B**, **Alkhalil A**, **Moffatt L**, **Shupp J**. (2019). *Histological characterization of hidradenitis suppurativa in comparison to healthy skin.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Nisar S, **Roberson JL**, **Carney BC**, **Alkhalil A**, **Moffatt LT**, **Shupp JW**. (2019). *Dysregulation of notch signaling pathway in hidradenitis suppurativa in comparison with normal skin.* Abstract presented at 14th Annual Academic Surgical Congress (ACS), Houston, TX.

Nosanov L. (2019). *Prevalence and risk factors for posttraumatic stress disorder after burn injury*. Poster presented at American Burn Association 51st Annual Meeting, Las Vegas, NV.

Nosanov L. (2019). Underweight patients have an increased mortality following burn injury: Clinical outcomes reported in the National Burn Repository. Poster presented at American Burn Association 51st Annual Meeting, Las Vegas, NV.

Parrish K. (2019). *Addressing burns in the emergency department*. Presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center, Washington, DC.

Parrish K. (2019). *Transition to practice, DNP Program*. Presented at University of Maryland, Baltimore, Baltimore, MD.

Parrish K. (2019). *Wound assessment and management*. Presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center Burn Class, Washington, DC.

Parrish K. (2019). *Wound care for the advanced provider.* Presented at 41st Annual Meeting of the American Society of Hand Therapists, Washington, DC.

Prindeze N, **Marano M**, **Shupp J**, **Johnson L**. (2019). *Outcome metric variations in burn center and non-burn center care: A cross-database comparison.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Prindeze N. (2019). *Evaluating quality in burn care: Limitations of the nationwide readmission database.* Presented at American Burn Association 51st Annual Meeting, Las Vegas, NV.

Roberson JL, **Nisar S**, **Carney BC**, **Alkhalil A**, **Moffatt LT**, **Shupp JW**. (2019). *Histologic and cellular marker characterization in hidradenitis suppurativa*. Abstract presented at 14th Annual Academic Surgical Congress (ACS), Houston, TX.

Sheahan P, **Carney B**, **Shupp J**. (2019). *Examining the histologic changes of CO2 fractional ablative laser therapy on skin*. Presented at George M. Kober Research Day, Georgetown University School of Medicine, Washington, DC.

Smith R, (2019). *Examination of differences in hypertrophic scar potential of large, full thickness wounds in Yorkshire versus Duroc swine.* Poster presented at American Burn Association 51st Annual Meeting, Las Vegas, NV.

Smith R, Day A, Ball R, Carney B, Alkhalil A, Moffatt M, Shupp J. (2019). *An examination of gene dysregulation in skin to identify clinical predictors of radiation exposure.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Smith RD, **Monger K**, **Alkhalil A**, **Moffatt L**, **Shupp J**. (2019). *Exogenously administered xenogenic plasminogen localizes to a burn wound without negatively impacting natural plasminogen production*. Presented at Wound Healing Society 31st Annual Meeting, San Antonio, TX.

Tejiram S. (2019). *Fighting a new front on an old battlefield: Examining the development of topical antimicrobial care to control burn wound sepsis.* Presented at American Burn Association 51st Annual Meeting, Las Vegas, NV.

Thompson CN, Smith R, Carney BC, Monger K, Moffatt LT, Shupp JW, Johnson LS. (2019). *Circumferential and complete wound VAC application to the grafted hand does not compromise dermal perfusion.* Abstract presented at 14th Annual Academic Surgical Congress (ACS), Houston, TX.

Walters S. (2019). *Burn care practices of nurses: Results of a cross-sectional survey of burn centers in the United States.* Poster presented at American Burn Association 51st Annual Meeting, Las Vegas, NV.

CHAPTER

Tejiram S, **Johnson LS**. (2019). Consultant's corner: Pancreatitis. In A. Graham & D. Carlberg (Eds.), *Gastrointestinal Emergencies.* New York: NY: Springer.

Colorectal Surgery

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Dugan M, Sosin M, **Caso R**, **Vadlamudi C**, **Bayasi M**, Marshall MB. (2019). Considering the role of incidental appendectomy during colonic interposition gastroesophageal reconstruction. *Journal of Thoracic & Cardiovascular Surgery*, *157*, e59-e61.

Mandaliya R, Malhotra N, **Bello B**. (2019). Primary large anorectal melanoma presenting as intermittent rectal bleeding and mimicking a hemorrhoid. *Clinical Gastroenterology & Hepatology, Jan 30*. (preprint)

Shao JM, **Alimi Y**, **Conroy D**, Bhanot P. (2019). Outcomes using indocyanine green angiography with perforator-sparing component separation technique for abdominal wall reconstruction. *Surgical Endoscopy, Jul 24*. (preprint)

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Terracina K, Wheeler M, **Ayscue J**, **Fitzgerald J**, **Stahl T**, **Bayasi M**, **Bello B**. (2019). *Low skeletal muscle index predicts post-operative complications in colorectal cancer patients.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Vigiola Cruz M, **Holleran T**, **Bayasi M**. (2019). *Intestinal-type adenocarcinoma of the vagina in patient with longstanding Crohn's disease and previously resected rectovaginal fistula*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Villano A, **Zeymo A**, **Houlihan B**, **Bayasi M**, **Al-Refaie W**, **Chan K**. (2019). *Minimally invasive surgery for colorectal cancer: Hospital type drives utilization and outcomes*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Villano AM, **Zeymo A**, **Bayasi M**, **AI-Refaie W**, **Chan K**. (2019). *Minimally invasive surgery for colorectal cancer: Hospital type drives utilization and outcomes*. Abstract presented at 14th Annual Academic Surgical Congress (ACS), Houston, TX.

Endocrine Surgery

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Papoian V, **Marji FP**, **Rosen JE**, **Carroll NM**, **Felger EA**. (2019). Safety of thyroid surgery in the elderly: A propensity score matched cohort study. *Journal of Surgical Research*, *242*, 239-243.

Papoian V, **Ylli D**, **Felger EA**, **Wartofsky L**, **Rosen JE**. (2019). Evaluation of thyroid hormone replacement dosing in overweight and obese patients after a thyroidectomy. *Thyroid, Oct 01*. (preprint)

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Papoian V, **Nosanov L**, **Hassanein M**, **Tolentino R**, **Handy K**, **Felger E**. (2019). *Randomized control trial for pain control after thyroidectomy with non-opioid based analgesia*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

General Surgery

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Ihemelandu C, Naeem A, Parasido E, Berry D, Chaldekas K, Harris BT, Rodriguez O, Albanese C. (2019). Clinicopathologic and prognostic significance of LGR5, a cancer stem cell marker in patients with colorectal cancer. *Colorectal Cancer, 8,* CRC11

Andacoglu OM, **Himmler A**, Geng X, Ahn J, Conlon E, Khan K, Yazigi N, Fishbein TM. (2019). Factors associated with growth after deceased and live donor pediatric liver transplantation. *Transplantation Proceedings*, *51*, 3059-3066.

Andacoglu OM, **Himmler A**, Geng X, Ahn J, **Ghasemian S**, Cooper M, Abrams P. (2019). Comparison of glycemic control after pancreas transplantation for Type 1 and Type 2 diabetic recipients at a high-volume center. *Clinical Transplantation, e13656, Jun 28*. (preprint)

Caso R, **Villano AM**, **Sutton W**, **Alexander R**, Caragacianu DL. (2019). Papillary thyroid carcinoma with bilateral axillary lymph node involvement: A case report outlining hypothesis for locoregional spread and therapeutic implications. *AME Case Reports*, *3*, 2.

Kwong ML, **Pelton J**. (2019). Middle colic artery originating from the gastroduodenal artery discovered during a Whipple. *Case Reports in Surgery, 2019*, 1986084.

Lo W, Zhu B, Sabesan A, Wu HH, Powers A, Sorber RA, Ravichandran S, Chen I, McDuffie LA, **Quadri HS**, Beane JD, Calzone K, Miettinen MM, Hewitt SM, Koh C, Heller T, Wacholder S, Rudloff U. (2019). Associations of CDH1 germline variant location and cancer phenotype in families with hereditary diffuse gastric cancer (HDGC). *Journal of Medical Genetics, Feb 11*. (preprint)

Marji FP, **Salazar D**, Marshall MB. (2019). Transmanubrial osteomuscular sparing approach for removal of misplaced catheter. *Annals of Thoracic Surgery, Oct 04*. (preprint)

Marji FP, Wang E, Pardo I. (2019). Laparoscopic repair of diaphragmatic hernia with mesh after sleeve gastrectomy. *Surgery for Obesity & Related Diseases, Aug 13*. (preprint)

Mavros MN, Theochari NA, Kyriakidou M, Economopoulos KP, **Sava JA**, Falagas ME. (2019). Fluoroquinolone-based versus beta lactam-based regimens for complicated intra-abdominal infections: A meta-analysis of randomized controlled trials. *International Journal of Antimicrobial Agents, Jan 10*. (preprint)

Papoian V, **Marji FP**, **Rosen JE**, **Carroll NM**, **Felger EA**. (2019). Safety of thyroid surgery in the elderly: A propensity score matched cohort study. *Journal of Surgical Research*, *242*, 239-243.

Papoian V, **Ylli D**, **Felger EA**, **Wartofsky L**, **Rosen JE**. (2019). Evaluation of thyroid hormone replacement dosing in overweight and obese patients after a thyroidectomy. *Thyroid, Oct 01*. (preprint)

Piplani H, Marek-Iannucci S, Sin J, Hou J, Takahashi T, Sharma A, de Freitas Germano J, Waldron RT, Saadaeijahromi H, Song Y, **Gulla A**, Wu B, Lugea A, Andres AM, Gaisano HY, Gottlieb RA, Pandol SJ. (2019). Simvastatin induces autophagic flux to restore cerulein-impaired phagosome-lysosome fusion in acute pancreatitis. *Biochimica et Biophysica Acta - Molecular Basis of Disease, 1865,* 165530.

Sosin M, Kent JR, Chahine AA. (2019). Enterobius vermicularis appendiceal colic. *Journal of Laparoendoscopic & Advanced Surgical Techniques, Part A. Feb 05*. (preprint)

Sugarbaker PH, **Hassanein MT**. (2019). Revised management of advanced primary colon cancer: Case series of 2 patients. *International Journal of Surgery Case Reports, 55*, 233-238.

Villano AM, **Zeymo A**, **Chan KS**, **Shara N**, **AI-Refaie WB**. (2019). Identifying the minimum volume threshold for retroperitoneal soft tissue sarcoma resection: Merging national data with consensus expert opinion. *Journal of the American College of Surgeons, Oct 11*. (preprint)

Villano AM, **Zeymo A**, McDermott J, Crocker A, Zeck J, **Chan KS**, **Shara N**, Kim S, **Al-Refaie WB**. (2019). Evaluating dissemination of adequate lymphadenectomy for gastric cancer in the USA. *Journal of Gastrointestinal Surgery, Feb 20*. (preprint)

Wang JS, Gunsch C, Thompson C, Nigam M, Evans KK, Attinger CE. (2019). Proximally based split abductor hallucis turnover flap for medial hindfoot reconstruction: A case report. *Journal of Foot & Ankle Surgery, 58,* 1072-1076.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Crocker AB, **Zeymo A**, McDermott J, Xiao D, Watson T, DeLeire T, **Shara N**, **Chan KS**, **Al-Refaie WB**. (2019). *Expansion coverage and preferential utilization of cancer surgery among minorities and low-income groups*. Abstract presented at 14th Annual Academic Surgical Congress (ACS), Houston, TX.

Papoian V, **Nosanov L**, **Hassanein M**, **Tolentino R**, **Handy K**, **Felger E**. (2019). *Randomized control trial for pain control after thyroidectomy with non-opioid based analgesia*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Shao J, **Alimi Y**, **Conroy D**, Bhanot P. (2019). *Outcomes using indocyanine green angiography with perforator-sparing component separation technique for abdominal wall reconstruction*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Villano A, Zeymo A, Chan K, Shara N, Al-Refaie W. (2019). What is the minimum volume threshold for retroperitoneal soft tissue sarcoma resection: Merging national data and expert opinion. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Villano A, **Zeymo A**, **Houlihan B**, **Bayasi M**, **Al-Refaie W**, **Chan K**. (2019). *Minimally invasive surgery for colorectal cancer: Hospital type drives utilization and outcomes*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Oral Maxillofacial Surgery

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPER

Retana A, **Emery RW**, Keir V. (2019). Removal of impacted supernumerary teeth using a dynamic surgical navigation system: a case report. *Journal of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery, Jan 14*. (preprint)

Plastic Surgery

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Akintayo RM, Weinstein AL, Olorunnipa OB, Otterburn DM. (2019). The price of aesthetics after nipple-sparring mastectomy: A cost-minimization analysis of skin banking with deep inferior epigastric perforator flap. *Annals of Plastic Surgery, Oct 08.* (preprint)

Anghel EL, **DeFazio MV**, **Economides JM**, Evans KK, **Tefera EA**. (2019). Lower extremity free tissue transfer in the setting of thrombophilia: Analysis of perioperative anticoagulation protocols and predictors of flap failure. *Journal of Reconstructive Microsurgery*, *35*, 270-286.

Schwitzer JA, Dekker P, **Kanuri A**, Tirrell A, Sher SR. (2019). Post-mastectomy radiation arteritis in a patient presenting with upper extremity claudication. *AME Case Reports*, *3*, 49.

Bartholomew AJ, **Dervishaj OA**, Sosin M, Kerivan LT, **Tung SS**, Caragacianu DL, Willey SC, Tousimis EA. (2019). Neoadjuvant chemotherapy and nipple-sparing mastectomy: Timing and postoperative complications. *Annals of Surgical Oncology, May* 23. (preprint)

Black CK, Graziano FD, **Fan KL**, **Defazio MV**, **Nahabedian MY**. (2019). Combining abdominal flaps and implants in the breast reconstruction patient: A systematic and retrospective review of complications and outcomes. *Plastic & Reconstructive Surgery*, *143*, 495e-503e.

Black CK, Kotha VS, **Fan KL**, **Ragothaman K**, **Attinger CE**, Evans KK. (2019). Pedicled and free tissue transfers. *Clinics in Podiatric Medicine & Surgery, 36,* 441-455.

Black CK, Ormiston LD, **Fan KL**, Kotha VS, **Attinger C**, Evans KK. (2019). Amputations versus salvage: Reconciling the differences. *Journal of Reconstructive Microsurgery, Sep 09*. (preprint)

Black CK, Zolper EG, **Walters ET**, **Wang J**, Martinez J, Tran A, **Naz I**, Kotha V, **Kim PJ**, Sher SR, Evans KK. (2019). Utility of a modified components separation for abdominal wall reconstruction in the liver and kidney transplant population. *Archives of Plastic Surgery, 46,* 462-469.

Cates NK, Elmarsafi T, Bunka TJ, Walters ET, Akbari CM, Zarick C, Evans KK, Steinberg JS, Attinger CE, Kim PJ. (2019). Peripheral vascular disease diagnostic related outcomes in diabetic Charcot reconstruction. *Journal of Foot & Ankle Surgery, 58,* 1058-1063.

DeFazio MV, **Fan KL**, Evans KK. (2019). Greater saphenous vein-patch interposition to facilitate flow-sparing microanastomosis of calcified arteries in the distal lower extremity. *Plastic & Reconstructive Surgery, 144,* 340e-341e.

DeFazio MV, Graziano FD, **Lakhiani C**, **Pittman TA**. (2019). Incidental discovery of partial Poland's sequence during mastectomy for contralateral breast cancer. *Breast Journal, Feb 22*. (preprint)

Economides JM, Choi YK, Fan KL, **Kanuri AP**, **Song DH**. (2019). Are we witnessing a paradigm shift? A systematic review of social media in residency. *Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery - Global Open*, *7*, e2288.

Economides JM, **DeFazio MV**, **Fan KL**, **Song DH**. (2019). Intercostal artery perforator flap for vascularized lymph node transfer in post-breast cancer upper extremity lymphedema. *Plastic & Reconstructive Surgery*, *143*, 251e-252e.

Economides JM, **Fan KL**, **Black CK**, Evans KK. (2019). The hemirectus/anterolateral thigh chimeric flap: An alternative in the setting of variable and unfavorable vascular anatomy. *Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery - Global Open, 7,* e2238.

Economides JM, Graziano F, Tousimis E, Willey S, Pittman TA. (2019). Expanded algorithm and updated experience with breast reconstruction using a staged nipple-sparing mastectomy following mastopexy or reduction mammaplasty in the large or ptotic breast. *Plastic & Reconstructive Surgery, 143,* 688e-697e.

Economides JM, Zajac JC, Mandelbaum M, Wood B, Chao JW. (2019). Post-operative complication rates after gender-affirming surgery: Are they affected by human immunodeficiency virus (HIV) status? *Journal of Plastic, Reconstructive & Aesthetic Surgery: JPRAS, Jun 27.* (preprint)

Elmarsafi T, Anghel EL, **Sinkin J**, Cooper PS, **Steinberg JS**, Evans KK, **Kim PJ**, **Attinger CE**. (2019). Risk factors associated with major lower extremity amputation after osseous diabetic Charcot reconstruction. *Journal of Foot & Ankle Surgery*, *58*, 295-300.

Elmarsafi T, **Pierre A**, **Wang K**, Evans KK, **Attinger CE**, **Kim PJ**, **Steinberg JS**. (2019). The vertical contour calcanectomy: An alternative surgical technique to the conventional partial calcanectomy. *Journal of Foot & Ankle Surgery, Jan 03*. (preprint)

Fan KL, **Black CK**, Abbate O, Lu K, Camden RC, Evans KK. (2019). Venous thromboembolism in plastic surgery: the current state of evidence in risk assessment and chemoprophylactic options. *Journal of Plastic Surgery and Hand Surgery*, *53*(6), 370-380.

Fan KL, **Black CK**, Luvisa K, **Song DH**. (2019). What does the public think? Examining plastic surgery perceptions through the Twitterverse. *Plastic & Reconstructive Surgery*, *143*, 450e-453e.

Fan KL, **Black CK**, Mantilla-Rivas E, Bulas DI, Rubio E, Blask AR, Robinson C, Oh AK. (2019). Coordination of the Fetal Medicine Institute and the Cleft and Craniofacial Center: Application to early management of infants with cleft lip and palate. *Journal of Craniofacial Surgery, Sep 13*. (preprint)

Fan KL, **Black CK**, **Song DH**, **Del Corral GA**. (2019). The "String of Pearls" technique for increased surface area and lymphedematous fluid drainage in right gastroepiploic-vascularized lymph node transfer: A report of two cases. *Microsurgery*, *39*, 548-552.

Fan KL, **Economides JM**, **Black CK**, **Song DH**. (2019). The spare parts anastomosis: Branch point spatulation technique to alleviate SIEA mismatch. *Plastic & Reconstructive Surgery, 144,* 152e-153e.

Fan KL, **Economides JM**, **Song DH**. (2019). To bot or not? Challenging the top social media influencers in #PlasticSurgery. *Plastic & Reconstructive Surgery*, *143*, 337-343.

Fan KL, Graziano F, **Economides JM**, **Black CK**, **Song DH**. (2019). The public's preferences on plastic surgery social media engagement and professionalism: Demystifying the impact of demographics. *Plastic & Reconstructive Surgery*, *143*, 619-630.

Fan KL, Luvisa K, Black CK, Wirth P, **Nigam M**, Camden R, Won Lee D, Myers J, **Song DH**. (2019). Gabapentin decreases narcotic usage: Enhanced recovery after surgery pathway in free autologous breast reconstruction. *Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery - Global Open, 7,* e2350.

Fan KL, Yang S, Park S, Park TH, Song SY, Lee N, Lew DH, Kim MJ, Lee DW. (2019). Postoperative cancer surveillance following oncoplastic surgery with latissimus dorsi flap: A matched case-control study. *Annals of Surgical Oncology, Oct 11*. (preprint)

Ganesh Kumar N, **Marwaha J**, Drolet BC. (2019). Milestones on the plastic surgery in-service training examination. *Journal of Surgical Education, Apr 04*. (preprint)

Hetzler PT 3rd, **Wang J**, **Fan KL**, **Song DH**. (2019). Conceptualizing professionalism in social media: A framework for evaluation. *Plastic & Reconstructive Surgery*, *143*, 1318e-1319e.

Janhofer DE, **Lakhiani C**, Chadab TM, **Song DH**. (2019). "Alexa, stop!" Voice-controlled devices in the operating room. *Plastic & Reconstructive Surgery, 143,* 460e-461e.

Janhofer DE, Lakhiani C, Kim PJ, Akbari C, Naz I, Tefera EA, Attinger CE, Evans KK. (2019). The utility of preoperative arteriography for free flap planning in patients with chronic lower extremity wounds. *Plastic & Reconstructive Surgery, 143,* 604-613.

Kim MJ, Ahn SJ, **Fan KL**, Song SY, Lew DH, Lee DW. (2019). Inlay graft of acellular dermal matrix to prevent incisional dehiscence after radiotherapy in prosthetic breast reconstruction. *Archives of Plastic Surgery*, *46*, 544-549.

Kotha VS, **Ragothaman K**, **Walters E**, **Attinger CE**, **Steinberg JS**. (2019). Lower extremity amputations in at-risk patients: A focus on tissue viability and function in the compromised limb. *Clinics in Podiatric Medicine & Surgery*, *36*, 483-498.

Lakhiani C, **Fleury CM**, Black CK, Janhofer DE, **Akbari C**, Evans KK. (2019). Negative pressure wound therapy with intermittent instillation of rifampin for the treatment of an infected vascular bypass graft. *Journal of Vascular Surgery Cases & Innovative Techniques, 5*, 435-437.

Lakhiani C, Somenek MT. (2019). Gender-related facial analysis. *Facial Plastic Surgery Clinics* of North America, 27, 171-177.

Lu J, DeFazio MV, Lakhiani C, Abboud M, Penzler M, Elmarsafi T, Kim PJ, Attinger CE, Evans KK. (2019). Limb salvage and functional outcomes following free tissue transfer for the treatment of recalcitrant diabetic foot ulcers. *Journal of Reconstructive Microsurgery*, *35*, 117-123.

Luvisa K, **Fan KL**, Black CK, Wirth P, Won Lee D, **Del Corral G**, Willey SC, **Song DH**. (2019). Does surgeon handedness or experience predict immediate complications after mastectomy? A critical examination of outcomes in a single health system. *Breast Journal, Aug 25*. (preprint)

Masciello MC, Bartholomew AJ, **Haslinger M**, **Bozzuto LM**, **Tung SS**, **Thibodeau R**, **Tsiapali EV**. (2019). Physician perspectives on fertility preservation discussions with premenopausal breast cancer patients: Results from a multihospital health care system. *Annals of Surgical Oncology, Jul 24*. (preprint)

Naz I, Walters ET, Janhofer DE, Penzler MM, Tefera EA, Evans KK, Steinberg JS, Attinger CE, Akbari CM, Kim PJ. (2019). Outcomes of split-thickness skin grafting for foot and ankle wounds in patients with peripheral arterial disease. *Wounds-A Compendium of Clinical Research & Practice, 31,* 272-278.

Pittman TA, **Economides JM**. (2019). Preparing for facial feminization surgery: Timing. *Facial Plastic Surgery Clinics of North America*, 27, 191-197.

Rajpal N, **Walters ET**, **Elmarsafi T**, Pittman TA, Johnson-Arbor KK. (2019). Use of hyperbaric oxygen therapy for tissue ischemia after breast reconstruction. *Undersea & Hyperbaric Medicine*, *46*, 461-465.

Ryan EC, Ahn J, Wukich DK, **Kim PJ**, La Fontaine J, Lavery LA. (2019). Diagnostic utility of erythrocyte sedimentation rate and C-reactive protein in osteomyelitis of the foot in persons without diabetes. *Journal of Foot & Ankle Surgery, Jan 23*. (preprint)

Shin D, Sung KW, **Fan KL**, Park TH, Song SY, Roh TS, Lew DH, Lee DW. (2019). Expanding the use of internal mammary artery perforators as a recipient vessel in free tissue transfer: An anatomical analysis by computed tomography angiography in breast cancer patients. *Microsurgery*, *39*, 509-514.

Thibodeau R, **Fan KL**, **Wehner PB**. (2019). Stage IV breast implant-associated anaplastic largecell lymphoma with complete pathologic response to neoadjuvant chemotherapy. *Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery - Global Open, 7,* e2446.

Wang JS, **Gunsch C**, **Thompson C**, **Nigam M**, Evans KK, **Attinger CE**. (2019). Proximally based split abductor hallucis turnover flap for medial hindfoot reconstruction: A case report. *Journal of Foot & Ankle Surgery, 58,* 1072-1076.

Wang JS, **Ter Louw RP**, **DeFazio MV**, McGrail KM, Evans KK. (2019). Subtotal calvarial vault reconstruction utilizing a customized polyetheretherketone (PEEK) implant with chimeric microvascular soft tissue coverage in a patient with syndrome of the trephined: A case report. *Archives of Plastic Surgery, 46,* 365-370.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Alimi Y, Devulapalli C, Caso R, Jackson B, Falola R, Sosin M, Evans K, Nahabedian M, Bhanot B. (2019). *Concomitant panniculectomy with complex ventral hernia repair: Increased surgical site occurrences does not alter recurrence rates.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Assi P, **Fan K**, **Thakkar M**, Willey S, Song D, **Giladi A**. (2019). *Utilization and variation of postmastectomy breast reconstruction across the MedStar network.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Black C, **Fan K**, Camden R, **Defazio M**, Luvisa K, **Song D**. (2019). *Postoperative free flap care instructions: Identifying the ideal educational material with crowdsourcing and A/B testing.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Black C, **Fan K**, Luvisa K, Wirth P, **Nigam M**, Camden R, Myers J, **Song D**. (2019). *Our experience with the enhanced recovery after anesthesia pathway in autologous breast reconstruction: A critical examination of components and benefit*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Fan K, Luvisa K, Black C, Wirth P, **Del Corral G**, Willey S, **Song D**. (2019). *Does handedness predict ischemic complications after mastectomy? A critical examination of mastectomy outcomes in a single health system.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Meshkin D, **Walters E**, **Ragothaman K**, **Arneson J**, Black C, Episalla N, **Steinberg J**, **Attinger C**, Kim P. (2019). *Time to recurrence of plantar foot ulceration in patients undergoing percutaneous tendo-achilles lengthening.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Nigam M, Webb A, **Harbour P**, **Devulapalli C**, **Kleiber G**. (2019). Symptomatic neuromas in *lower extremity amputees: Implications for pre-emptive targeted muscle reinnervation.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Termanini K, Jackson B, Chadab T, **Wang J**, **Sher S**, Evans K. (2019). *Foot ulceration in the immosuppressed population: Surgeon beware!* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Walters E, Bekeny J, Coerdt K, Wang J, **Akbari C**, **Attinger C**. (2019). *Anterior versus posterior circulation for below knee amputations in patients with severe peripheral arterial disease*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Webb A, Kotha V, **Walters E**, Evans K. (2019). *Functional outcomes for above knee amputation following failed total knee arthroplasty: A systematic review.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Podiatric Surgery

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Anghel EL, **DeFazio MV**, **Economides JM**, Evans KK, **Tefera EA**. (2019). Lower extremity free tissue transfer in the setting of thrombophilia: Analysis of perioperative anticoagulation protocols and predictors of flap failure. *Journal of Reconstructive Microsurgery*, *35*, 270-286.

Cates NK, Elmarsafi T, Bunka TJ, Walters ET, Akbari CM, Zarick C, Evans KK, Steinberg JS, Attinger CE, Kim PJ. (2019). Peripheral vascular disease diagnostic related outcomes in diabetic Charcot reconstruction. *Journal of Foot & Ankle Surgery, 58,* 1058-1063.

Cates NK, **Wang K**, **Stowers JM**, **Attinger CE**, **Kim PJ**, **Steinberg JS**. (2019). The vertical contour calcanectomy, an alternative approach to surgical heel ulcers: A case series. *Journal of Foot & Ankle Surgery, 58*, 1067-1071.

Elmarsafi T, Anghel EL, **Sinkin J**, Cooper PS, **Steinberg JS**, Evans KK, **Kim PJ**, **Attinger CE**. (2019). Risk factors associated with major lower extremity amputation after osseous diabetic Charcot reconstruction. *Journal of Foot & Ankle Surgery*, *58*, 295-300.

Elmarsafi T, **Pierre A**, **Wang K**, **Evans KK**, **Attinger CE**, **Kim PJ**, **Steinberg JS**. (2019). The vertical contour calcanectomy: An alternative surgical technique to the conventional partial calcanectomy. *Journal of Foot & Ankle Surgery, Jan 03*. (preprint)

Kim PJ, **Attinger CE**, Orgill D, Galiano RD, **Steinberg JS**, Evans KK, Lavery LA. (2019). Complex lower extremity wound in the complex host: Results from a multicenter registry. *Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery - Global Open*, *7*, e2129.

Kim PJ, **Elmarsafi T**. (2019). Reply to letter to the editor. *Journal of Foot & Ankle Surgery, Sep* 25. (preprint)

Kotha VS, **Ragothaman K**, **Walters E**, **Attinger CE**, **Steinberg JS**. (2019). Lower extremity amputations in at-risk patients: A focus on tissue viability and function in the compromised limb. *Clinics in Podiatric Medicine & Surgery, 36,* 483-498.

Naz I, Walters ET, Janhofer DE, Penzler MM, Tefera EA, Evans KK, Steinberg JS, Attinger CE, Akbari CM, Kim PJ. (2019). Outcomes of split-thickness skin grafting for foot and ankle wounds in patients with peripheral arterial disease. *Wounds-A Compendium of Clinical Research & Practice, 31,* 272-278.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Arneson J, Dalal D, Cates N, Steinberg J, Attinger C, Elmarsafi T. (2019). The impact of prophylactic tendo-achilles lengthening with transmetatarsal amputation in diabetic patients. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Arneson J, **Wagler E**, **Steinberg J**, **Attinger C**, Evans K, Kim P. (2019). *Case report: Definitive midfoot antibiotic spacer*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Meshkin D, **Walters E**, **Ragothaman K**, **Arneson J**, Black C, Episalla N, **Steinberg J**, **Attinger C**, Kim P. (2019). *Time to recurrence of plantar foot ulceration in patients undergoing percutaneous tendo-achilles lengthening.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Pandya M, **Cates N**, **Akbari C**, Evans K, **Steinberg J**, **Attinger C**, Kim P. (2019). Evaluation of peripheral perfusion in the presence of heel ulcerations status-post transmetatarsal amputation with tendo-achilles lengthening: The importance of the peroneal artery. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Tran N, **Dalal D**, **Falco A**, **Golden K**. (2019). *A new approach to navicular-medial cuneiform fusions in the setting of adult acquired flat foot: A new role for pre-shaped allograft bone systems.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Surgical Critical Care

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Chang JJ, **Armonda R**, Goyal N, Arthur AS. (2019). Magnesium: Pathophysiological mechanisms and potential therapeutic roles in intracerebral hemorrhage. *Neural Regeneration Research, 14,* 1116-1121.

Chang JJ, Mai JC. (2019). Commentary: Posterior reversible encephalopathy syndrome as a complication of induced hypertension in subarachnoid hemorrhage: A case-control study. *Neurosurgery*, *85*, E245-E246.

Chang JJ, Tsivgoulis G, Goyal N, Alsherbini K, Schuring C, Shrestha R, Yankovich A, Metter JE, Sareen S, Elijovich L, Malkoff MD, Murillo L, Kadaria D, Alexandrov AV, Sodhi A. (2019). Prognostication via early computed tomography head in patients treated with targeted temperature management after cardiac arrest. *Journal of the Neurological Sciences, 406*, 116437.

Chatterjee S, Desai S, Manesh R, Sun J, Nundy S, Wright SM. (2019). Assessment of a simulated case-based measurement of physician diagnostic performance. *JAMA Network Open*, *2*, e187006.

Goyal N, Tsivgoulis G, **Chang JJ**, Malhotra K, Goyanes J, Pandhi A, Krishnan R, Ishfaq MF, Hoit D, Nickele C, Inoa-Acosta V, Katsanos AH, Elijovich L, Alexandrov A, Arthur AS. (2019). Intravenous thrombolysis pretreatment and other predictors of infarct in a new previously unaffected territory (INT) in ELVO strokes treated with mechanical thrombectomy. *Journal of Neurointerventional Surgery, Jun 26*. (preprint) Goyal N, Tsivgoulis G, Malhotra K, Katsanos AH, Pandhi A, Alsherbini KA, **Chang JJ**, Hoit D, Alexandrov AV, Elijovich L, Fiorella D, Nickele C, Arthur AS. (2019). Minimally invasive endoscopic hematoma evacuation vs best medical management for spontaneous basal-ganglia intracerebral hemorrhage. *Journal of Neurointerventional Surgery, Jan 07*. (preprint)

Katsanos AH, Krogias C, Lioutas VA, Goyal N, Zand R, Sharma VK, Varelas P, Malhotra K, Paciaroni M, Sharaf A, **Chang J**, Karapanayiotides T, Kargiotis O, Pappa A, Mai J, Tsantes A, Boviatsis E, Lambadiari V, Shoamanesh A, Mitsias PD, Selim MH, Alexandrov AV, Tsivgoulis G. (2019). The prognostic utility of ICH-score in anticoagulant related intracerebral hemorrhage. *Journal of the Neurological Sciences, 409*, 116628.

Kenigsberg BB, **Barnett CF**, **Mai JC**, **Chang JJ**. (2019). Neurogenic stunned myocardium in severe neurological injury. *Current Neurology & Neuroscience Reports, 19,* 90.

Lioutas VA, Goyal N, Katsanos AH, Krogias C, Zand R, Sharma VK, Varelas P, Malhotra K, Paciaroni M, Karapanayiotides T, Sharaf A, **Chang J**, Kargiotis O, Pandhi A, Palaiodimou L, Schroeder C, Tsantes A, Boviatsis E, Mehta C, Serdari A...Tsivgoulis G. (2019). Optimization of risk stratification for anticoagulation-associated intracerebral hemorrhage: Net risk estimation. *Journal of Neurology, Dec 17*. (preprint)

Lioutas VA, Goyal N, Katsanos AH, Krogias C, Zand R, Sharma VK, Varelas P, Malhotra K, Paciaroni M, Sharaf A, **Chang J**, Kargiotis O, Pandhi A, Schroeder C, Tsantes A, Boviatsis E, Mehta C, Mitsias PD, Selim MH, Alexandrov AV, Tsivgoulis G. (2019). Microbleed prevalence and burden in anticoagulant-associated intracerebral bleed. *Annals of Clinical & Translational Neurology, 6*, 1546-1551.

Pratt AK, **Chang JJ**, Sederstrom NO. (2019). A fate worse than death: Prognostication of devastating brain injury. *Critical Care Medicine*, *47*, 591-598.

Soskin PN, **Yu J**. (2019). Resuscitation of the pregnant patient. *Emergency Medicine Clinics of North America*, *37*, 351-363.

Zaaqoq AM, Namas RA, Abdul-Malak O, Almahmoud K, Barclay D, Yin J, Zamora R, **Rosengart MR**, Billiar TR, Vodovotz Y. (2019). Diurnal variation in systemic acute inflammation and clinical outcomes following severe blunt trauma. *Frontiers in Immunology, 10*, 2699.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Cohen B, **Zeymo A**, **AI-Refaie W**, **Hall E**. (2019). *Access equity for coronary artery bypass surgery in high- vs. low-volume centers.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Hall EC, **Zeymo A**, **Chan KS**, **AI-Refaie WB**. (2019). *Validation of the Medicaid Emergency Room-Specialty Center Equivalence Ratio (MERSCER)*. Abstract presented at 14th Annual Academic Surgical Congress (ACS), Houston, TX.

Najjar S, **Shah N**, **Nisar S**. (2019). *Carboxyhemoglobinemia and anemia are associated with unreliable pulse oximetry in the LVAD population.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Nisar S, Hassanein M, Hockstein M, Gibson C, Kitchen G, Sokolovic M, **Shah N**. (2019). *Pulse oximetry is unreliable in patients on veno-venous extracorporeal membranous oxygenation due to unrecognized carboxyhemoglobinemia.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD. **Papoian V**, **Nosanov L**, **Hassanein M**, **Tolentino R**, **Handy K**, **Felger E**. (2019). *Randomized control trial for pain control after thyroidectomy with non-opioid based analgesia*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Yohannes S, Huang S. (2019). *Multi-modal sepsis performance improvement initiative improves early and appropriate treatment, reduces sepsis related re-admissions, and reduces overall mortality.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Thoracic Surgery

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Caso R, Chang H, Marshall MB. (2019). Evolving options in management of minimally invasive diverticular disease: A single surgeon's experience and review of the literature. *Journal of Laparoendoscopic & Advanced Surgical Techniques, Part A. Jan 08*. (preprint)

Caso R, Marshall MB. (2019). Liposomal bupivacaine in minimally invasive thoracic surgery: Something is rotten in the state of Denmark. *Journal of Thoracic Disease, 11,* S1267-S1269.

Caso R, Marshall MB. (2019). Thoracoscopic resection of a nonseminomatous primary mediastinal germ cell tumor. *Seminars in Thoracic & Cardiovascular Surgery, Apr 11*. (preprint)

Dugan M, Sosin M, **Caso R**, **Vadlamudi C**, **Bayasi M**, Marshall MB (2019). Considering the role of incidental appendectomy during colonic interposition gastroesophageal reconstruction. *Journal of Thoracic & Cardiovascular Surgery*, *157*, e59-e61.

Horikoshi N, Sharma D, Leonard F, Pandita RK, Charaka VK, Hambarde S, Horikoshi NT, **Gaur Khaitan P**, Chakraborty S, Cote J, Godin B, Hunt CR, Pandita TK. (2019). Pre-existing H4K16ac levels in euchromatin drive DNA repair by homologous recombination in S-phase. *Communications Biology*, *2*, 25.

Lazar JF. (2019). A seventh sense: Sentience and surgical robotics. *Innovations: Technology & Techniques in Cardiothoracic & Vascular Surgery, 14,* 379.

Lazar JF. (2019). Cutting the optical leash: Rethinking the "robot" in robotic surgery. *Journal of Robotic Surgery, May 28*. (preprint)

Linden PA, Towe CW, **Watson TJ**, Low DE, Cassivi SD, Grau-Sepulveda M, Worrell SG, Perry Y. (2019). Mortality after esophagectomy: Analysis of individual complications and their association with mortality. *Journal of Gastrointestinal Surgery, Aug 13*. (preprint)

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Diamond SA, **Khaitan PG**, **Kantorovich V**. (2019). *Mediastinal parathyroid adenoma presenting as a neuroendocrine tumor*. Abstract presented at ENDO 2019, Endocrine Society, New Orleans, LA.

Transplantation

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Hanlon M, Cooper M, Abrams P. (2019). Quality of life after pancreas transplantation: Time to look again. *Current Opinion in Organ Transplantation*, *24*, 451-455.

Khan HH, Mew NA, Kaufman SS, Yazigi NA, **Fishbein TM**, Khan KM. (2019). Unusual cystic fibrosis transmembrane conductance regulator mutations and liver disease: A case series and review of the literature. *Transplantation Proceedings*, *51*, 790-793.

Shaikh SA, **Zimmerman A**, Nolan A, Cooper M, Abrams PL. (2019). The incidence of fungal infections in pancreas transplant recipients in the absence of systemic antifungal prophylaxis. *Clinical Transplantation, Aug 10.* (preprint)

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Vakiti A, Cho MH, Lee W, Liang J, Lalos A, Fishbein D. (2019). Use of direct-acting antivirals for hepatitis C viral infection and association with intrahepatic cholangiocarcinoma: Is there a linkage? Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Trauma Surgery

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPER

Mavros MN, Theochari NA, Kyriakidou M, Economopoulos KP, **Sava JA**, Falagas ME. (2019). Fluoroquinolone-based versus beta lactam-based regimens for complicated intra-abdominal infections: A meta-analysis of randomized controlled trials. *International Journal of Antimicrobial Agents, Jan 10*. (preprint)

Osterberg EC, Veith J, Brown CVR, Sharpe JP, Musonza T, Holcomb JB, Bui E, Bruns B, Hopper HA, Truitt M, Burlew CC, Schellenberg M, **Sava J**, Van Horn J, AAST Contemporary Management of Rectal Injuries Study Group. (2019). Concomitant bladder and rectal injuries: Results from the American Association for the Surgery of Trauma (AAST) multi-center rectal injury study group. *The Journal of Trauma and Acute Care Surgery, Jul 22.* (preprint)

Sava J, Alam HB, Vercruysse G, Martin M, Brown CVR, Brasel K, Moore EE Jr, Ciesla D, Inaba K, Western Trauma Association Critical Decisions in Trauma Committee. (2019). Western Trauma Association critical decisions in trauma: Management of the open abdomen after damage control surgery. *The Journal of Trauma and Acute Care Surgery, 87,* 1232-1238.

Schellenberg M, Brown CVR, Trust MD, Sharpe JP, Musonza T, Holcomb J, Bui E, Bruns B, Hopper HA, Truitt MS, Burlew CC, Inaba K, **Sava J**, Vanhorn J, Eastridge B, Cross AM, Vasak R, Vercuysse G, Curtis EE, Haan J...Bendix PG, AAST Contemporary Management of Rectal Injuries Study Group. (2019). Rectal injury after foreign body insertion: Secondary analysis from the AAST Contemporary Management of Rectal Injuries Study Group. *Journal of Surgical Research, Oct 21*. (preprint)

Shah AN, Kothera CS, Dheer S. (2019). ThoraSite: A device to improve accuracy of lateral decompression needle and chest tube placement. *The Journal of Trauma and Acute Care Surgery*, *87*, S128-S131.

Sperry JL, Martin MJ, Moore EE, **Sava JA**, Ciesla D, Rizzo AG, Brown C, Brasel K, Kozar R, Vercruysse G, Inaba K. (2019). Prehospital resuscitation in adult patients following injury: A Western Trauma Association critical decisions algorithm. *The Journal of Trauma and Acute Care Surgery, Aug 28*. (preprint)

Vascular Surgery

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Cates NK, Elmarsafi T, Bunka TJ, Walters ET, Akbari CM, Zarick C, Evans KK, Steinberg JS, Attinger CE, Kim PJ. (2019). Peripheral vascular disease diagnostic related outcomes in diabetic Charcot reconstruction. *Journal of Foot & Ankle Surgery, 58,* 1058-1063.

Chick JFB, Gemmete JJ, Hage AN, Bundy JJ, Brewerton C, Fenlon JB, **Abramowitz SD**, Coleman DM, Srinivasa RN, Williams DM. (2019). Stent placement across the renal vein inflow in patients undergoing venous reconstruction preserves renal function and renal vein patency: Experience in 93 patients. *Journal of Endovascular Therapy, 1526602818806653, Jan 25.* (preprint)

Janhofer DE, **Lakhiani C**, **Kim PJ**, **Akbari C**, **Naz I**, **Tefera EA**, **Attinger CE**, Evans KK. (2019). The utility of preoperative arteriography for free flap planning in patients with chronic lower extremity wounds. *Plastic & Reconstructive Surgery*, *143*, 604-613.

Lakhiani C, **Fleury CM**, Black CK, Janhofer DE, Akbari C, Evans KK. (2019). Negative pressure wound therapy with intermittent instillation of rifampin for the treatment of an infected vascular bypass graft. *Journal of Vascular Surgery Cases & Innovative Techniques, 5,* 435-437.

Motta F, **Vallabhaneni R**, Kalbaugh CA, Farber MA. (2019). The role of selective stenting for superior mesenteric artery scallops during fenestrated endovascular aneurysm repair. *Journal of Vascular Surgery, 69, 47-52*.

Naz I, Walters ET, Janhofer DE, Penzler MM, Tefera EA, Evans KK, Steinberg JS, Attinger CE, Akbari CM, Kim PJ. (2019). Outcomes of split-thickness skin grafting for foot and ankle wounds in patients with peripheral arterial disease. *Wounds-A Compendium of Clinical Research & Practice, 31,* 272-278.

Siah MC, **Abramowitz S**. (2019). Perfusion assessment and treatment in the diabetic patient. *Clinics in Podiatric Medicine & Surgery, 36,* 361-370.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Kiguchi M, Schobel H. (2019). *Early VTE prophylaxis after spinal surgery does not increase risk of bleeding complications: A single-institution experience.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Pandya M, **Cates N**, **Akbari C**, Evans K, **Steinberg J**, **Attinger C**, Kim P. (2019). *Evaluation of peripheral perfusion in the presence of heel ulcerations status-post transmetatarsal amputation with tendo-achilles lengthening: The importance of the peroneal artery.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Walters E, Bekeny J, Coerdt K, Wang J, **Akbari C**, **Attinger C**. (2019). *Anterior versus posterior circulation for below knee amputations in patients with severe peripheral arterial disease*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Department of Urology

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Andacoglu OM, **Himmler A**, Geng X, Ahn J, **Ghasemian S**, Cooper M, Abrams P. (2019). Comparison of glycemic control after pancreas transplantation for Type 1 and Type 2 diabetic recipients at a high-volume center. *Clinical Transplantation*, *e13656*, *Jun 28*. (preprint)

Carvalho FF, Talati I, Krill A. (2019). Intravaginal torsion of undescended testes. *BMJ Case Reports, 12*.

Davis JE, **Padmore JS**, **Remington JB**, **Evangelista RS**, **Marchalik D**. (2019). All GME is local: A novel approach to GME governance in a consortium model. *Journal of Graduate Medical Education, 11,* 347-349.

Frank A, **Marchalik D**. (2019). Institutional madness: Shakespeare as hospital survival guide. *Lancet*, 393, 2114.

Gurram S, **Muthigi A**, **Egan J**, **Stamatakis L**. (2019). Imaging in localized bladder cancer: Can current diagnostic modalities provide accurate local tumor staging? *Current Urology Reports, 20,* 82.

Lee HH, **Shaw N**, **Mohammed S**, Kowalczyk K, **Stamatakis L**, **Krasnow RE**. (2019). Prostate cancer in men with treated advanced heart failure: Should we keep screening? *Urology, Nov 28*. (preprint)

Marchalik D. (2019). Re: The impact of burnout on professional and academic goals and career regret in urology trainees. *Journal of Urology, 101097JU00000000000000573, Oct 04*. (preprint)

Marchalik D. (2019). Author reply. Urology, 131, 34-35.

Marchalik D. (2019). Physician burnout in the modern era. Lancet, 393, 868-869.

Marchalik D, **Brems J**, Rodriguez A, Lynch JH, **Padmore J**, **Stamatakis L**, **Krasnow R**. (2019). The impact of institutional factors on physician burnout: A national study of urology trainees. *Urology, Jun 11*. (preprint)

Marchalik D, C Goldman C, F L Carvalho F, Talso M, H Lynch J, Esperto F, Pradere B, Van Besien J, **Krasnow R**, Boyle J, Patronas NJ, Smirniotopoulos J, Herscovitch P, Dieckman W, Millo C, Maric D, Chatain GP, Hayes CP, Benzo S, Scott G, **Sharma S**...Chittiboina P. (2019). Resident burnout in USA and European urology residents: An international concern. *BJU International, Apr 16*. (preprint)

Marchalik D, **Rodriguez A**, **Namath A**, **Krasnow R**, Obara S, **Padmore J**, **Groninger H**. (2019). The impact of non-medical reading on clinician burnout: A national survey of palliative care providers. *Annals of Palliative Medicine*, *Jul 08*. (preprint)

Mills JT, Rapp DE, **Shaw NM**, Hougen HY, Agard HE, Case RM Jr, McMurry TL, Schenkman NS, Krupski TL. (2019). Effect of active versus passive void trials on time to patient discharge, urinary tract infection, and urinary retention: A randomized clinical trial. *World Journal of Urology, Nov 15*. (preprint)

Mondal AM, Ma AH, Li G, Krawczyk E, Yuan R, Lu J, Schlegel R, **Stamatakis L**, Kowalczyk KJ, Philips GK, Pan CX, Liu X. (2019). Fidelity of a PDX-CR model for bladder cancer. *Biochemical & Biophysical Research Communications, Jul 11*. (preprint)

Olson K, **Marchalik D**, Farley H, Dean SM, Lawrence EC, Hamidi MS, Rowe S, McCool JM, O'Donovan CA, Micek MA, Stewart MT. (2019). Organizational strategies to reduce physician burnout and improve professional fulfillment. *Current Problems in Pediatric & Adolescent Health Care, 100664, Oct 04*. (preprint)

Sparenborg JD, **Brems JA**, **Wood AM**, **Hwang JJ**, **Venkatesan K.** (2019). Fournier's gangrene: A modern analysis of predictors of outcomes. *Translational Andrology & Urology, 8,* 374-378.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Marchalik D, Mallahan C, **Krasnow R**, **Mete M**. (2019). *Trainee burnout in the U.S. and Europe: A multi-national comparative study*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Marchalik D, Mallahan C, **Padmore J**, **Mete M**. (2019). *The impact of sleep-related impairment on burnout in urologists: Results from a national consortium study.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

MedStar Health Baltimore Residents

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Kanwal A, Allugubelli N, Kaplan J, Muganlinskaya N. (2019). E. coli endocarditis of the tricuspid valve. *Journal of Community Hospital Internal Medicine Perspectives, 9,* 495-498.

Kramer AW, Bautista M. (2019). Catamenial pneumothorax in a 14-year-old female: A case report and literature review. *Respiratory Medicine Case Reports, 28*, 100951.

Mohammadi Kebar Y, Avesta L, Habibzadeh A, **Hemmati M**. (2019). Libman-Sacks endocarditis in patients with systemic lupus erythematosus with secondary antiphospholipid syndrome. *Caspian Journal of Internal Medicine*, *10*, 339-342.

Mollaeian A, **Roudsari H**, Talebi E. (2019). Sweet's syndrome: A classical presentation of a rare disease. *Journal of Investigative Medicine High Impact Case Reports, 7*, 2324709619895164.

Muganlinskaya N, **Detterline S**, **Fargahi F**. (2019). Exploring faculty development opportunities and strategies in departments of medicine of U.S. community-based teaching hospitals. *Journal* of *Community Hospital Internal Medicine Perspectives*, *9*, 410-412.

UI Ain Q, Khan OA, Sherazi M, Baig MFA, Siddiqui F. (2019). A rare case of isolated unilateral atresia of pulmonary artery in an elderly female. *Cureus*, *11*, e5869.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Al Kazzi E, Ben-Yakov G, Kleiner D, Heller T. (2019). *Innumerable liver lesions with a more benign outcome: A case report.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

AI Kazzi E, Parian A. (2019). *Examining variation in the diagnosis of IBD to strengthen internationally collaborative research*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Aliyeva S, **Cheikh M**. (2019). *Recurrence of Graves' disease in ectopic thyroid tissue in an unusual submandibular location.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Aliyeva S, **Schroeder P**, **Cheikh I**. (2019). *Endocrine consequences of combination therapy of immune checkpoint inhibitors in cancer patients*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Aloor R, **Bharaj R**. (2019). *A burning question: Is it actually polymyositis?* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Altafi R, **Dhakal R**, **Weisman D**. (2019). *Fever of unknown to known origin.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Alugubelli N, Allamneni R, Kanwal A, Schamp D, **Meininger G**, **Saini A**. (2019). *Incidence of sinus node dysfunction with cancer chemotherapy: A systematic review of literature.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Baez Sosa V, Bektas A, Shardell M, **Ferrucci L**, Subrahmanyam R, **Egan J**, **Melvin D**, Ershler W, Taub D, Longo D, **Hesdorffer C**. (2019). *RBC lifespan in aging and unexplained anemia of aging*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Chhetri S, **Karki N**, Towle S, **Malik S**. (2019). *Postural orthostatic tachycardia syndrome in an adult with uncontrolled type I diabetes mellitus.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Dhungana P, **Rawal H**, **Weisman D**. (2019). *High water: Lost in space. Poster* presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Farzanfar Y. (2019). *Myasthenia gravis, a rare side effect of atezolizumab.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Fedorova E, **Shoucair S**, **Blitzer S**, **Martin D**. (2019). *Fetal bovine dermal matrix grafting on bone and tendon: A single center experience.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Garbow K, **Rao S**. (2019). *Durable response in small cell lung cancer to nivolumab/ipilimumab.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Gould H, **Tomaszewski P**, **Weiner DA**, **Parks B**, **Abbasi P**, **Fillar A**. (2019). *Internal braceaugmented patellar tendon repair vs. standard repair: A cadaveric biomechanical study.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Gulzar A, **Dangol R**, **Farooqi R**. (2019). *Deception of normality for two decades*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Hawken J. (2019). *Patient reported outcomes and experiences with thumb CMC arthritis surgery.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Husain S, **Shoucair S**, **Blitzer D**, **Martin D**. (2019). *The effect of HbA1C on wound healing in diabetic foot ulcers treated with hyperbaric oxygen therapy*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Jha S, **Aliyeva S**, **Cheikh I**. (2019). *Acute pericarditis with sub-acute thyroiditis.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Jory L, **Weisman D**. (2019). Interstitial lung disease in immunocompetent patients: Don't forget hot tub lung. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Kadam A, Weiner DA, Gallagher B, Quattro L, Cunningham BW, Tortolani J. (2019). Sagittal plane alignment of a mobile-bearing cervical disc replacement device: Does intra-operative fluoroscopic positioning serve as a reliable indicator of the final post-operative alignment? Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Kanwal A, **Muganlinskaya N**. (2019). *A case of tricuspid valve infective endocarditis cause by E. coli*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Kanwal A, Saini A. (2019). A case of mid-ventricular broken heart syndrome after assault. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Kawaji Q, Shoucair S, Blitzer D, Martin D. (2019). *BMI as an independent predictor for healing rate in chronic diabetic, venous and pressure ulcer wounds.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Keshtkarjahromi M, **Saade L**, **Mirhedayati Roudsari SH**. (2019). *When sickle cell disease presents as altered mental status*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Kim L, **Chilipko A**, **Tran NT**, **Maslow N**. (2019). *Evaluating patient outcomes from tolvaptan use in a community teaching hospital.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Korkor R, **Williams R**, **Baird-Howell M**. (2019). *Autoimmune enteropathy in a young adult male treated with steroids*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Lee W, Cheikh E, Matevosyan A. (2019). *Enterococcal meningitis in a patient with end stage renal disease and AIDS*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Lee W, Kim R. (2019). *Severe transaminitis and iron deposition induced by malnutrition.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Mansuri U, Patel A, **Farooqi R**, **Shrestha R**. (2019). *Economic burden of 30-day readmission rate in ARDS.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Merwin W, **Farooqi R**. (2019). *Thrombosis in bleeding Crohn's disease*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Mirhedayati Roudsari SH. (2019). *Atypical radiographic findings for a typical pneumococcal pneumonia*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Mishra A, **English S**, Zikusoka M, **Weisman D**. (2019). *Streptococcus gallolyticus subspecies pasteurianus (previously streptococcus bovis subtype II) endocarditis post tubular adenoma polypectomy in a splenectomized patient*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Mollaeian A, **Rizk S**. (2019). *ANCA-negative microscopic polyangiitis: The path to diagnosis.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Nesuashvili L, **Mugmon M**, **Sittambalam C**. (2019). *Genetic testing in Brugada syndrome*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Raman V, **Weisman D**. (2019). *Third time's a charm: A case of persistent hypoxia.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Reid J, **Fedorova E**, **Estep A**, **Burgoyne G**, **Farha M**. (2019). *Delays in time to follow up for breast abnormalities as related to race, mental illness, and substance abuse.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Rivera M, **Mirkheshti N**, **Muganlinskaya N**. (2019). *Combined spontaneous bacterial peritonitis and left sided spontaneous bacterial empyema in cirrhotic patient.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Safdar Ali M. (2019). *Stress myocardial perfusion imaging as a gateway to invasive coronary angiography.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Saini V, Ammerman N, Chang Y, Tasneen R, et al. (2019). *Treatment-shortening effect of a novel regimen combining high-dose rifapentine and clofazimine in pathologically distinct mouse models of tuberculosis*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Saini V, **Rawal H**, **Sagheer U**, **Selinger S**. (2019). *Daptomycin induced acute eosinophilic pneumonia*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Sanaei O, Kooshkabadi A, Muganlinskaya N, Mirhedayati Roudsari H, Jolepalem P. (2019). *A missed epidural anesthesia-induced bilateral subdural hematoma.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Shoucair S, Estep A, Tran HT, Moore I, Farha M. (2019). *Enhanced intraoperative breast specimen assessment (EISA) will reduce margin positivity and reoperation rates to a similar degree as routine cavity shave margins (CSM)*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Shoucair S, **Howard J**, **Blitzer D**, **Heitmiller R**. (2019). *Comparison of outcomes from open versus minimally invasive gastrectomy with lymphadenectomy in the U.S., 2004-2014.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Singh A, **Davis A**, **Schroeder P**. (2019). Screening for diabetes mellitus in patients with a history of gestational diabetes mellitus: Awareness of the recommended guidelines. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Suleman N. (2019). *An unusual case of hypoglycemia*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Sunkara P, **Banaei Y**, Saulters K, Akil M, Selden E. (2019). *Measurable impacts of global health training on local residents.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Sunkara P, Kodali S, **Weisman D**. (2019). *A disseminated case of diagnostic dilemma.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Taza F, **Mustafa S**. (2019). *Rabbit stuck in a hole: High-grade pleomorphic rhabdomyosarcoma*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Timilsina S. (2019). *Bone marrow necrosis and fat embolism syndrome: A near fatal complication in sickle beta+ thalassemia.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Vivekanand VA, **Mishra S**, **Sittambalam C**. (2019). *Aches from air: Legionella myositis.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Yousaf M, **Asghar M**, **Sittambalam C**. (2019). *An unusual presentation of an abdominal mass.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Yousaf M, **Hodanazari S**, **Sittambalam C**. (2019). *Acute hepatitis associated with Garcinia Cambogia: An herbal weight loss supplement.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Yousaf O, **Hawken J**, **Thakkar M**, **Giladi A**, **Means K Jr**. (2019). *Patient reported outcomes and experiences with thumb carpometacarpal arthritis surgery*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

MedStar Franklin Square Medical Center

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Agunbiade TA, Ottaviano Y, Goswami D, Ruiz G, Barac A. (2019). Targeting barriers of systems of care in a growing multi-disciplinary field. *Current Oncology Reports, 21, 36*.

Bowling MR, Folch EE, Khandhar SJ, Kazakov J, **inger WS**, LeMense GP, Linden PA, Murillo BA, Nead MA, Pritchett MA, Teba CV, Towe CW, Williams T, Anciano CJ. (2019). Fiducial marker placement with electromagnetic navigation bronchoscopy: A subgroup analysis of the prospective, multicenter NAVIGATE study. *Therapeutic Advances in Respiratory Disease, 13*, 1753466619841234.

Bustos SS, Kapoor T, Schechter LS, Ciudad P, Forte AJ, **Del Corral G**, Manrique OJ. (2019). Impact of social media presence on online reviews among plastic surgeons who perform gender confirming surgeries. *Journal of Plastic, Reconstructive & Aesthetic Surgery: JPRAS, Nov 28.* (preprint) Dandapani M, Pflugner LP, **Fanning NS.** (2019). Uterine rupture at term in a patient with abdominal cerclage. *Obstetrics & Gynecology*, *133*, 940-942.

Dugas JR, **Looze CA**, Capogna B, Walters BL, Jones CM, Rothermich MA, Fleisig GS, Aune KT, Drogosz M, Emblom BA, Cain EL Jr. (2019). Ulnar collateral ligament repair with collagen-dipped fibertape augmentation in overhead-throwing athletes. *American Journal of Sports Medicine*, *47*, 1096-1102.

Fan KL, **Black CK**, **Song DH**, **Del Corral GA.** (2019). The "String of Pearls" technique for increased surface area and lymphedematous fluid drainage in right gastroepiploic-vascularized lymph node transfer: A report of two cases. *Microsurgery*, *39*, 548-552.

Gerstlauer M, Szepfalusi Z, **Golden D**, Geng B, de Blic J. (2019). Real-life safety of 5-grass pollen tablet in 5-to-9-year-old children with allergic rhinoconjunctivitis. *Annals of Allergy, Asthma, & Immunology, 123,* 70-80.

Kanwal A, Allugubelli N, Kaplan J, Muganlinskaya N. (2019). E. coli endocarditis of the tricuspid valve. *Journal of Community Hospital Internal Medicine Perspectives, 9,* 495-498.

Luvisa K, **Fan KL**, Black CK, Wirth P, Won Lee D, **Del Corral G**, Willey SC, **Song DH**. (2019). Does surgeon handedness or experience predict immediate complications after mastectomy? A critical examination of outcomes in a single health system. *Breast Journal, Aug 25*. (preprint)

Mirkheshti N, **Mohebtash M**. (2019). A rare case of bilateral breast lobular carcinoma coexisting with primary breast follicular lymphoma. *Journal of Community Hospital Internal Medicine Perspectives, 9,* 155-158.

Reck M, Rodriguez-Abreu D, Robinson AG, Hui R, Csoszi T, Fulop A, Gottfried M, Peled N, Tafreshi A, Cuffe S, O'Brien M, **Rao S**, Hotta K, Vandormael K, Riccio A, Yang J, Pietanza MC, Brahmer JR. (2019). Updated analysis of KEYNOTE-024: Pembrolizumab versus platinum-based chemotherapy for advanced non-small-cell lung cancer with PD-L1 tumor proportion score of 50% or greater. *Journal of Clinical Oncology, JCO1800149, Jan 08*. (preprint)

Simbulan-Rosenthal CM, Gaur A, Zhou H, AbdusSamad M, Qin Q, Dougherty R, Aljehane L, Kuo LW, Vakili S, Karna K, Clark H, **McCarron E**, Rosenthal DS. (2019). CD133 is associated with increased melanoma cell survival after multikinase inhibition. *Journal of Oncology Print,* 6486173.

Tarabishy SP, Inglesby D, Tapp M, **Corral GD**, Herrera FA. (2019). Thrombocytosis is associated with complications after microvascular surgery: An NSQIP data analysis. *Microsurgery, Nov 18*. (preprint)

Voltaggio L, McCluggage WG, **Iding JS**, Martin B, Longacre TA, Ronnett BM. (2019). A novel group of HPV-related adenocarcinomas of the lower anogenital tract (vagina, vulva, and anorectum) in women and men resembling HPV-related endocervical adenocarcinomas. *Modern Pathology, Dec 19*. (preprint)

Williamson MLC, Hogue G, **Cotter J**, Roberman S, Neal G, Williamson B. (2019). Suicide screening: How to recognize and treat at-risk adults. *Journal of Family Practice, 68,* 505-510.

Yunce M, **Bhat P**, **Jaganathan D**, **Bahrain M**. (2019). Herpes hepatitis as a complication of total abdominal hysterectomy, an unusual complication of abdominal instrumentation. *Clinical Case Reports*, *7*, 11-14.

Zuhaili B, **AI-Talib K**. (2019). Successful treatment of single infected calciphylaxis lesion with intralesional injection of sodium thiosulfate at high concentration. *Wounds-A Compendium of Clinical Research & Practice, 31*, E54-E57.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Bui T. (2019). *Preoperative anemia management in elective procedures.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Drake L. (2019). *Resident vs. patient's perceptions of clinical encounters.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Fan K, Luvisa K, Black C, Wirth P, **Del Corral G**, Willey S, **Song D**. (2019). *Does handedness predict ischemic complications after mastectomy? A critical examination of mastectomy outcomes in a single health system.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Garbow K, **Rao S**. (2019). *Durable response in small cell lung cancer to nivolumab/ipilimumab.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Joshi A, **Kumar P**, **Iding J**. (2019). *A rare case of malignant tenosynovial giant cell tumor of the hand.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Kanwal A, **Muganlinskaya N**. (2019). *A case of tricuspid valve infective endocarditis cause by E. coli.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Rivera M, **Mirkheshti N**, **Muganlinskaya N**. (2019). Combined spontaneous bacterial peritonitis and left sided spontaneous bacterial empyema in cirrhotic patient. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Saade L, Brooks H, **Detterline S**, **Yazaji E**, **Hartman-Hall H**, **Fernandez S**. (2019). *Improving residents' communication skills using patient feedback.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Sagheer I, **Sagheer U**, **Shrestha R**, **Wolff M**. (2019). *Acute abdomen at high altitude.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Saini V, **Rawal H**, **Sagheer U**, **Selinger S**. (2019). *Daptomycin induced acute eosinophilic pneumonia*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Sanaei O, Kooshkabadi A, Muganlinskaya N, Mirhedayati Roudsari H, Jolepalem P. (2019). *A missed epidural anesthesia-induced bilateral subdural hematoma.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Shoucair S, Estep A, Tran HT, Moore I, Farha M. (2019). *Enhanced intraoperative breast specimen assessment (EISA) will reduce margin positivity and reoperation rates to a similar degree as routine cavity shave margins (CSM)*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Shoucair S, **Howard J**, **Blitzer D**, **Heitmiller R**. (2019). *Comparison of outcomes from open versus minimally invasive gastrectomy with lymphadenectomy in the U.S. 2004-2014*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Stephenson J. (2019). A system-level approach to improving nurses' perceptions of evidencebased practice. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Sunkara P, **Banaei Y**, Saulters K, Akil M, Selden E. (2019). *Measurable impacts of global health training on local residents.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Wallace M. (2019). *Current biopsy methods for primary musculoskeletal lymphoma: A retrospective multi-center review.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Wallace M. (2019). *Nonagenarian hip fractures: Morbidity and mortality.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

MedStar Georgetown University Hospital Residents

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Haberstroh W, Shafa S. (2019). Pseudoachalasia secondary to metastatic bladder cancer. *BMJ Open Gastroenterology, 6,* e000284.

Hideo-Kajita A, Wopperer S, Beyene SS, Meirovich YF, Melaku GD, Kuku KO, Brathwaite EJ, Ozaki Y, Dan K, Torguson R, Waksman R, Garcia-Garcia HM. (2019). Impact of two formulas to calculate percentage diameter stenosis of coronary lesions: From stenosis models (phantom lesion model) to actual clinical lesions. *The International Journal of Cardiovascular Imaging, 35,* 2139-2146.

Lee HH, **Shaw N**, **Mohammed S**, Kowalczyk K, **Stamatakis L**, **Krasnow RE**. (2019). Prostate cancer in men with treated advanced heart failure: Should we keep screening? *Urology, Nov 28*. (preprint)

Saaybi S, AlArab N, Hannoun S, Saade M, Tutunji R, Zeeni C, Shbarou R, Hourani R, Boustany RM. (2019). Pre- and post-therapy assessment of clinical outcomes and white matter integrity in autism spectrum disorder: Pilot study. *Frontiers in neurology [electronic resource], 10,* 877.

Sharma AV, Reddin G, Forrestal B, Barac A. (2019). Cardiovascular disease risk in survivors of breast cancer. *Current Treatment Options in Cardiovascular Medicine*, *21*, 79.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Abidian MM, Tabbaa O, Al Saleh L, Alhaj Moustafa M, Hritani R, Topol D, Mattar M. (2019). Gastric adenocarcinoma on the site of gastric sarcoidosis. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Adelman S, Valencia R, Yang M, Maitre JB, Goyal M, Izzo J, Maloy K, Wilson M. (2019). Accuracy of hemolyzed potassium levels in the emergency department setting. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD. Alimi Y, Devulapalli C, Caso R, Jackson B, Falola R, Sosin M, Evans K, Nahabedian M, Bhanot B. (2019). *Concomitant panniculectomy with complex ventral hernia repair: Increased surgical site occurrences does not alter recurrence rates.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Alimi Y, Vigiola Cruz M, Lovette A, Shao K, Metchik A, Zubowicz A, Brebbia J, Pardo I, Shope T. (2019). Decreased leak rate and need for re-intervention with use of closed suction calibration system: A bariatric surgery quality improvement project. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Alnababteh M, **Vakiti A**. (2019). *Spontaneous bilateral thigh hematomas secondary to low molecular weight heparin.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Al-Shbool G, **Desale S**, **Veis J**, **Malkovska V**, Desai S. (2019). *Prevalence of chronic kidney disease (CKD) in lymphoma survivors.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Al-Shbool G, **Latif H**, **Farid S**, Yin A, Ahn J, Giaccone G, **Kim C**. (2019). *Publication rate of registered clinical trials in lung cancer*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Alunilkummannil J, **Cole C**. (2019). *Atypical presentation of Ramsay Hunt syndrome without facial nerve palsy*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Alunilkummannil J, **Vedantam K**, **Cole C**. (2019). *An unusual presentation of Ramsay Hunt syndrome.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Barrows E, Ramezani A. (2019). *Dietary protein and fiber levels differentially affect gut's immunomodulatory properties by changing the Treg/Th17 commitment in a CKD mouse model.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Barrows I, Ramezani A. (2019). *Gut colonization with methanogenic archaea lowers plasma trimethylamine N-oxide concentrations in apolipoprotein e-/- mice.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Barrows I. (2019). *Finding filter fragments: Incidental finding of IVC struts in the right ventricle.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Bhargava J, **Hegde S**, **Mirza M**, **Hritani R**. (2019). *Mixed-type autoimmune hemolytic anemia in the setting of systemic lupus erythematosus*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Bhargava J. (2019). *The blind side of Sharp's syndrome: Rare disorder with unusual associations*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Bikas A, Jensen K, Patel A, Larin O, **Wartofsky L**, **Burman K**, Vasko V. (2019). *Identification of molecular targets in distant metastases of patients with thyroid cancer.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Boulougoura A, Gabriel E, Laidlaw E, Khetani V, et al. (2019). *A phase 1, randomized, controlled clinical trial of CC-11050, a novel PDE4 inhibitor, in human immunodeficiency virus-1infected adults with suppressed plasma viremia on antiretroviral therapy (APHRODITE).* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Case B, **Qamer S**, Gates E, **Srichai M**. (2019). *Shared decision making in the prevention and management of cardiovascular disease in the outpatient setting: A pilot program.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Case B, **Qamer S**, Gates E, Srichai MB. (2019). *Shared decision making in the prevention and management of cardiovascular disease in the outpatient setting: A pilot program.* Poster presented at 68th Annual Scientific Sessions of the American College of Cardiology: ACC.19, New Orleans, LA.

Cheney P. (2019). *Atezolizumab associated encephalitis: A case of HHV-6 or immune-related adverse event (irAE)?* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Chochol M, Alvarez FL, **Weingard M**, et al. (2019). *Family-centered care in inpatient pediatric psychiatry: Opportunities for program development and research.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Choudhry M, **Wang J**, **Seager A**, **Woods C**. (2019). *Amyloidosis diagnosed by endobronchial ultrasound guided transbronchial needle aspiration (EBUS-TBNA)*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Cohen B, **Zeymo A**, **AI-Refaie W**, **Hall E**. (2019). *Access equity for coronary artery bypass surgery in high- vs. low-volume centers.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Conroy D, Suarez-Quian C. (2019). *The use of storytelling in learning and testing anterior abdominal wall anatomy.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Dao A, **Abidian M**, Lestrange A, Mattar M, et al. (2019). *Oral vancomycin induces and maintains remission of ulcerative colitis in the subset of patients with associated primary sclerosing cholangitis (UC-PSC)*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Derakhshandeh R, Zeck J, Sidawy M. (2019). *Hypercellular angiolipoma of breast: Two case reports of uncommon entity.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Desai S, Fernandez S, Vakiti A, Stingo F, Adhikari T, Paku E, Shenoy A, Malkovska V, Fishbein D. (2019). *Characteristics and outcomes of HCV-associated lymphoma in African-American patients.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Dheendsa A, Brathwaite E, Meirovich Y, Beyene S, Melaku G, Wilson V, Desale S, Dan K, Hideo-Kajita A, Ozaki Y, Yacob O, Garcia-Garcia H. (2019). Evaluating coronary plaque characteristics in Takotsubo syndrome: An optical coherence tomography (OCT) study. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Dhillon J, **Hassantoufighi A**, **Collins C**. (2019). Cytomegalovirus reactivation in a patient with systemic lupus erythematosus on long-term belimumab therapy. Hypercellular angiolipoma of

breast: Two case reports of uncommon entity. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Elkurd M, Mohammad C, Torres-Yaghi Y, Bahroo L, Pagan F. (2019). *Pseudobulbar affect in Parkinsonian syndromes.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Ellison K, Samaan C, Bisbee E, **Pasieka H**. (2019). *Herpes vegetans: Atypical perineal HSV infection in an immunocompromised patient.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Farid S. (2019). *Checkpoint inhibitor-mediated Fanconi syndrome*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Farid S. (2019). *Coumadin resistance in LVAD patient*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Fourcand F, Kirmani J, Kulhari, He M, et al. (2019). Safety and clinical outcomes after transverse venous sinus stenting for treatment of refractory idiopathic intracranial hypertension: Single center experience. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Goggins C, **Magnino M**, Anatelli F, Norton S. (2019). *Cutaneous keratocyst with D2-40 immunoreactivity in basal cell nevus syndrome (BCNS)*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Grenier R, Palka S, **Zimmerman W**, Monacci K, et al. (2019). *Stroke disparities: Longer lengths of stay in acute stroke patients with Medicaid.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Gruner M, **Mansfield J**, **Gall N**. (2019). *Implementing a functional outcome measure into an electronic medical record: A feasibility study.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Gupta P, **Fried J**, **Anderson E**. (2019). *A novel use of neoadjuvant crizotinib for a rare ALKpositive endobronchial tumor.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Gupta P, **Fried J**, Krishnan P, Reichner C. (2019). *The use of dual energy CT angiogram of the chest in the diagnosis of pulmonary tumor thrombotic microangiopathy.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Gupta P, Shin J, **Levine M**, **McGarvey S**, **Debrito P**, Liu S, Anderson E. (2019). *Endobronchial ultrasound-guided transbronchial needle aspiration for molecular testing in lung cancer patients.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Haberstroh W, Farah G, **Alkully T**, Benjamin S, Shafa S. (2019). *Esophagogastric junction outflow obstruction association with mood disorders: A retrospective study.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Haberstroh W, **Sivaraman A**, Loughney T. (2019). *Inpatient colonoscopy quality improvement phase one: A retrospective analysis.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Hassantoufighi A, Bhargava J, Alejandro P, Collins C, Constantinescu F. (2019). Efficacy and safety of anakinra in congestive heart failure patients, including LVAD, with acute gouty arthritis: A retrospective study of 36 patients at an academic medical center. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Hegde S, Moustafa M, **Mirza M**. (2019). *Spontaneous hemorrhagic tamponade associated with rivaroxaban use.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Hegde S, **Sharma A**, **Vedantam K**, **Chopra R**, **Ertel A**. (2019). *Cardiac arrest: The initial presentation of Chagas cardiomyopathy*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Higley C, **Cherian N**, **Steinberg J**, Jennings J, Lewis J. (2019). *Hematochezia? Consider histoplasmosis.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Houser C, **Abbott L**, **Meyer K**, Schmucker D, **Mazer-Amirshahi M**, **Dubin J**, **Wilson M**. (2019). *Reducing opioid administration in the emergency department for patients with musculoskeletal neck and back pain.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Hritani R, **Zaghlol R**, **Abidian MM**, **Wang Memoli J**. (2019). *Air in the chest: An uncommon cause of pneumomediastinum.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Hsu A, **Haber E**, Moore C, Jiang T, Kruger A, Loughneya T. (2019). *Triage surveys are a safe and efficient method to streamline utilization of direct access endoscopy.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Hsu A, **Mandaliya R**, **Viramontes A**, Carroll J. (2019). *Metastatic squamous cell carcinoma of the cervix presenting as a calcified mediastinal lymph node.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Jayaram L, **Bhargava J**, **Lu-Do R**, **Loupasakis K**. (2019). *Three's always a crowd: Case of diffuse scleroderma, rheumatoid arthritis, and p-ANCA vasculitis.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Kareff S, **Yin C**. (2019). *Diffuse large B-cell lymphoma masquerading as peritoneal lymphomatosis.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Khoury K, Feldman R, Pohlmann P, Lutterman A...[**Swain S**, **Lynce F**], et al. (2019). *Molecular characterization of trophoblast cell surface antigen 2 (Trop-2) positive triple-negative breast cancer (TNBC).* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Khoury K, Isaacs C, Gatti-Mays M, Donahue R, Schlom J, Wang H, **Gallagher C**, Graham D, Warren R, **Dilawari A**, **Swain S**, Pohlmann P, **Lynce F**. (2018). *Nivolumab or capecitabine or combination therapy as adjuvant therapy for triple negative breast cancer (TNBC) with residual disease following neoadjuvant chemotherapy: The OXEL study.* Abstract presented at 2018 San Antonio Breast Cancer Symposium, San Antonio, TX.

Khoury K, Isaacs C, Gatti-Mays M, Donahue R, Schlom J, Wang H, **Gallagher C**, Graham D, Warren R, **Dilawari A**, **Swain S**, Pohlmann P, **Lynce F**. (2019). *Nivolumab or capecitabine or combination therapy as adjuvant therapy for triple negative breast cancer (TNBC) with residual disease following neoadjuvant chemotherapy: The OXEL study*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Kohli A, **Hegde S**, **Sharma A**. (2019). *Amiodarone-induced neutropenia.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Kohli A, Pickering E. (2019). *Cryptococcal empyema treated with tube thoracostomy and inptrapleural fibrinolytics.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Kuckreja M, Alnababteh M, Khan MA. (2019). YouTube and multiple myeloma. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Lamotte G, Holmes C, Wu T, Goldstein D. (2019). *Long-term changes in myocardial sympathetic innervation and function in synucleinopathies*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Li A, **Di Maria G**, **Wang T**, Pinto C, Prasad N, **Starr A**, **Delasobera B**, Tornatore C, Mora C. (2019). Severe thymoma-associated encephalitis resulting from concomitant anti-VGKC complex and anti-AMPA receptor antibodies. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Looney A, **Bodendorfer B**, Chang E, Lipkin S. (2019). *Biomechanical comparison of ulnar collateral ligament reconstruction with the docking technique versus repair with internal bracing.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Looney A, Serino J, Orman S. (2019). *All-inside anterior cruciate ligament reconstruction with hamstring autograft.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Malatack V, **Ryan K**, Thornton S, Whelton S, Cardella S. (2019). *Developing the Michael Adams MD clinician educator track in MedStar Georgetown Internal Medicine Residency.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Malik A, **Masson R**, O'Brien S. (2019). *Type II achalasia with megaesophagus.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Malik A, Vangimalla S, Singh G, Nazari M, Barnett C. (2019). *Emphysematous cystitis: A rare form of urinary tract infection.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Masson R, **Lane T**, Schirm K, Yee M. (2019). *Colchicine to treat severe vancomycin induced linear IgA bullous dermatosis in an adult. Poster* presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

McNamara M, **Safren L**, **Srichai B**. (2019). *Intrapulmonary shunting mortality impact in orthotopic liver transplant recipients.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Miller P, **Lane T**, **Srichai MB**. (2019). *The air in there: Early cardiac tamponade due to pneumopericardium as a complication of advanced mesothelioma.* Poster presented at 68th Annual Scientific Sessions of the American College of Cardiology: ACC.19, New Orleans, LA.

Miller P, **Yang M**, **Allam S**, **Srichai M**. (2019). *Resident assessment of cardiac function in outpatients by handheld cardiac ultrasound*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Miller P, **Yang M**, **Case B**, **Ben-Dor I**. (2019). *To stress or not to stress? Pre-kidney transplant cardiac evaluation and post-transplant outcomes in the modern era.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Miri S, Campos M, Bremer I, Ehrlich D, et al. (2019). *Muller cell pathology and glial fibrillary acidic protein overexpression in the retina: A novel retinal biomarker for dementia.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Mirza M, **Misra D**, **Murugesan V**, **Mirza M**, **Olano A**. (2019). *Pericardial effusion due to infliximab therapy for ulcerative colitis.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Mirza M, **Vangimalla S**, **Moustafa M**, **Hegde S**, **Olano A**. (2019). *A unique presentation of xanthogranulomatous pyelonephritis: Synchronous upper and lower gastrointestinal bleed*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Mirza M, **Vangimalla SS**, **Mandaliya R**, **Som A**, **Jhaveri K**, Murugesan V, Raymond A, **Barnhill M**, Baig K, Hasan L, **Cho W**. (2019). *The effect of gender and race on the prevalence of adenomas and proximal serrated polyps found on screening colonoscopy in disparate populations*. Abstract presented at 2019 DDW, Digestive Disease Week, San Diego, CA

Misra D, **Mirza M**, **Olano A**. (2019). A rare presentation of choledochoduodenal fistula due to *ovarian cancer metastasis*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Moghbel S. (2019). *Delayed brain MRI abnormalities in fat embolism syndrome in hemoglobin SC disease.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Moussa Pacha H, Soud M, Bernardo N. (2019). *Ultrasound-guided versus palpation-guided radial artery catheterization in adult population: Updated meta-analysis and systematic review of randomized controlled trials.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Mueller K, **Dowlati E**, **Patel N**, Nair N, et al. (2019). *Utilizing the neurosurgical registry to evaluate current external ventricular drain protocol and develop a standardized protocol.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Mueller K, **Patel N**, Evans K, Nair N. (2019). *The prophylactic use of closed incisional negative pressure therapy (ciNPT) to reduce surgical site infections in complex posterior spine procedures: Initial experience of 30 high-risk patients.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Mueller K, **Patel N**, McGrail K, Nair M. (2019). *Impact of the use of midlevel providers on a busy inpatient neurosurgery service.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Mueller K, Schobel H, Kalantar B, Hoefling J, **Brickley J**, Nair N. (2019). *The development and implementation of an enhanced recovery after surgery (ERAS) spine pathway at a large academic center.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Murugesan V, **Tran J**. (2019). *Epidemiological characteristics of psoriatric arthritis: A nationwide study of inpatient hospitalizations in 2014.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Nakano S, Bahroo L, Pagan F, Amjad F, et al. (2019). *On converting patients from oral dopamine agonists to the carbidopa/levodopa enteral suspension method: Real world conversion ratios.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Nazari M, **Gill G**, **Malik A**, **Vangimalla S**, Rosenblum J, Trumbo S. (2019). *A case of HBV-HCC in an otherwise healthy Haitian male: A review of relevant trends and screening guidelines.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Nazari M, **Malik A**, **Gill G**, **Vangimalla S**, Rosenblum J, Wahler B, **Watson J**, **Herzberg D**. (2019). *A case of methemoglobinemia from phenazopyridine.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Nigam M, Black C, Ad M, **Attinger C**, Evans K, Song D. (2019). *Sneaking in "Point of Action" checklists: How a surgical team treating complex limb salvage patients manipulated the EMR - and improved surgical flow and venous thromboembolism rates.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Nigam M, Webb A, **Harbour P**, **Devulapalli C**, **Kleiber G**. (2019). *Symptomatic neuromas in lower extremity amputees: Implications for pre-emptive targeted muscle reinnervation.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Nisar S, Hassanein M, Hockstein M, Gibson C, Kitchen G, Sokolovic M, **Shah N**. (2019). *Pulse oximetry is unreliable in patients on veno-venous extracorporeal membranous oxygenation due to unrecognized carboxyhemoglobinemia*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Oboite M, **Nadimi A**, O'Brien K, **Radfar A**, **Pasieka H**. (2019). *Mucocutaneous ulcerations, verrucous plaques, and a single pustule.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Parajuli S, **Basyal B**. (2019). *Cardiogenic shock in HIDS (Hyper IgD Syndrome): A rare presentation of a rare disease.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Patel A. (2019). *Perioperative antibiotic prescription practices in the Georgetown University Hospital Otolaryngology Department.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Patel R, **Modar Abidian MM**, **Patel M**. (2019). *Choledochodoudenal fistula without gallstones: A case report.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Radhakrishnan S, **Barnett C**. (2019). *Acute decompensated RV failure with threatened airway compromise in severe pulmonary hypertension.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Rao P, Sirdofsky M. (2019). *A case of reversible quadriplegia*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Rawal H, Ipaye O, Kalaria A, **Tefera E**, **Vij R**, **Maraj R**, **Dubin J**, **Shrestha R**, **Bruce J**, **Dhakal R**. (2019). *Do provider characteristics affect positive scan rate for computed tomography pulmonary angiography to diagnose pulmonary embolism: A retrospective chart review.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Rowe A, **Nazari M**, Serino J, **Lane T**. (2019). *Vancomycin induced DRESS in a middle-aged male.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Sawalha Y, **Brar V**, **Celarier A**, **O'Donoghue S**. (2019). *Dofetilide for the treatment of atrial fibrillation: A single center experience*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Shah NJ, **AI-Shbool G**, **Blackburn M**, **Cook M**, **Kelly W**, **Ochoa S**, **Serzan M**..[**Mohebtash M**, **Kim C**], et al. (2019). *Safety and efficacy of immune checkpoint inhibitors (ICIs) in patients with HIV, hepatitis B, or hepatitis C viral infections*. Abstract presented at American Association for Cancer Research Annual Meeting 2019, Atlanta, GA.

Shastri B, **Woods C**, **Wortmann G**, **Ramdeen S**. (2019). *Potent rodents: Two cases of hemorrhagic fever with renal syndrome in DC*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Sherani K, **Jhaveri K**, Vakil A, Surani S. (2019). *High anion gap metabolic acidosis: What can it be?* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Shukla P, **Sandel P**, Phull G, Rethy J. (2019). *Improving precision in asthma diagnosis through an embedded electronic medical record diagnostic support tool.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Sirna S, **Shekhar S**, **Sharma M**. (2019). *Adrenal incidentaloma in critical illness: A diagnostic dilemma.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Soud M. (2019). *Trends in hospitalizations and in-hospital outcomes of cardiac sarcoidosis in the United States from 2002 - 2014: A population-based study.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Starr A, **Henao Velasquez A**, **Ko K**, Kallakury B. (2019). *Post-transplant lymphoproliferative disorder and graft versus host disease in liver, kidney, and intestinal transplant adult and pediatric patients: A 17-year single institution experience*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Stevens J, **Rao P**, **Osborne B**. (2019). *Locked in, please help out.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Stingo F, **Gill G**, **Barac A**. (2019). *Systematic review of cardiovascular adverse events with ibrutinib.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Stingo F, **Jayaram L**, **Ammar H**. (2019). *Paraneoplastic ANCA vasculitis preceding endometrial cancer: A case report*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Sutter K, **Crossley J**, **Abel D**, Fitzgibbons S. (2019). *Fellows in the operating room: Understanding the effect on resident operative experience.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Tabbaa O, **Choden T**, **Hahn K**, **Abidian M**, Lewis J. (2019). *Timeline to linkage of care in hepatitis C from screening to treatment in the outpatient setting*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Todd S, **Guo E**, Accetta J. (2019). *Defects in copper metabolism: The cutaneous manifestations of Mednik syndrome.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Vakiti A, **Hritani R**, **Moustafa M**, **Biru N**, **Shaw J**. (2019). *Testicular but not testicular: A germ cell tumor presenting as acute respiratory failure.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Vangimalla S, Kasina S, Gill G, Malik A, Nazari M, Loupasakis K, Woods C. (2019). *The emerging threat of pneumocystis pneumonia in rheumatoid arthritis patients: Are we underestimating the risk?* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Vangimalla SS, **Veluru MD**, **Ammar H**. (2019). *Challenging diagnosis of pheochromocytoma in a 96-year-old woman.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Vangimalla SS, Veluru MD, Nazari M, Gill G, Malik A, Smith H. (2019). *A rare case of concomitant severe coagulopathy and acute myocardial infarction secondary to use of synthetic cannabinoids (K2) laced with brodifacoum*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Veluru M, **Vallurupalli SR**, **Vangimalla SS**, **Sharma M**. (2019). *Rare cause of a rare disorder: Central diabetes insipidus caused by giant cell arteritis.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Yang M, **Miller P**, **Cheney P**, **Lane T**, Montero A. (2019). *Continue to monitor? Reducing inappropriate telemetry use with multidisciplinary rounds*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Zaghlol R, **Bering P**. (2019). *Cardiac mass with neurological sequalae*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Zaghlol R, **Desale S**, **Barac A**. (2019). Effect of ethnicity on in-hospital outcomes of Takotsubo cardiomyopathy: Nationwide data from the national inpatient sample database. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Zimmerman W, Grenier R, Leutbecker J, Geng X, Denny M. (2019). *Minimizing delayed length of stay by utilizing stroke transitions of care coordination program.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

MedStar Good Samaritan Hospital

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Chang WC. (2019). Negative-pressure pulmonary edema after laparoscopic appendectomy. *JAAPA*, *32*, 28-30.

Pittas AG, Dawson-Hughes B, Sheehan P, Ware JH, Knowler WC, **Aroda VR**, Brodsky I, Ceglia L, Chadha C, Chatterjee R, Desouza C, Dolor R, Foreyt J, Fuss P, **Ghazi A**, Hsia DS, Johnson KC, Kashyap SR, Kim S, LeBlanc ES, Lewis MR, Liao E, Neff LM, Nelson J, O'Neil P, **Park J**, Peters A, Phillips LS, Pratley R, Raskin P, Rasouli N, Robbins D, Rosen C, Vickery EM, Staten M, D2d Research Group. (2019). Vitamin D supplementation and prevention of Type 2 diabetes. *New England Journal of Medicine, Jun 07*. (preprint)

Shaukat I, Yassin S, Paudel A, Hoti N, Mustafa S. (2019). Unusual presentation of parasitic leiomyoma: A tale of twists and turns. *Journal of Community Hospital Internal Medicine Perspectives, 9,* 168-170.

Whelton SP, Deal JA, **Zikusoka M**, Jacobson LP, Sarkar S, Palella FJ Jr, Kingsley L, Budoff M, Witt MD, Brown TT, Post WS. (2019). Associations between lipids and subclinical coronary atherosclerosis. *AIDS*, *33*, 1053-1061.

Wright EC, Kapuria D, Ben-Yakov G, Sharma D, **Basu D**, Cho MH, Wilkins KJ. (2019). Inclusion of clinical trial registration numbers in conference abstracts and conformance of abstracts to CONSORT guidelines. *JAMA Internal Medicine, Sep 09*. (preprint)

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Altafi R, Dhakal R, Weisman D. (2019). *Fever of unknown to known origin.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Brandt N, **Hennawi G**. (2019). *Patient and prescriber perspectives on proton pump inhibitor (PPI) use and deprescribing in older adults.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Cook H, Lowry M, Walker K, Graham N, McPherson A, Radcliff J, Stewart D. (2019). *Let it go! Clinical pharmacists in palliative care: Impact on deprescribing.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Courtin O, **Hennawi G**, **Chou J**, **Guth A**, **Ford C**. (2019). *The MedStar Center for Successful Aging is taking strides to becoming an age-friendly health system.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Courtin S, Hennawi G, Crowley E, Guth A, Blease S, Brandt N. (2019). *Reducing Medicare 30-day readmissions through interdisciplinary geriatric primary care.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Courtin SO, **Hennawi G**, **Crowley E**, **Guth A**, **Blease S**, **Brandt N**. (2019). *Reducing Medicare 30-day readmissions through interdisciplinary geriatric primary care.* Abstract presented at Annual Scientific Meeting of the American Geriatrics Society, AGS 2019, Portland, OR. **Dhungana P**, **Rawal H**, **Weisman D**. (2019). *High water: Lost in space*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Fedorova E, **Shoucair S**, **Blitzer S**, **Martin D**. (2019). *Fetal bovine dermal matrix grafting on bone and tendon: A single center experience.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Gulzar A, **Dangol R**, **Farooqi R**. (2019). *Deception of normality for two decades*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Huapaya J, **Culotta B**, **Fried J**, Bergquist P, et al. (2019). *Long-term evaluation of pulmonary function tests in subgroups of patients with interstitial pneumonia with autoimmune features.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Husain S, **Shoucair S**, **Blitzer D**, **Martin D**. (2019). *The effect of HbA1C on wound healing in diabetic foot ulcers treated with hyperbaric oxygen therapy.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Ikeji CA, **Brandt N**, **Hennawi G**, Williams A. (2019). *Patient and prescriber perspectives on proton pump inhibitor (PPI) use and deprescribing in older adults.* Abstract presented at Annual Scientific Meeting of the American Geriatrics Society, AGS 2019, Portland, OR.

Kawaji Q, **Shoucair S**, **Blitzer D**, **Martin D**. (2019). *BMI as an independent predictor for healing rate in chronic diabetic, venous and pressure ulcer wounds*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Merwin W, **Farooqi R**. (2019). *Thrombosis in bleeding Crohn's disease.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Mishra A, **English S**, Zikusoka M, **Weisman D**. (2019). *Streptococcus gallolyticus subspecies pasteurianus (previously streptococcus bovis subtype II) endocarditis post tubular adenoma polypectomy in a splenectomized patient*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Nesuashvili L, **Mugmon M**, **Sittambalam C**. (2019). *Genetic testing in Brugada syndrome*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Pitts T, Coleman-Brown J, **Kilby A**, **Lenz M**, **Chou J**, **Hennawi G**. (2019). *Leveraging community partnerships to improve the care of high-risk older adults*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Raman V, **Weisman D**. (2019). *Third time's a charm: A case of persistent hypoxia.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Sagheer I, Sagheer U, Shrestha R, Wolff M. (2019). Acute abdomen at high altitude. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Sharma M, **Rehan F**. (2019). Factors associated with successful opioid analgesic weaning in patients with chronic abdominal pain: Results from a multidisciplinary Chronic Abdominal Pain (CAP) management program. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD. **Sunkara** P, Kodali S, **Weisman D**. (2019). *A disseminated case of diagnostic dilemma*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Tosi D, **Estephan F**, **Williams C**. (2019). *Sternoclavicular septic arthritis.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Yousaf M, **Asghar M**, **Sittambalam C**. (2019). *An unusual presentation of an abdominal mass*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Yousaf M, **Hodanazari S**, **Sittambalam C**. (2019). *Acute hepatitis associated with Garcinia Cambogia: An herbal weight loss supplement.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

MedStar Harbor Hospital

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Ackert J, Mohamed K, Slakter JS, El-Harazi S, Berni A, Gevorkyan H, Hardaker E, **Hussaini A**, Jones SW, Koh GCKW, Patel J, Rasmussen S, Kelly DS, Baranano DE, Thompson JT, Warren KA, Sergott RC, Tonkyn J, Wolstenholme A, Coleman H, Yuan A, Duparc S, Green JA. (2019). Randomized placebo-controlled trial evaluating the ophthalmic safety of single-dose tafenoquine in healthy volunteers. *Drug Safety, 42,* 1103-1114.

Chava R, **Karki N**, **Ketlogetswe K**, **Ayala T**. (2019). Multidisciplinary rounds in prevention of 30day readmissions and decreasing length of stay in heart failure patients: A community hospital based retrospective study. *Medicine, 98,* e16233.

Chien JL, **Baez V**, **Mody HR**. (2019). Uncontrolled recurrent myasthenia gravis exacerbations secondary to chronic gabapentin use. *Journal of Community Hospital Internal Medicine Perspectives, 9,* 371-372.

Gaskin DJ, Karmarkar TD, Maurer A, Bucay-Harari L, Casillas G, Gittens A, Jones LC, Thorpe RJ Jr, Tolbert E, **Wood JE**. (2019). The potential role of cost and quality of life in treatment decisions for arthritis-related knee pain for African American and Latina women. *Arthritis Care & Research*, *Apr 12*.

Karki NR, Auerbach M. (2019). Single total dose infusion of ferumoxytol (1020 mg in 30 minutes) is an improved method of administration of intravenous iron. *American Journal of Hematology, Jun 02*. (preprint)

Lu M, Raza R. (2019). Incidental Cryptococcal lung mass in an immunocompetent patient. *Journal of Community Hospital Internal Medicine Perspectives*, *9*, 450-452.

Parsa N, Ponugoti P, Broadley H, Garcia J, Rex DK. (2019). Risk of cancer in 10 - 19 mm endoscopically detected colorectal lesions. *Endoscopy, Jan 08*. (preprint)

Peddi K, **Hsu AL**, **Ayala TH**. (2019). Infective aortic valve endocarditis causing embolic consecutive ST-elevation myocardial infarctions. *Case Reports in Cardiology Print,* 2487616.

Prabhu V, Plana NM, Hagiwara M, Diaz-Siso JR, Lui YW, Davis AJ, Sliker CW, Shapiro M, **Moin AS**, Rodriguez ED. (2019). Preoperative imaging for facial transplant: A guide for radiologists. *Radiographics, 39,* 1098-1107.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Baez Sosa V, Bektas A, Shardell M, **Ferrucci L**, Subrahmanyam R, **Egan J**, **Melvin D**, Ershler W, Taub D, Longo D, **Hesdorffer C**. (2019). *RBC lifespan in aging and unexplained anemia of aging*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Chhetri S, **Karki N**, Towle S, **Malik S**. (2019). *Postural orthostatic tachycardia syndrome in an adult with uncontrolled type I diabetes mellitus.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Hafizi F, **Gregoire F**. (2019). *Acute encephalopathy from human metapneumovirus.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Joshi A, **Kumar P**, **Iding J**. (2019). *A rare case of malignant tenosynovial giant cell tumor of the hand.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Karki N, Ajebo G, Badin K, Savage N, Kutlar A. (2019). *DIAPH1 mutation as a novel cause of autosomal dominant macrothrombocytopenia and hearing loss*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Karki N, **Ayala T**, **Dart R**. (2019). *To anticoagulate or not to anticoagulate: That is the question.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Lee W, Cheikh E, Matevosyan A. (2019). *Enterococcal meningitis in a patient with end stage renal disease and AIDS*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Rezaei Bookani K, Ostovaneh M, Venkatesh B, Sharma S, et al. (2019). *Adiponectin, left atrial remodeling, and atrial fibrillation: The multi-ethnic study of atherosclerosis.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

MedStar Health

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Borton JC, Fisher KA, Gallagher TH, **Huang JC**, Mazor KM, **Smith KM**. (2019). We want to know: Patient comfort speaking up about breakdowns in care and patient experience. *BMJ Quality & Safety, 28,* 190-197.

Davis JE, **Padmore JS**, **Remington JB**, **Evangelista RS**, **Marchalik D**. (2019). All GME is local: A novel approach to GME governance in a consortium model. *Journal of Graduate Medical Education, 11,* 347-349.

Dobrosielski DA, Leppert KM, Knuth ND, Wilder JN, **Kovacs L**, Lisman PJ. (2019). Body composition values of division 1 female athletes derived from dual-energy X-ray absorptiometry. *Journal of Strength & Conditioning Research, Jul 22*. (preprint)

Huddart R, Hicks JK, Ramsey LB, Strawn JR, **Smith DM**, Bobonis Babilonia M, Altman RB, Klein TE. (2019). PharmGKB summary: sertraline pathway, pharmacokinetics. *Pharmacogenetics and Genomics, Dec 14*. (preprint)

Jakharia KK, Ilaiwy G, Moose SS, Waga M, Appalla L, McAlduff JD, Karanfil LV, McGann PT, Wortmann GW. (2019). Use of whole-genome sequencing to guide a Clostridioides difficile diagnostic stewardship program. *Infection Control & Hospital Epidemiology, 40,* 804-806.

Lynce F, **Barac A**, Geng X, Dang C, Yu AF, Smith KL, **Gallagher C**, Pohlmann PR, Nunes R, Herbolsheimer P, Warren R, **Srichai MB**, **Hofmeyer M**, **Cunningham A**, Timothee P, **Asch FM**, Shajahan-Haq A, Tan MT, Isaacs C, **Swain SM**. (2019). Prospective evaluation of the cardiac safety of HER2-targeted therapies in patients with HER2-positive breast cancer and compromised heart function: the SAFE-HEaRt study. *Breast Cancer Research & Treatment, 175,* 595-603.

Marchalik D, **Brems J**, Rodriguez A, Lynch JH, **Padmore J**, **Stamatakis L**, **Krasnow R**. (2019). The impact of institutional factors on physician burnout: A national study of urology trainees. *Urology, Jun 11*. (preprint)

Marchalik D, **Rodriguez A**, **Namath A**, **Krasnow R**, Obara S, **Padmore J**, **Groninger H**. (2019). The impact of non-medical reading on clinician burnout: A national survey of palliative care providers. *Annals of Palliative Medicine*, *Jul 08*. (preprint)

Matikas A, Foukakis T, **Swain S**, Bergh J. (2019). Avoiding over- and undertreatment in patients with resected node-positive breast cancer with the use of gene expression signatures: Are we there yet? *Annals of Oncology, Apr 09*. (preprint)

Morales CL, **Brown MM**. (2019). Creating a care for the caregiver program in a ten-hospital health system. *Critical Care Nursing Clinics of North America, 31,* 461-473.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Brown R, Smith D, Peshkin B, Springfield T, Kmiecik S, Shapiro R, **Eldadah Z**, Lundergan C, **McAlduff J**, Levin B, **Swain S**. (2019). *Clinical pharmacogenetics at MedStar Health: A pilot.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Karanfil L, **Kitchen B**, **Wortmann G**. (2019). *Developing a healthcare system process achieves reduction in colon SSI rates.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Marchalik D, Mallahan C, **Padmore J**, **Mete M**. (2019). *The impact of sleep-related impairment on burnout in urologists: Results from a national consortium study.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Perez-Alvarez I, Thomas A, Krevat S, Fernandez S, Wang H. (2019). *Emergency department admissions for opioid/narcotic-related overdoses in a large healthcare system.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Rayo M, Won J, Parker S, Weinger M, **Fairbanks R**. (2019). *Building human factors - Capabilities within a hospital system: Lessons learned.* Panelist. Human Factors and Ergonomics in Health Care, Chicago, IL.

Schubel L, Stein L, Romero Barrientos R, Valdiviezo C, Townsend M, Basch P, Weintraub W, Hettinger Z, Laccay C, Chaney K, Miller K. (2019). *Bridging the gap: Workflow analysis evaluating "work-as-imagined" versus "work-as-done" for cardiac risk calculation.* Paper presented at HFES 63rd International Annual Meeting (Human Factors and Ergonomics Society), Seattle, WA.

Smith DM, Peshkin BN, Springfield TB, Kmiecik SO, Shapiro R, Eldadah Z, Lundergan CF, McAlduff J, Levin B, Swain SM. (2019). *Clinical pharmacogenetics at MedStar Health: A pilot.* Abstract presented at 120th Annual Meeting of the American Society for Clinical Pharmacology and Therapeutics, ASCPT 2019, Washington, DC.

Smith DM, Peshkin BN, Springfield TB, Kmiecik SO, Shapiro R, McAlduff J, Levin B, Swain SM. (2019). *Clinical pharmacogenetics pilot at MedStar Health: A surgical perspective*. Abstract presented at 120th Annual Meeting of the American Society for Clinical Pharmacology and Therapeutics, ASCPT 2019, Washington, DC.

MedStar Health Research Institute

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Aagaard P, Sharma S, McNamara DA, Joshi P, Ayers CR, de Lemos JA, **Lincoln AE**, Baranowski B, Mandsager K, Hill E, Castle L, Gentry J 3rd, Lang R, **Dunn RE**, **Alexander K**, **Tucker AM**, Phelan D. (2019). Arrhythmias and adaptations of the cardiac conduction system in former National Football League Players. *Journal of the American Heart Association, 8*, e010401.

Alkhalil A, **Carney BC**, **Travis TE**, Muhie S, Miller SA, Ramella-Roman JC, Ghassemi P, Hammamieh R, Jett M, **Moffatt LT**, **Shupp JW**. (2019). Dyspigmented hypertrophic scars: Beyond skin color. *Pigment Cell & Melanoma Research, Mar 08*. (preprint)

AI-Refaie WB, Decker PA, Ballman KV, Pisters PWT, Posner MC, Hunt KK, Meyers B, Weinberg AD, Nelson H, Newman L, Tan A, Le-Rademacher JG, Hurria A, Jatoi A. (2019). Comparative age-based prospective multi-institutional observations of 12,367 patients enrolled to the American College of Surgeons Oncology Group (ACOSOG) Z901101 Trials (Alliance). *Annals of Surgical Oncology, Oct 11*. (preprint)

Al-Shbool G, **Barac A**, **Basyal B**, Campia U, **Desale S**, **Kashyap K**, **Zaghlol R**. (2019). Usefulness of malignancy as a predictor of worse in-hospital outcomes in patients with Takotsubo Cardiomyopathy. *American Journal of Cardiology, 123,* 995-1001.

Ammar H, Ohri C, Hajouli S, Kulkarni S, Tefera E, Fouda R, Govindu R. (2019). Prevalence and predictors of pulmonary embolism in hospitalized patients with syncope. *Southern Medical Journal, 112,* 421-427.

Anghel EL, **DeFazio MV**, **Economides JM**, Evans KK, **Tefera EA**. (2019). Lower extremity free tissue transfer in the setting of thrombophilia: Analysis of perioperative anticoagulation protocols and predictors of flap failure. *Journal of Reconstructive Microsurgery*, *35*, 270-286.

Arbaje AI, Bowles KH, Carl K, **Chan K**, Gurses AP, Hohl D, Hughes A, Jones K, Leff B, Werner N. (2019). Information management goals and process failures during home visits for middleaged and older adults receiving skilled home healthcare services after hospital discharge: A multisite, qualitative study. *BMJ Quality & Safety, 28,* 111-120. **Aroda VR**, Gonzalez-Galvez G, Gron R, Halladin N, Haluzik M, Jermendy G, Kok A, Orsy P, Sabbah M, Sesti G, Silver R. (2019). Durability of insulin degludec plus liraglutide versus insulin glargine U100 as initial injectable therapy in type 2 diabetes (DUAL VIII): A multicentre, open-label, phase 3b, randomised controlled trial. *The Lancet Diabetes & Endocrinology, 7,* 596-605.

Aroda VR, Rosenstock J, Terauchi Y, Altuntas Y, Lalic NM, Morales Villegas EC, Jeppesen OK, Christiansen E, Hertz CL, Haluzik M, PIONEER 1 Investigators. (2019). PIONEER 1: Randomized clinical trial of the efficacy and safety of oral semaglutide monotherapy in comparison with placebo in patients with type 2 diabetes. *Diabetes Care, 42,* 1724-1732.

Aroda VR, Sheehan PR, Vickery EM, Staten MA, LeBlanc ES, Phillips LS, Brodsky IG, Chadha C, Chatterjee R, Ouellette MG, Desouza C, Pittas AG, D2d Research Group. (2019). Establishing an electronic health record-supported approach for outreach to and recruitment of persons at high risk of type 2 diabetes in clinical trials: The vitamin D and type 2 diabetes (D2d) study experience. *Clinical Trials, 16,* 306-315.

Asch FM, **Miyoshi T**, Addetia K, Citro R, Daimon M, **Desale S**, Fajardo PG, Kasliwal RR, Kirkpatrick JN, Monaghan MJ, Muraru D, Ogunyankin KO, Park SW, Ronderos RE, Sadeghpour A, Scalia GM, Takeuchi M, Tsang W, Tucay ES, Tude Rodrigues AC, Vivekanandan A, Zhang Y, Blitz A, Lang RM, WASE Investigators. (2019). Similarities and differences in left ventricular size and function among races and nationalities: Results of the World Alliance Societies of Echocardiography Normal Values Study. *Journal of the American Society of Echocardiography, 32,* 1396-1406.

Aung N, **Vargas JD**, Yang C, Cabrera CP, Warren HR, Fung K, Tzanis E, Barnes MR, Rotter JI, Taylor KD, Manichaikul AW, Lima JAC, Bluemke DA, Piechnik SK, Neubauer S, Munroe PB, Petersen SE. (2019). Genome-wide analysis of left ventricular image-derived phenotypes identifies fourteen loci associated with cardiac morphogenesis and heart failure development. *Circulation, Sep 25.* (preprint)

Axelsson Raja A, Shi L, Day SM, Russell M, Zahka K, Lever H, Colan SD, Margossian R, Hall EK, Becker J, Jefferies JL, Patel AR, Choudhury L, Murphy AM, Canter C, Bach R, Taylor M, Mestroni L, Wheeler MT, Benson L, Owens AT, Rossano J, Lin KY, Pahl E, Pereira AC, Bundgaard H, Lewis GD, **Vargas JD**, Cirino AL, McMurray JJV, MacRae CA, Solomon SD, Orav EJ, Braunwald E, Ho CY. (2019). Baseline characteristics of the VANISH Cohort. *Circulation: Heart Failure, 12,* e006231.

Ball RL, **Keyloun JW**, Brummel-Ziedins K, Orfeo T, Palmieri TL, **Johnson LS**, **Moffatt LT**, **Pusateri AE**, **Shupp JW**. (2019). Burn-induced coagulopathies: A comprehensive review. *Shock, Nov 19*. (preprint)

Bardsley JK, **Baker KM**, **Smith KM**, **Magee MF**. (2019). Diabetes education for behavioral health inpatients: Challenges and opportunities. *Journal of the American Psychiatric Nurses Association*, 1078390319878781.

Beans JA, Hiratsuka VY, Shane AL, Day GE, Redwood DG, Flanagan CA, Wilson AS, **Howard BV**, **Umans JG**, Koller KR. (2019). Follow-up study methods for a longitudinal cohort of Alaska Native and American Indian people living within urban south central Alaska: The EARTH Study. *Journal of Community Health, Feb* 23. (preprint)

Bergenstal RM, Peyrot M, Dreon DM, **Aroda VR**, Bailey TS, Brazg RL, Frias JP, Johnson ML, Klonoff DC, Kruger DF, Ramtoola S, Rosenstock J, Serusclat P, Weinstock RS, Naik RG, Shearer DM, Zraick V, Levy BL, Calibra Study Group. (2019). Implementation of basal-bolus therapy in type 2 diabetes: A randomized controlled trial comparing bolus insulin delivery using an insulin patch with an insulin pen. *Diabetes Technology & Therapeutics, 21,* 273-285.

Best LG, Balakrishnan P, Cole SA, Haack K, Kocarnik JM, Pankratz N, Anderson MZ, Franceschini N, **Howard BV**, Lee ET, North KE, **Umans JG**, Yracheta JM, Navas-Acien A, Voruganti VS. (2019). Genetic analysis of hsCRP in American Indians: The Strong Heart Family Study. *PLoS ONE [Electronic Resource], 14*, e0223574.

Bhatt SP, Balte PP, Schwartz JE, Cassano PA, Couper D, Jacobs DR Jr, Kalhan R, O'Connor GT, Yende S, Sanders JL, **Umans JG**, Dransfield MT, Chaves PH, White WB, Oelsner EC. (2019). Discriminative accuracy of FEV1:FVC thresholds for COPD-related hospitalization and mortality. *JAMA*, *321*, 2438-2447.

Black CK, Graziano FD, **Fan KL**, **Defazio MV**, **Nahabedian MY**. (2019). Combining abdominal flaps and implants in the breast reconstruction patient: A systematic and retrospective review of complications and outcomes. *Plastic & Reconstructive Surgery*, *143*, 495e-503e.

Black CK, Zolper EG, **Walters ET**, **Wang J**, Martinez J, Tran A, **Naz I**, Kotha V, **Kim PJ**, Sher SR, Evans KK. (2019). Utility of a modified components separation for abdominal wall reconstruction in the liver and kidney transplant population. *Archives of Plastic Surgery, 46,* 462-469.

Blonde L, Bailey TS, Chao J, Dex TA, Frias JP, Meneghini LF, Roberts M, **Aroda VR**. (2019). Clinical characteristics and glycemic outcomes of patients with type 2 diabetes requiring maximum dose insulin glargine/lixisenatide fixed-ratio combination or insulin glargine in the LixiLan-L Trial. *Advances in Therapy, Jul 29*. (preprint)

Blonde L, Rosenstock J, Del Prato S, Henry R, Shehadeh N, Frias J, Niemoeller E, Souhami E, Ji C, **Aroda VR**. (2019). Switching to iGlarLixi versus continuing daily or weekly GLP-1 RA in type 2 diabetes inadequately controlled by GLP-1 RA and oral antihyperglycemic therapy: The LixiLan-G Randomized Clinical Trial. *Diabetes Care, Sep 17*. (preprint)

Borton JC, Fisher KA, Gallagher TH, **Huang JC**, Mazor KM, **Smith KM**. (2019). We want to know: Patient comfort speaking up about breakdowns in care and patient experience. *BMJ Quality & Safety, 28,* 190-197.

Bravo MC, **Tejiram S**, **McLawhorn MM**, **Moffatt LT**, Orfeo T, Jett-Tilton M, Pusateri AE, **Shupp JW**, Brummel-Ziedins KE. (2019). Utilizing plasma composition data to help determine procoagulant dynamics in patients with thermal injury: A computational assessment. *Military Medicine*, *184*, 392-399.

Brown MC, Shrestha U, Huber C, Best LG, O'Leary M, **Howard B**, Beresford S, Fretts AM. (2019). Characterizing the local food environment and grocery-store decision making among a large American Indian community in the north-central USA: qualitative results from the Healthy Foods Healthy Families Feasibility Study. *Public Health Nutrition*, 1-9.

Buchwald D, Cherne S, Collaborative to Improve Native Cancer Outcomes (CINCO), Gonzales AA, Lee NR, Nelson L, Noonan CJ, **Umans JG**, Winer RL. (2019). Human papillomavirus prevalence among American Indian Women of the Great Plains. *Journal of Infectious Diseases, 219*, 908-915.

Cairns BA, Carter JE, Foster KN, Hickerson WL, Holmes JH 4th, King BT, Molnar JA, **Shupp JW**. (2019). Demonstration of the safety and effectiveness of the RECELL System combined with split-thickness meshed autografts for the reduction of donor skin to treat mixed-depth burn injuries. *Burns*, *45*, 772-782.

Cantor JC, **DeLia D**, Ferrante JM, Kulkarni A, Nova J, Stroup AM, Tsui J. (2019). Association of Medicaid enrollee characteristics and primary care utilization with cancer outcomes for the period spanning Medicaid expansion in New Jersey. *Cancer*, *125*, 1330-1340.

Carney BC, **Chen JH**, **Kent RA**, **Rummani M**, **Alkhalil A**, **Moffatt LT**, Rosenthal DS, **Shupp JW**. (2019). Reactive oxygen species scavenging potential contributes to hypertrophic scar formation. *Journal of Surgical Research*, *244*, 312-323.

Carney BC, Dougherty RD, **Moffatt LT**, Simbulan-Rosenthal CM, **Shupp JW**, Rosenthal DS. (2019). Promoter methylation status in pro-opiomelanocortin (POMC) does not contribute to dyspigmentation in hypertrophic scar. *Journal of Burn Care & Research, Sep 21*. (preprint)

Caswell SV, Covassin T, Kerr ZY, **Lincoln AE**, Pierpoint LA, Tadlock BA. (2019). Epidemiology of knee internal derangement injuries in United States high school girls' lacrosse, 2008/09-2016/17 academic years. *Research in Sports Medicine, 27,* 497-508.

Caswell SV, Kelshaw P, **Lincoln AE**, **Hepburn L**, **Dunn R**, Cortes N. (2019). Game-related impacts in high school boys' lacrosse. *Orthopaedic Journal of Sports Medicine*, *7*, 2325967119835587.

Chan KS, Parikh MA, Thorpe RJ Jr, Gaskin DJ. (2019). Health care disparities in race-ethnic minority communities and populations: Does the availability of health care providers play a role? *Journal of Racial & Ethnic Health Disparities, Dec 16.* (preprint)

Chittoor G, Haack K, Balakrishnan P, Bizon C, Laston S, Best LG, MacCluer JW, North KE, **Umans JG**, Franceschini N, Prasad G, Macias-Kauffer L, Villarreal-Molina T, Bharadwaj D, Canizales-Quinteros S, Navas-Acien A, Cole SA, Voruganti VS. (2019). Fine mapping and identification of serum urate loci in American Indians: The Strong Heart Family Study. *Scientific Reports, 9,* 17899.

Cholerton B, Omidpanah A, Verney SP, Nelson LA, Baker LD, Suchy-Dicey A, Longstreth WT Jr, **Howard BV**, Henderson JA, Montine TJ, Buchwald D. (2019). Type 2 diabetes and later cognitive function in older American Indians: The Strong Heart Study. *International Journal of Geriatric Psychiatry, Mar 28*. (preprint)

Crocker AB, Zeymo A, McDermott J, Xiao D, Watson TJ, DeLeire T, Shara N, Chan KS, Al-Refaie WB. (2019). Expansion coverage and preferential utilization of cancer surgery among racial and ethnic minorities and low-income groups. *Surgery*, *166*, 386-391.

Daly CA, **Cho BH**, **Desale S**, **Aliu O**, **Mete M**, **Giladi AM**. (2019). The effects of Medicaid expansion on triage and regional transfer after upper-extremity trauma. *Journal of Hand Surgery -American Volume, Jul 13*. (preprint)

Davis M, **Iglesia CB**, **Polland AR**, **Zeymo A**. (2019). Association between comorbidities and female sexual dysfunction: findings from the third National Survey of Sexual Attitudes and Lifestyles (Natsal-3). *International Urogynecology Journal, 30,* 377-383.

de Vries PS, Brown MR, Bentley AR, Sung YJ, Winkler TW, Ntalla I, Schwander K, Kraja AT, Guo X, Franceschini N, Cheng CY, Sim X, Vojinovic D, Huffman JE, Musani SK, Li C, Feitosa MF, Richard MA, Noordam R, Aschard H, Bartz TM...[Howard BV]. (2019). Multi-ancestry genomewide association study of lipid levels incorporating gene-alcohol interactions. *American Journal of Epidemiology, Jan 29*. (preprint)

DeLia D, Yedidia MJ (2020). The policy and practice legacy of the New Jersey Medicaid ACO demonstration project. *Journal of Ambulatory Care Management, 43, 2-*10.

Economides JM, **Fan KL**, **Black CK**, Evans KK. (2019). The hemirectus/anterolateral thigh chimeric flap: An alternative in the setting of variable and unfavorable vascular anatomy. *Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery - Global Open, 7*, e2238.

Ehsan A, **Zeymo A**, **McDermott J**, **Shara NM**, Sellke FW, Yousefzai R, **AI-Refaie WB**. (2019). Utilization of left ventricular assist devices in vulnerable adults across Medicaid expansion. *Journal of Surgical Research*, *243*, 503-508.

Evans WD, Harrington C, **Patchen L**, Andrews V, Gaminian A, **Ellis LP**, Napolitano MA. (2019). Design of a novel digital intervention to promote healthy weight management among postpartum African American women. *Contemporary Clinical Trials Communications, 16*, 100460.

Fan KL, **Black CK**, Abbate O, Lu K, Camden RC, Evans KK. (2019). Venous thromboembolism in plastic surgery: the current state of evidence in risk assessment and chemoprophylactic options. *Journal of Plastic Surgery and Hand Surgery, 1-11, Sep 03.* (preprint)

Fan KL, **Black CK**, Luvisa K, **Song DH**. (2019). What does the public think? Examining plastic surgery perceptions through the Twitterverse. *Plastic & Reconstructive Surgery*, *143*, 450e-453e.

Fan KL, **Black CK**, Mantilla-Rivas E, Bulas DI, Rubio E, Blask AR, Robinson C, Oh AK. (2019). Coordination of the Fetal Medicine Institute and the Cleft and Craniofacial Center: Application to early management of infants with cleft lip and palate. *Journal of Craniofacial Surgery, Sep 13*. (preprint)

Fan KL, **Black CK**, **Song DH**, **Del Corral GA**. (2019). The "String of Pearls" technique for increased surface area and lymphedematous fluid drainage in right gastroepiploic-vascularized lymph node transfer: A report of two cases. *Microsurgery*, *39*, 548-552.

Fan KL, **Economides JM**, **Black CK**, **Song DH**. (2019). The spare parts anastomosis: Branch point spatulation technique to alleviate SIEA mismatch. *Plastic & Reconstructive Surgery, 144,* 152e-153e.

Fan KL, Graziano F, **Economides JM**, **Black CK**, **Song DH**. (2019). The public's preferences on plastic surgery social media engagement and professionalism: Demystifying the impact of demographics. *Plastic & Reconstructive Surgery*, *143*, 619-630.

Fisher KA, Gallagher TH, **Smith KM**, Zhou Y, Crawford S, Amroze A, Mazor KM. (2019). Communicating with patients about breakdowns in care: A national randomised vignette-based survey. *BMJ Quality & Safety, Nov 13*. (preprint)

Flokas ME, **Zeymo A**, **Mete M**, Anhalt H, Rother KI, Gourgari E. (2019). Overweight and obese children with optimal control in the T1D Exchange Registry: How are they different from lean children with optimal control? *Journal of Diabetes & its Complications, 107513, Dec 30.* (preprint)

Freeborne N, Simmens SJ, Manson JE, **Howard BV**, Cene CW, Allison MA, Corbie-Smith G, Bell CL, Denburg NL, Martin LW. (2019). Perceived social support and the risk of cardiovascular disease and all-cause mortality in the Women's Health Initiative Observational Study. *Menopause, 26,* 698-707.

Fretts AM, Jensen PN, Hoofnagle A, McKnight B, **Howard BV**, **Umans J**, Yu C, Sitlani C, Siscovick DS, King IB, Sotoodehnia N, Lemaitre RN. (2019). Plasma ceramide species are associated with diabetes risk in participants of the Strong Heart Study. *Journal of Nutrition, Oct 26.* (preprint)

Gaskin DJ, Roberts ET, **Chan KS**, McCleary R, Buttorff C, Delarmente BA. (2019). No man is an island: The impact of neighborhood disadvantage on mortality. *International Journal of Environmental Research & Public Health [Electronic Resource], 16.*

Geboy AG, **Nichols WL**, **Fernandez SJ**, **Desale S**, **Basch P**, **Fishbein DA**. (2019). Leveraging the electronic health record to eliminate hepatitis C: Screening in a large integrated healthcare system. *PLoS ONE [Electronic Resource]*, *14*, e0216459.

Gomes-Lima C, **Wartofsky L**, **Burman K**. (2019). Can reverse T3 assay be employed to guide T4 vs. T4/T3 therapy in hypothyroidism? *Frontiers in Endocrinology, 10*, 856.

Gomes-Lima CJ, Wu D, Rao SN, Punukollu S, Hritani R, Zeymo A, Deeb H, Mete M, Aulisi EF, Van Nostrand D, Jonklaas J, Wartofsky L, Burman KD. (2019). Brain metastases from differentiated thyroid carcinoma: prevalence, current therapies, and outcomes. *Journal of the Endocrine Society*, *3*, 359-371.

Gomez BI, Dubick MA, Schmidt EP, **Shupp JW**, Burmeister DM. (2019). Plasma and urinary glycosaminoglycans as evidence for endotheliopathy in a swine burn model. *Journal of Surgical Research*, *248*, 28-37.

Gould KM, **Zeymo A**, **Chan KS**, **DeLeire T**, **Shara N**, **Shope TR**, **AI-Refaie WB**. (2019). Bariatric surgery among vulnerable populations: The effect of the Affordable Care Act's Medicaid expansion. *Surgery, Aug 08*. (preprint)

Grau-Perez M, Zhao J, Pierce B, Francesconi KA, Goessler W, Zhu Y, An Q, **Umans J**, Best L, Cole SA, Navas-Acien A, Tellez-Plaza M. (2019). Urinary metals and leukocyte telomere length in American Indian communities: The Strong Heart and the Strong Heart Family Study. *Environmental Pollution, 246*, 311-318.

Groninger H, Gilhuly D, **Walker KA**. (2019). Getting to the heart of the matter: A regional survey of current hospice practices caring for patients with heart failure receiving advanced therapies. *American Journal of Hospice & Palliative Medicine, 36,* 55-59.

Hall PS, Nah G, Vittinghoff E, Parker DR, Manson JE, **Howard BV**, Sarto GE, Gass ML, Sealy-Jefferson SM, Salmoirago-Blotcher E, Stefanick ML, Shadyab AH, Van Horn LV, Park K, Parikh NI. (2019). Relation of pregnancy loss to risk of cardiovascular disease in parous postmenopausal women (From the Women's Health Initiative). *American Journal of Cardiology*, *123*, 1620-1625.

Janhofer DE, Lakhiani C, Kim PJ, Akbari C, Naz I, Tefera EA, Attinger CE, Evans KK. (2019). The utility of preoperative arteriography for free flap planning in patients with chronic lower extremity wounds. *Plastic & Reconstructive Surgery, 143,* 604-613.

Jensen PN, Fretts AM, Yu C, Hoofnagle AN, **Umans JG**, **Howard BV**, Sitlani CM, Siscovick DS, King IB, Sotoodehnia N, McKnight B, Lemaitre RN. (2019). Circulating sphingolipids, fasting glucose, and impaired fasting glucose: The Strong Heart Family Study. *EBioMedicine*, *41*, 44-49.

Jensen PN, Howard BV, Best LG, O'Leary M, Devereux RB, Cole SA, MacCluer JW, Ali T, Lee ET, Yeh FL, Yeh J, **Umans JG**, Fretts AM. (2019). Associations of diet soda and non-caloric artificial sweetener use with markers of glucose and insulin homeostasis and incident diabetes: The Strong Heart Family Study. *European Journal of Clinical Nutrition, Jun 28*. (preprint)

Jiang X, Nudy M, Aragaki AK, Robbins JA, Manson JE, Stefanick ML, O'Sullivan DM, Shikany JM, LeBlanc ES, Kelsey AM, Cauley J, Martin LW, Payne ME, Johnson KC, **Howard B**, Schnatz PF. (2019). Women's Health Initiative clinical trials: Potential interactive effect of calcium and vitamin D supplementation with hormonal therapy on cardiovascular disease. *Menopause, May 15*. (preprint)

Johnson AEW, Kunz LM, Rosing DR, **Sandfort V**, **Vargas JD**. (2019). Prolonged elevated heart rate and 90-day survival in acutely ill patients: Data from the MIMIC-III Database. *Journal of Intensive Care Medicine*, *34*, 622-629.

Johnson LS, **Travis TE**, **Shupp JW**. (2019). What Is the value of a burn surgery rotation in surgical residency? *American Surgeon, 85,* 1314-1317.

Jonklaas J, **Shara N**, **Tefera E**. (2019). Prescribing therapy for hypothyroidism: Influence of physician characteristics. *Thyroid*, *29*, 44-52.

Jonklaas J, **Tefera E**, **Shara N**. (2019). Short-term time trends in prescribing therapy for hypothyroidism: Results of a survey of American Thyroid Association members. *Frontiers in Endocrinology*, *10*, 31.

Kaltman S, Watson MR, Campoli M, Serrano A, Talisman N, Kirkpatrick L, **Mete M**, Green BL. (2019). Treatment of depression and PTSD in primary care clinics serving uninsured low-income mostly Latina/o immigrants: A naturalistic prospective evaluation. *Cultural Diversity & Ethnic Minority Psychology, Feb 28*. (preprint)

Kauffman SAE, Averill MM, Delaney JAC, Lemaitre RN, **Howard BV**, Fretts AM. (2019). Associations of diet quality and blood serum lipoprotein levels in a population at high risk for diabetes: The Strong Heart Family Study. *European Journal of Clinical Nutrition, Dec 05*. (preprint)

Kawakita T, **Dhillon NK**, **Huang JC**. (2019). Maternal outcomes according to cesarean uterine incision between 23 and 27 weeks' gestation. *Journal of Maternal-Fetal & Neonatal Medicine, 1-5, Sep 16.* (preprint)

Kawakita T, Iqbal SN, Landy HJ, Huang JC, Fries M. (2019). Reducing cesarean delivery surgical site infections: A resident-driven quality initiative. *Obstetrics & Gynecology, Jan 08*. (preprint)

Kawakita T, **Mokhtari N**, **Huang JC**, **Landy HJ**. (2019). Evaluation of risk-assessment tools for severe postpartum hemorrhage in women undergoing cesarean delivery. *Obstetrics & Gynecology*, *134*, 1308-1316.

Kawakita T, Sondheimer T, Jelin A, Reddy UM, Landy HJ, Huang CC, Ramsey PS, Kominiarek MA, Grantz KL. (2019). Maternal morbidity by attempted route of delivery in periviable birth. *Journal of Maternal-Fetal & Neonatal Medicine*, *1-8, Jun 26.* (preprint)

Kawakita T, **Umans JG**. (2019). Does a care bundle reduce racial disparities in postcesarean surgical site infections? *American Journal of Perinatology, May 14*. (preprint)

Kent RA, Shupp J, Fernandez S, Prindeze N, DeKlotz CM. (2019). Effectiveness of early laser treatment in surgical scar minimization: A systematic review and meta-analysis. *Dermatologic Surgery, Mar 18*. (preprint)

Kerr ZY, Roos KG, **Lincoln AE**, Morris S, Yeargin SW, Grant J, Covassin T, Dodge T, Nittoli VC, Mensch J, Quetant SL, Wasserman EB, Dompier TP, Caswell SV. (2019). Injury incidence in youth, high school, and NCAA men's lacrosse. *Pediatrics, May 10*. (preprint)

Kheirbek RE, Fokar A, Little JT, Balish M, **Shara NM**, Boustani MA, Llorente M. (2019). Association between antipsychotics and all-cause mortality among community-dwelling older adults. *Journals of Gerontology Series A-Biological Sciences & Medical Sciences, 74,* 1916-1921. Kummer K, Jensen PN, Kratz M, Lemaitre RN, **Howard BV**, Cole SA, Fretts AM. (2019). Full-fat dairy food intake is associated with a lower risk of incident diabetes among American Indians with low total dairy food intake. *Journal of Nutrition*, *149*, 1238-1244.

Laurence B, Rogers I, Grant-Mills D, Smith D, **Tefera E**, Barbarinde A, Champagne D, Thomas M. (2019). Reducing dental plaque scores in long-term care facilities using a checklist and random inspections: A pilot study. *Bulletin of Tokyo Dental College, 60,* 177-184.

Liu Q, Matthan NR, Manson JE, **Howard BV**, Tinker LF, Neuhouser ML, Van Horn LV, Rossouw JE, Allison MA, Martin LW, Li W, Snetselaar LG, Wang L, Lichtenstein AH, Eaton CB. (2019). Plasma phospholipid fatty acids and coronary heart disease risk: A matched case-control study within the Women's Health Initiative Observational Study. *Nutrients, 11*.

Losi MA, Izzo R, Mancusi C, Wang W, Roman MJ, Lee ET, **Howard BV**, Devereux RB, de Simone G. (2019). Depressed myocardial energetic efficiency increases risk of incident heart failure: The Strong Heart Study. *Journal of Clinical Medicine*, *8*.

Luo J, Hendryx M, Manson JE, Figueiredo JC, LeBlanc ES, Barrington W, Rohan TE, **Howard BV**, Reding K, Ho GY, Garcia DO, Chlebowski RT. (2019). Intentional weight loss and obesity-related cancer risk. *JNCI Cancer Spectrum, 3*, kz054.

Lynce F, **Barac A**, Geng X, Dang C, Yu AF, Smith KL, **Gallagher C**, Pohlmann PR, Nunes R, Herbolsheimer P, Warren R, **Srichai MB**, **Hofmeyer M**, **Cunningham A**, Timothee P, **Asch FM**, Shajahan-Haq A, Tan MT, Isaacs C, **Swain SM**. (2019). Prospective evaluation of the cardiac safety of HER2-targeted therapies in patients with HER2-positive breast cancer and compromised heart function: the SAFE-HEaRt study. *Breast Cancer Research & Treatment, 175,* 595-603.

Magee MF, Baker KM, Fernandez SJ, Huang CC, Mete M, Montero AR, Nassar CM, Sack PA, Smith K, Youssef GA, Evans SR. (2019). Redesigning ambulatory care management for uncontrolled type 2 diabetes: a prospective cohort study of the impact of a Boot Camp model on outcomes. *BMJ Open Diabetes Research & Care, 7,* e000731.

Manson JE, Aragaki AK, Bassuk SS, Chlebowski RT, Anderson GL, Rossouw JE, **Howard BV**, Thomson CA, Stefanick ML, Kaunitz AM, Crandall CJ, Eaton CB, Henderson VW, Liu S, Luo J, Rohan T, Shadyab AH, Wells G, Wactawski-Wende J, Prentice RL, WHI Investigators. (2019). Menopausal estrogen-alone therapy and health outcomes in women with and without bilateral oophorectomy: A randomized trial. *Annals of Internal Medicine, Sep 10*. (preprint)

Matza LS, Kim K, Phillips G, Zorn K, **Chan KS**, Smith KC, Mowry EM. (2019). Multiple sclerosis relapse: Qualitative findings from clinician and patient interviews. *Multiple Sclerosis and Related Disorders*, *27*, 139-146.

Medvedofsky D, Koifman E, Miyoshi T, Rogers T, Wang Z, Goldstein SA, Ben-Dor I, Satler LF, Torguson R, Waksman R, Asch FM. (2019). Usefulness of longitudinal strain to assess remodeling of right and left cardiac chambers following transcatheter aortic valve implantation. *American Journal of Cardiology, Apr 23.* (preprint)

Miranne JM, Kramer ME, **Mete M**, **Iglesia CB**. (2019). The association of abdominal striae with pelvic organ prolapse. *Female Pelvic Medicine & Reconstructive Surgery*, *25*, 305-308.

Monsey L, Best LG, **Zhu J**, **DeCroo S**, Anderson MZ. (2019). The association of mannose binding lectin genotype and immune response to chlamydia pneumoniae: The Strong Heart Study. *PLoS ONE [Electronic Resource], 14,* e0210640.

Muller CJ, Noonan CJ, MacLehose RF, Stoner JA, Lee ET, Best LG, **Calhoun D**, Jolly SE, Devereux RB, **Howard BV**. (2019). Trends in cardiovascular disease morbidity and mortality in American Indians over 25 years: The Strong Heart Study. *Journal of the American Heart Association*, *8*, e012289.

Naz I, Walters ET, Janhofer DE, Penzler MM, Tefera EA, Evans KK, Steinberg JS, Attinger CE, Akbari CM, Kim PJ. (2019). Outcomes of split-thickness skin grafting for foot and ankle wounds in patients with peripheral arterial disease. *Wounds-A Compendium of Clinical Research & Practice, 31,* 272-278.

Nigra AE, Olmedo P, Grau-Perez M, O'Leary R, O'Leary M, Fretts AM, **Umans JG**, Best LG, Francesconi KA, Goessler W, Cole SA, Navas-Acien A. (2019). Dietary determinants of inorganic arsenic exposure in the Strong Heart Family Study. *Environmental Research*, *177*, 108616.

Nisar S, **Roberson JL**, **Carney BC**, **Alkhalil A**, **Moffatt LT**, Shupp JW. (2019). Further histological and cellular characterization of hidradenitis suppurativa in 11 patients. *Eplasty [Electronic Resource]*, *19*, e21.

Nisar S, Roberson JL, **Travis TE**, **Johnson LS**, **Shupp JW**. (2019). Extensive hidradenitis suppurativa with dorsal foot involvement: A case report. *Journal of Surgical Case Reports*, rjz349.

Ohri-Vachaspati P, Acciai F, **DeLia D**. (2019). Parent-measured and parent-estimated child's heights and weights-Reply. *JAMA Pediatrics, Dec 09*. (preprint)

Ohri-Vachaspati P, Acciai F, **DeLia D**, Lloyd K, Yedidia MJ. (2019). Accuracy of parent-measured and parent-estimated heights and weights in determining child weight status. *JAMA Pediatrics, Jun 17*. (preprint)

Ohri-Vachaspati P, DeWeese RS, Acciai F, **DeLia D**, Tulloch D, Tong D, Lorts C, Yedidia M. (2019). Healthy food access in low-income high-minority communities: A longitudinal assessment-2009-2017. *International Journal of Environmental Research & Public Health [Electronic Resource]*, 16.

Pai SI, Cohen EEW, Lin D, Fountzilas G, Kim ES, Mehlhorn H, Baste N, Clayburgh D, Lipworth L, Resteghini C, **Shara N**, Fujii T, Zhang J, Stokes M, Wang H, Twumasi-Ankrah P, Wildsmith S, Khaliq A, Melillo G, Shire N. (2019). SUPREME-HN: a retrospective biomarker study assessing the prognostic value of PD-L1 expression in patients with recurrent and/or metastatic squamous cell carcinoma of the head and neck. *Journal of Translational Medicine, 17,* 429.

Papoian V, **Ylli D**, **Felger EA**, **Wartofsky L**, **Rosen JE**. (2019). Evaluation of thyroid hormone replacement dosing in overweight and obese patients after a thyroidectomy. *Thyroid, Oct 01*. (preprint)

Pennells L, Kaptoge S, Wood A, Sweeting M, Zhao X, White I, Burgess S, Willeit P, Bolton T, Moons KGM, van der Schouw YT, Selmer R, Khaw KT, Gudnason V, Assmann G, Amouyel P, Salomaa V, Kivimaki M, Nordestgaard BG, Blaha MJ, Kuller LH, **Shara N**...Di Angelantonio E, Emerging Risk Factors Collaboration. (2019). Equalization of four cardiovascular risk algorithms after systematic recalibration: individual-participant meta-analysis of 86 prospective studies. *European Heart Journal, 40*, 621-631.

Pichler G, Grau-Perez M, Tellez-Plaza M, **Umans J**, Best L, Cole S, Goessler W, Francesconi K, Newman J, Redon J, Devereux R, Navas-Acien A. (2019). Association of arsenic exposure with cardiac geometry and left ventricular function in young adults. *Circulation - Cardiovascular Imaging. 12*, e009018.

Pierpoint LA, **Lincoln AE**, Walker N, Caswell SV, Currie DW, Knowles SB, Wasserman EB, Dompier TP, Comstock RD, Marshall SW, Kerr ZY. (2019). The first decade of web-based sports injury surveillance: Descriptive epidemiology of injuries in US high school boys' lacrosse (2008-2009 through 2013-2014) and National Collegiate Athletic Association Men's Lacrosse (2004-2005 Through 2013-2014). *Journal of Athletic Training, 54,* 30-41.

Pittas AG, Dawson-Hughes B, Sheehan P, Ware JH, Knowler WC, **Aroda VR**, Brodsky I, Ceglia L, Chadha C, Chatterjee R, Desouza C, Dolor R, Foreyt J, Fuss P, **Ghazi A**, Hsia DS, Johnson KC, Kashyap SR, Kim S, LeBlanc ES, Lewis MR, Liao E, Neff LM, Nelson J, O'Neil P, **Park J**, Peters A, Phillips LS, Pratley R, Raskin P, Rasouli N, Robbins D, Rosen C, Vickery EM, Staten M, D2d Research Group. (2019). Vitamin D supplementation and prevention of type 2 diabetes. *New England Journal of Medicine, Jun 07*. (preprint)

Powers M, Sanchez TR, Grau-Perez M, Yeh F, Francesconi KA, Goessler W, George CM, Heaney C, Best LG, **Umans JG**, Brown RH, Navas-Acien A. (2019). Low-moderate arsenic exposure and respiratory in American Indian communities in the Strong Heart Study. *Environmental Health: A Global Access Science Source, 18,* 104.

Prentice RL, Aragaki AK, **Howard BV**, Chlebowski RT, Thomson CA, Van Horn L, Tinker LF, Manson JE, Anderson GL, Kuller LE, Neuhouser ML, Johnson KC, Snetselaar L, Rossouw JE. (2019). Low-fat dietary pattern among postmenopausal women influences long-term cancer, cardiovascular disease, and diabetes outcomes. *Journal of Nutrition, Jun 08*. (preprint)

Prindeze NJ, **Ardanuy JG**, **Carney BC**, **Moffatt LT**, **Shupp JW**. (2019). Photobiomodulation elicits a differential cytokine response in a cultured analogue of human skin. *Eplasty [Electronic Resource]*, *19*, e3.

Redwood DG, Day GM, Beans JA, Hiratsuka VY, Nash SH, **Howard BV**, **Umans JG**, Koller KR. (2019). Alaska Native traditional food and harvesting activity patterns over 10 years of follow-up. *Current Developments in Nutrition, 3,* nzz114.

Richter LA, Han J, **Bradley S**, Lynce FC, Willey SC, **Tefera E**, Pollack CE. (2019). Topical estrogen prescribing patterns for urogenital atrophy among women with breast cancer: Results of a national provider survey. *Menopause*, *26*, 714-719.

Schubel L, Mosby DL, Blumenthal J, Capan M, Arnold R, Kowalski R, Seagull FJ, Catchpole K, Schwartz JS, Franklin E, Littlejohn R, Miller KE. (2019). Informatics and interaction: Applying human factors principles to optimize the design of clinical decision support for sepsis. *Health Informatics Journal, 1460458219839623.*

Scott RK. (2019). Adherence among post-partum women living with HIV. *The Lancet, HIV. Dec* 20. (preprint)

Shadyab AH, Manson JE, Li W, Gass M, Brunner RL, Naughton MJ, Cannell B, **Howard BV**, LaCroix AZ. (2019). Associations of parental ages at childbirth with healthy aging among women. *Maturitas*, *129*, 6-11.

Shah NJ, **AI-Shbool G**, **Blackburn M**, **Cook M**, **Belouali A**, Liu SV, Madhavan S, He AR, Atkins MB, Gibney GT, **Kim C**. (2019). Safety and efficacy of immune checkpoint inhibitors (ICIs) in cancer patients with HIV, hepatitis B, or hepatitis C viral infection. *Journal for Immunotherapy of Cancer*, *7*, 353.

Shobab L, Gomes-Lima CJ, Zeymo A, Feldman R, Jonklaas J, Wartofsky L, Burman KD. (2019). Clinical, pathological and molecular profiling of radioactive iodine refractory differentiated thyroid cancer. *Thyroid, Jul 18*. (preprint)

Smith KM, Baker KM, Bardsley JK, McCartney P, Magee M. (2019). Redesigning hospital diabetes education: A qualitative evaluation with nursing teams. *Journal of Nursing Care Quality, 34,* 151-157.

Stewart D, **Mete M**, **Groninger H**. (2019). Virtual reality for pain management in patients with heart failure: Study rationale and design. *Contemporary Clinical Trials Communications, 16*, 100470.

Suchy-Dicey A, Shibata D, Cholerton B, Nelson L, **Calhoun D**, Ali T, Montine TJ, Longstreth WT, Buchwald D, Verney SP. (2019). Cognitive correlates of MRI-defined cerebral vascular injury and atrophy in Elderly American Indians: The Strong Heart Study. *Journal of the International Neuropsychological Society, 1-13, Dec 03.* (preprint)

Sung YJ, de Las Fuentes L, Winkler TW, Chasman DI, Bentley AR, Kraja AT, Ntalla I, Warren HR, Guo X, Schwander K, Manning AK, Brown MR, Aschard H, Feitosa MF, Franceschini N, Lu Y, Cheng CY, Sim X, Vojinovic D, Marten J, **Howard BV**...Morrison AC. (2019). A multi-ancestry genome-wide study incorporating gene-smoking interactions identifies multiple new loci for pulse pressure and mean arterial pressure. *Human Molecular Genetics, Apr 10*. (preprint)

Taylor KL, Deros DE, Fallon S, Stephens J, Kim E, Lobo T, Davis KM, Luta G, Jayasekera J, Meza R, Stanton CA, Niaura RS, Abrams DB, McKee B, Howell J, Ramsaier M, Batlle J, Dornelas E, **Parikh V**, Anderson E. (2019). Study protocol for a telephone-based smoking cessation randomized controlled trial in the lung cancer screening setting: The lung screening, tobacco, and health trial. *Contemporary Clinical Trials, 82*, 25-3.

Topel ML, Sandesara PB, Stahl EP, Hayek SS, Tahhan AS, O'Neal WT, Ko YA, Alkhoder A, Gafeer MM, Kim JH, Wilson PWF, Shaw LJ, **Epstein SE**, Vaccarino V, Sperling LS, Quyyumi AA. (2019). Mechanisms underlying the J-curve for diastolic blood pressure: Subclinical myocardial injury and immune activation. *International Journal of Cardiology*, *2*76, 255-260.

Usala RL, **Fernandez SJ**, **Mete M**, **Shara NM**, Verbalis JG. (2019). Hyponatremia is associated with increased osteoporosis and bone fractures in patients with diabetes with matched glycemic control. *Journal of the Endocrine Society*, *3*, 411-426.

Verney SP, Suchy-Dicey AM, Cholerton B, **Calhoun D**, Nelson L, Montine TJ, Ali T, Longstreth WT, Buchwald D. (2019). The associations among sociocultural factors and neuropsychological functioning in older American Indians: The Strong Heart Study. *Neuropsychology, Jul 25*. (preprint)

Vigiola Cruz M, Carney BC, Luker JN, Monger KW, Vazquez JS, Moffatt LT, Johnson LS, Shupp JW. (2019). Plasma ameliorates endothelial dysfunction in burn injury. *Journal of Surgical Research*, 233, 459-466.

Villano AM, **Zeymo A**, **Chan KS**, **Shara N**, **AI-Refaie WB**. (2019). Identifying the minimum volume threshold for retroperitoneal soft tissue sarcoma resection: Merging national data with consensus expert opinion. *Journal of the American College of Surgeons, Oct 11*. (preprint)

Villano AM, **Zeymo A**, McDermott J, Crocker A, Zeck J, **Chan KS**, **Shara N**, Kim S, **AI-Refaie WB**. (2019). Evaluating dissemination of adequate lymphadenectomy for gastric cancer in the USA. *Journal of Gastrointestinal Surgery, Feb 20*. (preprint)

Waksman R, Di Mario C, **Torguson R**, Ali ZA, Singh V, Skinner WH, Artis AK, Cate TT, Powers E, Kim C, Regar E, Wong SC, Lewis S, Wykrzykowska J, Dube S, Kazziha S, van der Ent M, Shah P, **Craig PE**, **Zou Q**, **Kolm P**, **Brewer HB**, **Garcia-Garcia HM**, LRP Investigators. (2019). Identification of patients and plaques vulnerable to future coronary events with near-infrared spectroscopy intravascular ultrasound imaging: A prospective, cohort study. *Lancet, Sep 26*. (preprint)

Wexler DJ, Krause-Steinrauf H, Crandall JP, Florez HJ, Hox SH, **Kuhn A**, Sood A, Underkofler C, **Aroda VR**, GRADE Research Group. (2019). Baseline characteristics of randomized participants in the Glycemia Reduction Approaches in Diabetes: A comparative effectiveness study (GRADE). *Diabetes Care, 42,* 2098-2107.

Wu D, **Gomes-Lima CJ**, Bloom G, **Burman KD**, **Wartofsky L**, **Van Nostrand D**. (2019). Nationwide survey of implementation of 2011 Nuclear Regulatory Commission policy on release of patients after 131I therapy. *Journal of Nuclear Medicine, Aug 26*. (preprint)

Wu D, Gomes Lima CJ, Moreau SL, Kulkarni K, Zeymo A, Burman KD, Wartofsky L, Van Nostrand D. (2019). Improved survival after multimodal approach with ¹³¹I treatment in patients with bone metastases secondary to differentiated thyroid cancer. *Thyroid, 29,* 971-978.

Wu D, Ylli D, Heimlich SL, Burman KD, Wartofsky L, Van Nostrand D. (2019). I-124 PET/CT versus conventional radioiodine imaging in differentiated thyroid cancer: A review. *Thyroid, Aug* 27. (preprint)

YIII D, Patel A, Jensen K, Li ZZ, Mendonca-Torres MC, Costello J, **Gomes-Lima CJ**, **Wartofsky** L, **Burman KD**, Vasko VV. (2019). Microfluidic droplet digital PCR is a powerful tool for detection of BRAF and TERT mutations in papillary thyroid carcinomas. *Cancers, 11*.

YIII D, **Van Nostrand D**, **Wartofsky L**. (2019). Conventional radioiodine therapy for differentiated thyroid cancer. *Endocrinology & Metabolism Clinics of North America, 48,* 181-197.

Youssef G, **Ip EH**, **Magee M**, Chen SH, Wallia A, Pollack T, Touma E, **Bourges C**, **Brecker L**. (2019). Validity and reliability of a (brief) diabetes "Survival Skills" knowledge test: KNOW Diabetes. *Diabetes Educator*, 145721719828064.

Zinman B, **Aroda VR**, Buse JB, Cariou B, Harris SB, Hoff ST, Pedersen KB, Tarp-Johansen MJ, Araki E, PIONEER 8 investigators. (2019). Efficacy, safety and tolerability of oral semaglutide versus placebo added to insulin +/- metformin in patients with type 2 diabetes: the PIONEER 8 Trial. *Diabetes Care, Sep 17*. (preprint)

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Adams K, Howe J, Gaunt M, Ratwani R, Fong A. (2019). Where are health IT patient safety event reports hiding? Identifying health IT patient safety events in self-reported databases. Paper presented at HFES 63rd International Annual Meeting (Human Factors and Ergonomics Society), Seattle, WA.

Alkhalil A, **Ball R**, **Day A**, Miller S, Gautam A, Campbell R, Kumar R, Hammamieh R, **Moffatt L**, **Shupp J**. (2019). *Blood mRNA integrity is a direct and simple reporter of radiation exposure.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Al-Shbool G, **Desale S**, **Veis J**, **Malkovska V**, Desai S. (2019). *Prevalence of chronic kidney disease (CKD) in lymphoma survivors.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Alugubelli N, Allamneni R, Kanwal A, Schamp D, Meininger G, Saini A. (2019). *Incidence of sinus node dysfunction with cancer chemotherapy: A systematic review of literature.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Amgalan A, **Scott R**, **Tefera E**, Sawney S, Deeb H, **Fishbein D**. (2019). *Current practices in hepatitis C screening in pregnant women in a regional health system.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Asch FM, Abraham T, Jankowski M, Cleve J, Adams M, Romano N, Polivert N, Hong H, Lang R. (2019). Accuracy and reproducibility of a novel artificial intelligence deep learning-based algorithm for automated calculation of ejection fraction in echocardiography. Poster presented at 68th Annual Scientific Sessions of the American College of Cardiology: ACC. 19, New Orleans, LA.

Baker K, **Smith K**, **McCartney P**, **Bourges C**, **Magee M**. (2019). *Tablet-based diabetes survival skills education for hospital inpatients: A panacea or work as imagined?* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Ball R, Alkhalil A, Garg G, Day A, Kumar R, Hammamieh R, **Moffatt L, Shupp J**. (2019). *Investigation of metabolomic alterations after burn injury in a murine model.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Ball R, Bravo M, Orfeo T, **Moffatt L**, Brummel-Ziedins K, **Shupp J**. (2019). *Major thermal burn injury results in elevated thrombin activatable fibrinolysis inhibitor activity*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Ball R, **Vazquez JS**, **Travis TE**, **McLawhorn MM**, **Johnson LS**, **Moffatt LT**, **Shupp JW**. (2019). *Transfusion reactions are not associated with FFP administration during burn shock resuscitation.* Abstract presented at 14th Annual Academic Surgical Congress (ACS), Houston, TX.

Ball RL, Bravo MC, Orfeo T, **Moffatt LT**, Brummel-Ziedins KE, **Shupp JW**. (2019). *Major thermal burn injury results in elevated thrombin activatable fibrinolysis inhibitor activity*. Abstract presented at 14th Annual Academic Surgical Congress (ACS), Houston, TX.

Ball RL, Bravo MC, Orfeo T, **Moffatt LT**, Brummel-Ziedins KE, **Shupp JW**. (2019). *Dysfunctional fibrin formation as a result of thermal injury*. Abstract presented at 14th Annual Academic Surgical Congress (ACS), Houston, TX.

Bardsley J, **Smith K**, **Baker K**, **Bourges C**, **Magee M**. (2019). *Designing diabetes selfmanagement education for hospitalized behavioral health patients.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Bardsley JK. (2019). *Designing diabetes self-management education for hospitalized behavioral health patients.* Panel presentation. MedStar Washington Hospital Center 2019 4th Annual Nursing Evidence-Based Practice and Research Conference, Washington, DC.

Bardsley JK. (2019). *Tablet-based diabetes survival skills education for hospital inpatients: A panacea or work as imagined?* Panel presentation. MedStar Washington Hospital Center 2019 4th Annual Nursing Evidence-Based Practice and Research Conference, Washington, DC.

Bonk C, **Schubel L**, Ferrell B, Ramdeen S, Littlejohn R, Ladkany D, Miller K. (2019). *Score at the door: A retrospective data analysis of sepsis scoring criteria in the emergency department.* Poster presented at Human Factors and Ergonomics in Health Care, Chicago, IL.

Boxley C, **Stein L**, **Noga N**, Fegley B, **Ratwani R**, **Miller K**, Ratwani K. (2019). *The impact of nurse-patient interactions on emergency room triage.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Brooks D, **Rolle N**, **Tortolani PJ**, **Cunningham C**. (2019). *Eccentric kinematic patterns of the sacroiliac junction following lumbopelvic reconstruction.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Brown N, **Sawney S**, **Paku E**, **Nichols W**, **Geboy A**, **Fernandez S**, **Basch P**, **Fishbein D**. (2019). *Personalized navigation to increase hepatitis C (HCV) linkage to care.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Burkey S, **Ball R**, **McLawhorn M**, Zeineddin A, Moffatt **L**, **Johnson L**, **Shupp J**. (2019). *The practicality and predictive value of various sepsis scoring systems in the burn population.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Burkey S, Garg G, McLawhorn M, Moffatt L, Travis T, Johnson L, Shupp J. (2019). *A regional burn center's four-year experience with a cerium nitrate and silver sulfadiazine burn cream.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Call M, **Dolman S**, **Miller K**. (2019). *Patient and provider comfort and concerns in mobile health application use in healthcare.* Poster presented at Human Factors and Ergonomics in Health Care, Chicago, IL.

Carney B, **Moffatt L**, **Travis T**, **Johnson L**, **Shupp J**. (2019). *Regions of hyperpigmentation and hypopigmentation in post-burn hypertrophic scar contain melanocytes in equal numbers.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Carney B, Simbulan-Rosenthal C, **Moffatt L**, **Rosenthal D**, **Shupp J**. (2019). *Development of a nude mouse model of xenografted porcine dyschromic hypertrophic scar*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Chen Y, Buchanan K, Khalid N, Shlofmitz E, lantorno M, Gajanana D, Musallam A, Khan J, Gai J, Torguson R, Rogers T, Ben-Dor I, Satler L, Waksman R. (2019). *Combined vascular brachytherapy and stenting for treatment of in-stent restenosis*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Cohen B, **Zeymo A**, **AI-Refaie W**, **Hall E**. (2019). *Access equity for coronary artery bypass surgery in high- vs. low-volume centers.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Courtin S, Hennawi G, Crowley E, Guth A, Blease S, Brandt N. (2019). *Reducing Medicare 30-day readmissions through interdisciplinary geriatric primary care*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Courtin SO, **Hennawi G**, **Crowley E**, **Guth A**, **Blease S**, **Brandt N**. (2019). *Reducing Medicare 30-day readmissions through interdisciplinary geriatric primary care.* Abstract presented at Annual Scientific Meeting of the American Geriatrics Society, AGS 2019, Portland, OR.

Crocker AB, **Zeymo A**, McDermott J, Xiao D, Watson T, DeLeire T, **Shara N**, **Chan KS**, **Al-Refaie WB**. (2019). *Expansion coverage and preferential utilization of cancer surgery among minorities and low-income groups*. Abstract presented at 14th Annual Academic Surgical Congress (ACS), Houston, TX.

Day A, **Garg G**, Mino M, **Smith R**, **Ortiz R**, **Randad P**, **Moffatt L**, **Jordan M**, **Shupp J**. (2019). *Localization of staphylococcal superantigens in solid organs of rats with infected burn wounds.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Day A, **McLawhorn M**, **Prindeze N**, **Nosanov L**, **Moffatt L**, **Shupp J**. (2019). *A comparison of population characteristics and outcomes for acid and alkaline skin burn injuries in the national burn repository.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

DeLia D, **Fernandez S**, Wall M, Rosenberger A, **Thomas A**, Kessler L, Perry D, Girard V. (2019). *An empirical approach to planning for medical-legal partnerships: Initial findings from the MedStar Franklin Square service area.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Desai S, **Fernandez S**, **Vakiti A**, **Stingo F**, **Adhikari T**, **Paku E**, **Shenoy A**, **Malkovska V**, **Fishbein D**. (2019). *Characteristics and outcomes of HCV-associated lymphoma in African-American patients*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Dheendsa A, Brathwaite E, Meirovich Y, Beyene S, Melaku G, Wilson V, Desale S, Dan K, Hideo-Kajita A, Ozaki Y, Yacob O, Garcia-Garcia H. (2019). Evaluating coronary plaque characteristics in Takotsubo syndrome: An optical coherence tomography (OCT) study. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Ehsan A, **Zeymo A**, **Shara NM**, Sellke FW, Yousefzai R, **AI-Refaie WB**. (2019). *Trends in utilization of left ventricular assist devices across Medicaid expansion*. Abstract presented at 14th Annual Academic Surgical Congress (ACS), Houston, TX.

Fishbein D, Amgalan A, **Tefera E**, **Sawney S**, **Brown N**, **Paku E**, **Deeb H**, **Fernandez S**, **Scott RK**. (2019). *Diverse obstetrician HCV-screening practices in a large regional health care system.* Abstract presented at Conference on Retroviruses and Opportunistic Infections, Seattle, WA.

Fishbein D, **Sawney S**, **Fernandez S**, **Paku E**, Miller S. (2019). *Risky business: On the road to elimination of HCV through improved risk assessment*. Abstract presented at Annual Meeting of the Society of General Internal Medicine, SGIM 2019, Washington, DC.

Galarraga JE, **Huang J**, **Chen W**, **Fairbanks RJ**, **DeLia DK**, Pines JM. (219). *Revenue model on emergency department utilization and quality.* Presented at American College of Emergency Physicians (ACEP), Scientific Assembly, Denver, CO.

Galarraga JE, **Romero Barrientos R**, **O'Sullivan K**, **DeLia DM**, **Fairbanks RJ**, Pines JM. (219). *Emergency department care coordination strategies and perceived impact across Maryland*. Presented at American College of Emergency Physicians (ACEP), Scientific Assembly, Denver, CO.

Gajanana D, Weintraub W, Kolm P, Rogers T, Iantorno M, Ben-Dor I, Hashim H, Satler L, Torguson R, Waksman R. (2019). *Trend in death rate over time following percutaneous coronary intervention in patients stratified by presentation.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Garg G, **Alkhalil A**, **Carney BC**, **Monger KW**, **Moffatt LT**, **Shupp JW**. (2019). *Analysis of the p53 signaling pathway in the burn tissue zone of stasis.* Abstract presented at 14th Annual Academic Surgical Congress (ACS), Houston, TX.

Garg G, **Carney BC**, Browne BJ, **Moffatt LT**, **Shupp JW**. (2019). An analysis of the growth *factors involved in accelerated wound healing due to platelet-rich plasma*. Presented at 14th Annual Academic Surgical Congress (ACS), Houston, TX.

Garg G, Nisar S, Vazquez J, Johnson L, Charipova K, Bartholomew A, **Travis T, Moffatt L**, **Shupp J**. (2019). *Institutional experience screening for cyanide toxicity and empiric treatment with hydroxocobalamin.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Garg G, **Vazquez J**, **Chen J**, **Carney B**, **Cruz M**, **Travis T**, **Moffatt L**, **Shupp J**. (2019). *Salvage of the burn wound zone of stasis with topically applied mesenchymal stem cell conditioned media.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Garg G, Vazquez JS, Chen JH, Carney BC, Cruz MV, Travis TE, Moffatt TE, Shupp JW. (2019). Salvage of the zone of stasis with stem cell conditioned media is mediated by reduction in apoptosis. Presented at 14th Annual Academic Surgical Congress (ACS), Houston, TX.

Gomes Lima C, Kwagyan J, **King F**, **Fernandez S**, **Burman K**, **Veytsman I**. (2019). A *comprehensive meta-analysis of endocrine immune-related adverse events of immune checkpoint inhibitors and outcomes in head and neck cancer and lung cancer*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Gomes-Lima C, **Shobab L**, **Wu D**, **YII D**, **Bikas A**, Avadhanula S, **Parikh T**, **Chittimoju S**, McCoy M, **Rao S**, Feldman R, **Lee W**, **Wexler J**, **Jonklaas J**, **Wartofsky L**, **Burman K**. (2019). *Do molecular profiles of primary versus metastatic radioiodine refractory differentiated thyroid cancer differ?* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Gopwani S, Tsou H, **Fernandez S**. (2019). *A case-based directed reading program in PGY-2 anesthesiology residents.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Gould KM, **Zeymo A**, **Chan KS**, DeLeire T, **Shara N**, **Shope TR**, **AI-Refaie WB**. (2019). *Bariatric surgery in vulnerable populations: Early look at Affordable Care Act's Medicaid expansion.* Abstract presented at 14th Annual Academic Surgical Congress (ACS), Houston, TX.

Grinstein J, Kadakkal A, Rodrigo M, Hofmeyer M, Butt N, Mohammed S, Craig P, Torguson R, Molina E, Najjar S, Sheikh F. (2019). *Advanced kidney disease in the left ventricular assist device population: Impact on disease progression, morbidity and mortality.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Grinstein J, Kadakkal A, Rodrigo M, Hofmeyer M, Mohammed S, Butt N, Craig P, Torguson R, Molina E, Najjar S, Sheikh F. (2019). *Early renal recovery after left ventricular assist device implantation is associated with improved clinical outcomes in patients with kidney disease at baseline*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Hall EC, Zeymo A, Chan KS, Al-Refaie WB. (2019). Validation of the Medicaid Emergency *Room-Specialty Center Equivalence Ratio (MERSCER)*. Abstract presented at 14th Annual Academic Surgical Congress (ACS), Houston, TX.

Hoffman D, **Blumenthal J**, **Krukas A**, **Kandaswamy S**, **Stein L**, **Hettinger A**. (2019). Uncovering true error rates of emergency medicine use of rectal acetaminophen. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD. **Huang J**, Chen W, Liu C, **Shara N**, **Bayasi M**. (2019). *Machine learning techniques to predict readmission in patients after colorectal cancer surgery.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Kandaswamy S, **Fong A**, **Hettinger A**, **Ratwani R**, Wei J. (2019). *What did you order? Developing models to measure the impact of EHR usability on emergency physician accuracy using computerized provider order entry.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Kandaswamy S, Hoffman D, Marquard J, **Blumenthal J, Ratwani R**, **Hettinger A**. (2019). *Content analysis of electronic health record free text, non-medication communication orders.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Kandaswamy S, Wei J, **Hettinger A**, **Ratwani R**, **Fong A**. (2019). *What did you order? Developing models to measure the impact of usability on emergency physician accuracy using computerized provider order entry.* Paper presented at HFES 63rd International Annual Meeting (Human Factors and Ergonomics Society), Seattle, WA.

Khan J, Rogers T, Waksman R, Torguson R, Weissman G, Medvedofsky D, Craig P, Zhang C, Shults C, Garcia-Garcia H, Kolm P, Satler L, Ben-Dor I, Asch F. (2019). *Hemodynamic predictors of leaflet thrombosis in low risk patients undergoing TAVR: A sub study of the Low Risk TAVR Trial.* Abstract presented at TCT 2019: Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapies, San Francisco, CA.

Krukas A, Hoffman D, Kandaswamy S, Blumenthal J, Stein L, Hettinger AZ. (2019). *Trigger identification of high risk medication orders: Potassium as an example study*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Ma J, Asch F, Weissman G, Rodriguez-Weisson F, Rodgers T, Craig P, Ben-Dor I, Garcia-Garcia H, Satler L, Torguson R, Waksman R, Medvedofsky D. (2019). *Left ventricular myocardial perfusion improves post transcatheter aortic valve replacement in low-risk population assessed by computed tomography images.* Poster presented at 68th Annual Scientific Sessions of the American College of Cardiology: ACC.19, New Orleans, LA.

Ma J, Asch F, Weissman G, Rodriguez-Weisson F, Rodgers T, Craig P, Ben-Dor I, Garcia-Garcia H, Satler L, Torguson R, Waksman R, Medvedofsky D. (2019). *Left ventricular myocardial perfusion improves post transcatheter aortic valve replacement in low-risk population assessed by computed tomography images.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Marchalik D, Mallahan C, **Krasnow R**, **Mete M**. (2019). *Trainee burnout in the U.S. and Europe: A multi-national comparative study.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Marchalik D, Mallahan C, **Padmore J**, **Mete M**. (2019). *The impact of sleep-related impairment on burnout in urologists: Results from a national consortium study.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

McLawhorn M, Flamm T, **Nosanov L**, **Burkey S**, **Moffatt L**, **Shupp J**. (2019). *Association of personal protective equipment use and maintenance with burn injury: A pilot survey of firefighters.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

McLawhorn M, Zeineddin A, **Ball R**, **Luker J**, **Carney B**, **Day A**, **Monger K**, **Moffatt L**, **Shupp J**. (2019). *The chronology of coagulopathy following thermal injury*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Medvedofsky D, Miyoshi T, Rogers T, Ben-Dor I, Satler L, Torguson R, Waksman R, Weissman G, Asch F. (2019). *Gender differences in cardiac chamber size, function and remodeling following transcatheter aortic valve replacement.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Medvedofsky D, Rogers T, Craig P, Miyoshi T, Ben-Dor I, Satler L, Weissman G, Torguson R, Waksman R, Asch F. (2019). *Comparison of cardiac size and function in patients at high and low surgical risk undergoing TAVR*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Miller S, Geboy A, Nichols W, **Sawney S**, **Fernandez S**, **Fishbein D**. (2019). *Eliminating HCV is personal: An educational initiative to improve testing in the era of big data*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Miyoshi T, **Medvedofsky D**, **Asch F**, et al. (2019). *Applicability of current reference values in different countries: Results from the world alliance of societies of echocardiography (WASE) normal values study.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Nassar C, Fernandez A, Mete M, Montero A, Sack P, **Youssef G**, **Magee M**. (2019). Boot camp leverages real world EMR data to generate evidence of impact on type 2 diabetes care management. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Nisar S, **Carney B**, **Alkhalil A**, **Moffatt L**, **Shupp J**. (2019). *Histological characterization of hidradenitis suppurativa in comparison to healthy skin.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Nisar S, Roberson JL, Carney BC, Alkhalil A, Moffatt LT, Shupp JW. (2019). *Dysregulation of NOTCH signaling pathway in hidradenitis suppurativa in comparison with normal skin.* Abstract presented at 14th Annual Academic Surgical Congress (ACS), Houston, TX.

Ozaki Y, Gonzalo N, Salazar C, **Kuku K**, Mejía-Rentería H, **Hideo-Kajita A**, Núñez-Gil I, Escaned J, **Waksman R**, **Garcia-Garcia H**. (2019). *Comparison of quantitative flow ratio value of left anterior descending and circumflex coronary artery in patients with Takotsubo syndrome*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Patel SD, Powell S, Patel M, Ahmad A, Stoto MA, **Wang H**, Tornatore C. (2019). *In light of social determinants of health: Early validation of multiple sclerosis measures in a Black and African American patient population.* Abstract presented at 4th Annual Americas Committee for Treatment and Research in Multiple Sclerosis Forum, ACTRIMS 2019, Dallas, TX.

Prindeze N, **Marano M**, **Shupp J**, **Johnson L**. (2019). *Outcome metric variations in burn center and non-burn center care: A cross-database comparison.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Prindeze N, Patel V, **Marano M**, **Shupp J**, **Johnson L**. (2019). *Operative delay to appendectomy: An independent predictor of hospital readmission.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Pruitt Z, Howe J, Ratwani R, Will A, Savage E, Hettinger Z. (2019). Usability and safety challenges associated with electronic health records: Analysis of interviews with physicians. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Rawal H, Ipaye O, Kalaria A, **Tefera E**, **Vij R**, **Maraj R**, **Dubin J**, **Shrestha R**, **Bruce J**, **Dhakal R**. (2019). *Do provider characteristics affect positive scan rate for computed tomography pulmonary angiography to diagnose pulmonary embolism: A retrospective chart review.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Roberson JL, **Nisar S**, **Carney BC**, **Alkhalil A**, **Moffatt LT**, **Shupp JW**. (2019). *Histologic and cellular marker characterization in hidradenitis suppurativa*. Abstract presented at 14th Annual Academic Surgical Congress (ACS), Houston, TX.

Rolle N, Cunningham B, McAfee P, **Mullinix K**. (2019). A clinical investigation of gestational orthoses on center of gravity and contact force distributions in simulated pregnancy conditions. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Romero Barrientos R, **Stein L**, **Schubel L**, Townsend M, Chaney K, **Miller K**. (2019). *Mobilizing a million hearts: Process mapping of cardiac risk assessment and discussion*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Roy B, **Hoffman D**, **Krukas A**, **Kandaswamy S**, **Stein L**, **Blumenthal J**, **Hettinger A**. (2019). *Heuristic evaluation of an electronic health record pediatric weight entry errors.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Saade L, Brooks H, **Detterline S**, **Yazaji E**, **Hartman-Hall H**, **Fernandez S**. (2019). *Improving residents' communication skills using patient feedback.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Schubel L, Burn S, Will A, Pruitt Z, Ratwani R, Wesley D. (2019). *Optimized design of applications to collect patient-reported outcomes: Understanding the needs of patients.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Scott R, Hull S, **Huang J**, **Coleman M**, Dhillon P, Alintah P, **Lotke P**, Folan J, **Brant A**. (2019). *Psychosocial determinants of HIV pre-exposure prophylaxis (PrEP) uptake among women engaged with family planning services: A pilot cohort study.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Seykora T, **Zeymo A**, **Bayasi M**, DeLeire T, **Shara N**, **AI-Refaie W**, Essig R, **Chan K**. (2019). *Did the Affordable Care Act accelerate utilization of minimally invasive colon cancer surgery?* Abstract presented at 14th Annual Academic Surgical Congress (ACS), Houston, TX.

Shah A, Sedgley M, Alexander K, Fisher C, Torguson R, Khan U, Lincoln A. (2019). *Cutaneous keratocyst with D2-40 immunoreactivity in basal cell nevus syndrome (BCNS).* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Shah AB, Khan U, Torguson R, Alexander K, Zhang C, Craig P, et al. (2019). Early life competitive sport participation may lead to fewer long-term cardiovascular risk factors in a population of ultramarathon runners. Presented at American Heart Association Scientific Sessions, Philadelphia, PA.

Shlofmitz E, Torguson R, Zheng C, Craig P, Khalid N, Chen Y, Rogers T, Gallino R, Ben-Dor I, Bernardo N, Garcia-Garcia H, Satler L, Waksman R. (2019). *Impact of intravascular ultrasound on outcomes following percutaneous coronary intervention in complex lesions (iOPEN Complex Study)*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Shobab L, **Wartofsky L**, Jonklaas J, Vasko V, Jensen K, **Zeymo A**, **Burman K**. (2019). *Sex-bias in clinicopathological presentation of patients with differentiated thyroid cancer*. Abstract presented at ENDO 2019, Endocrine Society, New Orleans, LA.

Smith K, Baker K, Hatlie M, Shofer M, Goeschel C. (2019). *Engaging patients: Promising strategies to bridge the patient safety chasm in primary care.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Smith K, Fisher K, **Bardsley J**, **Cockey K**, **Rosendall K**, Gallagher T, Mazor K. (2019). We want to know: Implementation and findings of a program designed to detect and address patient-reported breakdowns in care. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Smith R, Day A, Ball R, Carney B, Alkhalil A, Moffatt M, Shupp J. (2019). An examination of gene dysregulation in skin to identify clinical predictors of radiation exposure. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Sung J, Song J, Ellsworth A, **Nguyen XM**. (2019). *The radiology nurse navigator's impact on timeliness of care in breast patients, from abnormal imaging to image guided breast biopsy.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Thompson CN, Smith R, Carney BC, Monger K, Moffatt LT, Shupp JW, Johnson LS. (2019). *Circumferential and complete wound VAC application to the grafted hand does not compromise dermal perfusion.* Abstract presented at 14th Annual Academic Surgical Congress (ACS), Houston, TX.

Vakiti A, Cho MH, Lee W, Liang J, Lalos A, Fishbein D. (2019). Use of direct-acting antivirals for hepatitis C viral infection and association with intrahepatic cholangiocarcinoma: Is there a linkage? Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Villano A, Zeymo A, Chan K, Shara N, Al-Refaie W. (2019). What is the minimum volume threshold for retroperitoneal soft tissue sarcoma resection: Merging national data and expert opinion. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Villano A, **Zeymo A**, **Houlihan B**, **Bayasi M**, **AI-Refaie W**, **Chan K**. (2019). *Minimally invasive surgery for colorectal cancer: Hospital type drives utilization and outcomes*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Villano AM, **Zeymo A**, **Bayasi M**, **AI-Refaie W**, **Chan K**. (2019). *Minimally invasive surgery for colorectal cancer: Hospital type drives utilization and outcomes*. Abstract presented at 14th Annual Academic Surgical Congress (ACS), Houston, TX.

Wang X, **Blumenthal J**, **Benda N**, **Kim T**, Perry S, **Franklin E**, **Roth E**, **Hettinger A**, Bisantz A. (2019). *Patient-related workload prediction in the emergency department: A big data approach*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Wooldridge A, **Benda N**, Smith-Jackson T, Nguyen T, Gomes K, Valdez R, **Wesley D**, Stonewall J. (2019). *HFE in diversity, inclusion and social justice: A practical primer.* Panelist. HFES 63rd International Annual Meeting (Human Factors and Ergonomics Society), Seattle, WA.

Wu D, **Bloom G**, **Burman K**, **Wartofsky L**, **Van Nostrand D**. (2019). *Nationwide survey on the release of I-131 therapy patients to locations other than private residences.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Wu D, Chen Y, Sun X, Guan H. (2019). *Gender disparity in association between serum total calcium and blood pressure in a normocalcemic high salt diet population*. Abstract presented at ENDO 2019, Endocrine Society, New Orleans, LA.

Wu D, **Kulkarni K**, **Burman K**, **Wartofsky L**, **Van Nostrand D**. (2019). *Lacrimal gland and nasolacrimal duct uptake on I-124 PET/CT imaging.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Wu D...[**YIII D**, **Gomes-Lima C**, **Burman K**, **Wartofsky L**, **Van Nostrand**], et al. (2019). *Radioiodine dosimetry practices in the united states for differentiated thyroid cancer: preliminary report.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Ye P, **Teng S**, Kyrillos A, **Fernandez S**. (2019). *Outcomes of intrauterine devices inserted after intrauterine infection.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

YIII D, Lima C, Wu D, Gitterman AL, Fernandez SJ, Mete M, Burman KD, Wartofsky L (2019). Immediate cause of death in patients with thyroid cancer progression. Abstract presented at ENDO 2019, Endocrine Society, New Orleans, LA.

YIII D, Patel A, Jensen K, Mendoca-Torres MC, **Wartofsky L**, **Burman KD**, Vasko V. (2019). *Quantitative assessment of BRAF mutations in thyroid cancer using droplet digital PCR*. Abstract presented at ENDO 2019, Endocrine Society, New Orleans, LA.

Zhang Z, **Schon J**, Chahla J, **Paudel S**, Feltham T, Huard J, Philippon M. (2019). *Expression profile of matrix metalloproteinases in the labrum of femoroacetabular impingement.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

MedStar Heart & Vascular Institute

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Abbas SA, **Barac A**, Desai R, Durairaj A, Fong HK, Goyal H, Hung O, Kumar G, Sachdeva R, Yusuf SW. (2019). Frequency of Takotsubo cardiomyopathy in adult patients receiving chemotherapy (from a 5-year nationwide inpatient study). *American Journal of Cardiology, 123,* 667-673.

Akasaka T, Akashi YJ, Akin I, **Ben-Dor I**, Brunetti ND, Christensen TE, Dawson D, **Dias A**, Eitel I, El-Battrawy I, Figueredo VM, Franco E, **Garcia-Garcia HM**, Hebert K, Jaguszewski M, **Kajita AH**, Kurisu S, Lerman A, Madias JE, Napp LC, Nunez Gil IJ, **Ozaki Y**, Pelliccia F, Salmoirago-Blotcher E, Santoro F, Sharkey SW, **Waksman R**. (2019). Takotsubo syndrome: State-of-the-art review by an expert panel - Part 1. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine, 20,* 70-79.

Al-Khadra Y, Darmoch F, **Moussa Pacha H**, **Soud M**, Kajy M, Ando T, Rab T, Grines CL, Kaki A, Kwok CS, Mamas MA, Glazier JJ, Alraies MC. (2019). The outcomes of pulmonary hypertension patients with severe aortic stenosis who underwent surgical aortic valve replacement or transcatheter aortic valve implantation. *American Journal of Cardiology, 124,* 586-593.

Al-Shbool G, **Barac A**, **Basyal B**, Campia U, **Desale S**, **Kashyap K**, **Zaghlol R**. (2019). Usefulness of malignancy as a predictor of worse in-hospital outcomes in patients with Takotsubo Cardiomyopathy. *American Journal of Cardiology, 123,* 995-1001.

Arnold SV, Bavaria JE, Brennan JM, Carroll EJ, Cohen DJ, Edwards FH, Fitzgerald S, Forcillo J, Grover FL, Holmes DR, Kelly JJ, Mack MJ, O'Brien SM, Peterson ED, Shahian DM, **Thourani VH**, Vemulapalli S. (2019). Development and application of a risk prediction model for in-hospital stroke after transcatheter aortic valve replacement: A report from the Society of Thoracic Surgeons/American College of Cardiology Transcatheter Valve Therapy Registry. *Annals of Thoracic Surgery, 107,* 1097-1103.

Babaliaros VC, Clements SD, Condado JF, Corrigan FE 3rd, Hall MJ, Howell S, Iturbe JM, Kamioka N, Lerakis S, **Thourani VH**. (2019). Radioprotective strategies for interventional echocardiographers during structural heart interventions. *Catheterization & Cardiovascular Interventions*, *93*, 356-361.

Baron SJ, Brown DL, Cohen DJ, Herrmann HC, House JA, Kapadia S, Kodali S, Leon MB, Mack MJ, Magnuson EA, Makkar R, Miller C, PARTNER 2 Investigators, Reynolds MR, Russo MJ, Smith CR, Svensson L, **Thourani VH**, Wang K, Webb J. (2019). Cost-effectiveness of transcatheter vs. surgical aortic valve replacement in patients with severe aortic stenosis at intermediate risk: Results from the PARTNER 2 Trial. *Circulation, 139*, 877-888.

Ben-Dor I, Bernardo NL, Gai J, Gajanana D, Garcia-Garcia HM, Iantorno M, Kolm P, Rogers T, Satler LF, Suddath WO, Torguson R, Waksman R, Weintraub WS. (2019). Relation of sex and race to outcomes in patients undergoing percutaneous intervention with drug-eluting stents. *American Journal of Cardiology, 123,* 913-918.

Ben-Dor I, Buchanan KD, Gai J, Gajanana D, lantorno M, Kolm P, Rogers T, Satler LF, Suddath WO, Torguson R, Waksman R. (2019). Coronary perfusion pressure and left ventricular hemodynamics as predictors of cardiovascular collapse following percutaneous coronary intervention. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine, 20,* 11-15.

Bezerra CG, Blanco PJ, Bulant CA, Esteves-Filho A, Falcao BAA, Feijoo RA, Franken M, **Garcia-Garcia HM**, **Hideo-Kajita A**, Kalil-Filho R, Lemos PA, Mariani J Jr, Maso-Talou GD, Pinton FA (2019). Coronary fractional flow reserve derived from intravascular ultrasound imaging: Validation of a new computational method of fusion between anatomy and physiology. *Catheterization & Cardiovascular Interventions*, *93*, 266-274.

Blanke P, Douglas PS, Hahn RT, Jaber WA, Leipsic J, Oh JK, Pibarot P, **Weissman NJ**. (2019). Comprehensive echocardiographic assessment of normal transcatheter valve function. *JACC: Cardiovascular Imaging, 12,* 25-34.

Dan K, Shlofmitz E, Khalid N, Hideo-Kajita A, Wermers JP, Torguson R, Kolm P, Garcia-Garcia HM, Waksman R. (2019). Paclitaxel-related balloons and stents for the treatment of peripheral artery disease: Insights from the Food and Drug Administration 2019 Circulatory System Devices Panel Meeting on late mortality. *American Heart Journal, 222*, 112-120.

Edelman JJ, **Khan JM**, **Thourani VH**. (2019). A glimpse into the future for transcatheter mitral valve replacement in mitral annular calcification. *Journal of Thoracic & Cardiovascular Surgery*, *157*, e141-e142.

Grasu BL, **Murphy MS**, **Sedgley MD**, **Wolock BS**. (2019). Principles of billing for diagnostic ultrasound in the office and operating room. *Journal of Hand Surgery - American Volume, 44,* 55-59.

Khalid N, Iantorno M, Shlofmitz E, Case BC, Forrestal BJ, Yerasi C, Ben-Dor I, Waksman R. (2019). Resolution of massive intracoronary thrombus during percutaneous coronary intervention utilizing intensive pharmacological and aspiration strategies. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine, Dec 14.* (preprint)

Khan JM, **Rogers T**, **Thourani VH**, **Edelman JJ**. (2019). Limiting paravalvular regurgitation after TAVR: Is better understanding of imaging the solution? *Journal of Thoracic & Cardiovascular Surgery*, *157*, 1416-1417.

Ad N, Ailawadi G, Alkhouli M, Badhwar V, Jacobs JP, McCarthy PM, Rankin JS, Roberts HG, Schaff HV, Smedira NG, Takayama H, Thibault DP, **Thourani VH**, Vemulapalli S, Wei LM, Yerokun B. (2019). Contemporary surgical management of hypertrophic cardiomyopathy in the United States. *Annals of Thoracic Surgery, 107,* 460-466.

Adamo M, Ando G, Boccuzzi G, Briguori C, Calabro P, Contarini M, Diletti R, Frigoli E, **Garcia-Garcia HM**, Garducci S, Karagiannis A, Limbruno U, Palmieri C, Picchi A, Rigattieri S, Russo F, Sardella G, Soud M, Valgimigli M, Varbella F, **Yacob O**, Zimarino M. (2019). Assessment of residual thrombus burden in patients with ST-segment elevation myocardial infarction undergoing bivalirudin versus unfractionated heparin infusion: The MATRIX (minimizing adverse hemorrhagic events by transradial access site and angioX) OCT study. *Catheterization & Cardiovascular Interventions, Dec 28.* (preprint)

Agunbiade TA, Ottaviano Y, Goswami D, Ruiz G, Barac A. (2019). Targeting barriers of systems of care in a growing multi-disciplinary field. *Current Oncology Reports, 21,* 36.

Agunbiade TA, **Zaghlol RY**, **Barac A**. (2019). Heart failure in relation to tumor-targeted therapies and immunotherapies. *Methodist DeBakey Cardiovascular Journal*, *15*, 250-257.

Agunbiade TA, **Zaghlol RY**, **Barac A**. (2019). Heart failure in relation to anthracyclines and other chemotherapies. *Methodist DeBakey Cardiovascular Journal*, *15*, 243-249.

Ahmad SA, **Khalid N**, **Shlofmitz E**, Chhabra L. (2019). Myocardial fibrosis and arrhythmogenesis in elite athletes. *Clinical Cardiology, Jul 04*. (preprint)

Ahmad SA, **Shlofmitz E**, **Khalid N**. (2019). Aortic valve endocarditis surgical treatment. *StatPearls Publishing*, 2019 01.

Ailawadi G, Lim DS, Mack MJ, Trento A, Kar S, Grayburn PA, Glower DD, Wang A, Foster E, Qasim A, **Weissman NJ**, Ellis J, Crosson L, Fan F, Kron IL, Pearson PJ, Feldman T, EVEREST II Investigators. (2019). One-year outcomes after MitraClip for functional mitral regurgitation. *Circulation, 139,* 37-47.

Al-Khadra Y, Darmoch F, **Moussa Pacha H**, **Soud M**, Kajy M, Ando T, Rab T, Grines CL, Kaki A, Kwok CS, Mamas MA, Glazier JJ, Alraies MC. (2019). The outcomes of pulmonary hypertension patients with severe aortic stenosis who underwent surgical aortic valve replacement or transcatheter aortic valve implantation. *American Journal of Cardiology, 124,* 586-593.

Alkhouli M, Holmes DR Jr, Carroll JD, Li Z, Inohara T, Kosinski AS, Szerlip M, **Thourani VH**, Mack MJ, Vemulapalli S. (2019). Racial disparities in the utilization and outcomes of TAVR: TVT registry report. *JACC: Cardiovascular Interventions, 12,* 936-948.

Allen KB, Chhatriwalla AK, Saxon JT, Cohen DJ, Nguyen TC, Webb J, Loyalka P, Bavry AA, Rovin JD, Whisenant B, Dvir D, Kennedy KF, **Thourani V**, Lee R, Bioprosthetic Valve Fracture Investigators. (2019). Bioprosthetic valve fracture: Technical insights from a multicenter study. *Journal of Thoracic & Cardiovascular Surgery*, *158*, 1317-1328.

Almuwaqqat Z, Meisel JL, **Barac A**, Parashar S. (2019). Breast cancer and heart failure. *Heart Failure Clinics, 15,* 65-75.

Al-Shbool G, **Barac A**, **Basyal B**, Campia U, **Desale S**, **Kashyap K**, **Zaghlol R**. (2019). Usefulness of malignancy as a predictor of worse in-hospital outcomes in patients with Takotsubo cardiomyopathy. *American Journal of Cardiology*, *123*, 995-1001.

Aminian A, Schmidt B, Mazzone P, Berti S, Fischer S, Montorfano M, Lam SCC, Lund J, **Asch FM**, Gage R, Cruz-Gonzalez I, Omran H, Tarantini G, Nielsen-Kudsk JE. (2019). Incidence, characterization, and clinical impact of device-related thrombus following left atrial appendage occlusion in the prospective global AMPLATZER Amulet Observational Study. *JACC: Cardiovascular Interventions*, *12*, 1003-1014.

Arnold SV, Zhang Y, Baron SJ, McAndrew TC, Alu MC, Kodali SK, Kapadia S, **Thourani VH**, Miller DC, Mack MJ, Leon MB, Cohen DJ. (2019). Impact of short-term complications on mortality and quality of life after transcatheter aortic valve replacement. *JACC: Cardiovascular Interventions*, *12*, 362-369.

Arundel C, **Lam PH**, **Gill GS**, Patel S, Panjrath G, Faselis C, White M, Morgan CJ, Allman RM, Aronow WS, Singh SN, Fonarow GC, Ahmed A. (2019). Systolic blood pressure and outcomes in patients with heart failure with reduced ejection fraction. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology*, *73*, 3054-3063.

Asch FM, Grayburn PA, Siegel RJ, Kar S, Lim DS, Zaroff JG, Mishell JM, Whisenant B, Mack MJ, Lindenfeld J, Abraham WT, Stone GW, **Weissman NJ**, COAPT Investigators. (2019). Transcatheter mitral valve replacement in patients with heart failure and secondary mitral regurgitation: From COAPT trial. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology, Sep 19*. (preprint)

Asch FM, **Medvedofsky D**. (2019). Myocardial strain, subarachnoid hemorrhage, and the expanding spectrum of stress-induced cardiomyopathy. *JACC: Cardiovascular Imaging, May 09*. (preprint)

Asch FM, **Miyoshi T**, Addetia K, Citro R, Daimon M, **Desale S**, Fajardo PG, Kasliwal RR, Kirkpatrick JN, Monaghan MJ, Muraru D, Ogunyankin KO, Park SW, Ronderos RE, Sadeghpour A, Scalia GM, Takeuchi M, Tsang W, Tucay ES, Tude Rodrigues AC, Vivekanandan A, Zhang Y, Blitz A, Lang RM, WASE Investigators. (2019). Similarities and differences in left ventricular size and function among races and nationalities: Results of the World Alliance Societies of Echocardiography Normal Values Study. *Journal of the American Society of Echocardiography, 32,* 1396-1406.

Badhwar V, Alkhouli M, Mack MJ, **Thourani VH**, Ailawadi G. (2019). A pathoanatomic approach to secondary functional mitral regurgitation: Evaluating the evidence. *Journal of Thoracic & Cardiovascular Surgery*, *158*, 76-81.

Badhwar V, Alkhouli M, Mack MJ, **Thourani VH**, Ailawadi G. (2019). Surgical and transcatheter therapy for secondary mitral regurgitation. *Journal of Thoracic & Cardiovascular Surgery, May 21*. (preprint)

Bansal A, Uriel N, Colombo PC, Narisetty K, Long JW, Bhimaraj A, Cleveland JC Jr, Goldstein DJ, Stulak JM, **Najjar SS**, Lanfear DE, Adler ED, Dembitsky WP, Somo SI, Crandall DL, Chen D, Connors JM, Mehra MR. (2019). Effects of a fully magnetically levitated centrifugal-flow or axial-flow left ventricular assist device on von Willebrand factor: A prospective multicenter clinical trial. *Journal of Heart & Lung Transplantation, May 17*. (preprint)

Barac A, Blaes A, Lynce F. (2019). Lessons from primary cardiac prevention trials during trastuzumab therapy: End of one size fits all. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology, 73,* 2869-2871.

Barac A, Haq N. (2019). Editorial: Outcomes of revascularization in anti-phospholipid syndrome (APS): Challenges and quests. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine, 20,* 1056-1057.

Barish R, Gates E, Barac A. (2019). Trastuzumab-induced cardiomyopathy. *Cardiology Clinics*, *37*, 407-418.

Barish R, Lynce F, Unger K, **Barac A**. (2019). Management of cardiovascular disease in women with breast cancer. *Circulation*, *139*, 1110-1120.

Ben-Dor I. (2019). The value of case reports in interventional cardiology. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine*, *20*, 1-2.

Berg DD, **Barnett CF**, **Kenigsberg BB**, **Papolos A**, Alviar CL, Baird-Zars VM, Barsness GW, Bohula EA, Brennan J, Burke JA, Carnicelli AP, Chaudhry SP, Cremer PC, Daniels LB, DeFilippis AP, Gerber DA, Granger CB, Hollenberg S, Horowitz JM, Gladden J...Morrow DA. (2019). Clinical practice patterns in temporary mechanical circulatory support for shock in the Critical Care Cardiology Trials Network (CCCTN) Registry. *Circulation: Heart Failure, 12,* e006635.

Berg DD, Bohula EA, van Diepen S, Katz JN, Alviar CL, Baird-Zars VM, **Barnett CF**, Barsness GW, Burke JA, Cremer PC, Cruz J, Daniels LB, DeFilippis AP, Haleem A, Hollenberg SM, Horowitz JM, Keller N, Kontos MC, Lawler PR, Menon V, Metkus TS...Morrow DA. (2019). Epidemiology of shock in contemporary cardiac intensive care units. *Circulation, Cardiovascular Quality & Outcomes. 12,* e005618.

Bering PT, Cavalcante JL. (2019). Quantification of left atrial tissue remodeling using intra-atrial dyssynchrony by cardiac magnetic resonance imaging. *Arquivos Brasileiros de Cardiologia, 112,* 451-452.

Bohula EA, Katz JN, van Diepen S, Alviar CL, Baird-Zars VM, Park JG, **Barnett CF**, Bhattal G, Barsness GW, Burke JA, Cremer PC, Cruz J, Daniels LB, DeFilippis A, Granger CB, Hollenberg S, Horowitz JM, Keller N, Kontos MC, Lawler PR...Morrow DA, Critical Care Cardiology Trials Network. (2019). Demographics, care patterns, and outcomes of patients admitted to cardiac intensive care units: The Critical Care Cardiology Trials Network Prospective North American Multicenter Registry of Cardiac Critical Illness. *JAMA Cardiology, Jul 24*. (preprint)

Bossone E, Suzuki T, **Asch FM**. (2019). Aorta dimensions: It is not a single player game. *International Journal of Cardiology*, 276, 236-237.

Bourantas CV, Raber L, Sakellarios A, Ueki Y, Zanchin T, Koskinas KC, Yamaji K, Taniwaki M, Heg D, Radu MD, Papafaklis MI, Kalatzis F, Naka KK, Fotiadis DI, Mathur A, Serruys PW, Michalis LK, **Garcia-Garcia HM**, Karagiannis A, Windecker S. (2019). Utility of multimodality intravascular imaging and the local hemodynamic forces to predict atherosclerotic disease progression. *JACC: Cardiovascular Imaging, Jun 12*. (preprint)

Bourantas CV, Ramasamy A, Karagiannis A, Sakellarios A, Zanchin T, Yamaji K, Ueki Y, Shen X, Fotiadis DI, Michalis LK, Mathur A, Serruys PW, **Garcia-Garcia HM**, Koskinas K, Torii R, Windecker S, Raber L. (2019). Angiographic derived endothelial shear stress: a new predictor of atherosclerotic disease progression. *European Heart Journal Cardiovascular Imaging, 20,* 314-322.

Bourantas CV, Zanchin T, Sakellarios A, Karagiannis A, Ramasamy A, Yamaji K, Taniwaki M, Heg D, Moschovitis A, Fotiadis D, Mihalis L, Baumbach A, Torii R, Serruys P, **Garcia-Garcia HM**, Windecker S, Raber L. (2019). Implications of the local haemodynamic forces on the phenotype of coronary plaques. *Heart, 105,* 1078-1086.

Brusca SB, **Barnett C**, Barnhart BJ, Weng W, Morrow DA, Soble JS, Katz JN, Wiley BM, van Diepen S, Gomez AD, Solomon MA. (2019). Role of critical care medicine training in the cardiovascular intensive care unit: Survey responses from dual certified critical care cardiologists. *Journal of the American Heart Association, 8,* e011721.

Calvillo-Arguelles O, Jaiswal S, Shlush LI, Moslehi JJ, Schimmer A, **Barac A**, Thavendiranathan P. (2019). Connections between clonal hematopoiesis, cardiovascular disease, and cancer: A review. *JAMA Cardiology*, *4*, 380-387.

Cardinale DM, **Barac A**, Torbicki A, Khandheria BK, Lenihan D, Minotti G. (2019). Report from Session III of the Second International Colloquium on Cardio-oncology: Cardio-oncological management of patients. *Seminars in Oncology, Nov 19*. (preprint)

Case BC, Bress AP, **Kolm P**, Philip S, Herrick JS, Granowitz CB, Toth PP, Fan W, Wong ND, Hull M, **Weintraub WS**. (2019). The economic burden of hypertriglyceridemia among US adults with diabetes or atherosclerotic cardiovascular disease on statin therapy. *Journal of Clinical Lipidology, Jul 20*. (preprint)

Case BC, Forrestal BJ, Yerasi C, Khan JM, Khalid N, Shlofmitz E, Chen Y, Musallam A, Chezar-Azerrad C, Satler LF, Ben-Dor I, Rogers T, Waksman R. (2019). Real-world experience of the Sentinel cerebral protection device: Insights from the FDA Manufacturer and User Facility Device Experience (MAUDE) database. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine, Nov 22.* (preprint)

Case BC, Yang M, Kagan CM, Yerasi C, Forrestal BJ, Tariq MU, Medvedofsky D, Hashim H, Rogers T, Satler LF, Waksman R, Ben-Dor I. (2019). Safety and feasibility of performing pericardiocentesis on patients with significant pulmonary hypertension. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine*, *20*, 1090-1095.

Chakravarty T, Patel A, Kapadia S, Raschpichler M, Smalling RW, Szeto WY, Abramowitz Y, Cheng W, Douglas PS, Hahn RT, Herrmann HC, Kereiakes D, Svensson L, Yoon SH, Babaliaros VC, Kodali S, **Thourani VH**, Alu MC, Liu Y, McAndrew T, Mack M, Leon MB, Makkar RR. (2019). Anticoagulation after surgical or transcatheter bioprosthetic aortic valve replacement. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology, 74,* 1190-1200.

Chen Y, **Bernardo NL**, **Waksman R**. (2019). Cangrelor for the rescue of intra-procedural stent thrombosis in percutaneous coronary intervention. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine*, *Apr 24*. (preprint)

Chen Y, Buchanan KD, Chan RC, Zhang C, Torguson R, Satler LF, Waksman R. (2019). Combined vascular brachytherapy and stenting for the treatment of in-stent restenosis. *American Journal of Cardiology, Dec 09*. (preprint)

Chen Y, Shah AA, Shlofmitz E, Khalid N, Musallam A, Khan JM, Iantorno M, Gajanana D, Rogers T, Hashim H, Bernardo NL, Waksman R. (2019). Adverse events associated with the use of guide extension catheters during percutaneous coronary intervention: Reports from the Manufacturer and User Facility Device Experience (MAUDE) database. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine*, *20*, 409-412.

Chen Y, **Shlofmitz E**. (2019). Should patients with cardiac amyloidosis be prioritized for heart transplantation? *Journal of Cardiac Failure, Jul 07*. (preprint)

Chen Y, Shlofmitz E, Khalid N, Bernardo NL, Ben-Dor I, Weintraub WS, Waksman R. (2020). Right heart catheterization-related complications: A review of the literature and best practices. *Cardiology in Review, 28,* 36-41.

Chhabra L, Goyal A, Prabahakar Y, **Khalid N**. (2019). Letter to the Editor in response to "Cardiac Autonomic Neuropathy in Diabetes Mellitus". *Methodist DeBakey Cardiovascular Journal, 15,* 164.

Chhabra L, **Khalid N**, Sareen P. (2019). Extremely low prevalence of Takotsubo cardiomyopathy and transient cardiac dysfunction in stroke patients with T-wave abnormalities. *American Journal of Cardiology, Jan 09*. (preprint)

Chhabra L, Sareen P, Mwansa V, **Khalid N**. (2019). Mortality in Takotsubo cardiomyopathy should also be accounted based on predisposing etiology. *Annals of Noninvasive Electrocardiology*, *24*, e12664.

Crawford TC, Leary PJ, Fraser CD 3rd, Suarez-Pierre A, Magruder JT, Baumgartner WA, Zehr KJ, Whitman GJ, Masri SC, **Sheikh F**, De Marco T, Maron BA, Sharma K, Gilotra NA, Russell SD, Houston BA, Ramu B, Tedford RJ. (2019). Impact of the new pulmonary hypertension definition on heart transplant outcomes: Expanding the hemodynamic risk profile. *Chest, Aug 22*. (preprint)

Damp JB, Auseon AJ, Walsh MN, Theriot P, Tam MC, **Weissman G**. (2019). Landscape of U.S. cardiovascular training programs. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology*, *73*, 2892-2895.

Dan K, Garcia-Garcia HM, Hideo-Kajita A, Zhang C, Wermers JP, Kolm P, Torguson R, Waksman R. (2019). Paclitaxel-coated balloons and stents for the treatment of peripheral artery disease: Proceedings from the Cardiovascular Research Technologies (CRT) 2019 Town Hall. *Eurointervention, 15,* e317-e319.

Dan K, Garcia-Garcia HM, Yacob O, Kuku KO, Kolm P, Shah N, Bennett MR, Curzen N, **Waksman R**, Mahmoudi M. (2019). Deoxyribonucleic acid repair activity is associated with healed coronary plaque rupture by optical coherence tomography. *Journal of Cardiovascular Translational Research, Jul 31*. (preprint)

Dan K, Shinoda A, Tsuzura D, **Garcia-Garcia HM**. (2019). Triple coronary vessel disease including double vessel chronic total occlusion: Quantitative flow ratio minimizes injury of the single vessel that provides collaterals. *Cardiology Journal*, *26*, 407-409.

Darmoch F, Al-Khadra Y, **Moussa Pacha HM**, **Soud M**, Alraies MC. (2019). Closing the gap on patent foramen ovale and cryptogenic stroke. *Expert Review of Cardiovascular Therapy*, *17*, 389-394.

Darmoch F, Alraies MC, Al-Khadra Y, **Mousa Bacha H**, **Soud M**, Chami T, Imazio M, Klein A. (2019). National trends of acute pericarditis post atrial fibrillation ablation. *International Journal of Clinical Practice*, *e13434*, *Oct 11*. (preprint)

Dauerman HL, Deeb GM, O'Hair DP, **Waksman R**, Yakubov SJ, Kleiman NS, Chetcuti SJ, Hermiller JB Jr, Bajwa T, Khabbaz K, de Marchena E, Salerno T, Dries-Devlin JL, Li S, Popma JJ, Reardon MJ. (2019). Durability and clinical outcomes of transcatheter aortic valve replacement for failed surgical bioprostheses. *Circulation: Cardiovascular Interventions, 12*, e008155.

Derington CG, Gums TH, Bress AP, Herrick JS, Greene TH, Moran AE, **Weintraub WS**, Kronish IM, Morisky DE, Trinkley KE, Saseen JJ, Reynolds K, Bates JT, Berlowitz DR, Chang TI, Chonchol M, Cushman WC, Foy CG, Herring CT, Katz LA...King JB, SPRINT Research Group. (2019). Association of total medication burden with intensive and standard blood pressure control and clinical outcomes: A secondary analysis of SPRINT. *Hypertension, 11912907, Jul 01*. (preprint)

Derington CG, King JB, Bryant KB, McGee BT, Moran AE, **Weintraub WS**, Bellows BK, Bress AP. (2019). Cost-effectiveness and challenges of implementing intensive blood pressure goals and team-based care. *Current Hypertension Reports, 21*, 91.

DeStefano CB, **Desale S**, **Fernandez SJ**, **Shenoy AG**. (2019). The impact of environmental UV exposure on the clinical course of Mycosis Fungoides. *Journal of the American Academy of Dermatology, Feb 11*. (preprint)

Doorey AJ, Turi ZG, Lazzara EH, Mendoza EG, Garratt KN, **Weintraub WS**. (2019). Safety gaps in medical team communication: Results of quality improvement efforts in a cardiac catheterization laboratory. *Catheterization & Cardiovascular Interventions, Apr 25*. (preprint)

Edelman JJ, **Khan JM**, **Thourani VH**. (2019). Commentary: Predicting coronary obstruction: Better good than lucky. *Journal of Thoracic & Cardiovascular Surgery, Oct 31*. (preprint)

Edelman JJ, **Kitahara H**, **Thourani VH**. (2019). Commentary: In the management of aortic stenosis volume is not enough. *Journal of Thoracic & Cardiovascular Surgery, Aug* 22. (preprint)

Edelman JJ, Kitahara H, Thourani VH. (2019). Patch and unload. *Journal of Thoracic & Cardiovascular Surgery, Jul 02*. (preprint)

Edelman JJ, Kitahara H, Thourani VH. (2019). Transapical approach for TAVR: Keep it in the quiver. Seminars in Thoracic & Cardiovascular Surgery, May 30. (preprint)

Edelman JJ, **Kitahara H**, **Thourani VH**. (2019). Commentary: Left ventricular free wall rupture: Patch and unload? *Journal of Thoracic & Cardiovascular Surgery, Mar 15*. (preprint)

Edelman JJ, **Thourani VH**. (2019). Smoking and TAVR. *Journal of the American Heart Association, 8,* e013738.

Edelman JJ, **Thourani VH**. (2019). Commentary: How (and why) to make it mini. *Journal of Thoracic & Cardiovascular Surgery, 157,* 1968-1969.

Elencwajg B, Lopez-Cabanillas N, Fischer A, Negrete A, Marin J, Delgado L, Glikson M, Molina L, **Worley S**, Arnez J, Vidal F, Friedman P, Jurdham Group. (2019). A multicenter prospective observational long-term follow up study of endocardial cardiac resynchronization therapy using the Jurdham procedure. *Heart Rhythm, Jul 16.* (preprint)

Ferket BS, **Thourani VH**, Voisine P, Hohmann SF, Chang HL, Smith PK, Michler RE, Ailawadi G, Perrault LP, Miller MA, O'Sullivan K, Mick SL, Bagiella E, Acker MA, Moquete E, Hung JW, Overbey JR, Lala A, Iraola M, Gammie JS, Gelijns AC, O'Gara PT, Moskowitz AJ, Cardiothoracic Surgical Trials Network Investigators. (2019). Cost-effectiveness of coronary artery bypass grafting plus mitral valve repair versus coronary artery bypass grafting alone for moderate ischemic mitral regurgitation. *Journal of Thoracic & Cardiovascular Surgery, Jul 02*. (preprint)

Filardo G, Pollock BD, da Graca B, Phan TK, Damiano RJ Jr, Ailawadi G, **Thourani V**, Edgerton JR. (2019). Post-coronary artery bypass graft atrial fibrillation event count and survival: Differences by sex. *Annals of Thoracic Surgery, Oct 04*. (preprint)

Forcillo J, Watkins DA, Brooks A, Hugo-Hamman C, Chikoya L, Oketcho M, **Thourani VH**, Zuhlke L, contributors from Namibia, Zambia, and Uganda. (2019). Making cardiac surgery feasible in African countries: Experience from Namibia, Uganda, and Zambia. *Journal of Thoracic & Cardiovascular Surgery, 158,* 1384-1393.

Fujita D, Preiss L, Aizawa K, **Asch F**, Eagle K, Suzuki T, GenTAC registry investigators. (2019). Circulating interleukin-6 (IL-6) levels are associated with aortic dimensions in genetic aortic conditions. *PLoS ONE [Electronic Resource], 14,* e0214084.

Furer A, Chen S, Redfors B, Elmariah S, Pibarot P, Herrmann HC, Hahn RT, Kodali S, **Thourani VH**, Douglas PS, Alu MC, Fearon WF, Passeri J, Malaisrie SC, Crowley A, McAndrew T, Genereux P, Ben-Yehuda O, Leon MB, Burkhoff D. (2019). Effect of baseline left ventricular ejection fraction on 2-year outcomes after transcatheter aortic valve replacement: Analysis of the PARTNER 2 Trials. *Circulation: Heart Failure, 12,* e005809.

Gajanana D, **Hashim H**, **Waksman R**. (2019). Pulmonary cyclone: A case of large pulmonary arteriovenous malformation causing paradoxical coronary embolus treated with percutaneous closure device. *European Heart Journal, May 09*. (preprint)

Gajanana D, Rogers T, Attaran S, Weintraub WS, Iantorno M, Thourani VH, Buchanan KD, Ben-Dor I, Satler LF, Kolm P, Zhang C, Torguson R, Okubagzi PG, Waksman R. (2019). Transcatheter aortic valve replacement in patients with symptomatic severe aortic stenosis and prior external chest radiation. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine*, *20*, 376-380.

Gajanana D, Weintraub WS, Kolm P, Rogers T, Iantorno M, Ben-Dor I, Khalid N, Shlofmitz E, Khan JM, Chen Y, Musallam A, Kajita AH, Hashim H, Satler LF, Torguson R, Waksman R. (2019). Trends in death rate 2009 to 2018 following percutaneous coronary intervention stratified by acuteness of presentation. *American Journal of Cardiology, Aug 14*. (preprint)

Ganatra S, Carver JR, Hayek SS, Ky B, Leja MJ, Lenihan DJ, Lenneman C, Mousavi N, Park JH, Perales MA, Ryan TD, Scherrer-Crosbie M, Steingart RM, Yang EH, Zaha V, **Barac A**, Liu JE. (2019). Chimeric antigen receptor T-cell therapy for cancer and heart: JACC Council Perspectives. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology, 74,* 3153-3163.

Garcia-Garcia HM, Echavarria-Pinto M. (2019). Resistive reserve ratio: A 'Back to the Future' Tool in STEMI prognostication. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine*, *20*, 1156-1157.

Garcia-Garcia HM, McFadden EP, von Birgelen C, Rademaker-Havinga T, Spitzer E, Kleiman NS, Cohen DJ, Kennedy KF, Camenzind E, Mauri L, Steg PG, Wijns W, Silber S, van Es GA, Serruys PW, Windecker S, Cutlip D, Vranckx P. (2019). Impact of periprocedural myocardial biomarker elevation on mortality following elective percutaneous coronary intervention. *JACC: Cardiovascular Interventions, 12,* 1954-1962.

Garcia-Garcia HM, Picchi A, Sardella G, Adamo M, Frigoli E, Limbruno U, Rigattieri S, Diletti R, Boccuzzi G, Zimarino M, Contarini M, Russo F, Calabro' P, Ando G, Varbella F, Garducci S, Palmieri C, Briguori C, **Kuku KO**, Rothenbuhler M, Karagiannis A, Valgimigli M. (2019). Comparison of intra-procedural vs. post-stenting prolonged bivalirudin infusion for residual thrombus burden in patients with ST-segment elevation myocardial infarction undergoing: The MATRIX (Minimizing Adverse Haemorrhagic Events by TRansradial Access Site and angioX) OCT study. *European Heart Journal: Cardiovascular Imaging, 20,* 1418-1428.

Geboy AG, **Nichols WL**, **Fernandez SJ**, **Desale S**, **Basch P**, **Fishbein DA**. (2019). Leveraging the electronic health record to eliminate hepatitis C: Screening in a large integrated healthcare system. *PLoS ONE [Electronic Resource]*, *14*, e0216459.

Ghazzal A, **Sallam T**, **Ali L**, **Hashim H**, **Garcia-Garcia HM**. (2019). Retained coronary guidewire extending to the right axillary artery. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine*, *Oct 31*. (preprint)

Ghosh RK, Ghosh GC, Gupta M, Bandyopadhyay D, Akhtar T, Deedwania P, Lavie CJ, Fonarow GC, Aneja A. (2019). Sodium glucose co-transporter 2 inhibitors and heart failure. *American Journal of Cardiology, Sep 10*. (preprint)

Gill GS, Weissman G, Meirovich YF, Medvedofsky D, Mohammed SF, Waksman R, Garcia-Garcia HM. (2019). Reproducibility of semi-automated three-dimensional volumetric analysis using cardiac computed tomography in patients with left ventricular assist device. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine, Jan 23*. (preprint)

Givertz MM, DeFilippis EM, Colvin M, Darling CE, **Elliott T**, Hamad E, Hiestand BC, Martindale JL, Pinney SP, Shah KB, Vierecke J, Bonnell M. (2019). HFSA/SAEM/ISHLT clinical expert consensus document on the emergency management of patients with ventricular assist devices. *Journal of Heart & Lung Transplantation, 38*, 677-698.

Gray WA, Cardenas JA, Brodmann M, Werner M, **Bernardo NI**, George JC, Lansky A. (2019). Treating post-angioplasty dissection in the femoropopliteal arteries using the tack endovascular system: 12-month results from the TOBA II study. *JACC: Cardiovascular Interventions, 12,* 2375-2384.

Grinstein J, Imamura T, Uriel N. (2019). Authors' Reply to the comments of Joshua Fogel and Abhinav Saxena on our paper. *Journal of Cardiac Failure, Mar* 26. (preprint)

Habibi M, **Chahal H**, Greenland P, Guallar E, Lima JAC, Soliman EZ, Alonso A, Heckbert SR, Nazarian S. (2019). Resting heart rate, short-term heart rate variability and incident atrial fibrillation (from the Multi-Ethnic Study of Atherosclerosis (MESA). *American Journal of Cardiology, Sep 06*. (preprint)

Hayek SS, Ganatra S, Lenneman C, Scherrer-Crosbie M, Leja M, Lenihan DJ, Yang E, Ryan TD, Liu J, Carver J, Mousavi N, O'Quinn R, Arnold A, Banchs J, **Barac A**, Ky B. (2019). Preparing the cardiovascular workforce to care for oncology patients: JACC Review Topic of the Week. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology, 73,* 2226-2235.

Hideo-Kajita A, **Garcia-Garcia HM**, Haude M, Joner M, Koolen J, Ince H, Abizaid A, Toelg R, Lemos PA, von Birgelen C, Christiansen EH, Wijns W, Neumann FJ, Kaiser C, Eeckhout E, Teik LS, Escaned J, **Azizi V**, **Kuku KO**, **Ozaki Y**, **Dan K**, **Waksman R**. (2019). First report of edge vascular response at 12 months of Magmaris, a second-generation drug-eluting resorbable magnesium scaffold, assessed by grayscale intravascular ultrasound, virtual histology, and optical coherence tomography. A Biosolve-II trial sub-study. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine, 20*, 392-398.

Hideo-Kajita A, Garcia-Garcia HM, Kolm P, Azizi V, Ozaki Y, Dan K, Ince H, Kische S, Abizaid A, Toelg R, Lemos PA, Van Mieghem NM, Verheye S, von Birgelen C, Christiansen EH, Wijns W, Lefevre T, Windecker S, Waksman R, Haude M, BIOFLOW-II, BIOSOLVE-II and BIOSOLVE-III investigators. (2019). Comparison of clinical outcomes between Magmaris and Orsiro drug eluting stent at 12 months: Pooled patient level analysis from BIOSOLVE II-III and BIOFLOW II trials. *International Journal of Cardiology, Nov 06.* (preprint)

Hideo-Kajita A, **Garcia-Garcia HM**, **Shlofmitz E**, Campos CM. (2019). Update on coronary angiography-based physiology technologies. *Arquivos Brasileiros de Cardiologia*, *Jul 29*. (preprint)

Hideo-Kajita A, Rogers T, Buchanan K, Iantorno M, Gajanana D, Ozaki Y, Dan K, Kolm P, Brathwaite E, Beyene S, Melaku G, Meirovich Y, Dheendsa A, Garcia-Garcia HM, Torguson R, Waksman R. (2019). Effects of Cangrelor as adjunct therapy to percutaneous coronary intervention. *American Journal of Cardiology, Jan 25*. (preprint)

Hideo-Kajita A, Wopperer S, Beyene SS, Meirovich YF, Melaku GD, Kuku KO, Brathwaite EJ, Ozaki Y, Dan K, Torguson R, Waksman R, Garcia-Garcia HM. (2019). Impact of two formulas to calculate percentage diameter stenosis of coronary lesions: from stenosis models (phantom lesion model) to actual clinical lesions. *The International Journal of Cardiovascular Imaging*, *35*, 2139-2146.

Huded CP, Tuzcu EM, Krishnaswamy A, Mick SL, Kleiman NS, Svensson LG, Carroll J, **Thourani VH**, Kirtane AJ, Manandhar P, Kosinski AS, Vemulapalli S, Kapadia SR. (2019). Association between transcatheter aortic valve replacement and early postprocedural stroke. *JAMA*, *321*, 2306-2315.

Iantorno M, **Buchanan KD**, **Bernardo NL**, **Torguson R**, **Waksman R**. (2019). Overview of the 2018 US Food and Drug Administration Circulatory System Devices Panel meeting on the INCRAFT AAA Stent Graft System. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine, 20,* 403-408.

Iantorno M, **Rogers T**, **Torguson R**, **Kolm P**, **Gajanana D**, **Khalid N**, **Shlofmitz E**, **Khan JM**, **Chen Y**, **Musallam A**, **Weintraub WS**, **Waksman R**. (2019). Racial disparities in clinical characteristics and outcomes of women undergoing percutaneous coronary intervention. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine*, *Oct 22*. (preprint)

Iantorno M, **Shlofmitz E**, **Rogers T**, **Torguson R**, **Kolm P**, **Gajanana D**, **Khalid N**, **Chen Y**, **Weintraub WS**, **Waksman R**. (2019). Should non-ST-elevation myocardial infarction be treated like ST-elevation myocardial infarction with shorter door-to-balloon time? *American Journal of Cardiology*, *Oct 29*. (preprint)

Iantorno M, **Weintraub WS**, **Garcia-Garcia HM**, **Attaran S**, **Gajanana D**, **Buchanan KD**, **Rogers T**, **Torguson R**, **Waksman R**. (2019). Genetic and nongenetic implications of racial variation in response to antiplatelet therapy. *American Journal of Cardiology, 123,* 1878-1883.

Imamura T, Kim G, Nitta D, Fujino T, Smith B, Kalantari S, Nguyen A, Narang N, Holzhauser L, **Grinstein J**, Juricek C, Rodgers D, Song T, Ota T, Jeevanandam V, Sayer G, Uriel N. (2019). Aortic insufficiency and hemocompatibility-related adverse events in patients with left ventricular assist devices: AI and HRAE. *Journal of Cardiac Failure, Aug 13*. (preprint)

Iribarne A, Pan S, McCullough JN, Mathew JP, Hung J, Zeng X, Voisine P, O'Gara PT, Sledz NM, Gelijns AC, Taddei-Peters WC, Messe SR, Moskowitz AJ, **Thourani VH**, Argenziano M, Groh MA, Giustino G, Overbey JR, DiMaio JM, Smith PK. (2019). Impact of aortic atherosclerosis burden on outcomes of surgical aortic valve replacement. *Annals of Thoracic Surgery, Aug 07*. (preprint)

Edelman J, Khan JM, Rogers T, Shults C, Satler LF, Itsik Ben-Dor I, Waksman R, Thourani VH. (2019). Valve-in-valve TAVR: State-of-the-art review. *Innovations: Technology & Techniques in Cardiothoracic & Vascular Surgery, 1556984519858020, Jul 22.* (preprint)

Johnson AEW, Kunz LM, Rosing DR, **Sandfort V**, **Vargas JD**. (2019). Prolonged elevated heart rate and 90-day survival in acutely ill patients: Data from the MIMIC-III Database. *Journal of Intensive Care Medicine*, *34*, 622-629.

Kaneko T, **Thourani VH**, Ailawadi G, Leon MB, Mack MJ, Tang GHL. (2019). Transseptal access-gateway to transcatheter mitral interventions. *Annals of Thoracic Surgery, 108,* 654-656.

Kenigsberg BB, Barnett CF, Mai JC, Chang JJ. (2019). Neurogenic stunned myocardium in severe neurological injury. *Current Neurology & Neuroscience Reports, 19,* 90.

Khalid N, Ahmad SA, Chhabra L. (2019). Letter by Khalid et al regarding article, "Myocardial and systemic inflammation in acute stress-induced (Takotsubo) cardiomyopathy". *Circulation, 140,* e696-e697.

Khalid N, Ahmad SA, **Shlofmitz E**, Chhabra L. (2019). Racial and gender disparities among patients with Takotsubo syndrome. *Clinical Cardiology, 42,* 19.

Khalid N, Ahmad SA, **Shlofmitz E**, Umer A, Chhabra L. (2019). Sex disparities and microvascular dysfunction. *International Journal of Cardiology, 282*, 16.

Khalid N, Ahmad SA, **Shlofmitz E**, Umer A, Chhabra L. (2019). Takotsubo cardiomyopathy: Prognostication is affected by the underlying trigger. *Journal of Cardiovascular Medicine, 20,* 409-410.

Khalid N, Ahmad SA, Umer A, Chhabra L. (2019). Factors impacting prognosis among patients with Tako-tsubo syndrome. *Revista Espanola de Cardiologia, Jun 03*. (preprint)

Khalid N, Iantorno M, Shlofmitz E, Hashim H, Waksman R, Bernardo N. (2019). Kissing intravascular lithotripsy facilitated endovascular repair of a complex saccular abdominal aortic aneurysm with narrowed distal aorta: A first-in-human report. *JACC: Cardiovascular Interventions, May 24*. (preprint)

Khalid N, Javed H, Ahmad SA, Edelman JJ, Shlofmitz E, Chen Y, Musallam A, Rogers T, Hashim H, Bernardo NL, Waksman R. (2019). Analysis of the Food and Drug Administration manufacturer and user facility device experience database for patient- and circuit-related adverse events involving extracorporeal membrane oxygenation. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine, Nov 20.* (preprint)

Khalid N, Javed H, Rogers T, Hashim H, Shlofmitz E, Chen Y, Khan JM, Musallam A, Torguson R, Bernardo NL, Waksman R. (2019). Adverse events and modes of failure related to the FilterWire EZ Embolic Protection System: Lessons learned from an analytic review of the FDA MAUDE database. *Catheterization & Cardiovascular Interventions, 94*, 157-164.

Khalid N, Javed H, Rogers T, Hashim H, Shlofmitz E, Wermers JP, Chen Y, Musallam A, Khan JM, Torguson R, Bernardo NL, Waksman R. (2019). Adverse events related to orbital atherectomy: Lessons learned from an analytic review of the MAUDE Database. *Eurointervention, Aug 20.* (preprint)

Khalid N, Rogers T, Shlofmitz E, Chen Y, Dan K, Torguson R, Weintraub WS, Waksman R. (2019). Overview of the 2018 US Food and Drug Administration Circulatory System Devices Panel meeting on device-based therapies for hypertension. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine, Jul 17*. (preprint)

Khalid N, Rogers T, Shlofmitz E, Chen Y, Khan JM, Musallam A, lantorno M, Waksman R. (2019). Adverse events and modes of failure related to the Impella percutaneous left ventricular assist devices: A retrospective analysis of the MAUDE database. *Eurointervention, Feb 26.* (preprint)

Khalid N, Rogers T, Shlofmitz E, Chen Y, Musallam A, Khan JM, Iantorno M, Gajanana D, Hashim H, Torguson R, Bernardo N, Waksman R. (2019). Adverse events and modes of failure related to Impella RP: Insights from the Manufacturer and User Facility Device Experience (MAUDE) Database. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine, 20,* 503-506.

Khalid N, Rogers T, Shlofmitz E, Chen Y, Waksman R. (2019). Reply to the letter to the editor "Impella device use in high-risk PCI". *Eurointervention*, *15*, 732.

Khalid N, **Rogers T**, **Shlofmitz E**, **Chen Y**, **Waksman R**. (2019). Response to the letter by Bilazarian et al. regarding the article, "Adverse events and modes of failure related to Impella RP: Insights from the Manufacturer and User Facility Device Experience (MAUDE) database". *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine, May 13*. (preprint)

Khalid N, Sareen P, Ahmad SA, Chhabra L. (2019). Takotsubo syndrome: The past, the present and the future. *World Journal of Cardiology, 11,* 213-216.

Khalid N, Shlofmitz E, Ahmad SA. (2019). Aortic valve endocarditis. *StatPearls Publishing, 2019* 01.

Khan JM, Babaliaros VC, Greenbaum AB, Foerst JR, Yazdani S, McCabe JM, Paone G, Eng MH, Leshnower BG, Gleason PT, Chen MY, Wang DD, Tian X, Stine AM, **Rogers T**, Lederman RJ. (2019). Anterior leaflet laceration to prevent ventricular outflow tract obstruction during transcatheter mitral valve replacement. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology*, *73*, 2521-2534.

Khan JM, Greenbaum AB, Babaliaros VC, Rogers T, Eng MH, Paone G, Leshnower BG, Reisman M, **Satler L**, **Waksman R**, Chen MY, Stine AM, Tian X, Dvir D, Lederman RJ. (2019). The BASILICA Trial: Prospective multicenter investigation of intentional leaflet laceration to prevent TAVR coronary obstruction. *JACC: Cardiovascular Interventions, 12*, 1240-1252.

Khan JM, Musallam A, Waksman R. (2019). Blinding results for transcatheter mitral valve repair. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine, Mar 19*. (preprint)

Khan JM, Rogers T, Waksman R, Torguson R, Weissman G, Medvedofsky D, Craig PE, Zhang C, Gordon P, Ehsan A, Wilson SR, Goncalves J, Levitt R, Hahn C, Parikh P, Bilfinger T, Butzel D, Buchanan S, Hanna N, Garrett R, Shults C, Garcia-Garcia HM, Kolm P, Satler LF, Buchbinder M, Ben-Dor I, Asch FM. (2019). Hemodynamics and subclinical leaflet thrombosis in low-risk patients undergoing transcatheter aortic valve replacement. *Circulation, Cardiovascular Imaging. 12*, e009608.

Kiernan MS, **Najjar SS**, Vest AR, Birks EJ, Uriel N, Ewald GA, Leadley K, Patel CB. (2019). Outcomes of severely obese patients supported by a centrifugal-flow left ventricular assist device. *Journal of Cardiac Failure, Nov 05*. (preprint)

Kitahara H, **Edelman JJ**, **Thourani VH**. (2019). Impact of suture techniques for aortic valve replacement on prosthesis-patient mismatch (Commentary). *Annals of Thoracic Surgery, Nov* 23. (preprint)

Kitahara H, **Edelman JJ**, **Thourani VH**. (2019). Commentary: Blood transfusions in transcatheter aortic valve replacement: Less is more. *Journal of Thoracic & Cardiovascular Surgery, Apr 23*. (preprint)

Kitahara H, **Edelman JJ**, **Thourani VH**. (2019). Commentary: Technology to make the invisible "visible": Novel optical visualization system for off-pump artificial chordae implantation. *Journal of Thoracic & Cardiovascular Surgery, Mar 28*. (preprint)

Kitahara H, Edelman JJ, Thourani VH. (2020). Invited commentary. *Annals of Thoracic Surgery*, *109*, 93.

Koda Y, **Kitahara H**, Kalantari S, Chung B, Smith B, Raikhelkar J, Kim G, Sarswat N, Sayer G, Onsager D, Song T, Uriel N, Jeevanandam V, Ota T. (2019). Surgical device exchange provides improved clinical outcomes compared to medical therapy in treating continuous-flow left ventricular assist device thrombosis. *Artificial Organs, Oct 29*. (preprint)

Koifman E, Medvedofsky D, Didier R, Torguson R, Jerusalem Z, Kiramijyan S, Ben-Dor I, Wang Z, Goldstein SA, Xu L, Pichard AD, Satler LF, Waksman R, Asch FM. (2019). Impact of baseline left ventricular diastolic dysfunction in patients with severe aortic stenosis undergoing transcatheter aortic valve implantation. *American Journal of Cardiology, Oct 30*. (preprint)

Kosmidou I, Liu Y, Alu MC, Liu M, Madhavan M, Chakravarty T, Makkar R, **Thourani VH**, Biviano A, Kodali S, Leon MB. (2019). Antithrombotic therapy and cardiovascular outcomes after transcatheter aortic valve replacement in patients with atrial fibrillation. *JACC: Cardiovascular Interventions*, *12*, 1580-1589.

Kuku KO, Olatunji-Bello T, **Garcia-Garcia HM**. (2019). Silent myocardial infarction and sudden cardiac death: Finding the culprit. *JAMA Cardiology, Nov 20*. (preprint)

Kumar G, Shin EY, Sachdeva R, **Shlofmitz E**, Behrens AN, Martinsen BJ, Chambers JW. (2019). Orbital atherectomy for the treatment of long (>=25-40mm) severely calcified coronary lesions: ORBIT II sub-analysis. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine, Dec 28*. (preprint)

Lam PH, **Dooley DJ**, Arundel C, Morgan CJ, Fonarow GC, Bhatt DL, Allman RM, Ahmed A. (2019). One- to 10-day versus 11- to 30-day all-cause readmission and mortality in older patients with heart failure. *American Journal of Cardiology, 123,* 1840-1844.

Lam PH, Packer M, Fonarow GC, Faselis C, Allman RM, Morgan CJ, Singh S, Pitt B, Ahmed A. (2019). Early effects of starting doses of Enalapril in patients with chronic heart failure in the SOLVD treatment trial. *American Journal of Medicine, Aug 08*. (preprint)

Lederman RJ, Babaliaros VC, **Rogers T**, Khan JM, Kamioka N, Dvir D, Greenbaum AB. (2019). Preventing coronary obstruction during transcatheter aortic valve replacement: From computed tomography to BASILICA. *JACC: Cardiovascular Interventions, 12,* 1197-1216.

Lederman RJ, Babaliaros VC, **Rogers T**, Stine AM, Chen MY, Muhammad KI, Leonardi RA, Paone G, Khan JM, Leshnower BG, **Thourani VH**, Tian X, Greenbaum AB. (2019). The fate of transcaval access tracts: 12-month results of the prospective NHLBI Transcaval Transcatheter Aortic Valve Replacement Study. *JACC: Cardiovascular Interventions, 12,* 448-456.

Lee HH, **Shaw N**, **Mohammed S**, Kowalczyk K, **Stamatakis L**, **Krasnow RE**. (2019). Prostate cancer in men with treated advanced heart failure: Should we keep screening? *Urology, Nov 28*. (preprint)

Lipinski MJ, Acampado E, Cheng Q, Adams L, Torii S, **Gai J**, **Torguson R**, **Hellinga DG**, Joner M, Harder C, Zumstein P, Finn AV, Kolodgie FD, Virmani R, Waksman R. (2019). Comparison of acute thrombogenicity for magnesium versus stainless steel stents in a porcine arteriovenous shunt model. *Eurointervention*, *14*, 1420-1427.

Lisko J, Kamioka N, Gleason P, Byku I, Alvarez L, **Khan JM**, Rogers T, Lederman R, Greenbaum A, Babaliaros V. (2019). Prevention and treatment of left ventricular outflow tract obstruction after transcatheter mitral valve replacement. *Interventional Cardiology Clinics, 8,* 279-285.

Lynce F, **Barac A**, Geng X, Dang C, Yu AF, Smith KL, **Gallagher C**, Pohlmann PR, Nunes R, Herbolsheimer P, Warren R, **Srichai MB**, **Hofmeyer M**, **Cunningham A**, Timothee P, **Asch FM**, Shajahan-Haq A, Tan MT, Isaacs C, **Swain SM**. (2019). Prospective evaluation of the cardiac safety of HER2-targeted therapies in patients with HER2-positive breast cancer and compromised heart function: The SAFE-HEaRt study. *Breast Cancer Research & Treatment*, *175*, 595-603.

Mack MJ, Leon MB, **Thourani VH**, Makkar R, Kodali SK, Russo M, Kapadia SR, Malaisrie SC, Cohen DJ, Pibarot P, Leipsic J, Hahn RT, Blanke P, Williams MR, McCabe JM, Brown DL, Babaliaros V, Goldman S, Szeto WY, Genereux P...Smith CR, The PARTNER 3 Investigators. (2019). Transcatheter aortic-valve replacement with a balloon-expandable valve in low-risk patients. *New England Journal of Medicine, 380,* 1695-1705.

Makkar RR, Yoon SH, Leon MB, Chakravarty T, Rinaldi M, Shah PB, Skipper ER, **Thourani VH**, Babaliaros V, Cheng W, Trento A, Vemulapalli S, Kapadia SR, Kodali S, Mack MJ, Tang GHL, Kaneko T. (2019). Association between transcatheter aortic valve replacement for bicuspid vs tricuspid aortic stenosis and mortality or stroke. *JAMA*, *321*, 2193-2202.

Mancini GBJ, Maron DJ, Hartigan PM, Spertus JA, Kostuk WJ, Berman DS, Teo KK, **Weintraub WS**, Boden WE, COURAGE Trial Research Group. (2019). Lifestyle, glycosylated hemoglobin A1c, and survival among patients with stable ischemic heart disease and diabetes. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology*, *73*, 2049-2058.

Mastoris I, Kokkinidis DG, **Bikakis** I, Archontakis-Barakakis P, Papanastasiou CA, **Jonnalagadda AK**, Schizas D, Bakoyiannis C, Palaiodimos L, Faillace RT. (2019). Catheterdirected thrombolysis vs. anticoagulation for the prevention and treatment of post-thrombotic syndrome in deep vein thrombosis: An updated systematic review and meta-analysis of randomized trials. *Phlebology*, *34*, 675-682.

Meduri CU, Kereiakes DJ, Rajagopal V, Makkar RR, O'Hair D, Linke A, **Waksman R**, Babliaros V, Stoler RC, Mishkel GJ, Rizik DG, Iyer VS, Schindler J, Allocco DJ, Meredith IT, Feldman TE, Reardon MJ. (2019). Pacemaker implantation and dependency after transcatheter aortic valve replacement in the REPRISE III Trial. *Journal of the American Heart Association, 8*, e012594.

Medvedofsky D, Koifman E, Miyoshi T, Rogers T, Wang Z, Goldstein SA, Ben-Dor I, Satler LF, Torguson R, Waksman R, Asch FM. (2019). Usefulness of longitudinal strain to assess remodeling of right and left cardiac chambers following transcatheter aortic valve implantation. *American Journal of Cardiology, Apr 23.* (preprint)

Mehaffey JH, Hawkins RB, Charles EJ, Thibault D, Williams ML, Brennan M, **Thourani VH**, Badhwar V, Ailawadi G. (2019). Distressed communities are associated with worse outcomes after coronary artery bypass surgery. *Journal of Thoracic & Cardiovascular Surgery, Aug 22*. (preprint)

Mehra MR, Uriel N, Naka Y, Cleveland JC Jr, Yuzefpolskaya M, Salerno CT, Walsh MN, Milano CA, Patel CB, Hutchins SW, Ransom J, Ewald GA, Itoh A, Raval NY, Silvestry SC, Cogswell R, John R, Bhimaraj A, Bruckner BA, Lowes BD, Um JY, Jeevanandam V, Sayer G, Mangi AA, **Molina EJ**, **Sheikh F**...Goldstein DJ, MOMENTUM 3 Investigators. (2019). A fully magnetically levitated left ventricular assist device: Final report. *New England Journal of Medicine, 380,* 1618-1627.

Miller PE, **Kenigsberg BB**, Wiley BM. (2019). Cardiac critical care: Training pathways and transition to early career. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology, 73,* 1726-1730.

Nagueh SF, Abraham TP, Aurigemma GP, Bax JJ, Beladan C, Browning A, Chamsi-Pasha MA, Delgado V, Derumeaux G, Dolci G, Donal E, Edvardsen T, El Tallawi KC, Ernande L, Esposito R, Flachskampf FA, Galderisi M, Gentry J, **Goldstein SA**, Harb SC. **Mahmood RZ**...Xu J, Diastolic Function Assessment Collaborators. (2019). Interobserver variability in applying American Society of Echocardiography/European Association of Cardiovascular Imaging 2016 Guidelines for Estimation of Left Ventricular Filling Pressure. *Circulation: Cardiovascular Imaging. 12,* e008122.

Nazif TM, Chen S, George I, Dizon JM, Hahn RT, Crowley A, Alu MC, Babaliaros V, **Thourani VH**, Herrmann HC, Smalling RW, Brown DL, Mack MJ, Kapadia S, Makkar R, Webb JG, Leon MB, Kodali SK. (2019). New-onset left bundle branch block after transcatheter aortic valve replacement is associated with adverse long-term clinical outcomes in intermediate-risk patients: An analysis from the PARTNER II trial. *European Heart Journal, 40,* 2218-2227.

Neubauer S, **Kolm P**, Ho CY, Kwong RY, Desai MY, **Dolman SF**, Appelbaum E, Desvigne-Nickens P, DiMarco JP, Friedrich MG, Geller N, Harper AR, Jarolim P, Jerosch-Herold M, Kim DY, Maron MS, Schulz-Menger J, Piechnik SK, Thomson K, **Zhang C**, Watkins H, **Weintraub WS**, Kramer CM, HCMR Investigators. (2019). Distinct subgroups in hypertrophic cardiomyopathy in the NHLBI HCM registry. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology, 74,* 2333-2345.

Nguyen TC, Tang GHL, Nguyen S, Forcillo J, George I, Kaneko T, **Thourani VH**, Bavaria JE, Cheung AW, Reardon MJ, Mack MJ. (2019). The train has left: Can surgeons still get a ticket to treat structural heart disease? *Journal of Thoracic & Cardiovascular Surgery*, *157*, 2369-2376.

Omeh DJ, Shlofmitz E. (2019). Restenosis. StatPearls Publishing, 2019 01.

Ozaki Y, Garcia-Garcia HM, **Beyene SS**, **Hideo-Kajita A**, **Kuku KO**, **Kolm P**, **Waksman R**. (2019). Effect of statin therapy on fibrous cap thickness in coronary plaque on optical coherence tomography: Review and meta-analysis. *Circulation Journal, May 22*. (preprint)

Ozaki Y, Garcia-Garcia HM, Hideo-Kajita A, Kuku KO, Haude M, Ince H, Abizaid A, Tolg R, Lemos PA, von Birgelen C, Christiansen EH, Wijns W, Escaned J, **Waksman R**. (2019). Serial 3-dimensional optical coherence tomography assessment of jailed side-branch by second-generation drug-eluting absorbable metal scaffold (from the BIOSOLVE-II Trial). *American Journal of Cardiology, Jan 04*. (preprint)

Ozaki Y, **Garcia-Garcia HM**, **Shlofmitz E**, **Hideo-Kajita A**, **Waksman R**. (2019). Secondgeneration drug-eluting resorbable magnesium scaffold: Review of the clinical evidence. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine*, *Oct 22*. (preprint)

Ozaki Y, Gonzalo N, Salazar CH, **Kuku KO**, Mejia-Renteria H, **Hideo-Kajita A**, Nunez-Gil IJ, Escaned J, **Waksman R**, **Garcia-Garcia HM**. (2019). Comparison of quantitative flow ratio value of left anterior descending and circumflex coronary artery in patients with Takotsubo syndrome. *The International Journal of Cardiovascular Imaging, Oct 01*. (preprint)

Panza JA, Ellis AM, Al-Khalidi HR, Holly TA, Berman DS, Oh JK, Pohost GM, Sopko G, Chrzanowski L, Mark DB, Kukulski T, Favaloro LE, Maurer G, Farsky PS, Tan RS, **Asch FM**, Velazquez EJ, Rouleau JL, Lee KL, Bonow RO. (2019). Myocardial viability and long-term outcomes in ischemic cardiomyopathy. *New England Journal of Medicine*, *381*, 739-748.

Peri-Okonny PA, Liu Y, Malaisrie SC, Huded CP, Kapadia S, **Thourani VH**, Kodali SK, Webb J, McAndrew TC, Leon MB, Cohen DJ, Arnold SV. (2019). Association of statin use and mortality after transcatheter aortic valve replacement. *Journal of the American Heart Association, 8,* e011529.

Pibarot P, Magne J, Leipsic J, Cote N, Blanke P, **Thourani VH**, Hahn R. (2019). Imaging for predicting and assessing prosthesis-patient mismatch after aortic valve replacement. *JACC: Cardiovascular Imaging, 12,* 149-162.

Poku MK, **Kagan CM**, Yehia B. (2019). Moving from care coordination to care integration. *Journal of General Internal Medicine, May* 28. (preprint)

Polo MC, Thibault D, **Thourani VH**, Badhwar V, Xian Y, Shemin RJ. (2019). Risk analysis and outcomes of postoperative renal failure following aortic valve surgery in the US. *Annals of Thoracic Surgery, Sep 05.* (preprint)

Prabhakar Y, Goyal A, Khalid N, **Sharma N**, Nayyar R, Spodick DH, Chhabra L. (2019). Pericardial decompression syndrome: A comprehensive review. *World Journal of Cardiology, 11,* 282-291.

Qamer SZ, Malik A, **Bayoumi E**, **Lam PH**, Singh S, Packer M, Kanonidis IE, Morgan CJ, Abdelmawgoud A, Allman RM, Fonarow GC, Ahmed A. (2019). Digoxin use and outcomes in patients with heart failure with reduced ejection fraction. *American Journal of Medicine, May 29*. (preprint)

Reardon MJ, Feldman TE, Meduri CU, Makkar RR, O'Hair D, Linke A, Kereiakes DJ, **Waksman R**, Babliaros V, Stoler RC, Mishkel GJ, Rizik DG, Iyer VS, Gleason TG, Tchetche D, Rovin JD, Lhermusier T, Carrie D, Hodson RW, Allocco DJ, Meredith IT, Reprise III Investigators. (2019). Two-year outcomes after transcatheter aortic valve replacement with mechanical vs selfexpanding valves: The REPRISE III randomized clinical trial. *JAMA Cardiology, Feb 27*. (preprint)

Rogers T, Greenbaum AB, **Babaliaros VC**, Stine AM, **Khan JM**, Schenke WH, Eng MH, Paone G, Leshnower BG, **Satler LF**, **Waksman R**, Chen MY, Lederman RJ. (2019). Dedicated closure device for transcaval access closure: From concept to first-in-human testing. *JACC: Cardiovascular Interventions, Oct 11*. (preprint)

Russo MJ, McCabe JM, **Thourani VH**, Guerrero M, Genereux P, Nguyen T, Hong KN, Kodali S, Leon MB. (2019). Case volume and outcomes after TAVR with balloon-expandable prostheses: Insights from TVT registry. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology, 73,* 427-440.

Rymer JA, Li Z, Cox ML, Bishawi M, Kosinski AS, Cohen DJ, Wang A, Kapadia S, Sorajja P, Carroll JD, Badhwar V, **Thourani V**, Glower DD, Vemulapalli S. (2019). Pre- versus post-procedure health care resource utilization in patients undergoing commercial transcatheter mitral valve repair. *JACC: Cardiovascular Interventions, Nov 07.* (preprint)

Saini A, Kasirajan V, Koneru J, Ellenbogen KA. (2019). His bundle pacing: A look inside the beating heart! *JACC, Clinical Electrophysiology. 5,* 256-257.

Samsky M, Krucoff M, Althouse AD, Abraham WT, Adamson P, Aguel F, Bilazarian S, Dangas GD, Gilchrist IC, Henry TD, Hochman JS, Kapur NK, Laschinger J, Masters RG, Michelson E, Morrow DA, Morrow V, Ohman EM, Pina I, Proudfoot AG...**Waksman R**, Rao S. (2019). Clinical and regulatory landscape for cardiogenic shock: A report from the Cardiac Safety Research Consortium Think Tank on cardiogenic shock. *American Heart Journal, 219*, 1-8.

Satler LF. (2019). Protecting the kidneys. *Catheterization & Cardiovascular Interventions*, 93, 1236.

Sawalha Y, Goncalves P, **Alnababteh M**, Emori S, **Garcia-Garcia HM**. (2019). Renal sympathetic denervation in Sweden: A report from the Swedish registry for renal denervation. *Journal of Hypertension, 37,* 449.

Scalone G, Niccoli G, Gomez Monterrosas O, Grossi P, Aimi A, Mariani L, Di Vito L, **Kuku** K, Crea F, **Garcia-Garcia HM**. (2019). Intracoronary imaging to guide percutaneous coronary intervention: Clinical implications. *International Journal of Cardiology*, *274*, 394-401.

Seltzer JH, Gintant G, Amiri-Kordestani L, Singer J, Koplowitz LP, Moslehi JJ, **Barac A**, Yu AF. (2019). Corrigendum to "Assessing cardiac safety in oncology drug development" [Am Heart J 214 (2019) 125-133]. *American Heart Journal*, 218, 133, *Dec*.

Seltzer JH, Gintant G, Amiri-Kordestani L, Singer J, Koplowitz LP, Moslehi JJ, **Barac A**, Yu AF. (2019). Assessing cardiac safety in oncology drug development. *American Heart Journal, 214*, 125-133.

Shah N, Meira LB, Elliott RM, Hoole SP, West NE, Brown AJ, Bennett MR, **Garcia-Garcia HM**, **Kuku KO**, **Dan K**, **Kolm P**, Mariathas M, Curzen N, Mahmoudi M. (2019). DNA damage and repair in patients with coronary artery disease: Correlation with plaque morphology using optical coherence tomography (DECODE study). *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine, May 23*. (preprint)

Sharma AV, Reddin G, Forrestal B, Barac A. (2019). Cardiovascular disease risk in survivors of breast cancer. *Current Treatment Options in Cardiovascular Medicine, 21,* 79.

Sharma SK, Bolduan RW, Patel MR, Martinsen BJ, Azemi T, Giugliano G, Resar JR, Mehran R, Cohen DJ, Popma JJ, **Waksman R**. (2019). Impact of calcification on percutaneous coronary intervention: MACE-Trial 1-year results. *Catheterization & Cardiovascular Interventions, Jan 25*. (preprint)

Sheppard SR, **Desale S**, Abubakar K. (2019). Respiratory and hemodynamic changes in neonates with hypoxic-ischemic encephalopathy during and after whole-body hypothermia. *American Journal of Perinatology, Aug 14*. (preprint)

Shlofmitz E. (2019). Lesion preparation: An essential component of percutaneous coronary intervention in calcified lesions. *Kardiologia Polska*, 77, 820-821.

Shlofmitz E, Ben-Dor I, Khalid N, Kuku KO, Chen Y, Dan K, Garcia-Garcia HM, Waksman R. (2019). Intravascular ultrasound assessment of the impact of intravascular lithotripsy. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine, Sep 12*. (preprint)

Shlofmitz E, **Chen Y**, **Dheendsa A**, **Khalid N**. (2019). Comment on "Modern-day nationwide utilization of intravascular ultrasound and its impact on the outcomes of percutaneous coronary intervention with coronary atherectomy in the United States". *Journal of Ultrasound in Medicine, Feb 04*. (preprint)

Shlofmitz E, Garcia-Garcia HM, Rogers T, Khalid N, Chen Y, Kajita AH, Khan JM, Iantorno M, Gallino RA, Bernardo NL, Hashim H, Torguson R, Waksman R. (2019). Techniques to optimize the use of optical coherence tomography: Insights from the Manufacturer and User Facility Device Experience (MAUDE) database. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine, Mar 15*. (preprint)

Shlofmitz E, **Hashim H**. (2019). Avoiding patient-stent mismatch: Incorporating optical coherence tomography into routine practice. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine, 20,* 273-274.

Shlofmitz E, **Iantorno M**, **Waksman R**. (2019). Restenosis of drug-eluting stents. *Circulation: Cardiovascular Interventions*, *12*, e007023.

Shlofmitz E, Jeremias A, Shlofmitz R, Ali ZA. (2019). Lesion preparation with orbital atherectomy. *Interventional Cardiology, 14,* 169-173.

Shlofmitz E, Khalid N. (2019). Calcified plaque. StatPearls Publishing, 2019, 01.

Shlofmitz E, **Khalid N**, **Hashim H**. (2019). Expanding the treatment of calcified lesions. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine*, *Apr 17*. (preprint)

Shlofmitz E, Kuku KO, Waksman R, Garcia-Garcia HM. (2019). Intravascular ultrasoundguided drug-eluting stent implantation. *Minerva Cardioangiologica*, 67, 306-317.

Shlofmitz E, Martinsen BJ, Behrens AN, Ali ZA, Lee MS, Puma JA, Shlofmitz RA, Chambers JW. (2019). Direct stenting in patients treated with orbital atherectomy: An ORBIT II subanalysis. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine, Mar 21*. (preprint)

Shlofmitz E, Shlofmitz R, Lee MS. (2019). The role of novel oral anticoagulants and antiplatelet therapy after percutaneous coronary intervention: Individualizing therapy to optimize outcomes. *Sunhwangi*, *49*, 645-656.

Shlofmitz E, Shlofmitz R, Lee MS. (2019). Orbital atherectomy: A comprehensive review. *Interventional Cardiology Clinics, 8,* 161-171.

Shlofmitz E, Torguson R, Zhang C, Craig PE, Mintz GS, Khalid N, Chen Y, Rogers T, Hashim H, Ben-Dor I, Garcia-Garcia HM, Satler LF, Waksman R. (2019). Impact of Intravascular Ultrasound on Outcomes Following PErcutaneous Coronary InterventioN in Complex Lesions (iOPEN Complex). *American Heart Journal, 221*, 74-83.

Sibbing D, Aradi D, Alexopoulos D, Ten Berg J, Bhatt DL, Bonello L, Collet JP, Cuisset T, Franchi F, Gross L, Gurbel P, Jeong YH, Mehran R, Moliterno DJ, Neumann FJ, Pereira NL, Price MJ, Sabatine MS, So DYF, Stone GW...**Waksman R**, Angiolillo DJ. (2019). Updated expert consensus statement on platelet function and genetic testing for guiding P2Y12 receptor inhibitor treatment in percutaneous coronary intervention. *JACC: Cardiovascular Interventions, 12,* 1521-1537.

Singh JP, Solomon SD, Fradley MG, **Barac A**, Kremer KA, Beck CA, Brown MW, McNitt S, Schleede S, Zareba W, Goldenberg I, Kutyifa V, MADIT-CHIC Investigators. (2019). Association of cardiac resynchronization therapy with change in left ventricular ejection fraction in patients with chemotherapy-induced cardiomyopathy. *JAMA*, *322*, 1799-1805.

Sorajja P, Moat N, Badhwar V, Walters D, Paone G, Bethea B, Bae R, Dahle G, Mumtaz M, Grayburn P, Kapadia S, Babaliaros V, Guerrero M, **Satler L**, **Thourani V**, Bedogni F, Rizik D, Denti P, Dumonteil N, Modine T...Muller D. (2019). Initial feasibility study of a new transcatheter mitral prosthesis: The first 100 patients. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology, 73,* 1250-1260.

Soud M, Alahdab F, **Ho G**, **Kuku KO**, **Cejudo-Tejeda M**, **Hideo-Kajita A**, de Araujo Goncalves P, Teles RC, **Waksman R**, **Garcia-Garcia HM**. (2019). Usefulness of skeletal muscle area detected by computed tomography to predict mortality in patients undergoing transcatheter aortic valve replacement: A meta-analysis study. *The International Journal of Cardiovascular Imaging*, *35*, 1141-1147.

Soud M, De Maria GL, **Garcia-Garcia HM**, Benenati S, Channon KM, **Kuku K**, **Ozaki Y**, **Tariq MA**, Dijkstra J, **Hideo-Kajita A**, Oxford Acute Myocardial Infarction (OxAMI) Study investigators, Banning AP. (2019). The impact of blood pressure variability on coronary arterial lumen dimensions as assessed by optical coherence tomography in patients with ST-elevation myocardial infarction. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine, 20,* 768-774.

Spitzer E, McFadden E, Vranckx P, **Garcia-Garcia HM**, Seltzer JH, Held C, de Vries T, Menon V, Brown KJ, Soliman OII, Onuma Y, Lopes RD, Stone GW, Cutlip DE, Serruys PW. (2019). Critical appraisal of contemporary clinical endpoint definitions in coronary intervention trials: A guidance document. *JACC: Cardiovascular Interventions, 12,* 805-819.

Stone GW, **Weissman NJ**, Mack MJ, COAPT Investigators. (2019). Transcatheter mitral-valve repair in patients with heart failure. Reply. *New England Journal of Medicine, 380,* 1980-1981.

Sun Y, Liu B, Snetselaar L, Wallace R, Shadyab A, Kroenke C, Haring B, **Howard B**, Shikany J, **Valdiviezo C**, Bao W. (2019). Association of major dietary protein sources with all-cause and cause-specific mortality: The Women's Health Initiative (FS03-08-19). *Current Developments in Nutrition, 3*.

Suri RM, Javadikasgari H, Heimansohn DA, **Weissman NJ**, Ailawadi G, Ad N, Aldea GS, **Thourani VH**, Szeto WY, Michler RE, Michelena HI, Dabir R, Fontana GP, Kessler WF, Moront MG, Brunsting LA 3rd, Griffith BP, Montoya A, Subramanian S, Mostovych MA, Roselli EE. (2019). Prospective US investigational device exemption trial of a sutureless aortic bioprosthesis: One-year outcomes. *Journal of Thoracic & Cardiovascular Surgery, 157,* 1773-1782.

Szerlip M, Zajarias A, Vemalapalli S, Brennan M, Dai D, Maniar H, Lindman BR, Brindis R, Carroll JD, Hamandi M, Edwards FH, Grover F, O'Brien S, Peterson E, Rumsfeld JS, Shahian D, Tuzcu EM, Holmes D, **Thourani VH**, Mack M. (2019). Transcatheter aortic valve replacement in patients with end-stage renal disease. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology, 73,* 2806-2815.

Tarakji KG, Mittal S, Kennergren C, Corey R, Poole JE, Schloss E, Gallastegui J, Pickett RA, Evonich R, Philippon F, McComb JM, Roark SF, Sorrentino D, Sholevar D, Cronin E, Berman B, Riggio D, Biffi M, Khan H, Silver MT, Collier J, **Eldadah Z**...Wilkoff BL, WRAP-IT Investigators, the WRAP-IT Investigators. (2019). Antibacterial envelope to prevent cardiac implantable device infection. *New England Journal of Medicine, 380,* 1895-1905.

Tehrani DM, Adatya S, **Grinstein J**, Rodgers D, Sarswat N, Kim GH, Raikhelkar J, Sayer G, Uriel N. (2019). Impact of cardiac resynchronization therapy on left ventricular unloading in patients with implanted left ventricular assist devices. *ASAIO Journal*, *65*, 117-122.

Thourani VH, Badhwar V, Shahian DM, O'Brien S, **Kitahara H**, Vemulapalli S, Brennan JM, Habib RH, Fernandez F, D'Agostino RS, Lobdell K, Rankin JS, Gammie JS, Higgins R, Sabik J, Schwann TA, Jacobs JP. (2019). The Society of Thoracic Surgeons Adult Cardiac Surgery Database: 2019 Update on Research. *Annals of Thoracic Surgery, May 27*. (preprint) **Thourani VH**, Kelly JJ, Cervantes D, Vemulapalli S, Manandhar P, Forcillo J, Holmes D, Cohen DJ, Kirtane A, Kodali S, Leon M, Babaliaros V, **Waksman R**, **Satler L**, **Shults C**, **Ben-Dor I**, **Rogers T**, Kapadia S, Reardon M, Chris Malaisrie S, Gleason T, Holper EM, Bavaria JE, Herrmann H, Szeto WY, Carroll JD, Mack M. (2019). TAVR after prior mitral valve surgery: Results from the Transcatheter Valve Therapy Registry. *Annals of Thoracic Surgery, Oct 23*. (preprint)

Valgimigli M, **Garcia-Garcia HM**, Vrijens B, Vranckx P, McFadden EP, Costa F, Pieper K, Vock DM, Zhang M, Van Es GA, Tricoci P, Baber U, Steg G, Montalescot G, Angiolillo DJ, Serruys PW, Farb A, Windecker S, Kastrati A, Colombo ... Tijssen JGP. (2019). Standardized classification and framework for reporting, interpreting, and analysing medication non-adherence in cardiovascular clinical trials: A consensus report from the Non-adherence Academic Research Consortium (NARC). *European Heart Journal, 40,* 2070-2085.

van Dongen IM, Elias J, **Garcia-Garcia HM**, Hoebers LP, Ouweneel DM, Scheunhage EM, Delewi R, Ramunddal T, Eriksen E, Claessen BE, van der Schaaf RJ, Henriques JPS, EXPLORE investigators. (2019). Value of the SYNTAX score in ST-elevation myocardial infarction patients with a concomitant chronic total coronary occlusion (from the EXPLORE Trial). *American Journal of Cardiology, Jan 04*. (preprint)

Varshney AS, Manandhar P, Vemulapalli S, Kirtane AJ, Mathew V, Shah B, Lowenstern A, Kosinski AS, Kaneko T, **Thourani VH**, Bhatt DL. (2019). Left ventricular hypertrophy does not affect 1-year clinical outcomes in patients undergoing transcatheter aortic valve replacement. *JACC: Cardiovascular Interventions, 12*, 373-382.

Vemulapalli S, Carroll JD, Mack MJ, Li Z, Dai D, Kosinski AS, Kumbhani DJ, Ruiz CE, **Thourani VH**, Hanzel G, Gleason TG, Herrmann HC, Brindis RG, Bavaria JE. (2019). Procedural volume and outcomes for transcatheter aortic-valve replacement. *New England Journal of Medicine, 380,* 2541-2550.

Vemulapalli S, Grau-Sepulveda M, Habib R, **Thourani V**, Bavaria J, Badhwar V. (2019). Patient and hospital characteristics of mitral valve surgery in the united states. *JAMA Cardiology, Oct 02*. (preprint)

Waksman R. (2019). Was 2019 a very good year? *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine*, *20*, 1037-1038.

Waksman R. (2019). CRM: The next milestone. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine, 20,* 1.

Waksman R, Corso PJ, Torguson R, Gordon P, Ehsan A, Wilson SR, Goncalves J, Levitt R, Hahn C, Parikh P, Bilfinger T, Butzel D, Buchanan S, Hanna N, Garrett R, Buchbinder M, Asch F, Weissman G, Ben-Dor I, Shults C, Bastian R, Craig PE, Ali S, Garcia-Garcia HM, Kolm P, Zou Q, Satler LF, Rogers T. (2019). TAVR in low-risk patients: 1-Year results from the LRT trial. *JACC: Cardiovascular Interventions, 12,* 901-907.

Waksman R, Di Mario C, **Torguson R**, Ali ZA, Singh V, Skinner WH, Artis AK, Cate TT, Powers E, Kim C, Regar E, Wong SC, Lewis S, Wykrzykowska J, Dube S, Kazziha S, van der Ent M, Shah P, **Craig PE**, **Zou Q**, **Kolm P**, **Brewer HB**, **Garcia-Garcia HM**, LRP Investigators. (2019). Identification of patients and plaques vulnerable to future coronary events with near-infrared spectroscopy intravascular ultrasound imaging: a prospective, cohort study. *Lancet, Sep 26*. (preprint)

Waksman R, **Khan JM.** (2019). Left bundle branch block after TAVR: Bubble or trouble? *JACC: Cardiovascular Interventions, May 16.* (preprint)

Waksman R, **Rogers T**. (2019). The guardian will alert you soon. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology, 73,* 1928-1930.

Wang Z, Hao G, Wang X, Chen Z, Zhang L, Zhang Z, Hu H, **Weintraub WS**, Gao R, China hypertension survey investigators. (2019). Clinical outcomes and economic impact of the 2017 ACC/AHA guidelines on hypertension in China. *Journal of Clinical Hypertension, Jul 03*. (preprint)

Weintraub WS. (2019). Addressing health care disparities. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine*, *20*, 836-837.

Weintraub WS. (2019). Role of big data in cardiovascular research. *Journal of the American Heart Association, 8,* e012791.

Weintraub WS. (2019). Reduce acute care costs, and all other healthcare costs too. *Journal of the American Heart Association, 8,* e012604.

Weintraub WS. (2019). High-risk percutaneous coronary intervention in patients with stable ischemic heart disease. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine*, *20*, 269-270.

Weintraub WS, Hartigan PM, Mancini GBJ, Teo KK, Maron DJ, Spertus JA, Chaitman BR, Shaw LJ, Berman D, Boden WE. (2019). Effect of coronary anatomy and myocardial ischemia on long-term survival in patients with stable ischemic heart disease. *Circulation, Cardiovascular Quality & Outcomes. 12*, e005079.

Weissman G. (2019). Competency in cardiovascular imaging training: The journey toward a data-driven approach. *JACC: Cardiovascular Imaging, 12,* 2514-2516.

Weissman G, Auseon AJ, Arrighi JA, Mendes LA, Theriot P, Tam MC, Damp JB. (2019). Perceptions and utilization of the U.S. Core Cardiovascular Training Statement. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology, 73,* 2896-2899.

Wood DA, Krajcer Z, Sathananthan J, Strickman N, Metzger C, Fearon W, Aziz M, **Satler LF**, **Waksman R**, Eng M, Kapadia S, Greenbaum A, Szerlip M, Heimansohn D, Sampson A, Coady P, Rodriguez R, Krishnaswamy A, Lee JT, **Ben-Dor I**, **Bernardo N**...Webb JG, SAFE MANTA Study Investigators. (2019). Pivotal clinical study to evaluate the safety and effectiveness of the MANTA percutaneous vascular closure device. *Circulation: Cardiovascular Interventions, 12,* e007258.

Wood DA, Lauck SB, Cairns JA, Humphries KH, Cook R, Welsh R, Leipsic J, Genereux P, Moss R, Jue J, Blanke P, Cheung A, Ye J, Dvir D, Umedaly H, Klein R, Rondi K, Poulter R, Stub D, Barbanti M...**Thourani V**, Webb JG. (2019). The Vancouver 3M (Multidisciplinary, Multimodality, But Minimalist) clinical pathway facilitates safe next-day discharge home at low-, medium-, and high-volume transfemoral transcatheter aortic valve replacement centers: The 3M TAVR study. *JACC: Cardiovascular Interventions, 12*, 459-469.

Worley SJ. (2019). Challenging Implants Require Tools and Techniques Not Tips and Tricks. *Cardiac Electrophysiology Clinics, 11,* 75-87.

Wu CM, Bergquist PJ, **Srichai MB**. (2019). Multimodality imaging in the evaluation of intracardiac masses. *Current Treatment Options in Cardiovascular Medicine, 21, 55*.

Wu CM, McKeon J, Abbott JD, Jiang L, Wu WC. (2019). Referral to cardiac rehabilitation and outcomes for patients with Takotsubo cardiomyopathy. *Journal of Cardiopulmonary Rehabilitation & Prevention, 39,* E8-E11.

Xu X, Chlebowski RT, Shi J, **Barac A**, Haque R. (2019). Aromatase inhibitor and tamoxifen use and the risk of venous thromboembolism in breast cancer survivors. *Breast Cancer Research & Treatment, Jan 18*. (preprint)

Yang M, Miller PJ, Case BC, Gilbert AJ, Widell JK, Rogers T, Satler LF, Waksman R, Ben-Dor I. (2019). Pre-operative cardiovascular testing and post-renal transplant clinical outcomes. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine, Apr 17*. (preprint)

Yerasi C, **O'Donoghue S**, **Satler LF**, **Waksman R**. (2019). Apple Watch detecting high-grade block after transcatheter aortic valve implantation. *European Heart Journal, Dec 03*. (preprint)

Yerasi C, Tripathi B, Banga S, McNown C, Jonnalagadda AK, Al-Qaisi S, Miryala V, Nafisi S, Waksman R, Ben-Dor I. (2019). Predictors of 90-day readmission and in-hospital mortality in Takotsubo cardiomyopathy: An analysis of 28,079 index admissions. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine, Aug 13*. (preprint)

Youmans QR, Hastings-Spaine L, **Princewill O**, Shobayo T, Okwuosa IS. (2019). Disparities in cardiovascular care: Past, present, and solutions. *Cleveland Clinic Journal of Medicine, 86*, 621-632.

Zaghlol R, **Hritani R**, **O'Donoghue S**. (2019). Shock begets shock: A case of direct current cardioversion-induced Takotsubo cardiomyopathy. *HeartRhythm Case Reports, 5,* 310-313.

Zoghbi WA, **Asch FM**, Bruce C, Gillam LD, Grayburn PA, Hahn RT, Inglessis I, Islam AM, Lerakis S, Little SH, Siegel RJ, Skubas N, Slesnick TC, Stewart WJ, Thavendiranathan P, **Weissman NJ**, Yasukochi S, Zimmerman KG. (2019). Guidelines for the evaluation of valvular regurgitation after percutaneous valve repair or replacement: A report from the American Society of Echocardiography developed in collaboration with the Society for Cardiovascular Angiography and Interventions, Japanese Society of Echocardiography, and Society for Cardiovascular Magnetic Resonance. *Journal of the American Society of Echocardiography, 32,* 431-475.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Ahmad D, Jarrett H, Chen A, Rodrigo ME, Molina EJ. (2019). *Left ventricular pseudoaneurysm: consequences of untreated myocardial infarction.* Poster presented at 68th Annual Scientific Sessions of the American College of Cardiology: ACC.19, New Orleans, LA.

Al-Khadra Y, Darmoch F, **Moussa Pacha H**, **Soud M**, Alraies MC. (2019). *Impact of percutaneous ventricular assist device utilization volume during percutaneous coronary intervention in noncardiogenic shock patients on 30-day readmission rate: A nationwide cohort study*. Abstract presented at TCT 2019: Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapies, San Francisco, CA.

Al-Khadra Y, Darmoch F, **Moussa Pacha H**, **Soud M**, et al. (2019). *Temporal trends of 30-day readmission for patients undergoing transcatheter or surgical aortic valve replacement: A nationwide cohort study*. Abstract presented at TCT 2019: Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapies, San Francisco, CA.

Auseon AJ, **Weissman G**, Theriot P, Tam M, Damp J. (2019). *Characteristics of cardiovascular training programs and program directors: Initial results of the cardiovascular program directors' survey.* Poster presented at 68th Annual Scientific Sessions of the American College of Cardiology: ACC.19, New Orleans, LA

Basyal B, **Bole I**, **Baral N**, **Sheikh F**. (2019). *Look beyond the heart: An unusual cause of cardiomyopathy.* Poster presented at 68th Annual Scientific Sessions of the American College of Cardiology: ACC.19, New Orleans, LA.

Basyal B, **Gupta N**. (2019). *More than what meets the eye: A not so obvious cause of pericardial effusion.* Poster presented at 68th Annual Scientific Sessions of the American College of Cardiology: ACC.19, New Orleans, LA.

Basyal B, **Wu C**, **Jarrett H**, **Wang Z**. (2019). Acute hemoptysis following radiofrequency ablation *of atypical atrial flutter.* Poster presented at 68th Annual Scientific Sessions of the American College of Cardiology: ACC.19, New Orleans, LA.

Beyene S. (2019). *Patterns of coronary vascular involvement in patients with heart failure due to cardiac amyloidosis*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Bezerra C, Pinton F, Falcao B...[**Hideo-Kajita A**], et al. (2019). *Full hemodynamic characterization of intracoronary physiology: Merging advanced grayscale intravascular ultrasound with fractional flow reserve*. Abstract presented at TCT 2019: Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapies, San Francisco, CA.

Butt N, Khan J, Rogers T, Kolm P, Mussalam A, Edelman J, Khalid N, Shlofmitz E, Chen Y, Iantorno M, Gajanana D, Torguson R, Weintraub W, Waksman R. (2019). Systematic review and pooled analysis of new- versus old-generation valves for transcatheter aortic valve replacement in bicuspid aortic stenosis. Abstract presented at TCT 2019: Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapies, San Francisco, CA.

Byku I, Lisko J...[**Khan J**, **Rogers T**], et al. (2019). Antegrade LAMPOON (Intentional Percutaneous Laceration of the Anterior Mitral Leaflet to Prevent Outflow Obstruction): A novel modification of the previously described retrograde LAMPOON, is a technically feasible, reproducible, effective, and safe modification of this procedure. Abstract presented at TCT 2019: Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapies, San Francisco, CA.

Cao D, Mehran R, Roumeliotis A...[**Wang J**], et al. (2019). *Clinical impact of DAPT cessation within 12 months of drug-eluting stent implantation in Caucasians and minorities: Insights from the PLATINUM Diversity and PROMUS Element Plus Post-Approval Study.* Abstract presented at TCT 2019: Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapies, San Francisco, CA.

Case B, **Malik A**, **Barnett C**, **Weigold GW**. (2019). *An unusual cause of myocardial ischemia: Extrinsic compression of left internal mammary artery by enlarged pulmonary artery.* Poster presented at 68th Annual Scientific Sessions of the American College of Cardiology: ACC.19. New Orleans, LA.

Case B, Mrsic Z, **Kaiser C**, Villines T, **Weissman G**. (2019). *Adult cardiology boot camp: Description and evaluation of a novel intensive training program for adult cardiology trainees.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Case B, Mrsic Z, **Kaiser C**, Villines TC, **Weissman G**. (2019). *Adult cardiology boot camp: Description and evaluation of a novel intensive training program for adult cardiology trainees.* Poster presented at 68th Annual Scientific Sessions of the American College of Cardiology: ACC.19, New Orleans, LA.

Case B, **Qamer S**, Gates E, **Srichai M**. (2019). Shared decision making in the prevention and management of cardiovascular disease in the outpatient setting: A pilot program. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Case B, **Qamer S**, Gates E, Srichai MB. (2019). *Shared decision making in the prevention and management of cardiovascular disease in the outpatient setting: A pilot program.* Poster presented at 68th Annual Scientific Sessions of the American College of Cardiology: ACC.19, New Orleans, LA.

Cavalcante J, Schindler J, Sultan I...[**Thourani V**], et al. (2019). *Impact of pulmonary hypertension and COPD on outcomes after transcatheter aortic valve replacement: A report from the STS/ACC TVT Registry*. Abstract presented at TCT 2019: Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapies, San Francisco, CA.

Chau K, Chen S, Crowley A...[**Thourani V**], et al. (2019). *Paravalvular regurgitation after transcatheter aortic valve replacement in moderate-risk patients: A pooled PARTNER 2 Trial and Registry Study*. Abstract presented at TCT 2019: Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapies, San Francisco, CA.

Chau K, Douglas P, Pibarot P...[Weissman N, Asch F, Thourani V], et al. (2019). *Impact of left ventricular mass regression on long-term clinical outcomes after transcatheter aortic valve replacement: an analysis of the PARTNER 1 and 2 Trials and Registries.* Abstract presented at TCT 2019: Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapies, San Francisco, CA.

Chen Y, Buchanan K, Khalid N, Shlofmitz E, lantorno M, Gajanana D, Gai J, Torguson R, Rogers R, Ben-Dor I, Satler L, Waksman R. (2019). *Combined vascular brachytherapy and stenting for treatment of in-stent restenosis.* Poster presented at 68th Annual Scientific Sessions of the American College of Cardiology: ACC.19, New Orleans, LA.

Chen Y, Buchanan K, Khalid N, Shlofmitz E, lantorno M, Gajanana D, Musallam A, Khan J, Gai J, Torguson R, Rogers T, Ben-Dor I, Satler L, Waksman R. (2019). *Combined vascular brachytherapy and stenting for treatment of in-stent restenosis*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Chen Y, Khalid N, Shlofmitz E, lantorno M, Gajanana D, Musallam A, Khan J, Rogers T, Hashim H, Bernardo N, Ben-Dor I, Zhang C, Torguson R, Satler L, Waksman R. (2019). *Repeat vascular brachytherapy for recurrent in-stent restenosis in patients with failed intracoronary radiation therapy.* Abstract presented at TCT 2019: Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapies, San Francisco, CA.

Craig P, Rogers T, Torguson R, Okubagzi P, Thourani V, Corso P, Waksman R, et al. (2019). *Temporal trends in risk profiles of isolated surgical aortic valve replacement patients.* Poster presented at 68th Annual Scientific Sessions of the American College of Cardiology: ACC.19, New Orleans, LA.

Damp JB, Auseon AJ, Tam M, Theriot P, **Weissman G**. (2019). *Diversity in cardiovascular training: Results of the cardiovascular program directors' survey*. Poster presented at 68th Annual Scientific Sessions of the American College of Cardiology: ACC.19, New Orleans, LA.

Dan K, Garcia-Garcia H, Yacob O, Kuku K, Kolm P, Shah N, Bennett M, Curzen N, Waksman R, Mahmoudi M. (2019). Comparison of plaque distribution and wire-free functional assessment in the target vessel of patients with stable angina pectoris and non-ST-segment elevation myocardial infarction by deoxyribonucleic acid repair activity: An optical coherence tomography and quantitative flow ratio study. Abstract presented at TCT 2019: Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapies, San Francisco, CA.

Darmoch F, Al-Khadra Y, **Moussa Pacha H**, **Soud M**, Alraies C. (2019). *In-hospital outcomes of intracoronary imaging-guided versus angiographic-guided percutaneous coronary intervention.* Abstract presented at TCT 2019: Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapies, San Francisco, CA.

Darmoch F, Al-Khadra Y, **Moussa Pacha H**, **Soud M**, Alraies MC. (2019). *Comparison of outcomes in patients undergoing percutaneous coronary intervention using intravascular ultrasound or intravascular optical coherence tomography*. Abstract presented at TCT 2019: Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapies, San Francisco, CA.

Darmoch F, **Moussa Pacha H**, Al-Khadra Y, **Soud M**, Alraies MC. (2019). *National utilization and outcomes of patients undergoing percutaneous coronary intervention with intracoronary imaging and atherectomy*. Abstract presented at TCT 2019: Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapies, San Francisco, CA.

Dheendsa A, Brathwaite E, Meirovich Y, Beyene S, Melaku G, Wilson V, Desale S, Dan K, Hideo-Kajita A, Ozaki Y, Yacob O, Garcia-Garcia H. (2019). Evaluating coronary plaque characteristics in Takotsubo syndrome: An optical coherence tomography (OCT) study. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Dizon J, Nazif T, Crowley A...[**Thourani V**], et al. (2019). *The relative effects of new pacemakers versus left bundle branch block on clinical and echocardiographic outcomes in the PARTNER Trials.* Abstract presented at TCT 2019: Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapies, San Francisco, CA.

Driggin E, Gupta A, Alu M...[**Thourani V**], et al. (2019). *Modified body mass index, a novel marker of malnutrition and clinical frailty, is associated with outcomes after transcatheter and surgical aortic valve replacement*. Abstract presented at TCT 2019: Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapies, San Francisco, CA.

Fuery M, Khan J, Torguson R, Craig P, Zhang C, Mussalam A, Edelman J, Khalid N, Shlofmitz E, Chen Y, Ben-Dor I, Satler L, Okubagzi P, Waksman R, Rogers T. (2019). Validation of virtual to coronary distance in native transcatheter aortic valve replacement. Abstract presented at TCT 2019: Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapies, San Francisco, CA.

Gajanana D, Rogers T, Iantorno M, Weintraub W, Shlofmitz E, Khalid N, Chen Y, Torguson R, Khan J, Musallam A, Ben-Dor I, Satler L, Waksman R. (2019). *Ischemic versus bleeding risk consideration for the duration of dual antiplatelet therapy in patients undergoing percutaneous coronary interventions.* Abstract presented at CRT 2019 Cardiovascular Research Technologies, Washington, DC.

Gajanana D, Weintraub W, Kolm P, Rogers T, Iantorno M, Ben-Dor I, Hashim H, Satler L, Torguson R, Waksman R. (2019). *Trend in death rate overtime following percutaneous coronary intervention in patients stratified by presentation.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Garcia-Garcia H, **Ozaki Y**, Bezerra C, **Dan K**, **Melaku G**, **Waksman R**, Lemos P. (2019). *Quantitative flow ratio (QFR) inter- and intra-observer reproducibility assessed at baseline and after 1 week*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Gill GS, **Malik A**, **Nazari M**, **Arundel C**, et al. (2019). *Admission-to-discharge weight change and 30-day post-discharge outcomes in older patients with heart failure with preserved and reduced ejection fraction (HFPEF AND HFREF)*. Poster presented at 68th Annual Scientific Sessions of the American College of Cardiology: ACC.19, New Orleans, LA.

Gill GS, Meirovich YF, Weissman G, **Mohammed SF**, **Medvedofsky D**, **Garcia-Garcia HM**. (2019). *Reproducibility of three-dimensional volumetric analysis using cardiac computed tomography in patients with left ventricular assist devices*. Abstract presented at CRT 2019 Cardiovascular Research Technologies, Washington, DC.

Gonzales H, Douglas P, Pibarot P... [Weissman N, Asch F, Thourani V], et al. (2019). Baseline left ventricular hypertrophy and 5-year outcomes after transcatheter aortic valve replacement: an analysis of the PARTNER Trials and Registries. Abstract presented at TCT 2019: Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapies, San Francisco, CA.

Grinstein J, Kadakkal A, Rodrigo M, Hofmeyer M, Butt N, Mohammed S, Craig P, Torguson R, Molina E, Najjar S, Sheikh F. (2019). *Advanced kidney disease in the left ventricular assist device population: Impact on disease progression, morbidity and mortality.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Grinstein J, Kadakkal A, Rodrigo M, Hofmeyer M, Mohammed S, Butt N, Craig P, Torguson R, Molina E, Najjar S, Sheikh F. (2019). Early renal recovery after left ventricular assist device implantation is associated with improved clinical outcomes in patients with kidney disease at baseline. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Grinstein J, Sawalha Y, Hofmeyer M, Sheikh F, Kadakkal A, Barnett C, Kalantari S, Talati I, **Zaghlol R, Molina E, Mohammed S, Najjar S**. (2019). *VE/VCO2 predicts RV dysfunction and mortality after left ventricular assist device: A fresh look at cardiopulmonary stress testing for prognostication.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Hadadi C, **Costello J**, Zeno J, **Worley S**. (2019). *CRT-D implantation in a patient with no superior vena cava*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Haude M, Ince H, Kische S...[Garcia-Garcia H, Waksman R], et al. (2019). Safety and clinical performance of the drug-eluting absorbable metal scaffold in the treatment of subjects with de novo lesions in native coronary arteries at 36-month follow-up: BIOSOLVE-II and BIOSOLVE-III. Abstract presented at TCT 2019: Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapies, San Francisco, CA.

Hegde S, **Rodrigo ME**, **Mohammed SF**, **Sheikh FH**. (2019). *Persistence pays off: Cardiac sarcoidosis presenting as atrioventricular block undiagnosed on initial imaging.* Poster presented at 68th Annual Scientific Sessions of the American College of Cardiology: ACC.19, New Orleans, LA.

Hritani R, **Jayaram L**, **Zaghlol R**, **Agather A**, **O'Donoghue S**. (2019). *The tryst of myotonic dystrophy and Brugada syndrome*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Jarrett H, **Gupta N**, **Taylor A**. (2019). *A prospective study of hand grip strength and outcomes in a cardiovascular intensive care unit.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Jayaram L, **Hritani R**, **Zaghlol R**. (2019). *A curious case of cardiac syncope: Let's pause and take a look*. Poster presented at 68th Annual Scientific Sessions of the American College of Cardiology: ACC.19, New Orleans, LA.

Jonnalagadda AK, Papanastasiou CA, Kokkinidis D, Oikonomou E, Garcia M, Karamitsos T. (2019). *Transthoracic echocardiography versus cardiac magnetic resonance for the assessment of aortic regurgitation after transcatheter aortic valve replacement: a systematic review and metaanalysis.* Poster presented at 68th Annual Scientific Sessions of the American College of Cardiology: ACC.19, New Orleans, LA.

Khalid N, Rogers T, Shlofmitz E, Chen Y, Khan J, Waksman R. (2019). Adverse events and modes of failure related to impella RP: A retrospective analysis of the manufacturer and user facility device experience (MAUDE) database. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Khalid N, RogersT, Shlofmitz E, Chen Y, Khan J, Musallam A, lantorno M, Waksman R. (2019). Adverse events and modes of failure related to the impella percutaneous left ventricular assist devices: A retrospective analysis of the MAUDE database. Poster presented at 68th Annual Scientific Sessions of the American College of Cardiology: ACC.19, New Orleans, LA.

Khan J, Rogers T, Waksman R, Torguson R, Weissman G, Medvedofsky D, Craig P, Zhang C, Shults C, Garcia-Garcia H, Kolm P, Satler L, Ben-Dor I, Asch F. (2019). *Hemodynamic predictors of leaflet thrombosis in low risk patients undergoing TAVR: A sub study of the Low Risk TAVR Trial.* Abstract presented at TCT 2019: Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapies, San Francisco, CA.

Kodali S, Hahn R, Babaliaros V, Lerakis S, **Thourani V**, et al. (2019). *Transcatheter tricuspid valve repair in patients with functional tricuspid regurgitation: 2-year outcomes from the FORMA US Early Feasibility Study*. Abstract presented at TCT 2019: Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapies, San Francisco, CA.

Lee M, Saadeh-Haddad R, **Jamison M**. (2019). *Pachyonychia congenita tarda presenting with solitary plantar keratoderma and keratin 16 mutation*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Lisko J, Greenbaum A...[**Khan J**, **Rogers T**], et al. (2019). *Electrosurgical LAceration and STAbilization of a MitraClip (ELASTA-Clip).* Abstract presented at TCT 2019: Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapies, San Francisco, CA.

Lisko J, Kamioka, N, El Chami M...[**Khan J**, **Rogers T**], et al. (2019). Septal COrrection to *Prevent latrogenic Left Ventricular Outflow Tract ObstructioN (SCORPION) prior to transcatheter mitral valve replacement*. Abstract presented at TCT 2019: Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapies, San Francisco, CA.

Lisko J, Maidman S, Kamioka N...[**Khan J**, **Rogers T**], et al. (2019). *TAVR versus SAVR for bicuspid aortic valve.* Abstract presented at TCT 2019: Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapies, San Francisco, CA.

Ma J, Asch F, Weissman G, Rodriguez-Weisson F, Rodgers T, Craig P, Ben-Dor I, Garcia-Garcia H, Satler L, Torguson R, Waksman R, Medvedofsky D. (2019). *Left ventricular myocardial perfusion improves post transcatheter aortic valve replacement in low-risk population assessed by computed tomography images.* Poster presented at 68th Annual Scientific Sessions of the American College of Cardiology: ACC.19, New Orleans, LA.

Ma J, Asch F, Weissman G, Rodriguez-Weisson F, Rodgers T, Craig P, Ben-Dor I, Garcia-Garcia H, Satler L, Torguson R, Waksman R, Medvedofsky D. (2019). *Left ventricular myocardial perfusion improves post transcatheter aortic valve replacement in low-risk population assessed by computed tomography images.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD. Maidman S, Lisko J, Kamioka N...[**Rogers T**, **Khan J**], et al. (2019). *Outcomes following aortic valve replacement for cardiogenic shock: Transcatheter versus surgical approaches.* Abstract presented at TCT 2019: Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapies, San Francisco, CA.

Malik A, Vangimalla S, Singh G, Nazari M, Barnett C. (2019). *Emphysematous cystitis: A rare form of urinary tract infection*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

McNamara M, **Safren L**, **Srichai B**. (2019). *Intrapulmonary shunting mortality impact in orthotopic liver transplant recipients*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Medvedofsky D, Miyoshi T, Rogers T, Ben-Dor I, Satler L, Torguson R, Waksman R, Weissman G, Asch F. (2019). *Gender differences in cardiac chamber size, function, and remodeling following transcatheter aortic valve replacement.* Poster presented at 68th Annual Scientific Sessions of the American College of Cardiology: ACC.19, New Orleans, LA.

Medvedofsky D, Miyoshi T, Rogers T, Ben-Dor I, Satler L, Torguson R, Waksman R, Weissman G, Asch F. (2019). *Gender differences in cardiac chamber size, function and remodeling following transcatheter aortic valve replacement.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Medvedofsky D, Rogers T, Craig P, Miyoshi T, Ben-Dor I, Satler L, Weissman G, Torguson R, Waksman R, Asch F. (2019). *Comparison of cardiac size and function in patients at high and low surgical risk undergoing TAVR*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Medvedofsky D, Rogers T, Jiaxiang G, Craig PE, Miyoshi T, Ben-Dor I, Satler L, Weissman G, Torguson R, Waksman R, Asch F. (2019). *Comparison of cardiac size and function in patients at hiCraiggh and low surgical risk undergoing TAVR*. Poster presented at 68th Annual Scientific Sessions of the American College of Cardiology: ACC.19, New Orleans, LA.

Miller P, **Yang M**, **Allam S**, **Srichai M**. (2019). *Resident assessment of cardiac function in outpatients by handheld cardiac ultrasound*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Miller P, **Yang M**, **Case B**, **Ben-Dor I**. (2019). *To stress or not to stress? Pre-kidney transplant cardiac evaluation and post-transplant outcomes in the modern era*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Miyoshi T, **Medvedofsky D**, **Asch F**, et al. (2019). *Applicability of current reference values in different countries: Results from the world alliance of societies of echocardiography (WASE) normal values study.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Moussa Pacha H, Al-khadra Y, Darmoch F, **Soud M**, et al. (2019). *In-hospital outcome of endovascular intervention versus surgical revascularization among patients with atrial fibrillation.* Abstract presented at TCT 2019: Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapies, San Francisco, CA.

Moussa Pacha H, Al-khadra Y, Darmoch F, **Soud M**, et al. (2019). *In-hospital outcomes and trends of limb revascularization procedures in patients with and without atrial fibrillation.* Abstract presented at TCT 2019: Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapies, San Francisco, CA.

Moussa Pacha H, Al-Khadra Y, Darmoch F, **Soud M**, **Kaki A**, Alraies MC. (2019). National trends and outcomes of peripheral vascular intervention in dialysis patients with critical limb ischemia. Poster presented at 68th Annual Scientific Sessions of the American College of Cardiology: ACC.19, New Orleans, LA.

Moussa Pacha H, Darmoch F, Al-khadra Y, **Soud M**, et al. (2019). *In-hospital outcomes and trends of endovascular intervention versus surgical revascularization among octogenarian patients with peripheral artery disease.* Abstract presented at TCT 2019: Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapies, San Francisco, CA.

Moussa Pacha H, Soud M, Bernardo N. (2019). *Ultrasound-guided versus palpation-guided radial artery catheterization in adult population: Updated meta-analysis and systematic review of randomized controlled trials*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Musallam A, Rogers T, Ben-Dor I, Torguson R, Zhang C, Khalid N, Chen Y, Shlofmitz E, Khan J, lantorno M, Gajanana D, Edelman J, Satler L, Waksman R. (2019). *Infolding of selfexpanding transcatheter aortic valve: Diagnosis, management and outcomes.* Abstract presented at TCT 2019: Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapies, San Francisco, CA.

Najjar S, **Shah N**, **Nisar S**. (2019). *Carboxyhemoglobinemia and anemia are associated with unreliable pulse oximetry in the LVAD population.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Nazari M, **Gill GS**, **Malik A**, Tummala L, et al. (2019). *Outcomes in hospitalized older African American patients with heart failure with preserved ejection fraction (HFPEF)*. Poster presented at 68th Annual Scientific Sessions of the American College of Cardiology: ACC.19, New Orleans, LA.

Ozaki Y, Gonzalo N, Salazar C, **Kuku K**, Mejía-Rentería H, **Hideo-Kajita A**, Núñez-Gil I, Escaned J, **Waksman R**, **Garcia-Garcia H**. (2019). *Comparison of quantitative flow ratio value of left anterior descending and circumflex coronary artery in patients with Takotsubo syndrome.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Radhakrishnan S, **Barnett C**. (2019). *Acute decompensated RV failure with threatened airway compromise in severe pulmonary hypertension.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Rogers T, Fuery M, Khan J, Craig P, Torguson R, Zhang C, Weissman G, Asch F, Shults C, Satler, Waksman R. (2019). Aortic root anatomy in low-risk patients after transcatheter aortic valve replacement with a balloon-expandable valve: Impact on coronary access and repeat aortic valve interventions. Abstract presented at TCT 2019: Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapies, San Francisco, CA.

Rogers T, Søndergaard L, **Zhang C**, **Craig P**, **Torguson T**, **Waksman R**. (2019). *Transcatheter versus surgical aortic valve replacement in low-risk patients: A meta-analysis*. Abstract presented at TCT 2019: Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapies, San Francisco, CA.

Sawalha Y, **Brar V**, **Celarier A**, **O'Donoghue S**. (2019). *Dofetilide for the treatment of atrial fibrillation: A single center experience.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Sharma AV, **Barac A**. (2019). *Simultaneous left ventricular assist device placement and bullectomy.* Poster presented at 68th Annual Scientific Sessions of the American College of Cardiology: ACC.19, New Orleans, LA.

Shlofmitz E, **Craig P**, **Garcia-Garcia H**, **Ali Z**, **Torguson R**, **Waksman R**, et al. (2019). *Impact of clinical presentation on the detection of vulnerable plaque by near infrared spectroscopy: A Lipid Rich Plaque (LRP) study sub-analysis.* Poster presented at 68th Annual Scientific Sessions of the American College of Cardiology: ACC.19, New Orleans, LA.

Shlofmitz E, Torguson R, Zhang C, Dheendsa A, Khalid N, Chen Y, Mussalam A, Rogers T, Hashim H, Bernardo N, Ben-Dor I, Satler L, Garcia-Garcia H, Waksman R. (2019). Impact of intravascular ultrasound utilization on outcomes following percutaneous coronary intervention for in-stent restenosis. Abstract presented at TCT 2019: Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapies, San Francisco, CA.

Shlofmitz E, Torguson R, Zheng C, Craig P, Khalid N, Chen Y, Rogers T, Gallino R, Ben-Dor I, Bernardo N, Garcia-Garcia H, Satler L, Waksman R. (2019). *Impact of intravascular ultrasound on outcomes following percutaneous coronary intervention in complex lesions (iOPEN Complex Study)*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Shlofmitz E, Torguson R, Craig P, Dan K, Shea C, Shah P, Garcia-Garcia H, Waksman R. (2019). Longitudinal distribution of lipid-rich plaque in nonculprit lesions: A Lipid-Rich Plaque (LRP) study subanalysis. Abstract presented at TCT 2019: Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapies, San Francisco, CA.

Sivaram CA, Edwards C, Latif F, Hawkins B, **Weissman G**. (2019). '*Read Cardiac Magnetic Resonance (CMR) studies with a virtual professor': A new instruction model for cardiovascular fellows*. Poster presented at 68th Annual Scientific Sessions of the American College of Cardiology: ACC.19, New Orleans, LA.

Slagboom T, Toelg R, Witzenbichler B...[**Waksman R**], et al. (2019). A prospective randomized multicenter study to assess the safety and effectiveness of the Orsiro sirolimus-eluting stent in the treatment of subjects with up to 2 de novo coronary artery lesions--BIOFLOW IV: 4-year clinical results. Abstract presented at TCT 2019: Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapies, San Francisco, CA.

Soud M, Ahmad ZA, Kajy M, Al-khadra Y, et al. (2019). *The efficacy and safety of transradial and transfemoral approach in treatment of coronary chronic total occlusion: A systematic review and meta-analysis.* Abstract presented at TCT 2019: Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapies, San Francisco, CA.

Soud M, Alahdab F, Ho G, Cejudo-Tejeda M, **Kuku K**, **Hideo-Kajita H**, **Garcia-Garcia H**. (2019). Usefulness of skeletal muscle area detected by computed tomography to predict mortality in patients undergoing transcatheter aortic valve replacement: A meta-analysis. Poster presented at 68th Annual Scientific Sessions of the American College of Cardiology: ACC.19, New Orleans, LA.

Soud M, **Al-Khadra Y**, **Moussa Pacha H**, Darmoch F, Chadi Alraies MC. (2019). *Trends in hospitalizations and in-hospital outcomes of cardiac sarcoidosis in the United States from 2002 - 2014: A population-based study.* Poster presented at 68th Annual Scientific Sessions of the American College of Cardiology: ACC.19, New Orleans, LA.

Soud M, **Hideo-Kajita A**, **Ho G**, **Yacob O**, **Parajuli**, **Gill GS**, **Waksman R**, McFadden E, **Garcia Garcia H**. (2019). *Periprocedural myocardial infarction is associated with mortality in stable angina pectoris patients undergoing elective coronary intervention*. Abstract presented at TCT 2019: Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapies, San Francisco, CA.

Stingo F, **Gill G**, **Barac A**. (2019). *Systematic review of cardiovascular adverse events with ibrutinib.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Thourani V, Brennan M, **Edelman J**, Chen Q, et al. (2019). *Current management and disparities in care for patients with symptomatic severe aortic regurgitation.* Abstract presented at TCT 2019: Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapies, San Francisco, CA.

Vlacancich R, **Jarrett H**, **O'Donoghue S**, **Kaiser C**. (2019). *Riding out the storm: Recurrent polymorphic ventricular tachycardia in the setting of mid-variant Takotsubo cardiomyopathy.* Poster presented at 68th Annual Scientific Sessions of the American College of Cardiology: ACC.19, New Orleans, LA.

Waksman R, Gajanana D, Ben-Dor I, Torguson R, Satler L, Kolm P, Iantorno M, Rogers T, Chen Y, Khan J, Shlofmitz E, Musallam A, Khalid N, Weintraub W. (2019). *Trend in death rate overtime following percutaneous coronary intervention in patients stratified by presentation.* Poster presented at 68th Annual Scientific Sessions of the American College of Cardiology: ACC.19, New Orleans, LA.

Waksman R, Ozaki Y, Gonzalo N, Trivino CS, **Kuku K**, Renteria HM, **Hideo-Kajita AH**, Gil IN, Escaned J, **Garcia-Garcia H**. (2019). *Assessment of microvascular dysfunction using quantitative flow ratio in patients with Takotsubo Syndrome*. Poster presented at 68th Annual Scientific Sessions of the American College of Cardiology: ACC.19. New Orleans, LA.

Weissman G, Auseon A, Tam M, Damp J. (2019). *Core cardiovascular training recommendations implementation and attitudes: Results of the Cardiovascular Program Directors' Survey*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Weissman G, Auseon AJ, Tam M, Theriot P, Damp J. (2019). COCATS4 implementation and attitudes: Results of the cardiovascular program directors survey. Poster presented at 68th Annual Scientific Sessions of the American College of Cardiology: ACC.19, New Orleans, LA.

Yang YJ, Xu B, **Waksman R**, Zhu Y. (2019). *BIOFLOW-VI: BIOTRONIK-Safety and Clinical PerFormance of the Drug ELuting Orsiro Stent in the treatment of subjects with de novo coronary artery lesions--VI: 2 years clinical results.* Abstract presented at TCT 2019: Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapies, San Francisco, CA.

Zaghlol R, **Bering P**. (2019). *Cardiac mass with neurological sequalae.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Zaghlol R, **Desale S**, **Barac A**. (2019). Effect of ethnicity on in-hospital outcomes of Takotsubo cardiomyopathy: Nationwide data from the national inpatient sample database. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Zaghlol R, **Hritani R**, **Jayaram L**, **O'Donoghue S**. (2019). *Shock begets shock: A case of direct current cardioversion induced Takotsubo cardiomyopathy.* Poster presented at 68th Annual Scientific Sessions of the American College of Cardiology: ACC.19, New Orleans, LA.

Zaghlol R, **Kashyap K**, **Sawalha Y**, **Barac A**. (2019). *Ethnic variations in presentation and inhospital outcomes of Takotsubo cardiomyopathy.* Poster presented at 68th Annual Scientific Sessions of the American College of Cardiology: ACC.19, New Orleans, LA.

Zhang C, **Shlofmitz E**, **Torguson R**, **Kolm P**, **Weintraub W**, **Waksman R**. (2019). Novel application of a bias-reduction methodology for the sample size estimation design in randomized controlled trials. Abstract presented at TCT 2019: Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapies, San Francisco, CA.

MedStar Institute for Innovation

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Benda NC, **Fairbanks RJ**, Higginbotham DJ, Lin L, Bisantz AM. (2019). Observational study to understand interpreter service use in the emergency medicine: Why the key may lie outside of the initial provider assessment. *Emergency Medicine Journal, Jul 18*. (preprint)

Ehlers SL, Davis K, Bluethmann SM, Quintiliani LM, Kendall J, **Ratwani RM**, Diefenbach MA, Graves KD. (2019). Screening for psychosocial distress among patients with cancer: Implications for clinical practice, healthcare policy, and dissemination to enhance cancer survivorship. *Translational Behavioral Medicine*, *9*, 282-291.

Fishbein D, Nambiar S, McKenzie K, Mayorga M, **Miller K**, Tran K, **Schubel L**, Agor J, **Kim T**, Capan M. (2019). Objective measures of workload in healthcare: A narrative review. *International Journal of Health Care Quality Assurance, 33,* 1-17.

Friedrich JM, Sun C, Geng X, Calello DP, **Gillam M**, **Medeiros KL**, **Smith M**, Ruck B, **Mazer-Amirshahi M**. (2019). Child and adolescent benzodiazepine exposure and overdose in the United States: 16 years of poison center data. *Clinical Toxicology: The Official Journal of the American Academy of Clinical Toxicology & European Association of Poisons Centres & Clinical Toxicologists, 1-7.*

Hegde S, **Hettinger AZ**, **Fairbanks RJ**, Wreathall J, **Krevat SA**, Jackson CD, Bisantz AM. (2019). Qualitative findings from a pilot stage implementation of a novel organizational learning tool toward operationalizing the Safety-II paradigm in health care. *Applied Ergonomics*, *82*, 102913.

Kakareka R, Stone TA, Plsek P, Imamura A, Hwang E. (2019). Fresh and savory: Integrating teaching kitchens with shared medical appointments. *Journal of Alternative & Complementary Medicine*, *25*, 709-718.

Prints M, Fishbein D, Arnold R, Stander E, **Miller K**, **Kim T**, Capan M. (2019). Understanding the perception of workload in the emergency department and its impact on medical decision making. *American Journal of Emergency Medicine*, *158351*.

Schubel L, Mosby DL, Blumenthal J, Capan M, Arnold R, Kowalski R, Seagull FJ, Catchpole K, Schwartz JS, Franklin E, Littlejohn R, Miller KE. (2019). Informatics and interaction: Applying human factors principles to optimize the design of clinical decision support for sepsis. *Health Informatics Journal, 1460458219839623.*

Wang X, **Kim TC**, **Hegde S**, **Hoffman DJ**, **Benda NC**, **Franklin ES**, Lavergne D, Perry SJ, **Fairbanks RJ**, **Hettinger AZ**, Roth EM, Bisantz AM. (2019). Design and evaluation of an integrated, patient-focused electronic health record display for emergency medicine. *Applied Clinical Informatics*, *10*, 693-706.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Adams K, Howe J, Gaunt M, Ratwani R, Fong A. (2019). Where are health IT patient safety event reports hiding? Identifying health IT patient safety events in self-reported databases. Paper presented at HFES 63rd International Annual Meeting (Human Factors and Ergonomics Society), Seattle, WA.

Bonk C, **Fong A**, **Pruitt Z**, **Howe J**, **Ratwani R**. (2019). *#EHR: Observing the discussion of electronic health records in the public domain.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Boxley C, **Stein L**, **Noga N**, Fegley B, **Ratwani R**, **Miller K**, Ratwani K. (2019). *The impact of nurse-patient interactions on emergency room triage.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Camacho C, **Titus S**, **Thorne J**, **Goyal M**. (2019). *Impact of novel first responder training on bedside resuscitation self-efficacy measures*. Presented at Society for Academic Emergency Medicine (SAEM) Annual Meeting, Las Vegas, NV.

Camacho C, **Becker L**, **Goyal M**, **Titus S**, **Thorne J**. (2019). *Impact of novel first responder training on bedside resuscitation self-efficacy measures.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Herrero L, Santos ER, Iglesias MC, Vidal JP, Molins IM, **Abts N**, **Stein L**, **Benda N**. (2019). EValTec – Developing a strategy to implement healthcare technology based on human factors principles and findings: the case of the infusion pumps. Poster presented at Human Factors and Ergonomics in Health Care, Chicago, IL.

Hoffman D, **Blumenthal J**, **Kim T**, Bisantz A, **Hettinger A**. (2019). *Development and implementation of a clinical event review tool: The timelinER*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Hoffman D, **Blumenthal J**, **Krukas A**, **Kandaswamy S**, **Stein L**, **Hettinger A**. (2019). *Uncovering true error rates of emergency medicine use of rectal acetaminophen*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Kakareka R, **Stone T**, **Imamura A**, **Hwang E**, **PIsek P**. (2019). *Implementation of integrative shared medical appointments incorporating a teaching kitchen.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Kandaswamy S, **Fong A**, **Hettinger A**, **Ratwani R**, Wei J. (2019). *What did you order? Developing models to measure the impact of EHR usability on emergency physician accuracy using computerized provider order entry.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Kandaswamy S, Hoffman D, Marquard J, **Blumenthal J, Ratwani R**, **Hettinger A**. (2019). *Content analysis of electronic health record free text, non-medication communication orders.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Kim T, **Fairbanks R**, **Ratwani R**, **Kellogg K**. (2019). *A semi-structured survey: Investigating stressful environmental factors for emergency physicians.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Krukas A, Hoffman D, Kandaswamy S, Blumenthal J, Stein L, Hettinger AZ. (2019). *Trigger identification of high-risk medication orders: Potassium as an example study.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Pruitt Z, **Howe J**, **Ratwani R**, **Will A**, **Savage E**, **Hettinger Z**. (2019). Usability and safety challenges associated with electronic health records: Analysis of interviews with physicians. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Roy B, Hoffman D, Krukas A, Kandaswamy S, Stein L, Blumenthal J, Hettinger A. (2019). *Heuristic evaluation of an electronic health record pediatric weight entry errors.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Schubel L, Littlejohn R, Romero Barrientos R, Arnold R, Capan M, **Miller K**. (2019). *Everything but the kitchen sink: A mixed methods approach to health IT usability testing.* Paper presented at HFES 63rd International Annual Meeting (Human Factors and Ergonomics Society), Seattle, WA.

Schubel L, Stein L, Romero Barrientos R, Valdiviezo C, Townsend M, Basch P, Weintraub W, Hettinger Z, Laccay C, Chaney K, Miller K. (2019). *Bridging the gap: Workflow analysis evaluating "work-as-imagined" versus "work-as-done" for cardiac risk calculation.* Paper presented at HFES 63rd International Annual Meeting (Human Factors and Ergonomics Society), Seattle, WA.

Stein L, **Goss J**, **Garrity B**, **Brown MM**. (2019). *Optimizing the nurse peer review process of falls cases through redesign of an event review form.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Stein L, Shah N, Yeh S, Orencia O, Kelly M, Yang Y, Pruitt Z, Mitchell A, Lewis S, Burn S, Franklin E. (2019). A user needs assessment of the design of patient rooms and bathrooms at the MedStar National Rehabilitation Hospital. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Titus SJ, **Becker LR**, **Camacho CA**, **Thorne J**, **Goyal M**. (2019). *Impact of a novel first responder training program on self-reported measures of resuscitation-related self-efficacy*. Panel presentation. MedStar Washington Hospital Center 2019 4th Annual Nursing Evidence-Based Practice and Research Conference, Washington, DC.

Wang X, **Blumenthal J**, **Benda N**, **Kim T**, Perry S, **Franklin E**, **Roth E**, **Hettinger A**, Bisantz A. (2019). *Patient-related workload prediction in the emergency department: A big data approach*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

MedStar Institute for Quality and Safety

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Bardsley JK, **Baker KM**, **Smith KM**, **Magee MF**. (2019). Diabetes education for behavioral health inpatients: Challenges and opportunities. *Journal of the American Psychiatric Nurses Association*, 1078390319878781.

Geboy AG, **Nichols WL**, **Fernandez SJ**, **Desale S**, **Basch P**, **Fishbein DA**. (2019). Leveraging the electronic health record to eliminate hepatitis C: Screening in a large integrated healthcare system. *PLoS ONE [Electronic Resource]*, *14*, e0216459.

Hegde S, **Hettinger AZ**, **Fairbanks RJ**, Wreathall J, **Krevat SA**, Jackson CD, Bisantz AM. (2019). Qualitative findings from a pilot stage implementation of a novel organizational learning tool toward operationalizing the Safety-II paradigm in health care. *Applied Ergonomics*, *82*, 102913.

Jakharia KK, Ilaiwy G, Moose SS, Waga M, Appalla L, McAlduff JD, Karanfil LV, McGann PT, Wortmann GW. (2019). Use of whole-genome sequencing to guide a Clostridioides difficile diagnostic stewardship program. *Infection Control & Hospital Epidemiology, 40,* 804-806.

Magee MF, Baker KM, Fernandez SJ, Huang CC, Mete M, Montero AR, Nassar CM, Sack PA, Smith K, Youssef GA, Evans SR. (2019). Redesigning ambulatory care management for uncontrolled type 2 diabetes: A prospective cohort study of the impact of a Boot Camp model on outcomes. *BMJ Open Diabetes Research & Care, 7,* e000731.

Morales CL, **Brown MM**. (2019). Creating a care for the caregiver program in a ten-hospital health system. *Critical Care Nursing Clinics of North America, 31,* 461-473.

Oates K, Burgess A, Dalton S, Sammut J, **Mayer D**. (2019). The Academy for Emerging Leaders in Patient Safety: Developing a community of practice. *The Clinical Teacher, Dec 20*. (preprint)

Smith KM, Baker KM, Bardsley JK, McCartney P, Magee M. (2019). Redesigning hospital diabetes education: A qualitative evaluation with nursing teams. *Journal of Nursing Care Quality*, *34*, 151-157.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Bardsley J, **Smith K**, **Baker K**, **Bourges C**, **Magee M**. (2019). *Designing diabetes selfmanagement education for hospitalized behavioral health patients*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Calabria T, **Schreiber M**, **Owings K**, **Goeschel C**. (2019). *Discoveries and opportunities for improvement identified during a multi-site mortality review project.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Goeschel C, **Calabria T**. (2019). *Improving healthcare diagnosis: From awareness to action.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Gunderson A, **Gonzalez S**, **Mayer D**. (2019). *The Telluride experience: Innovative teaching methods applied to patient safety education.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Herold M, **Mitchell T**, **Howe J**, **Butler R**, **Call M**, **Stein L**. (2019). *Better together: Demonstrating the value of partnership between human factors engineers and safety professionals in real-world safety event reviews.* Poster presented at Human Factors and Ergonomics in Health Care, Chicago, IL.

Martin J, **Goeschel C**, **Calabria T**. (2019). *Delayed and missed diagnoses analysis.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Mayer D, **Smith L**, **Smith K**. (2019). *Lessons learned from implementing a principled approach to resolution following patient harm.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

McDonald T, **Hatlie M**. (2019). *Using empathic communication training to advance CANDOR implementation in Iowa*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Nahum A, **Hatlie M**. (2019). *Patients First Project: Examining the relationship between highperforming person and family engagement hospitals and quality and safety performance.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Nahum A, Spielman J, Hatlie M. (2019). *Measuring the impact of MedStar Franklin Square's Patient and Family Advisory Council for Quality and Safety (PFAQSs®) on hand hygiene compliance*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Schwartz A, **Goeschel C**, **Calabria T**. (2019). *The heart of the matter: Identifying and classifying diagnostic error in patients with cardiovascular disease at MedStar Health.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Smith K, Baker K, Hatlie M, Shofer M, Goeschel C. (2019). *Engaging patients: Promising strategies to bridge the patient safety chasm in primary care.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Smith K, Fisher K, **Bardsley J**, **Cockey K**, **Rosendall K**, Gallagher T, Mazor K. (2019). We want to know: Implementation and findings of a program designed to detect and address patient-reported breakdowns in care. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Verstraete R, **Johnson-Arbor K**. (2019). *Reticulocytosis after hyperbaric oxygen therapy in Jehovah's Witness patient with severe anemia.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD

MedStar Montgomery Medical Center

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Kitay A, Widmann RF, Doyle SM, Do HT, Green DW. (2019). Ultrasound is an alternative to X-ray for diagnosing developmental dysplasia of the hips in 6-month-old children. *HSS Journal, 15,* 153-158.

Ma AH, **Hoffman C**, Mcneil JI. (2019). Acute tubular necrosis associated with high serum vancomycin and tobramycin levels after revision of total knee arthroplasty with antibiotic-containing calcium sulfate beads. *Open Forum Infectious Diseases, 6,* ofz141.

Walczyszyn M, **Patel S**, Oron M, Mina B. (2019). Battling Superstorm Sandy at Lenox Hill Hospital: When the hospital is ground zero. *Critical Care Clinics, 35,* 711-715.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Peesay M, Abubakar K, Bhagae H, **Kriner E**. (2019). *Airway pressure and tidal volume delivered by non-invasive high frequency jet ventilation using a lung simulator.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

MedStar National Center for Human Factors in Healthcare

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Benda NC, **Fairbanks RJ**, Higginbotham DJ, Lin L, Bisantz AM. (2019). Observational study to understand interpreter service use in the emergency medicine: Why the key may lie outside of the initial provider assessment. *Emergency Medicine Journal, Jul 18*. (preprint)

Ehlers SL, Davis K, Bluethmann SM, Quintiliani LM, Kendall J, **Ratwani RM**, Diefenbach MA, Graves KD. (2019). Screening for psychosocial distress among patients with cancer: Implications for clinical practice, healthcare policy, and dissemination to enhance cancer survivorship. *Translational Behavioral Medicine*, *9*, 282-291.

Fishbein D, Nambiar S, McKenzie K, Mayorga M, **Miller K**, Tran K, **Schubel L**, Agor J, **Kim T**, Capan M. (2019). Objective measures of workload in healthcare: A narrative review. *International Journal of Health Care Quality Assurance, 33,* 1-17.

Gomes KM, **Ratwani RM**. (2019). Evaluating improvements and shortcomings in clinician satisfaction with electronic health record usability. *JAMA Network Open, 2*, e1916651.

Larsen E, **Hoffman D**, Rivera C, Kleiner BM, Wernz C, **Ratwani RM**. (2019). Continuing patient care during electronic health record downtime. *Applied Clinical Informatics*, *10*, 495-504.

Prints M, **Fishbein D**, Arnold R, Stander E, **Miller K**, **Kim T**, Capan M. (2019). Understanding the perception of workload in the emergency department and its impact on medical decision making. *American Journal of Emergency Medicine*, *158351*.

Ratwani RM, Reider J, Singh H. (2019). Improving usability of health information technology-Reply. *JAMA*, *322*, 365.

Ratwani RM, Reider J, Singh H. (2019). A decade of health information technology usability challenges and the path forward. *JAMA, Feb 04*. (preprint)

Ray JM, **Ratwani RM**, Sinsky CA, Frankel RM, Friedberg MW, Powsner SM, Rosenthal DI, Wachter RM, Melnick ER. (2019). Six habits of highly successful health information technology: Powerful strategies for design and implementation. *Journal of the American Medical Informatics Association, Jul 02*. (preprint)

Schubel L, **Mosby DL**, **Blumenthal J**, Capan M, Arnold R, **Kowalski R**, Seagull FJ, Catchpole K, Schwartz JS, **Franklin E**, **Littlejohn R**, **Miller KE**. (2019). Informatics and interaction: Applying human factors principles to optimize the design of clinical decision support for sepsis. *Health Informatics Journal*, 1460458219839623.

Wang X, **Kim TC**, **Hegde S**, **Hoffman DJ**, **Benda NC**, **Franklin ES**, Lavergne D, Perry SJ, **Fairbanks RJ**, **Hettinger AZ**, Roth EM, Bisantz AM. (2019). Design and evaluation of an integrated, patient-focused electronic health record display for emergency medicine. *Applied Clinical Informatics*, *10*, 693-706.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Bonk C, **Schubel L**, Ferrell B, Ramdeen S, Littlejohn R, Ladkany D, Miller K. (2019). Score at *the door: A retrospective data analysis of sepsis scoring criteria in the emergency department.* Poster presented at Human Factors and Ergonomics in Health Care, Chicago, IL.

Boxley C. (2019). *Alarms and adverse events.* Lecture session chair. Human Factors and Ergonomics in Health Care, Chicago, IL.

Boxley C, **Stein L**, **Wynn R**, **Miller K**, **Ratwani R**, Ratwani K, et al. (2019). *Exploring relationships between nurse-patient interactions and duration of emergency room triage.* Poster presented at Human Factors and Ergonomics in Health Care, Chicago, IL.

Call M, **Dolman S**, **Miller K**. (2019). *Patient and provider comfort and concerns in mobile health application use in healthcare*. Poster presented at Human Factors and Ergonomics in Health Care, Chicago, IL.

Cano M, Herrero L, Pedraja J...[**Stein L**, **Benda N**], et al. (2019). *Process redesign in a hospital environment: A case study addressing massive post-partum hemorrhage.* Poster presented at Human Factors and Ergonomics in Health Care, Chicago, IL.

Gorman K, **Kellogg K**, Wolf L, Gronow T, et al. (2019). *Beyond RCA: Organizational learning for patient safety*. Poster presented at Human Factors and Ergonomics in Health Care, Chicago, IL.

Herold M, **Mitchell T**, **Howe J**, **Butler R**, **Call M**, **Stein L**. (2019). *Better together: Demonstrating the value of partnership between human factors engineers and safety professionals in real-world safety event reviews.* Poster presented at Human Factors and Ergonomics in Health Care, Chicago, IL.

Herrero L, Santos ER, Iglesias MC, Vidal JP, Molins IM, **Abts N**, **Stein L**, **Benda N**. (2019). *EValTec – Developing a strategy to implement healthcare technology based on human factors principles and findings: The case of the infusion pumps*. Poster presented at Human Factors and Ergonomics in Health Care, Chicago, IL.

Kandaswamy S, Wei J, **Hettinger A**, **Ratwani R**, **Fong A**. (2019). *What did you order? Developing models to measure the impact of usability on emergency physician accuracy using computerized provider order entry.* Paper presented at HFES 63rd International Annual Meeting (Human Factors and Ergonomics Society), Seattle, WA.

Kim T, **Ratwani R**, **Fairbanks R**, **Kellogg K**. (2019). *Identifying environmental challenges and stressors for emergency physicians using a semi-structured survey instrument.* Poster presented at Human Factors and Ergonomics in Health Care, Chicago, IL.

Krukas A, Hoffman D, Kandaswamy S, Blumenthal J, Weldon D, Stein L, Berner E, Hettinger AZ. (2019). *Trigger identification of high-risk medication orders: Potassium as an example study.* Poster presented at Human Factors and Ergonomics in Health Care, Chicago, IL.

Profozich A, Sytsma T, **Miller K**, **Schubel L**, et al. (2019). *FUTURES: Forecasting the Unexpected Transfer to Upgraded Resources in Sepsis.* Poster presented at Human Factors and Ergonomics in Health Care, Chicago, IL.

Romero Barrientos R, **Stein L**, **Schubel L**, Townsend M, Chaney K, **Miller K**. (2019). *Mobilizing a million hearts: Process mapping of cardiac risk assessment and discussion*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Schubel L, **Burn S**, **Will A**, **Pruitt Z**, **Ratwani R**, **Wesley D**. (2019). Optimized design of *applications to collect patient-reported outcomes: Understanding the needs of patients.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Schubel L, Capan M, Arnold R, **Miller K**. (2019). *Risky business: Predicting patient mortality at a glance - Insights from nurses and doctors.* Poster presented at Human Factors and Ergonomics in Health Care, Chicago, IL.

Schubel L, Littlejohn R, Romero Barrientos R, Arnold R, Capan M, **Miller K**. (2019). *Everything but the kitchen sink: A mixed methods approach to health IT usability testing.* Paper presented at HFES 63rd International Annual Meeting (Human Factors and Ergonomics Society), Seattle, WA.

Schubel L, Stein L, Romero Barrientos R, Valdiviezo C, Townsend M, Basch P, Weintraub W, Hettinger Z, Laccay C, Chaney K, Miller K. (2019). *Bridging the gap: Workflow analysis evaluating "work-as-imagined" versus "work-as-done" for cardiac risk calculation.* Paper presented at HFES 63rd International Annual Meeting (Human Factors and Ergonomics Society), Seattle, WA.

Stein L, Franklin E, Yeh ST, Orencia O, Kelly M, Yang YS. (2019). Assessing user needs in the acute rehabilitation environment: A methods report on the development of the Acute Rehabilitation Environmental Assessment (AREA) Tool. Poster presented at Human Factors and Ergonomics in Health Care, Chicago, IL.

Wang X, **Blumenthal J**, **Hoffman D**, **Benda N**, **Kim T**, Perry S, **Franklin ES**, Roth E, **Hettinger AZ**, Bisantz AM. (2019). *Patient-related workload prediction in the emergency department: A big data approach*. Poster presented at Human Factors and Ergonomics in Health Care, Chicago, IL.

Wooldridge A, **Benda N**, Smith-Jackson T, Nguyen T, Gomes K, Valdez R, **Wesley D**, Stonewall J. (2019). *HFE in diversity, inclusion and social justice: A practical primer.* Panelist. HFES 63rd International Annual Meeting (Human Factors and Ergonomics Society), Seattle, WA.

MedStar National Rehabilitation Network

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Cameron D, Dromerick LJ, Ahn J, **Dromerick AW**. (2019). Executive/life coaching for first year medical students: A prospective study. *BMC Medical Education*, *19*, 163.

Cawcutt KA, Erdahl LM, Englander MJ, Radford DM, Oxentenko AS, Girgis L, **Migliore LL**, Poorman JA, Silver JK. (2019). Use of a coordinated social media strategy to improve dissemination of research and collect solutions related to workforce gender equity. *Journal of Women's Health, Apr 18*. (preprint)

De Luigi AJ. (2019). Ultrasound guided sacroiliac joint injections. *American Journal of Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation, Aug 02*. (preprint)

De Luigi AJ, **Blatz D**, **Karam C**, **Gustin Z**, **Gordon A.** (2019). Use of platelet rich plasma for the treatment of acetabular labral tear of the hip: A pilot study. *American Journal of Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation, May 30*. (preprint)

De Luigi AJ, Saini V, **Mathur R**, Saini A, **Yokel N.** (2019). Assessing the accuracy of ultrasoundguided needle placement in sacroiliac joint injections. *American Journal of Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation, 98,* 666-670.

Dhawan AS, Mukherjee B, Patwardhan S, Akhlaghi N, Diao G, Levay G, **Holley R**, Joiner WM, **Harris-Love M**, Sikdar S. (2019). Proprioceptive sonomyographic control: A novel method for intuitive and proportional control of multiple degrees-of-freedom for individuals with upper extremity limb loss. *Scientific Reports, 9,* 9499.

Dickens JV, **Fama ME**, DeMarco AT, **Lacey EH**, **Friedman RB**, **Turkeltaub PE**. (2019). Localization of phonological and semantic contributions to reading. *journal of Neuroscience*, *39*, 5361-5368.

Edwardson MA, Ding L, Park C, Lane CJ, Nelsen MA, Wolf SL, Winstein CJ, **Dromerick AW**. (2019). Reduced upper limb recovery in subcortical stroke patients with small prior radiographic stroke. *Frontiers in neurology [electronic resource].* 10, 454.

Fama ME, Henderson MP, Snider SF, **Hayward W**, Friedman RB, **Turkeltaub PE**. (2019). Selfreported inner speech relates to phonological retrieval ability in people with aphasia. *Consciousness & Cognition*, *71*, 18-29.

Fama ME, Snider SF, Henderson MP, Hayward W, Friedman RB, **Turkeltaub PE**. (2019). The Subjective experience of inner speech in aphasia is a meaningful reflection of lexical retrieval. *Journal of Speech Language & Hearing Research*, *62*, 106-122.

Fama ME, **Turkeltaub PE**. (2019). Inner speech in aphasia: Current evidence, clinical implications, and future directions. *American Journal of Speech-Language Pathology, 1-14.*

Forster CS, Hsieh MH, Perez-Losada M, Caldovic L, Pohl H, **Ljungberg I**, Sprague B, Stroud C, **Groah S**. (2019). A single intravesical instillation of Lactobacillus rhamnosus GG is safe in children and adults with neuropathic bladder: A phase Ia clinical trial. *Journal of Spinal Cord Medicine*, *1-8*.

Ghaleh M, Lacey EH, Fama ME, Anbari Z, DeMarco AT, Turkeltaub PE. (2019). Dissociable mechanisms of verbal working memory revealed through multivariate lesion mapping. *Cerebral Cortex, Nov 07*. (preprint)

Glen ET, Hostetter G, Ruff RM, Roebuck-Spencer TM, Denney RL, Perry W, Fazio RL, **Garmoe WS**, Bianchini KJ, Scott JG. (2019). Integrative care models in neuropsychology: A National Academy of Neuropsychology education paper. *Archives of Clinical Neuropsychology, 34,* 141-151.

Groah SL, **Rounds AK**, **Ljungberg IH**, Sprague BM, Frost JK, Tractenberg RE. (2019). Intravesical Lactobacillus rhamnosus GG is safe and well tolerated in adults and children with neurogenic lower urinary tract dysfunction: First-in-human trial. *Therapeutic Advances in Urology*, *11*, 1756287219875594.

Harrington RM, Chan E, Rounds AK, Wutzke CJ, Dromerick AW, Turkeltaub PE, Harris-Love ML. (2019). Roles of lesioned and nonlesioned hemispheres in reaching performance poststroke. *Neurorehabilitation & Neural Repair, 1545968319876253.*

Hosey MM, **Ali MK**, Mantheiy EC, Albert K, Wegener ST, Needham DM. (2019). Psychology consultation patterns in a medical intensive care unit: A brief report. *Rehabilitation Psychology, Feb 25*. (preprint)

Malmut L, Lin C, Srdanovic N, Kocherginsky M, Harvey RL, Prabhakaran S. (2019). Armsubscore of motricity index to predict recovery of upper extremity dexterity in patients with acute ischemic stroke. *American Journal of Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation, Oct 07.* (preprint)

Mansfield JT, Desai MJ. (2019). Axillary peripheral nerve stimulation for painful end-stage primary osteoarthritis of the shoulder: A case report. *Neuromodulation, Dec 16*. (preprint)

Nguyen H, **Vermillion BC**, **Lee SW**. (2019). Effects of task dynamics on coordination of the hand muscles and their adaptation to targeted muscle assistance. *Journal of Biomechanics*, *109355*.

Oyegbile TO, Dougherty A, Tanveer S, Zecavati N, **Delasobera BE**. (2019). High sleep disturbance and longer concussion duration in repeat concussions. *Behavioral Sleep Medicine, 1-8, Feb.* (preprint)

Power K, **Martone P**, Khanna A, Hluchan CM, **Gall N**, **Wisotzky E**. (2019). The role of physiatry practice in a multi-disciplinary breast tumor board: A descriptive study. *PM & R*, *Oct 03*. (preprint)

Scott KM, **Gosai E**, Bradley MH, Walton S, Hynan LS, Lemack G, Roehrborn C. (2019). Individualized pelvic physical therapy for the treatment of post-prostatectomy stress urinary incontinence and pelvic pain. *International Urology & Nephrology, Dec 05*. (preprint)

Stampas A, Khavari R, Frontera JE, **Groah SL**. (2019). Feasibility of self-administered neuromodulation for neurogenic bladder in spinal cord injury. *International Neurourology Journal, 23,* 249-256.

Stuart M, **Dromerick AW**, Macko R, Benvenuti F, Beamer B, Sorkin J, Chard S, Weinrich M. (2019). Adaptive physical activity for stroke: An early-stage randomized controlled trial in the United States. *Neurorehabilitation & Neural Repair*, *1545968319862562*.

Tagarelli KM, Shattuck KF, **Turkeltaub PE**, Ullman MT. (2019). Language learning in the adult brain: A neuroanatomical meta-analysis of lexical and grammatical learning. *Neuroimage, 193*, 178-200.

Turkeltaub PE. (2019). A taxonomy of brain-behavior relationships after stroke. *Journal of Speech Language & Hearing Research, 62,* 3907-3922.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Dilawari A, **Wisotzky E**, **Latifa H**. (2019). *MedStar Washington Cancer Institute cancer survivorship clinic: An innovative clinical program.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Gruner M, **Wisotzky E**. (2019). *A novel ultrasound track in physical medicine & rehabilitation training.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Latif H, Martone P, Shaw JE, Wisotzky E, Dilawari AA. (2019). *Innovation, education, and research: A multidisciplinary survivorship care model.* Abstract presented at Annual Meeting of the American Society of Clinical Oncology, ASCO 2019, Chicago, IL

Li A, Di Maria G, Wang T, Pinto C, Prasad N, Starr A, Delasobera B, Tornatore C, Mora C. (2019). Severe thymoma-associated encephalitis resulting from concomitant anti-VGKC complex and anti-AMPA receptor antibodies. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Mueller K, Schobel H, Kalantar B, Hoefling J, **Brickley J**, Nair N. (2019). *The development and implementation of an enhanced recovery after surgery (ERAS) spine pathway at a large academic center*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Stein L, Franklin E, Yeh ST, Orencia O, Kelly M, Yang YS. (2019). Assessing user needs in the acute rehabilitation environment: A methods report on the development of the Acute Rehabilitation Environmental Assessment (AREA) Tool. Poster presented at Human Factors and Ergonomics in Health Care, Chicago, IL.

Stein L, Shah N, Yeh S, Orencia O, Kelly M, Yang Y, Pruitt Z, Mitchell A, Lewis S, Burn S, Franklin E. (2019). A user needs assessment of the design of patient rooms and bathrooms at the MedStar National Rehabilitation Hospital. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

MedStar Shah Medical Group

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Medavarapu S, **Marella LL**, Sangem A, Kairam R. (2019). Where is the evidence? A narrative literature review of the treatment modalities for autism spectrum disorders. *Cureus, 11,* e3901.

Taylor KL, Deros DE, Fallon S, Stephens J, Kim E, Lobo T, Davis KM, Luta G, Jayasekera J, Meza R, Stanton CA, Niaura RS, Abrams DB, McKee B, Howell J, Ramsaier M, Batlle J, Dornelas E, **Parikh V**, Anderson E. (2019). Study protocol for a telephone-based smoking cessation randomized controlled trial in the lung cancer screening setting: The lung screening, tobacco, and health trial. *Contemporary Clinical Trials, 82:25-35*.

MedStar St. Mary's Hospital

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPER

Jonna S, Neiders M, Lakshmanan S, **Khan A**, **DeKlotz T**, Lanasa D, Gibney GT, Liu SV. (2019). Linear IgA disease of the gingiva following nivolumab therapy. *Journal of Immunotherapy, Jun* 25. (preprint)

MedStar Union Memorial Hospital

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Aagaard P, Sharma S, McNamara DA, Joshi P, Ayers CR, de Lemos JA, **Lincoln AE**, Baranowski B, Mandsager K, Hill E, Castle L, Gentry J 3rd, Lang R, **Dunn RE**, **Alexander K**, **Tucker AM**, Phelan D. (2019). Arrhythmias and adaptations of the cardiac conduction system in former National Football League Players. *Journal of the American Heart Association, 8*, e010401.

Agunbiade TA, **Ottaviano Y**, **Goswami D**, **Ruiz G**, **Barac A**. (2019). Targeting barriers of systems of care in a growing multi-disciplinary field. *Current Oncology Reports, 21,* 36.

Agunbiade TA, **Zaghlol RY**, **Barac A**. (2019). Heart failure in relation to tumor-targeted therapies and immunotherapies. *Methodist DeBakey Cardiovascular Journal, 15,* 250-257.

Agunbiade TA, **Zaghlol RY**, **Barac A**. (2019). Heart failure in relation to anthracyclines and other chemotherapies. *Methodist DeBakey Cardiovascular Journal*, *15*, 243-249.

Aoun R, **Rawal H**, Attarian H, Sahni A. (2019). Impact of traumatic brain injury on sleep: An overview. *Nature & Science of Sleep, 11*, 131-140.

Blitzer DN, Ottochian M, O'Connor JV, Feliciano DV, Morrison JJ, DuBose JJ, Scalea TM. (2019). Timing of intervention may influence outcomes in blunt injury to the carotid artery. *Journal of Vascular Surgery, Sep 09.* (preprint)

Chudy-Onwugaje K, Ali O, **Umoren M.** (2019). Idiopathic myointimal hyperplasia of the mesenteric veins of the colon. *Clinical Gastroenterology & Hepatology, Jul 20*. (preprint)

Dobs AS, **Singh A**. (2019). Is it time to test the effect of weight loss on testosterone? *Clinical Chemistry*, *65*, 48-50.

Elkurd MT, Bahroo L. (2019). Keeping up with the clinical advances: Tardive dyskinesia. *CNS Spectrums, 24,* 70-81.

Farooqi R, Burke C, Chahal P, El-Khider F, Zahid U. (2019). Acute pancreatitis in pancreas divisum secondary to an impacted stone in the minor papilla. *Cureus*, *11*, e5481.

Farooqi R, Zahid U, Paudel A, Gaddam DS, **Sandhu GS**. (2019). Bilateral renal infarction secondary to hypertrophic cardiomyopathy. *Cureus*, *11*, e4046.

Guedeney P, Claessen BE, Mehran R, Kandzari DE, Aquino M, Davis S, Tamis L, **Wang JC**, Othman I, Gigliotti OS, Haghighat A, Singh S, Lopez M, Giugliano G, Horwitz PA, Sorrentino S, Underwood P, Allocco D, Meredith IT, Batchelor W. (2019). Small-vessel PCI outcomes in men, women, and minorities following platinum chromium everolimus-eluting stents: Insights from the pooled PLATINUM Diversity and PROMUS Element Plus Post-Approval studies. *Catheterization* & *Cardiovascular Interventions*, *94*, 82-90.

Gupta M, Tummala R, **Ghosh RK**, Blumenthal C, Philip K, Bandyopadhyay D, Ventura H, Deedwania P. (2019). An update on pharmacotherapies in diabetic dyslipidemia. *Progress in Cardiovascular Diseases, Aug 20*. (preprint)

Hahtapornsawan S, Lazaridis K, **Criado FJ**, Torsello GF, Bisdas T, Austermann M, Donas KP. (2019). CTA assessment of midterm morphological changes to chimney grafts used in the treatment of juxtarenal aortic aneurysms. *Journal of Endovascular Therapy*, 1526602819861747.

Hall DJ, Mira JC, Hoffman MR, Keshava HB, Olsen KR, Hardaway JC, Underwood PW, **Hawley KL**, Turner PL, Antony AB, Vasilopoulos T, Mouawad NJ. (2019). Postoperative surgical trainee opioid prescribing practices (POST-OPP): A national survey. *Journal of Opioid Management, 15,* 307-322.

Isaacsson Velho P, Fu W, Wang H, **Mirkheshti N**, **Qazi F**, Lima FAS, Shaukat F, Carducci MA, Denmeade SR, Paller CJ, Markowski MC, Marshall CH, Eisenberger MA, Antonarakis ES. (2019). Wnt-pathway activating mutations are associated with resistance to first-line abiraterone and enzalutamide in castration-resistant prostate cancer. *European Urology, Jun 05*. (preprint)

Isaacsson Velho P, **Qazi F**, Hassan S, Carducci MA, Denmeade SR, Markowski MC, Thorek DL, DeWeese TL, Song DY, Tran PT, Eisenberger MA, Antonarakis ES. (2019). Efficacy of Radium-223 in bone-metastatic castration-resistant prostate cancer with and without homologous repair gene defects. *European Urology*, *76*, 170-176.

Li RT, Hu E, **Gould H**, Valentin N, Salata MJ, Liu RW. (2019). Does pelvic rotation alter radiologic measurement of anterior and lateral acetabular coverage? *Arthroscopy*, *35*, 1111-1116.

Li RT, Neral M, **Gould H**, Hu E, Liu RW, Salata MJ. (2019). Assessing precision and accuracy of false-profile hip radiographs. *Hip International, 1120700019877848*.

Mousavian A, Shakoor D, Hafezi-Nejad N, Haj-Mirzaian A, **de Cesar Netto C**, **Orapin J**, **Schon LC**, Demehri S. (2019). Tibiofibular syndesmosis in asymptomatic ankles: Initial kinematic analysis using four-dimensional CT. *Clinical Radiology, May 07*. (preprint)

Mueller KB, **Mullinix KP**, Bermudez HF. (2019). How I do it: En-bloc subaxial cervical laminectomy using a high-speed drill with a footplate attachment. *Acta Neurochirurgica, Dec 10*. (preprint)

Muganlinskaya N, **Detterline S**, **Fargahi F.** (2019). Exploring faculty development opportunities and strategies in departments of medicine of U.S. community-based teaching hospitals. *Journal of Community Hospital Internal Medicine Perspectives*, *9*, 410-412.

Nishikawa DRC, Duarte FA, Saito GH, **de Cesar Netto C**, Monteiro AC, Prado MP, de Sousa IFG. (2019). Reconstruction of the peroneus brevis tendon tears with semitendinosus tendon autograft. *Case Reports in Orthopedics*, *5014687*.

Pakeliani D, Bleuler A, Chaykovska L, Veith FJ, **Criado FJ**, Lachat M, Pfammatter T, Pecoraro F. (2019). Patient-specific rehearsal feasibility before endovascular repair of ruptured abdominal aortic aneurysm. *Journal of Endovascular Therapy*, *1526602819873133*.

Paudel S, Lee WH, Lee M, Zahoor T, Mitchell R, Yang SY, Zhao H, Schon L, Zhang Z. (2019). Intravenous administration of multipotent stromal cells and bone allograft modification to enhance allograft healing. *Regenerative Medicine, Feb 14*. (preprint)

Sakran JV, Ezzeddine H, Haut ER, Lunardi N, Mehta A, Choron RL, **Reid J**, Zeeshan M, Hamidi M, Joseph BA. (2019). Prolonged operating room time in emergency general surgery is associated with venous thromboembolic complications. *American Journal of Surgery, May 06*. (preprint)

Scott EM, Fallah PN, **Blitzer DN**, NeMoyer RE, Sifri Z, Global Surgery Student Alliance (GSSA), Hanna JS, Peck GL. (2019). Next generation of global surgeons: Aligning interest with early access to global surgery education. *Journal of Surgical Research*, *240*, 219-226.

Shah R, Assis F, **Alugubelli N**, Okada DR, Cardoso R, Shivkumar K, Tandri H. (2019). Cardiac sympathetic denervation for refractory ventricular arrhythmias in patients with structural heart disease: A systematic review. *Heart Rhythm, Jun 25*. (preprint)

Shaukat I, Yassin S, Paudel A, Hoti N, Mustafa S. (2019). Unusual presentation of parasitic leiomyoma: A tale of twists and turns. *Journal of Community Hospital Internal Medicine Perspectives, 9,* 168-170.

Solanki S, Chakinala RC, Haq KF, Khan MA, Kifayat A, Linder K, Khan Z, **Mansuri U**, Haq KS, Nabors C, Aronow WS. (2019). Inpatient burden of gastric cancer in the United States. *Annals of Translational Medicine*, *7*, 772.

Solanki S, Haq KF, Khan MA, Chakinala RC, Mehta S, Haq KS, **Mansuri U**, Khan Z, Gandhi D, Singh J, Chugh SS. (2019). Gastrointestinal hemorrhage in acute kidney injury patients on hemodialysis. *Cureus*, *11*, e5652.

Taneva GT, **Criado FJ**, Torsello G, Veith F, Scali ST, Kubilis P, Donas KP, PERICLES collaborators. (2019). Results of chimney endovascular aneurysm repair as used in the PERICLES Registry to treat patients with suprarenal aortic pathologies. *Journal of Vascular Surgery, Oct 11*. (preprint)

Vuong HG, **Ho ATN**, Tran TTK, Capdevila J, Benekli M, Nakazawa T, Katoh R, Kondo T. (2019). Efficacy and toxicity of sorafenib in the treatment of advanced medullary thyroid carcinoma: A systematic review and meta-analysis. *Head & Neck, 41,* 2823-2829.

Wehbeh L, **Alreddawi S**, Salvatori R. (2019). Hypophysitis in the era of immune checkpoint inhibitors and immunoglobulin G4-related disease. *Expert Review of Endocrinology & Metabolism, 14,* 167-178.

Whelton SP, Deal JA, **Zikusoka M**, Jacobson LP, Sarkar S, Palella FJ Jr, Kingsley L, Budoff M, Witt MD, Brown TT, Post WS. (2019). Associations between lipids and subclinical coronary atherosclerosis. *AIDS*, *33*, 1053-1061.

Yousaf MN, Chaudhary FS, **Hodanazari SM**, **Sittambalam CD**. (2019). Hepatotoxicity associated with Garcinia cambogia: A case report. *World Journal of Hepatology, 11,* 735-742.

Youssef G, **Ip EH**, **Magee M**, Chen SH, Wallia A, Pollack T, Touma E, **Bourges C**, **Brecker L**. (2019). Validity and reliability of a (brief) diabetes "survival skills" knowledge test: KNOW diabetes. *Diabetes Educator*, 145721719828064.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Abdul Majeed N, Ghany M, **Weisman D**, Lai C. (2019). *Not eating can eat your liver.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Aldaoud N. (2019). *When one autoimmune disease is just the tip of the iceberg.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Aliyeva S, **Cheikh M**. (2019). *Recurrence of Graves' disease in ectopic thyroid tissue in an unusual submandibular location.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Aliyeva S, **Schroeder P**, **Cheikh I**. (2019). *Endocrine consequences of combination therapy of immune checkpoint inhibitors in cancer patients*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Aloor R, **Bharaj R**. (2019). *A burning question: Is it actually polymyositis?* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Avgeropoulos D, **Prasad R**. (2019). *A case of non-intervened Kawasaki disease.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Chilipko A, **Nanduri A**, **McCann K**. (2019). *Evaluation of Verigene® testing to optimize antimicrobial therapy for bacteremia.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Cook H, Lowry M, **Walker K, Graham N**, **McPherson A**, **Radcliff J**, **Stewart D**. (2019). *Let it go! Clinical pharmacists in palliative care: Impact on deprescribing.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Davis A, McLean C, **Singh A**, **Schroeder P**. (2019). *Monitoring thyroid function in patients on amiodarone: A comparison of practice patterns and adherence to the recommended guidelines in a health care system.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Davis A, **Schroeder PR**. (2019). *Monitoring thyroid function in patients on amiodarone: A review of practice patterns and adherence to the recommended guidelines in a health care system.* Abstract presented at ENDO 2019, Endocrine Society, New Orleans, LA.

Detterline S, **Vij R**. (2019). A resident fatigue plan: Is it working and how do we know? Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Dhungana P, **Rawal H**, **Weisman D**. (2019). *High water: Lost in space.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Egwom C, **Sloane P**. (2019). *Wintertime pneumonitis: Humidifier causing concomitant hypersensitivity reaction in a couple.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Elkin D, **Parks B**, **Tepper K**. (2019). *Angle of insertion of all-suture anchors matters.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Farooqi R. (2019). *Adenocarcinoma in a 39-year-old.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Huapaya J, **Culotta B**, **Fried J**, Bergquist P, et al. (2019). *Long-term evaluation of pulmonary function tests in subgroups of patients with interstitial pneumonia with autoimmune features.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Jha S, Aliyeva S, Cheikh I. (2019). *Acute pericarditis with sub-acute thyroiditis.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Jory L, **Weisman D**. (2019). Interstitial lung disease in immunocompetent patients: Don't forget hot tub lung. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Kaur S. (2019). *Plasma exchange in refractory status epilepticus in known epileptic patient.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD. **Keshtkarjahromi M**, **Saade L**, **Mirhedayati Roudsari SH**. (2019). *When sickle cell disease presents as altered mental status*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Kim L, **Chilipko A**, **Tran NT**, **Maslow N**. (2019). *Evaluating patient outcomes from tolvaptan use in a community teaching hospital.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Korkor R, **Williams R**, **Baird-Howell M**. (2019). *Autoimmune enteropathy in a young adult male treated with steroids*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Mansuri U, Patel A, **Farooqi R**, **Shrestha R**. (2019). *Economic burden of 30-day readmission rate in ARDS.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Mollaeian A, **Rizk S**. (2019). *ANCA-negative microscopic polyangiitis: The path to diagnosis.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Nahhas O, Torabi A, **Dunn R**, Martinez M, **Tucker A**, **Lincoln A**, et al. (2019). *Global longitudinal strain patterns and athlete ECG classification in American style football players.* Poster presented at 68th Annual Scientific Sessions of the American College of Cardiology: ACC.19, New Orleans, LA.

Nesuashvili L, **Mugmon M**, **Sittambalam C**. (2019). *Genetic testing in Brugada syndrome*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Rawal H, Ipaye O, Kalaria A, **Tefera E**, **Vij R**, **Maraj R**, **Dubin J**, **Shrestha R**, **Bruce J**, **Dhakal R**. (2019). *Do provider characteristics affect positive scan rate for computed tomography pulmonary angiography to diagnose pulmonary embolism: A retrospective chart review*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Reid J, **Fedorova E**, **Estep A**, **Burgoyne G**, **Farha M**. (2019). *Delays in time to follow up for breast abnormalities as related to race, mental illness, and substance abuse.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Saade L, Brooks H, Detterline S, Yazaji E, Hartman-Hall H, Fernandez S. (2019). *Improving residents' communication skills using patient feedback.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Sagheer I, **Sagheer U**, **Shrestha R**, **Wolff M**. (2019). *Acute abdomen at high altitude.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Shoucair S, Estep A, Tran HT, Moore I, Farha M. (2019). *Enhanced intraoperative breast specimen assessment (EISA) will reduce margin positivity and reoperation rates to a similar degree as routine cavity shave margins (CSM)*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Shoucair S, **Howard J**, **Blitzer D**, **Heitmiller R**. (2019). *Comparison of outcomes from open versus minimally invasive gastrectomy with lymphadenectomy in the U.S. 2004-2014.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Shrestha R, Hashi S, Martin S. (2019). *Understanding and implementation of coronary artery calcium scanning by primary care providers*. Poster presented at 68th Annual Scientific Sessions of the American College of Cardiology: ACC.19, New Orleans, LA.

Singh A, **Davis A**, **Schroeder P**. (2019). Screening for diabetes mellitus in patients with a history of gestational diabetes mellitus: Awareness of the recommended guidelines. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Smith DM, Peshkin BN, Springfield TB, Kmiecik SO, Shapiro R, Eldadah Z, Lundergan CF, McAlduff J, Levin B, Swain SM. (2019). *Clinical pharmacogenetics at MedStar Health: A pilot.* Abstract presented at 120th Annual Meeting of the American Society for Clinical Pharmacology and Therapeutics, ASCPT 2019, Washington, DC.

Smith DM, Peshkin BN, Springfield TB, Kmiecik SO, **Shapiro R**, **McAlduff J**, **Levin B**, **Swain SM**. (2019). *Clinical pharmacogenetics pilot at MedStar Health: A surgical perspective*. Abstract presented at 120th Annual Meeting of the American Society for Clinical Pharmacology and Therapeutics, ASCPT 2019, Washington, DC.

Tada M, **Feltham T**, **Michnick S**, **Gao ZY**, **Zhang Z**, **Schon L**. (2019). *Posterior tibial tendinopathy in celiac disease: A case report with histological investigation.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Taza F, **Mustafa S**. (2019). *Rabbit stuck in a hole: High-grade pleomorphic rhabdomyosarcoma.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Torabi AJ, Nahhas O, **Dunn R**, Martinez M, **Tucker A**, **Lincoln A**, et al. (2019). *ECG interpretation in athletes: Lessons from a "real world" experience in American style football players*. Poster presented at 68th Annual Scientific Sessions of the American College of Cardiology: ACC.19, New Orleans, LA.

Tosi D, **Estephan F**, **Williams C**. (2019). *Sternoclavicular septic arthritis.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Yahyapourjalaly N, Chen A, Shueler S, Hutson W. (2019). *A rare case of severe liver injury from adult onset Still's disease.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Department of Orthopedic Surgery

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Antosh IJ, Cameron KL, Marsh NA, Posner MA, DeBerardino TM, **Svoboda SJ**, et al. (2019). Likelihood of return to duty is low after meniscal allograft transplantation in an active-duty military population. *Clinical Orthopedics and Related Research*, *Jul 31*. (preprint)

Bigouette JP, Owen EC, Lantz BBA, Hoellrich RG, Huston LJ, Haas AK, **Svoboda SJ**, et al (2019). Relationship between sports participation after revision anterior cruciate ligament reconstruction and 2-year patient-reported outcome measures. *American Journal of Sports Medicine*, *47*, 2056-66.

Caswell SV, Covassin T, Kerr ZY, **Lincoln AE**, Pierpoint LA, Tadlock BA (2019). Epidemiology of knee internal derangement injuries in United States high school girls' lacrosse, 2008/09-2016/17 academic years. *Research in Sports Medicine*, *27*, 497-508.

Caswell SV, Kelshaw P, **Lincoln AE**, **Hepburn L**, **Dunn R**, Cortes N. (2019). Game-related impacts in high school boys' lacrosse. *Orthopaedic Journal of Sports Medicine*, *7*, 2325967119835587.

Cunningham BW, Seiber B, Riggleman JR, Van Horn MR, Bhat A. (2019). An investigational study of a dual-layer, chorion-free amnion patch as a protective barrier following lumbar laminectomy in a sheep model. *Journal of Tissue Engineering & Regenerative Medicine, 13,* 1664-1671.

Cunningham BW, Sponseller PD, **Murgatroyd AA**, Kikkawa J, **Tortolani PJ**. (2019). A comprehensive biomechanical analysis of sacral alar iliac fixation: An in vitro human cadaveric model. *Journal of Neurosurgery Spine, 30,* 367-375.

de Cesar Netto C, Chinanuvathana A, Fonseca L, Dein EJ, Tan EW, **Schon LC**. (2019). Outcomes of flexor digitorum longus (FDL) tendon transfer in the treatment of Achilles tendon disorders. *Foot & Ankle Surgery*, *25*, 303-309.

de Cesar Netto C, Dein EJ, Demehri S, Ficke JR, Richter M, **Schon LC**, Shakoor D, Thawait GK, Weightbearing CT International Study Group, Zhang H. (2019). Influence of investigator experience on reliability of adult acquired flatfoot deformity measurements using weightbearing computed tomography. *Foot & Ankle Surgery, 25,* 495-502.

de Cesar Netto C, **Schon LC**, da Fonseca LF, Chinanuvathana A, Stern SE, Fritz J. (2019). Metal artifact reduction MRI for total ankle replacement sagittal balance evaluation. *Foot & Ankle Surgery, 25*, 739-747.

de Cesar Netto C, Shakoor D, Roberts L, Chinanuvathana A, Mousavian A, Lintz F, **Schon LC**, et al. (2019). Hindfoot alignment of adult acquired flatfoot deformity: A comparison of clinical assessment and weightbearing cone beam CT examinations. *Foot & Ankle Surgery*, *25*, 790-797.

de Cesar Netto C, Zhengyu G, Abbasi P, Smyth NA, Casscells ND, Michnick SM, Miller SD, et al. (2019). The Influence of calcaneal and first ray osteotomies on the contact pressures of the ankle joint [abstr]. *Foot & Ankle Orthopaedics*, *4*, 4.

De Luigi AJ, Blatz D, Karam C, Gustin Z, Gordon AH. (2019). Use of platelet-rich plasma for the treatment of acetabular labral tear of the hip: A pilot study. *American Journal of Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation*, *98*, 1010-1017.

De Luigi AJ, Saini V, Mathur R, Saini A, Yokel N. (2019). Assessing the accuracy of ultrasoundguided needle placement in sacroiliac joint injections. *American Journal of Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation, 98*, 666-670.

Dugas JR, **Looze** CA, Capogna B, Walters BL, Jones CM, Rothermich MA, et al. (2019). Ulnar collateral ligament repair with collagen-dipped fiberTape augmentation in overhead-throwing athletes. *American Journal of Sports Medicine*, *47*, 1096-1102.

Guyton GP. (2019). CORR Insights R: Do external supports improve dynamic balance in patients with chronic ankle instability? A network meta-analysis. *Clinical Orthopaedics & Related Research, Nov 13*. (preprint)

Hitchens PL, **Ryan K**, Koch SI, Scollay MC, Peterson ML. (2019). A sustainable structure for jockey injury data management for the North American horse racing industry. *Injury, Jul 05.* (preprint)

Houston MN, Hoch MC, Malvasi SR, Peck KY, **Svoboda SJ**, Cameron KL. (2019). Level of agreement between human-rated and instrumented balance error scoring system scores. *Annals of Biomedical Engineering*, *47*, 2128-2135.

Houston MN, Peck KY, Malvasi SR, Roach SP, **Svoboda SJ**, Cameron KL. (2019). Reference values for the Balance Error Scoring System as measured by the Tekscan MobileMat in a physically active population. *Brain Injury*, *33*, 299-304.

Kerr ZY, Roos KG, **Lincoln AE**, Morris S, Yeargin SW, Grant J, et al. (2019). Injury incidence in youth, high school, and NCAA men's lacrosse. *Pediatrics, 143*, 6.

Koury K, Grasu BL, Stein BE, Abbasi P, Parks BG, Schon LC, et al. (2019). Biomechanical comparison of Hintermann and Evans osteotomy for lateral column lengthening [abstr]. *Foot & Ankle Orthopaedics, 4,* 4. <u>https://journals.sagepub.com/doi/abs/10.1177/2473011419S00256</u>

Koury K, Staggers JR, Pinto MC, Godoy-Santos AL, **Smyth NA**, Shah AB, de Cesar Netto C. (2019). Radiographic assessment of first tarsometatarsal joint shape and orientation. *Foot & Ankle International, 1071100719868503.*

Lobao MH, **Canham RB**, **Melvani RT**, Abboud JA, **Parks BG**, **Murthi AM**. (2019). Biomechanics of biodegradable subacromial balloon spacer for irreparable superior rotator cuff tears: Study of a cadaveric model. *Journal of Bone & Joint Surgery - American Volume, 101,* e49.

Loughran GJ, Vulpis CT, Murphy JP, **Weiner DA**, Svoboda SJ, **Hinton RY**, Milzman DP. (2019). Incidence of knee injuries on artificial turf versus natural grass in National Collegiate Athletic Association American Football: 2004-2005 through 2013-2014 seasons. *American Journal of Sports Medicine*, *47*, 1294-1301.

Miles M, Nadarajah V, Jauregui JJ, Dubina AG, Smuda MP, Bennett CH, Packer JD, Henn RF 3rd. (2019). Evaluation of the PROMIS physical function computer adaptive test in patients undergoing knee surgery. *The Journal of Knee Surgery, May 08*. (preprint)

Miller SD. (2019). Thank you for your service. Foot & Ankle International, 1071100719831376.

Murthi AM, Lankachandra M. (2019). Technologies to augment rotator cuff repair. *Orthopedic Clinics of North America, 50,* 103-108.

Nahhas O, Torabi A, **Dunn RE**, Martinez M, **Tucker AM**, **Lincoln AE**, et al. (2019). ECG interpretation in athletes: Lessons from a "Real World" experience in American style football players. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology*, 73, 445.

Pierpoint LA, Caswell SV, Walker N, **Lincoln AE**, Currie DW, Knowles SB, et al. (2019). The first decade of web-based sports injury surveillance: Descriptive epidemiology of injuries in US high school girls' lacrosse (2008-2009 through 2013-2014) and National Collegiate Athletic Association women's lacrosse (2004-2005 through 2013-2014). *Journal of Athletic Training*, *54*, 42-54.

Pierpoint LA, **Lincoln AE**, Walker N, Caswell SV, Currie DW, Knowles SB, et al. (2019). The first decade of web-based sports injury surveillance: Descriptive epidemiology of injuries in US high school boys' lacrosse (2008-2009 through 2013-2014) and National Collegiate Athletic Association Men's Lacrosse (2004-2005 through 2013-2014). *Journal of Athletic Training, 54*, 30-41.

Plummer OR, Abboud JA, Bell JE, **Murthi AM**, Romeo AA, Singh P, Zmistowski BM. (2019). A concise shoulder outcome measure: Application of computerized adaptive testing to the American Shoulder and Elbow Surgeons Shoulder Assessment. *Journal of Shoulder & Elbow Surgery, 28,* 1273-1280.

Register-Mihalik JK, Cameron KL, Kay MC, Kerr ZY, Peck KY, Houston MN, **Svoboda SJ**, et al. (2019). Determinants of intention to disclose concussion symptoms in a population of U.S. military cadets. *Journal of Science and Medicine in Sport, 22*, 509-515.

Shah AB, Bechis MZ, Brown M, Finch JM, Loomer G, Groezinger E, et al. (2019). Catecholamine response to exercise in patients with non-obstructive hypertrophic cardiomyopathy. *Journal of Physiology*, 597, 1337-1346.

Shakoor D, Osgood GM, Brehler M, Zbijewski WB, **de Cesar Netto C**, Shafiq B, **Schon LC**, et al. (2019). Cone-beam CT measurements of distal tibio-fibular syndesmosis in asymptomatic uninjured ankles: Does weight-bearing matter? *Skeletal Radiology*, *48*, 583-594.

Sherman TI, **Koury K**, **Orapin J**, **Schon LC**. (2019). Lateral flexor digitorum longus transfer for peroneal tendinopathy [abstr]. *Foot Ankle Orthopaedics. 4,* 4.

Sherman TI, **Koury K**, **Orapin J**, **Schon LC**. (2019). Lateral transfer of the flexor digitorum longus for peroneal tendinopathy. *Foot & Ankle International, 40,* 1012-1017.

Smyth NA, Dawkins BJ, Goldstein JP, Kaplan JR, **Schon LC**, Aiyer AA. (2019). Consumer prices for surgical management of ankle arthritis: Limited availability and wide variability. *JAAOS: Global Research and Reviews, 3,* e011.

Smyth NA, de Cesar Netto C, Casscells ND, Michnick SM, Abbasi P, Parks BG, Schon LC, et al. (2019). The effect of immobilization devices on contact mechanics of the foot and ankle [abstr]. *Foot Ankle Orthopaedics*, *4*, 4. <u>https://doi.org/10.1177/</u>

Smyth NA, Kennedy JG, Parvizi J, **Schon LC**, Aiyer AA. (2019). Risk factors for periprosthetic joint infection following total ankle replacement. *Foot & Ankle Surgery, Aug 07*. (preprint)

Smyth NA, Krishnan V, McCormick JR, Kaplan JR, Aiyer AA. (2019). Consumer prices for surgical management of end-stage hallux rigidus. *Foot & Ankle Specialist, 1938640019846966.*

Stemper BD, **Shah AS**, Harezlak J, Rowson S, Mihalik JP, Duma SM, et al. (2019). Comparison of head impact exposure between concussed football athletes and matched controls: Evidence for a possible second mechanism of sport-related concussion. *Annals of Biomedical Engineering*, *47*, 2057-2072.

Stroh DA, DeFontes K, Paez AG, Parks BG, Guyton GP. (2019). Distal fibular malrotation and lateral ankle contact characteristics. *Foot & Ankle Surgery*, *25*, 90-93.

Torabi A, Nahhas O, Dunn RE, Martinez M, Emery M, Tucker AM, **Lincoln AE**, et al. (2019). Global longitudinal strain patterns and athlete ECG classification in American style football players. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology*, *73*, 1575.

Van Pelt KL, Allred D, Cameron KL, Campbell DE, D'Lauro CJ, He X, **Svoboda SJ**, et al. (2019). A cohort study to identify and evaluate concussion risk factors across multiple injury settings: findings from the CARE Consortium. *Injury Epidemiology*, *6*, 1.

Weber ML, Dean JL, Hoffman NL, Broglio SP, McCrea M, McAllister TW, **Svoboda SJ**, et al. (2018). Influences of mental illness, current psychological state, and concussion history on baseline concussion assessment performance. *American Journal of Sports Medicine*, *46*,1742-1751.

Weiner DA, Murphy JP, **Gwam C**, Loughran GJ, Vulpis C, Milzman DP, **Wisbeck JM**. (2019). Increased opioid consumption in diabetics with operative ankle fractures: A retrospective casecontrol study. *European Journal of Orthopaedic Surgery & Traumatologie, 29,* 1319-1323.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Anderson CD, **Hepburn LM**, **Lincoln AE**, Dunn RE, Caswell SV, Kelshaw P, et al. (2019). *Physical activity among youth lacrosse players: Full vs. modified field play.* Presented at Annual Meeting of the American College of Sports Medicine (ACSM), Orlando, FL.

Bodendorfer B, Lyons M, Laughlin PT, Soderquist MC, **Mehta VA**, **Tepper K**, et al. (2019). *Preoperative fascia iliaca compartment blockade for hip arthroscopy: A multicenter, prospective, randomized, controlled, triple-blinded study.* Presented at American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons (AAOS), Las Vegas, NV.

Brooks D, **Rolle N**, **Tortolani PJ**, **Cunningham C**. (2019). *Eccentric kinematic patterns of the sacroiliac junction following lumbopelvic reconstruction.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Brooks D, **Rolle N**, **Tortolani PJ**, **Cunningham C**. (2019). *Eccentric kinematic patterns of the sacroiliac junction following lumbopelvic reconstruction.* Presented at Annual Meeting of the North American Spine Society (NASS), Chicago IL.

Casscells ND, Cooper PS, Dean D, **Guyton GP**. (2019). *Retrospective survivorship analysis of the Cartiva implant.* Presented at Visiting Professor Lectureship, MedStar Union Memorial Hospital, Baltimore, MD.

Cho Y, **Mitchell R**, **Paudel S**, **Schon LC**, **Zhang Z**. (2019). *Compromised antibacterial function of multipotent stromal cells in diabetes*. Presented at Annual Meeting of the Orthopaedic Research Society (ORS), Austin, TX.

Cunningham BW, **Brooks DM**, **Weiner DA**, **Hawken J**, **Tortolani PJ**. (2019). Gender specific biomechanical evaluation of forty-four human cadaveric lumbopelvic spines: Emphasis on the kinematic differences in sacroiliac joint range of motion. Presented at EUROSPINE Annual Meeting, Helsinki, Finland.

Cunningham BW, Seiber BS, Riggleman JR, Van Horn MR, Bhat A. (2019). *An investigational study of a dual-layer, Chorion-free amnion patch as a protective barrier following lumbar laminectomy in a sheep model.* Presented at EUROSPINE Annual Meeting, Helsinki, Finland.

de Cesar Netto C, Nishikawa DR, **Smyth NA**, **Casscells ND**, **Michnick SM**, Xu T, **Miller SD**, et al. (2019). *The Influence of calcaneal and first ray osteotomies on the contact pressures of the ankle joint*. Presented at International Society of Orthopaedic Surgery and Traumatology (SICOT), Orthopaedic World Congress, Muscat, Oman.

de Cesar Netto C, Smyth NA, Casscells ND, Michnick SM, Parks BG, Abbasi P, Miller SD, et al. (2019). The Influence of first ray versus calcaneal osteotomies in the contact pressures of the ankle joint. Poster presented at Annual Meeting of the American Orthopaedic Foot and Ankle Society (AOFAS), Chicago, IL.

de Cesar Netto C, Smyth NA, Casscells ND, Michnick SM, Parks BG, Abbasi P, Miller SD, et al. (2019). *The Influence of calcaneal and first ray osteotomies on the contact pressures of the ankle joint.* Presented at Visiting Professor Lectureship, MedStar Union Memorial Hospital, Baltimore, MD.

de Cesar Netto C, Smyth NA, Casscells ND, Michnick SM, Parks BG, Abbasi P, Miller SD, et al. (2019). The Influence of first ray versus calcaneal osteotomies in the contact pressures of the ankle joint. Presented at Southern Orthopaedic Association (SOA), Amelia Island, FL.

Elkin DM, **Parks BG**, **Tepper K**. (2019). *Angle of insertion of all-suture anchors matters.* Presented at Visiting Professor Lectureship, MedStar Union Memorial Hospital, Baltimore, MD.

Elkin DM, **Parks BG**, **Tepper K**. (2019). *Angle of insertion of all-suture anchors matters.* Eposter presented at Annual Meeting of the Maryland Orthopaedic Association (MOA), Annapolis, MD.

Gould H, **Delaney N**, **Melvani R**, **Parks B**, **Hinton R**. (2019). *Interference screw vs. suture anchor femoral fixation for medial patellofemoral ligament reconstruction: A cadaveric biomechanical study*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Gould H, **Harrell RA**, **Miles MR**, **Parks BG**, **Abbasi P**, **Fillar AL**. (2019). *Biomechancial evaluation of a poly-L lactate acid (PLLA) surgical mesh for augmentation of patellar tendon repair.* Presented at Visiting Professor Lectureship, MedStar Union Memorial Hospital, Baltimore, MD.

Gould H, **Tomaszewski P**, **Weiner DA**, **Parks B**, **Abbasi P**, **Fillar A**. (2019). *Internal braceaugmented patellar tendon repair vs. standard repair: A cadaveric biomechanical study.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Gould H, **Tomaszewski PM**, **Weiner DA**, **Parks BG**, **Abbasi P**, **Fillar AL**. (2019). *Internal brace-augmented patellar tendon repair versus standard repair: A cadaveric biomechanical study.* Presented at Eastern Orthopaedic Association (EOA), Palm Beach, FL.

Guillaume S, **Lincoln AE**, Caswell SV, **Hepburn LM**, Kerr ZY. (2019). *Evaluation of rule modification on the reduction of injuries in high school boys' lacrosse*. Presented at Annual Meeting of the American College of Sports Medicine (ACSM), Orlando, FL.

Kadam A, Weiner DA, Gallagher B, Quattro L, Cunningham BW, Tortolani J. (2019). Sagittal plane alignment of a mobile-bearing cervical disc replacement device: Does intra-operative fluoroscopic positioning serve as a reliable indicator of the final post-operative alignment? Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Kadam A, Weiner DA, Gallagher B, Quattro L, Cunningham BW, Tortolani PJ. (2019). Sagittal plane alignment of a mobile bearing cervical disc replacement device: Does intraoperative fluoroscopy positioning serve as a reliable indicator of the final postoperative alignment? Poster presented at Annual Meeting of the American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons (AAOS), Las Vegas, NV.

Kadam A, Weiner DA, Gallagher B, Quattro L, Cunningham BW, Tortolani PJ. (2019). Sagittal plane alignment of a mobile bearing cervical disc replacement device: Does intraoperative fluoroscopy positioning serve as a reliable indicator of the final postoperative alignment? Presented at International Society for the Advancement of Spine Surgery (ISASS), Anaheim, CA. Kelshaw P, Johnson M, **Hepburn LM**, **Lincoln AE**, Dunn RE, Caswell SV. (2019). *Game-play characteristics by field size in girls' youth lacrosse*. Presented at Annual Meeting of the American College of Sports Medicine (ACSM), Orlando, FL.

Kelshaw P, Johnson M, **Hepburn LM**, **Lincoln AE**, Dunn RE, Caswell SV. (2019). *Game-play characteristics by field size in boys' youth lacrosse.* Presented at Annual Meeting of the American College of Sports Medicine (ACSM), Orlando, FL.

Koury K, Grasu B, Stein B, **Parks B**, **Abbasi P**, **Schon L**, **Guyton G**. (2019). *Biomechanical comparison of the Hintermann and Evans osteotomies for lateral column lengthening.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Koury K, **Grasu BL**, **Stein BE**, **Abbasi P**, **Parks BG**, **Schon LC**, et al. (2019). *A biomechanical and anatomic comparison of the Evans and Hintermann lateral column lengthening osteotomies.* Eposter presented at Annual Meeting of the American Orthopaedic Foot and Ankle Society (AOFAS), Chicago, IL.

Koury K, **Weiner DA**, Gwam C, Murphy J, Vulpis C, Loughran G, **Guyton GP**, et al. (2019). *Smoking is not an independent factor for increased opioid consumption in patients being treated for ankle fractures.* Poster presented at American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons (AAOS), Las Vegas, NV.

Kukreja MM, **Brooks DM**, **Rolle NP**, **Weiner DA**, **Cunningham BW**, **Tortolani PJ**. (2019). *Evaluation of a novel testing methodology and spinous process prosthesis on the kinematic properties of the lumbosacral spine: An in vitro human cadaveric model*. Presented at Visiting Professor Lectureship, MedStar Union Memorial Hospital, Baltimore, MD.

Lankachandra M, Lobao MH, Parks BG, Abbasi P, Murthi AM. (2019). Long head of the biceps transfer as a dynamic anterior stabilization for anteroinferior glenohumeral instability: A biomechanical study. Eposter presented at International Congress of Shoulder and Elbow Surgery (ICSES), Buenos Aires, Argentina.

Lankachandra M, Lobao MH, Parks BG, Abbasi P, Murthi AM. (2019). Long head of biceps tendon transfer to recurrent anterior glenohumeral dislocation: A novel surgical technique. Presented at Third Annual INOVA Sports Medicine Summit, Fairfax, VA.

Lankachandra M, Lobao MH, Parks BG, Abbasi P, Murthi AM. (2019). Long head of biceps tendon transfer to recurrent anterior glenohumeral dislocation: A novel surgical technique. Presented at American Shoulder and Elbow Surgeons (ASES) Fellows Symposium, San Diego, CA.

Lincoln AE, Vincent H, Caswell SV, Putiukian M. (2019). *The science of lacrosse: Evolution of safe play in a rapidly changing sport.* Presented at Annual Meeting of the American College of Sports Medicine (ACSM), Orlando, FL.

Lincoln AE. (2019). *Potential enhancements to injury surveillance*. Presented at National Federation of State High Schools Association Epidemiology Summit, Indianapolis, IN.

Lincoln AE. (2019). *Review of the role of US Lacrosse as an NGB example for high school expansion.* Presented at National Federation of State High Schools Association Epidemiology Summit, Indianapolis, IN.

Lobao M. (2019). *Biomechanical pressure analysis of proximal humeral fracture malunions.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Lobao M, **Abbasi P**, **Parks B**, **Murthi A**. (2019). Long head of the biceps transfer as a dynamic anterior stabilization for anteroinferior glenohumeral instability: A biomechanical study. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Lobao MH, Canham RB, Melvani R, Abboud JA, Parks BG, Murthi AM. (2019). *Biomechanics of biodegradable subacromial balloon spacer on glenohumeral joint in the setting of irreparable superior rotator cuff tears*. Presented at 12th Biennial Congress of the International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery, and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine (ISAKOS), Cancun, Mexico.

Lobao MH, Canham RB, Melvani R, Parks BG, Cox R, Abboud JA, Murthi AM. (2019). *Evaluation of a biodegradable subacromial ballon spacer for irreparable superior rotator cuff tears*. Presented at Visiting Professor Lectureship, MedStar Union Memorial Hospital, Baltimore, MD.

Lobao MH, **Canham RB**, **Melvani R**, **Parks BG**, **Murthi AM**. (2019). *Lockdown device versus double-tunnel anatomic reconstruction for acromioclavicular joint dislocation*. Eposter presented at Annual Meeting of the Maryland Orthopaedic Association (MOA), Annapolis, MD.

Lobao MH, Lankachandra M, Melvani R, Abbasi P, Parks BG, Murthi AM. (2019). Biomechanical pressure analysis of proximal humeral fracture malunions. Presented at International Congress of Shoulder and Elbow Surgery (ICSES), Buenos Aires, Argentina.

Lobao MH, Lankachandra M, Melvani R, Abbasi P, Parks BG, Murthi AM. (2019). Biomechanical pressure analysis of proximal humeral fracture malunions. Poster presented at Annual Meeting of the Maryland Orthopaedic Association (MOA), Annapolis, MD

Lobao MH, Lankachandra M, Melvani R, Abbasi P, Parks BG, Murthi AM. (2019). Biomechanical pressure analysis of proximal humeral fracture malunions. Poster presented at Annual Meeting of the Orthopaedic Research Society (ORS), Austin, TX.

Lobao MH, **Lankachandra M**, **Melvani R**, **Abbasi P**, **Parks BG**, **Murthi AM**. (2019). *Biomechanical evaluation of glenohumeral joint forces in different humeral fracture malunions.* Poster presented at Annual Meeting of the Orthopaedic Research Society (ORS), Austin, TX.

Lobao MH, Lankachandra M, Melvani R, Abbasi P, Parks BG, Murthi AM. (2019). Biomechanics pressure analysis of proximal humeral fracture malunions. Poster presented at American Shoulder and Elbow Surgeons (ASES) Fellows Symposium, San Diego, CA.

Lobao MH, **Melvani R**, **Abbasi P**, **Parks BG**, **Murthi AM**. (2019). *Dermal allograft superior capsule biomechanics and kinematics*. Presented at International Congress of Shoulder and Elbow Surgery (ICSES), Buenos Aires, Argentina.

Lobao MH, Melvani R, Abbasi P, Parks BG, Murthi AM. (2019). *Dermal allograft superior capsule biomechanics and kinematics*. Poster presented at Annual Meeting of the Orthopaedic Research Society (ORS), Austin, TX.

Lobao MH, **Melvani R**, **Abbasi P**, **Parks BG**, **Murthi AM**. (2019). *Dermal allograft superior capsule biomechanics and kinematics*. Poster presented at Annual Meeting of the Maryland Orthopaedic Association (MOA), Annapolis, MD.

Lobao MH, **Melvani R**, **Abbasi P**, **Parks BG**, **Murthi AM**. (2019). *Dermal allograft superior capsular reconstruction biomechanics and kinematics*. Presented at Annual Meeting of the Orthopaedic Research Society (ORS), Austin, TX.

Lobao MH, **Parks BG**, **Abbasi P**, **Murthi AM**. (2019). *Long head of biceps transfer as dynamic stabilizer for anterior shoulder dislocation.* Presented at Visiting Professor Lectureship, MedStar Union Memorial Hospital, Baltimore, MD.

Loughran G, Vulpis C, Murphy J, **Weiner DA**, **Svoboda S**, **Hinton RY**, et al. (2019). *The effects of artificial turf versus natural grass on the incidence of knee injuries in National Collegiate Athletic Association American Football 2004 - 2014 seasons.* Presented at Annual Meeting of the American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons (AAOS), Las Vegas, NV.

Loughran G, Vulpis C, Murphy J, **Weiner DA**, **Svoboda S**, **Hinton RY**, et al. (2019). *The effect of artificial turf versus natural grass on the incidence of ankle injuries in National Collegiate Athletic Association American Football 2004 - 2014 seasons*. Presented at Annual Meeting of the Western Orthopaedic Association (WOA), Monterey, CA.

Mehta VA, Bodendorfer B, Zade RT, Hussein F, **Tepper K.** (2019). *The effect of weight bearing versus supine A/P pelvis radiographs when considering hip surgery in an active adult patient.* Poster presented at Annual Meeting of the American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons (AAOS), Las Vegas, NV.

Michnick SM, **Parks BG**, **Abbasi P**, **Miller SD**. (2019). *Joint communications within the midfoot.* Presented at Visiting Professor Lectureship, MedStar Union Memorial Hospital, Baltimore, MD.

Murphy J, **Weiner** DA, Kotler J, McCormick B, Johnson BS, Milzman D, **Schon** LC, et al. (2019). *Ankle fractures: Utility of Ottawa ankle rules and clinical practice.* Presented at Annual meeting of the American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons (AAOS), Las Vegas, NV.

Neary T, **Parks B**, **Dreese J**. (2019). *Comparison of all-suture vs. conventional anchors in osteoporotic bone.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Neary T, **Parks BG**, **Hinton RY**. (2019). *Comparison of the over-the-top position to conventional ACL reconstruction: A biomechanical study.* Presented at Visiting Professor Lectureship, MedStar Union Memorial Hospital, Baltimore, MD.

Nedimyer A, Chandran A, **Lincoln AE**, Dompier TP, Wikstrom E, Kerr ZY. (2019). *The epidemiology of ankle sprains in youth, high school, and college lacrosse.* Presented at Annual Meeting of the American College of Sports Medicine (ACSM), Orlando, FL.

Remy L, **Parks B**, **Dreese J**. (2019). *Anatomic study of injury risk to the posterior femoral cutaneous nerve during proximal hamstring repair.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Remy LF, **Parks BG**, **Paez AG**, **Dreese JC**. (2019). *Risk of injury during proximal hamstring repair: Anatomy of the posterior femoral cutaneous nerve*. Eposter presented at 12th Biennial Congress of the International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery, and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine (ISAKOS), Cancun, Mexico.

Shah AB, Khan U, Torguson R, Alexander K, Zhang C, Craig P, et al. (2019). Early life competitive sport participation may lead to fewer long-term cardiovascular risk factors in a population of ultramarathon runners. Presented at American Heart Association Scientific Sessions, Philadelphia, PA.

Smyth N, **de Cesar Netto C**, **Abbasi P**, **Casscells N**, **Michnick S**, **Parks B**, **Schon L**. (2019). *The effect of immobilization devices on contact pressures of the ankle and hindfoot.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD. Smyth NA, de Cesar Netto C, Casscells ND, Michnick SM, Abbasi P, Parks BG, Schon LC, et al. (2019). *The effect of immobilization devices on contact mechanics of the foot and ankle.* Poster presented at Annual Meeting of the American Orthopaedic Foot and Ankle Society (AOFAS), Chicago, IL.

Smyth NA, de Cesar Netto C, Casscells ND, Michnick SM, Abbasi P, Parks BG, Schon LC, et al. (2019). The effect of immobilization devices on contact pressures of the ankle and hindfoot. Poster presented at Annual Meeting of the Virginia Orthopaedic Society (VOS), Washington DC.

Smyth NA, **de Cesar Netto C**, **Casscells ND**, **Michnick SM**, **Abbasi P**, **Parks BG**, **Schon LC**, et al. (2019). *The effect of immobilization devices on contact mechanics of the foot and ankle.* Presented at Visiting Professor Lectureship, MedStar Union Memorial Hospital, Baltimore, MD.

Smyth NA, de Cesar Netto C, Casscells ND, Michnick SM, Abbasi P, Parks BG, Schon LC, et al. (2019). *The effect of immobilization devices on contact mechanics of the foot and ankle.* Presented at Annual Meeting of the Southern Orthopaedic Association (SOA), Amelia Island, FL.

Tomaszewski PM, **Weiner DA**, **Parks BG**, **Fillar AL**. (2019). *Internal brace-augmented patellar tendon repair: A cadaveric biomechanical study.* E-poster presented at Annual meeting of the Maryland Orthopaedic Association (MOA), Annapolis, MD.

Weiner D, Brooks D, Hawken J, Tortolani PJ, Cunningham B. (2019). Gender specific biomechanical evaluation of forty-four human cadaveric lumbopelvic spines: Emphasis on the kinematic differences in sacroiliac joint range of motion. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Zade R, Mehta V, Parks B, Dreese J. (2019). *Biomechanical effects of nonanatomic repair of the lateral meniscus posterior root repair.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Zade RT, **Mehta VA**, **Parks BG**, **Dreese JC**. (2019). *Biomechanical effects of nonanatomic repair of the lateral meniscus*. Poster presented at American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons (AAOS), Las Vegas, NV.

Zade RT, Mehta VA, Sherif SM, Parks BG, Dreese JC. (2019). *Biomechanical effects of nonanatomic lateral meniscal posterior root repair.* E-poster presented at 12th Biennial Congress of the International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery, and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine (ISAKOS), Cancun, Mexico.

Zade RT, Parks BG, Abbasi P, Davies P, Mehta VA, Dreese JC. (2019). *Biomechanical effects of nonanatomic lateral meniscal posterior root repair.* E-poster presented at Annual Meeting of the Arthroscopy Association of North America (AANA), Orlando, FL.

Zade RT, **Parks BG**, **Abbasi P**, **Mehta VA**, **Dreese JC**. (2019). *Biomechanical effects of nonanatomic lateral meniscal posterior root repair*. Presented at Annual Meeting of the Maryland Orthopaedic Association (MOA), Annapolis, MD.

Zade RT, Tatum McGraw MA, Dreese JC. (2019). *Preoperative diagnosis of lateral meniscus root tears: A retrospective review*. Presented at 12th Biennial Congress of the International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery, and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine (ISAKOS), Cancun, Mexico.

Zade RT, **Tatum McGraw MA**, **Dreese JC**. (2019). *Preoperative diagnosis of lateral meniscus root tears: A retrospective review.* Presented at Annual Meeting of the Arthroscopy Association of North America (AANA), Orlando, FL.

Zhang Z, **Asomugha EU**, **Cho Y**, **Paudel S**, **Schon LC**. (2019). *Localization of estrogen receptors and advanced glycation end-products in tendinopathic lesions.* Poster presented at the Annual Meeting of the Orthopaedic Research Society (ORS), Austin, TX.

Zhang Z, **Schon J**, Chahla J, **Paudel S**, Feltham T, Huard J, Philippon M. (2019). *Expression profile of matrix metalloproteinases in the labrum of femoroacetabular impingement.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

CHAPTERS

Canham RB, **Murthi A**. (2019). Arthroscopic distal clavicle resection. In Lee D & Neviaser RJ, (Eds.), *Operative techniques: Shoulder & elbow surgery*. (2nd ed., pp. 250-256). Philadelphia, PA.: Elsevier.

Lankachandr M, **Murthi A**. (2019). Management of the failed hemiarthroplasty. In Tashjian R, (Ed.), *Complex and revision shoulder arthroplasty: An evidence-based approach to evaluation and management*. (2nd ed., pp. 129). Basel, Switzerland: Springer.

Curtis National Hand Center

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Assi PE, Giladi AM. (2019). Advancements in reconstructive surgery broaden opportunities for salvage of the injured lower extremity. *Annals of Plastic Surgery, Sep 10*. (preprint)

Cho BH, **Higgins JP**. (2019). Revascularization and replantation in the hand: Ectopic banking and replantation. *Hand Clinics*, *35*, 199-206.

Daly CA, **Cho BH**, **Desale S**, Aliu O, **Mete M**, **Giladi AM**. (2019). The effects of Medicaid expansion on triage and regional transfer after upper-extremity trauma. *Journal of Hand Surgery -American Volume, Jul 13*. (preprint)

Dunn JC, Lenhart MK, **Higgins JP**, Nesti LJ. (2019). How the US Army forged hand surgery. *Journal of Hand Surgery - American Volume, Dec 05*. (preprint)

Freniere BB, **Giladi AM**, Iorio ML. (2019). Vascularized osteochondral grafts: Histologic evaluation of chondrocyte viability with viable hyaline nonfibrous cartilage. *Journal of Hand and Microsurgery*, *11*, S26-S30.

Giladi AM, Giberson-Chen CC, Parker AM, **Desale S**, Rozental TD. (2019). Adhering to radiographic clinical practice guidelines for distal radial fracture management is associated with improved outcomes and lower costs. *Journal of Bone & Joint Surgery - American Volume, 101,* 1829-1837.

Giladi AM, **Higgins JP**, **Son JH**. (2019). latrogenic femur fracture following medial femoral condyle flap harvest eventually requiring total knee arthroplasty in one patient. *Journal of Hand Surgery: European Volume, 44*, 320-321.

Grasu BL, **Murphy MS**, **Sedgley MD**, **Wolock BS**. (2019). Principles of billing for diagnostic ultrasound in the office and operating room. *Journal of Hand Surgery - American Volume, 44*, 55-59.

Hui-Chou HG, **Thakkar MY**, **Means KR Jr**, **Higgins JP**. (2019). A prospective pilot study of vascular assessment of the upper extremity with laser angiography. *Hand*, *1558944719837023*, *Mar 21*. (preprint)

Katz RD, Polfer EM, Sabino JM. (2019). Zone I flexor digitorum profundus repair: A surgical technique. *BMJ Quality & Safety, 28,* 190-197.

Leonardis JM, Diefenbach BJ, Lyons DA, Olinger TA, **Giladi AM**, Momoh AO, Lipps DB. (2019). The influence of reconstruction choice and inclusion of radiation therapy on functional shoulder biomechanics in women undergoing mastectomy for breast cancer. *Breast Cancer Research & Treatment*, *173*, 447-453.

Leonardis JM, Lyons DA, **Giladi AM**, Momoh AO, Lipps DB. (2019). Functional integrity of the shoulder joint and pectoralis major following subpectoral implant breast reconstruction. *Journal of Orthopaedic Research, Feb 28*. (preprint)

Lobao MH, **Canham RB**, **Melvani RT**, Abboud JA, **Parks BG**, **Murthi AM**. (2019). Biomechanics of biodegradable subacromial balloon spacer for irreparable superior rotator cuff tears: Study of a cadaveric model. *Journal of Bone & Joint Surgery - American Volume, 101,* e49.

Nayar SK, Vilkki SK, **Higgins JP**, **Katz RD**. (2019). The Modified Vilkki procedure: Vascularized metatarsophalangeal joint transfer to reconstruct a full-length radius in Type III radial hypoplasia. *Journal of Hand Surgery - American Volume, May 18*. (preprint)

Pet MA, **Assi PE**, **Yousaf IS**, **Giladi AM**, **Higgins JP**. (2019). Outcomes of the medial femoral trochlea osteochondral free flap for proximal scaphoid reconstruction. *Journal of Hand Surgery - American Volume, Oct 16*. (preprint)

Pet MA, **Higgins JP**. (2019). Long-term outcomes of vascularized trochlear flaps for scaphoid proximal pole reconstruction. *Hand Clinics*, *35*, 345-352.

Polfer EM, Sabino JM, Fleming IC, **Means KR Jr**. (2019). Relative tissue oxygenation and temperature changes for detecting early upper extremity skin ischemia. *Plastic & Reconstructive Surgery, 144,* 907-910.

Taylor EM, Wu WW, Ruan Q, Hall EC, **Giladi AM**, Iorio ML. (2019). Coronary artery disease association with arterial calcifications on routine hand radiographs. *Journal of Hand Surgery - American Volume, Oct 30*. (preprint)

Trehan SK, **Gould HP**, Meyers KN, Wolfe SW. (2019). The effect of distal radius fracture location on distal radioulnar joint stability: A cadaveric study. *Journal of Hand Surgery - American Volume, Feb 15*. (preprint)

Wong VW, **Yousaf IS**, **Higgins JP**, **Katz RD**. (2019). Reconstruction of digit planer injuries using component transfer of double second toes: A case report. *Microsurgery, Jan 21*. (preprint)

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Assi P, **Fan K**, **Thakkar M**, Willey S, Song D, **Giladi A**. (2019). *Utilization and variation of postmastectomy breast reconstruction across the MedStar network*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Aziz KT, **Nayar SK**, LaPorte DM, **Giladi AM**. (2019). *Impact of missing data on identifying risk factors for post-operative complications in hand surgery*. Poster presented at American Association for Hand Surgery, Palm Desert, CA.

Cho BH, **Aziz KT**, **Giladi AM**. (2019). *The impact of smoking on postoperative complications in hand surgery*. Poster presented at 74th Annual Meeting of the American Society for Surgery of the Hand, Las Vegas, NV.

Cho BH, **Aziz KT**, **Giladi AM**. (2019). *The impact of smoking on postoperative complications in hand surgery*. Poster presented at 64th Annual Meeting of the Plastic Surgery Research Council, Baltimore, MD.

Colon A, **Fleming I**, **Giladi A**, **Means KR Jr**. (2019). *The use of near-infrared spectroscopy to identify digital ischemia in varying skin pigmentation types.* Paper presented at 88th Annual Plastic Surgery Meeting, San Diego, CA.

Colon A, Fleming I, Katz RD, Zimmerman RM, Giladi A, Higgins JP, Means KR Jr. (2019). *The use of near-infrared spectroscopy to identify digital ischemia amongst various skin pigmentation types.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Ghodasra J, Yousaf IS, Puvanesarajah V, **Thakkar MY**, **Means KR**, **Jr**, **Giladi AM**. (2019). *Assessing the relationship between bone density and loss of reduction in nonoperative distal radius fracture treatment.* Poster presented at 74th Annual Meeting of the American Society for Surgery of the Hand, Las Vegas, NV.

Giladi AM, Rahgozar P, Zhong L, Chung KC. (2019). *Corticosteroid or hyaluronic acid injections to thumb carpometacarpal joint associated with early post-operative complications after subsequent surgery*. Paper presented at American Association for Hand Surgery Annual Meeting, Palm Desert, CA.

Giladi A. (2019). The effects of Medicaid expansion on triage and regional transfer after upperextremity trauma, Episode 42 (podcast). J Hand Surg Am Elsevier. Available from: https://www.jhandsurg.org/

Green T, **Miles M**, **Parks B**, **Segalman K**, **Means K Jr**. (2019). *Comparison of lag versus non-lag fixation for long oblique proximal phalanx fractures: A biomechanical study.* Paper presented at 74th Annual Meeting of the American Society for Surgery of the Hand, Las Vegas, NV.

Green T, **Miles M**, **Parks B**, **Segalman K**, **Means K Jr**. (2019). *Comparison of lag versus non-lag fixation for long oblique proximal phalanx fractures: A biomechanical study.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Hawken J, Yousaf OS, Giladi AM, Means KR, Jr. (2019). *Patient-reported outcomes and experiences following thumb CMC arthritis surgery*. Poster presented at 74th Annual Meeting of the American Society for Surgery of the Hand, Las Vegas, NV.

Meals CG, **Saunders RJ**, **Desale S**, **Means KR**, **Jr**. (2019). *Viability of hand and wrist photogoniometry*. Poster presented at American Association for Hand Surgery Annual Meeting, Palm Desert, CA.

Miles M, **Krul K**, **Abbasi P**, **Giladi A**, **Means K Jr**. (2019). *Minimally invasive intramedullary screw versus plate fixation for proximal phalanx fractures: A biomechanical study.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Miles MR, **Krul KP**, **Abbasi P**, **Giladi AM**, **Means KR**, **Jr**. (2019). *Minimally invasive intramedullary screw versus plate fixation for proximal phalanx fractures: A biomechanical study.* Paper presented at 74th Annual Meeting of the American Society for Surgery of the Hand, Las Vegas, NV.

Nayar SK, **Aziz KT**, LaPorte DM, **Zimmerman RM**, Srikumaran U, **Giladi AM**. (2019). *Misvaluation of hospital-based upper extremity surgery across payment, relative value units, and operative time.* Poster presented at 88th Annual Plastic Surgery Meeting, San Diego, CA. **Nayar SK**, **Aziz KT**, LaPorte DM, **Zimmerman RM**, Srikumaran U, **Giladi AM**. (2019). *Misvaluation of hospital-based upper extremity surgery across payment, relative value units, and operative time*. Poster presented at 74th Annual Meeting of the American Society for Surgery of the Hand, Las Vegas, NV.

Pet MA, **Assi PE**, **Giladi AM**, **Higgins JP**. (2019). Outcomes evaluation of the medial femoral trochlea osteocartilagenous flap for reconstruction of the proximal lunate in advanced Kienbock's disease. Paper presented at American Association for Hand Surgery, Palm Desert, CA.

Pet MA, **Assi PE**, **Yousaf IS**, **Giladi AM**, **Higgins JP**. (2019). Outcomes evaluation of the medial *femoral trochlea osteocartilagenous flap for reconstruction of the proximal lunate in advanced Kienbock's disease*. Paper presented at 74th Annual Meeting of the American Society for Surgery of the Hand, Las Vegas, NV.

Pet MA, **Assi PE**, **Yousaf IS**, **Giladi AM**, **Higgins JP**. (2019). Outcomes evaluation of the medial *femoral trochlea osteocartilagenous flap for reconstruction of the proximal lunate in advanced Kienbock's disease*. Paper presented at Annual Meeting of the Maryland Orthopaedic Association, Annapolis, MD.

Pet MA, **Higgins JP**. (2019). *Harvest of the medial femoral trochlea osteochondral free flap for proximal scaphoid reconstruction*. Video abstract presented at 74th Annual Meeting of the American Society for Surgery of the Hand, Las Vegas, NV.

Treiser MD, **Miles MR**, **Katz RD**, **Higgins JP**. (2019). *Patency and flow dynamics of recipient arteries after microvascular end-to-side anastomosis for free tissue transfer*. Paper presented at American Society for Reconstructive Microsurgery, Palm Desert, CA.

Tuggle CT, **Aziz KT**, **Parks BG**, **Abbasi P**, **Giladi AM**, **Higgins JP**. (2019). *The effect of scaphoid overstuffing on radiocarpal contact pressures.* Poster presented at Annual Meeting of the American Association for Hand Surgery, Palm Desert, CA.

Yousaf I, Ghodasra J, Puvanesarajah V, **Thakkar M**, **Means K Jr**, **Giladi A**. (2019). *Assessing the relationship between bone density and loss of reduction in non-operative distal radius fracture treatment*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Yousaf IS, **Ghodasra J**, Puvanesarajah V, **Thakkar MY**, **Means KR**, **Jr**., **Giladi AM**. (2019). *Correlating loss of distal radius fracture reduction and bone density.* Poster presented at Annual Meeting of the Maryland Orthopaedic Association, Annapolis, MD.

Yousaf IS, Pet MA, Assi PE, Giladi AM, Higgins JP. (2019). *Lower extremity outcomes after medial femoral troclea free flap harvest*. Paper presented at 64th Annual Meeting of the Plastic Surgery Research Council, Baltimore, MD.

Yousaf O, **Hawken J**, **Thakkar M**, **Giladi A**, **Means K Jr**. (2019). *Patient reported outcomes and experiences with thumb carpometacarpal arthritis surgery.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Yousaf OS, **Hawken J**, **Thakkar MY**, **Giladi AM**, **Means KR**, **Jr**. (2019). *Patient reported outcomes and experiences with thumb carpometacarpal arthritis surgery*. Poster presented at Maryland Orthopaedic Association Meeting, Annapolis, MD.

Yousaf OS, **Yousaf IS**, **Means KR**, **Jr**., **Giladi AM**, **Katz RD**. (2019). The syringe external fixator: An inexpensive static and dynamic treatment for comminuted intraarticular phalangeal fractures. Paper presented at Annual Meeting of the American Association for Hand Surgery, Palm Desert, CA.

Nursing

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Benz P, Chong S, Woo S, **Brenner N**, **Wilson M**, **Dubin J**, **Heinrichs D**, **Titus S**, Ahn J, **Goyal M**. (2020). Frequency of advanced cardiac life support medication use and association with survival during in-hospital cardiac arrest. *Clinical Therapeutics*, *42*, 121-129

Morales CL, **Brown MM**. (2019). Creating a care for the caregiver program in a ten-hospital health system. *Critical Care Nursing Clinics of North America, 31,* 461-473.

Preston P, Leone-Sheehan D, **Keys B.** (2019). Nursing student perceptions of pharmacology education and safe medication administration: A qualitative research study. *Nurse Education Today*, *74*, 76-81.

Sano JM, Alexander S. (2019). Using an evidence-based approach for electronic health record downtime education in nurse onboarding. *CIN: Computers, Informatics, Nursing, Dec 16.* (preprint)

Smith KM, Baker KM, Bardsley JK, McCartney P, Magee M. (2019). Redesigning hospital diabetes education: A qualitative evaluation with nursing teams. *Journal of Nursing Care Quality, 34,* 151-157.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Aliyu S, Cohen B, Larson E. (2019). *Prevalence and risk factors for bloodstream infection present on hospital admission.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Aliyu S, Smaldone A, Larson E. (2019). *Prevalence of multidrug-resistant gram-negative bacteria among nursing home residents: A systematic review and meta-analysis.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Barry G. (2019). *Improving nursing knowledge, satisfaction, and retention in long-term care through an education activity.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Camacho C, **Becker L**, **Goyal M**, **Titus S**, **Thorne J**. (2019). *Impact of novel first responder training on bedside resuscitation self-efficacy measures.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Chirinos X. (2019). *Music therapy as a non-pharmacological pain treatment in the PACU*. Poster presented at Vizient/AACN: American Association of Colleges of Nursing Nurse Residency Annual Program Meeting, Orlando, FL.

Dewitt S, **Mustapha S**, **Nesmith R**. (2019). *Ambulatory procedure follow-up telephone calls*. Panel presentation. MedStar Washington Hospital Center 2019 4th Annual Nursing Evidence-Based Practice and Research Conference, Washington, DC.

Durden H. (2019). *Using teach-back guided patient education to improve select HCAHPS scores.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Ebongue J. (2019). *Implementation of the Fall Round Checklist to evaluate nursing compliance with fall prevention interventions*. Panel presentation. MedStar Washington Hospital Center 2019 4th Annual Nursing Evidence-Based Practice and Research Conference, Washington, DC.

Edwin HS, Bednarik SF, Tillman TM. (2019). *A unit's journey in team building*. Panel presentation. MedStar Washington Hospital Center 2019 4th Annual Nursing Evidence-Based Practice and Research Conference, Washington, DC.

Edwin HS. (2019). *Increasing nurse certification using interactive teaching strategies.* Panel presentation. MedStar Washington Hospital Center 2019 4th Annual Nursing Evidence-Based Practice and Research Conference, Washington, DC.

Fernando-Randle R. (2019). Quality improvement assessment of women's lumpectomy and mastectomy post-operative pain and opioid and analgesic use. Poster presented at Oncology Nursing Society (ONS) 44th Annual Congress, Anaheim, CA.

Foley M. (2019). *The utilization of rapid-cycle improvement to enhance sepsis outcomes.* Paper presented at 3rd Annual Pacific Northwest Sepsis Conference, Seattle WA.

Graham A. (2019). *Implementation of a risk stratification tool (Caprini DVT Risk Assessment) to improve evidence-based practice in the cardiovascular intensive care unit*. Panel presentation. MedStar Washington Hospital Center 2019 4th Annual Nursing Evidence-Based Practice and Research Conference, Washington, DC.

Guanci K, **Foley M**, **Farnham C**, **Perotta M**. (2019). *A nurse champion approach to drawing inpatient blood cultures: A pilot study.* Panel presentation. MedStar Washington Hospital Center 2019 4th Annual Nursing Evidence-Based Practice and Research Conference, Washington, DC.

McCabe P, **Thorne J**, **Marino M**, **Johnson L**. (2019). *A comprehensive workplace violence prevention and recovery program.* Panel presentation. MedStar Washington Hospital Center 2019 4th Annual Nursing Evidence-Based Practice and Research Conference, Washington, DC.

McCabe P, **Thorne J**, **Marino M**. (2019). *Caring not hurting: A comprehensive workplace violence prevention and recovery program*. Poster presented at American Association of Critical Care Nurses (AACN) National Teaching Institute (NTI) and Critical Care Exposition, Orlando, FL.

McCamey D. (2019). *Comfort and knowledge: Nurse-driven palliative care screenings on admission to the neuro ICU*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

McCamey D. (2019). *Peer networking for doctoral nurses*. Paper presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center 2019 4th Annual Nursing Evidence-Based Practice and Research Conference, Washington, DC.

McCartney P. (2019). *Submitting your manuscript: Editor tips*. Paper presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center 2019 4th Annual Nursing Evidence-Based Practice and Research Conference, Washington, DC.

McKie C. (2019). General health perception as a proxy for quality of life assessment in the *clinical setting*. Poster presented at Oncology Nursing Society (ONS) 44th Annual Congress, Anaheim, CA.

McKie C. (2019). *Global assessment of health status as a proxy for quality of life in the clinical setting.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

McKie C. (2019). *Writing a successful abstract: From abstract to poster to presentation*. Paper presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center 2019 4th Annual Nursing Evidence-Based Practice and Research Conference, Washington, DC.

Patchen L. (2019). *Nurse-scientist: Finding your synergy between practice and research*. Paper presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center 2019 4th Annual Nursing Evidence-Based Practice and Research Conference, Washington, DC.

Rajamarthandan M, **Gutierrez S**. (2019). *Policy and clinical document library implementation*. Panel presentation. MedStar Washington Hospital Center 2019 4th Annual Nursing Evidence-Based Practice and Research Conference, Washington, DC.

Shankle C. (2019). A standardized leadership tool to decrease turnover of new medical surgical registered nurses. Panel presentation. MedStar Washington Hospital Center 2019 4th Annual Nursing Evidence-Based Practice and Research Conference, Washington, DC.

Spencer T. (2019). *EBP quality improvement: Narcotic stewardship*. Panel presentation. MedStar Washington Hospital Center 2019 4th Annual Nursing Evidence-Based Practice and Research Conference, Washington, DC.

Titus SJ, **Becker LR**, **Camacho CA**, **Thorne J**, **Goyal M**. (2019). *Impact of a novel first responder training program on self-reported measures of resuscitation-related self-efficacy*. Panel presentation. MedStar Washington Hospital Center 2019 4th Annual Nursing Evidence-Based Practice and Research Conference, Washington, DC.

Uche V. (2019). *Effect of clinical research nurse on participant enrollment and retention in traumatic brain injury study*. Panel presentation. MedStar Washington Hospital Center 2019 4th Annual Nursing Evidence-Based Practice and Research Conference, Washington, DC.

Wagner C, Bergvall G, **Durden H**, **Mirabal-Beltran R**. **Reisenberg C**. (2019). *Doctoral education programs for nurses*. Panel presentation. MedStar Washington Hospital Center 2019 4th Annual Nursing Evidence-Based Practice and Research Conference, Washington, DC.

Wagner C. (2019). *Transfer bundle use in the intensive care unit: A quality improvement project in a neurosurgical intensive care unit*. Panel presentation. MedStar Washington Hospital Center 2019 4th Annual Nursing Evidence-Based Practice and Research Conference, Washington, DC.

Williams AN. (2019). *The improvement of quality and safety and patient outcomes on a stroke/medicine unit*. Panel presentation. MedStar Washington Hospital Center 2019 4th Annual Nursing Evidence-Based Practice and Research Conference, Washington, DC.

CHAPTERS

McCartney P. (2019). Electronic fetal monitoring and health information technology. In C. Menihan, E. Kopel-Puretz. (Eds.), *Electronic fetal monitoring: Concepts and applications*. (3rd ed.), Philadelphia, PA: Wolters Kluwer Health.

Osley M. (2017). Captives. In *ASHRM health care risk financing playbook: Risk identification, monitoring, and insurance.* (3rd ed., pp. 128-139). Chicago, IL: American Society of Healthcare Risk Management (ASHRM), American Hospital Association.

Other Departments

Graduate Medical Education and Library

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Davis JE, **Padmore JS**, **Remington JB**, **Evangelista RS**, **Marchalik D**. (2019). All GME Is local: A novel approach to GME governance in a consortium model. *Journal of Graduate Medical Education*, *11*, 347-349.

Wu D, **Ylli D**, **Heimlich SL**, **Burman KD**, **Wartofsky L**, **Van Nostrand D**. (2019). I-124 PET/CT versus conventional radioiodine imaging in differentiated thyroid cancer: A review. *Thyroid*, *2019 Aug 2*7.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Heimlich L. (2020). *Careers in medical libraries*. Panel presentation. Maryland and Washington DC Chapters of the Special Libraries Association, Washington, DC

Gomes Lima C, Kwagyan J, **King F**, **Fernandez S**, **Burman K**, **Veytsman I**. (2019). A *comprehensive meta-analysis of endocrine immune-related adverse events of immune checkpoint inhibitors and outcomes in head and neck cancer and lung cancer*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Keller S, **Barone J**, **Heimlich L**, **King F**. (2019). *Exploring the wellness behaviors of health science librarians.* Poster presented at Medical Library Association Annual Conference, Chicago, IL.

Keller S, **King F**, **Heimlich SL**. (2019). *The whys and wherefores of librarian wellness behaviors: Lightning talk*. Presented at Mid-Atlantic Chapter, Medical Library Association Annual Meeting, Durham, NC.

King F (2019). *My favorite tool: MarcEdit*. Panelist. Medical Library Association Annual Conference, Chicago, IL.

King F. (2019). *Got a hundred dollars? Get an ILS! Koha on a Raspberry Pi.* Presented at Koha-US Annual Conference, Pueblo, CO.

Nutrition

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Figueiroa S, **Dourney A**. (2019). *Nitrogen balance in cytoreductive surgical patients.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Respiratory Therapy

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Peesay M, Abubakar K, Bhagae H, **Kriner E**. (2019). *Airway pressure and tidal volume delivered by non-invasive high frequency jet ventilation using a lung simulator.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Pharmacy

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Huddart R, Hicks JK, Ramsey LB, Strawn JR, **Smith DM**, Bobonis Babilonia M, Altman RB, Klein TE. (2019). PharmGKB summary: Sertraline pathway, pharmacokinetics. *Pharmacogenetics and Genomics, Dec 14*. (preprint)

Patel K, D'Souza A, **Groninger H**. (2019). Continuous inotrope therapy in hospice care: A case series. *American Journal of Hospice & Palliative Medicine, 1049909118823187.*

Stewart D, **Mete M**, **Groninger H**. (2019). Virtual reality for pain management in patients with heart failure: Study rationale and design. *Contemporary Clinical Trials Communications*, *16*, 100470.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Brandt J, **Breakenridge M**, **Kishore AK**. (2019). *Ensuring readiness for emergencies.* Poster presented at American Society of Hospital Pharmacists (ASHP) Midyear Meeting, Las Vegas, NV.

Cavenaugh C, **Stewart D**. (2019). *Evaluation of fentanyl transdermal systems for pain management in a tertiary hospital*. Poster presented at American Society of Hospital Pharmacists (ASHP) Midyear Meeting, Las Vegas, NV.

Hussein D, **Kanawati L**. (2019). Appropriateness of empiric antimicrobial treatment of septic patients transferred from skilled nursing facilities to a tertiary hospital. Poster presented at American Society of Hospital Pharmacists (ASHP) Midyear Meeting, Las Vegas, NV.

Johng S, Saardi K, Pasieka H, Brandt J, Shupp J, Johnson L. (2019). *Does chemistry matter? Silver sulfadiazine use in patients with sulfa allergies.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Patel R, **Brandt J**. (2019). Evaluating the impact of nasal screening for methicillin-resistant Staphylococcus aureus (MRSA) on vancomycin therapy in the intensive care unit. Poster presented at American Society of Hospital Pharmacists (ASHP) Midyear Meeting, Las Vegas, NV.

Tang N, **Willis C**. (2019). *Evaluation of moderate sedation outcomes in procedural areas by nonanesthesiologists.* Poster presented at American Society of Hospital Pharmacists (ASHP) Midyear Meeting, Las Vegas, NV.

Washington Cancer Institute

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Agunbiade TA, Ottaviano Y, Goswami D, Ruiz G, Barac A. (2019). Targeting barriers of systems of care in a growing multi-disciplinary field. *Current Oncology Reports, 21,* 36.

Chawla S, Blay JY, Rutkowski P, Le Cesne A, Reichardt P, Gelderblom H, Grimer RJ, Choy E, Skubitz K, Seeger L, Schuetze SM, **Henshaw R**, Dai T, Jandial D, Palmerini E. (2019). Denosumab in patients with giant-cell tumour of bone: A multicentre, open-label, phase 2 study. *Lancet Oncology, Nov 05.* (preprint)

Chitalia A, Swoboda DM, McCutcheon JN, Ozdemirli M, Khan N, Cheson BD. (2019). Descriptive analysis of genetic aberrations and cell of origin in Richter transformation. *Leukemia* & *Lymphoma*, *1-9*, *Jan 11*. (preprint)

Desai S, **Kim C**, **Veytsman I**. (2019). Role of anti-EGFR targeted therapies in stage III locally advanced non-small cell lung cancer: Give or not to give? *Current Oncology Reports, 21,* 84.

DeStefano CB, **Desale S**, **Fernandez SJ**, **Shenoy AG**. (2019). The impact of environmental UV exposure on the clinical course of Mycosis Fungoides. *Journal of the American Academy of Dermatology, Feb 11*. (preprint)

El Bahesh E, Abell BM, **Sugarbaker PH**, Finianos A, Baird-Howell M, Ahlgren JD. (2019). Peritoneal metastases from malignant degeneration of ectopic gastric epithelium in Meckel's diverticulum: A case report. *International Journal of Surgery Case Reports, Jul 12*. (preprint)

Guercio BJ, Zhang S, Ou FS, Venook AP, Niedzwiecki D, Lenz HJ, Innocenti F, O'Neil BH, **Shaw JE**, Polite BN, Hochster HS, Atkins JN, Goldberg RM, Sato K, Ng K, Van Blarigan E, Mayer RJ, Blanke CD, O'Reilly EM, Fuchs CS, Meyerhardt JA. (2019). Associations of physical activity with survival and progression in metastatic colorectal cancer: Results from cancer and leukemia group B (Alliance)/SWOG 80405. *Journal of Clinical Oncology, JCO1901019, Aug 13*. (preprint)

Hurtado-de-Mendoza A, Graves KD, Gomez-Trillos S, Song M, Anderson L, Campos C, Carrera P, Ostrove N, Peshkin BN, Schwartz MD, Ficca N, Cupertino AP, Gonzalez N, Otero A, **Huerta E**, Sheppard VB. (2019). Developing a culturally targeted video to enhance the use of genetic counseling in Latina women at increased risk for hereditary breast and ovarian cancer. *Journal of Community Genetics, May 18.* (preprint)

Latif H, Liu SV. (2019). Combining immunotherapy and epidermal growth factor receptor kinase inhibitors: Worth the risk? *Annals of Translational Medicine*, *7*, S76.

Lemoine L, Thijssen E, Carleer R, Cops J, Lemmens V, Eyken PV, **Sugarbaker P**, der Speeten KV. (2019). Body surface area-based versus concentration-based intraperitoneal perioperative chemotherapy in a rat model of colorectal peritoneal surface malignancy: Pharmacologic guidance towards standardization. *Oncotarget, 10,* 1407-1424.

Lemoine L, Thijssen E, Carleer R, Geboers K, **Sugarbaker P**, van der Speeten K. (2019). Body surface area-based vs concentration-based perioperative intraperitoneal chemotherapy after optimal cytoreductive surgery in colorectal peritoneal surface malignancy treatment: COBOX trial. *Journal of Surgical Oncology, 119,* 999-1010.

Lynce F, **Barac A**, Geng X, Dang C, Yu AF, Smith KL, **Gallagher C**, Pohlmann PR, Nunes R, Herbolsheimer P, Warren R, **Srichai MB**, **Hofmeyer M**, **Cunningham A**, Timothee P, **Asch FM**, Shajahan-Haq A, Tan MT, Isaacs C, **Swain SM**. (2019). Prospective evaluation of the cardiac safety of HER2-targeted therapies in patients with HER2-positive breast cancer and compromised heart function: The SAFE-HEaRt study. *Breast Cancer Research & Treatment*, *175*, 595-603.

Magnino MZ, **Perry DJ**, Subramaniam DS, **DeKlotz CMC**. (2019). Increased infection rates associated with tetracycline therapy given for epidermal growth factor receptor inhibitor (EGFRI)-associated acneiform eruption: A retrospective study of data from two cancer centers. *Journal of the American Academy of Dermatology, Jul 04*. (preprint)

Matikas A, Foukakis T, **Swain S**, Bergh J. (2019). Avoiding over- and undertreatment in patients with resected node-positive breast cancer with the use of gene expression signatures: Are we there yet? *Annals of Oncology, Apr 09*. (preprint)

Ortel TL, Arnold K, Beckman M, Brown A, Reyes N, Saber I, Schulteis R, **Singh BP**, Sitlinger A, Thames EH. (2019). Design and implementation of a comprehensive surveillance system for venous thromboembolism in a defined region using electronic and manual approaches. *Applied Clinical Informatics, 10,* 552-562.

Shah NJ, **AI-Shbool G**, **Blackburn M**, **Cook M**, **Belouali A**, Liu SV, Madhavan S, He AR, Atkins MB, Gibney GT, **Kim C**. (2019). Safety and efficacy of immune checkpoint inhibitors (ICIs) in cancer patients with HIV, hepatitis B, or hepatitis C viral infection. *Journal for Immunotherapy of Cancer*, *7*, 353.

Sugarbaker PH. (2019). Total pelvic exenterative surgery in patients with peritoneal metastases from appendiceal neoplasms. A case series of 2 patients. *International Journal of Surgery Case Reports, 65*, 279-283.

Sugarbaker PH. (2019). Intraperitoneal delivery of chemotherapeutic agents for the treatment of peritoneal metastases: Current challenges and how to overcome them. *Expert Opinion on Drug Delivery, Nov 14*. (preprint)

Sugarbaker PH. (2019). Long-term survival is possible using cytoreductive surgery plus HIPEC for sarcomatosis: Case report of 2 patients. *International Journal of Surgery Case Reports, 64*, 10-14.

Sugarbaker PH. (2019). Peritoneal carcinomatosis of unknown primary site may be an undiagnosed appendiceal adenocarcinoma. A case series. *International Journal of Surgery Case Reports*, *63*, 65-68.

Sugarbaker PH. (2019). Rectus abdominis muscle transplant for repair of abdominal wall defects required for cancer resections: Case report. *International Journal of Surgery Case Reports, 62*, 62-64.

Sugarbaker PH. (2019). Duodenectomy with jejunal advancement and reimplantation of the ampulla of Vater for recurrent right colon cancer: A case report. *International Journal of Surgery Case Reports*, 62, 1-4.

Sugarbaker PH. (2019). Port site recurrence, an unintended consequence of laparoscopic resection of ovarian cancer. A case report. *International Journal of Surgery Case Reports, 62*, 5-8.

Sugarbaker PH. (2019). Twenty-year survival of gastric cancer with peritoneal metastases using long-term normothermic intraperitoneal 5-fluorouracil and systemic mitomycin C: A case report. *International Journal of Surgery Case Reports, Jul 12*. (preprint)

Sugarbaker PH. (2019). Peritoneal tunnels: A site at risk for treatment failure when performing treatments for peritoneal metastases. A case series of 2 patients. *International Journal of Surgery Case Reports, Jul 19*. (preprint)

Sugarbaker PH. (2019). Prevention and treatment of peritoneal metastases: A comprehensive review. *Indian Journal of Surgical Oncology, 10,* 3-23.

Sugarbaker PH, **Hassanein MT**. (2019). Revised management of advanced primary colon cancer: Case series of 2 patients. *International Journal of Surgery Case Reports, 55*, 233-238.

Sugarbaker PH, **Stuart OA**. (2019). Pharmacokinetics of the intraperitoneal nanoparticle pegylated liposomal doxorubicin in patients with peritoneal metastases. *European Journal of Surgical Oncology, Mar 29*. (preprint)

Thibodeau R, **Fan KL**, **Wehner PB**. (2019). Stage IV breast implant-associated anaplastic largecell lymphoma with complete pathologic response to neoadjuvant chemotherapy. *Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery - Global Open, 7,* e2446.

Vakiti A, Singh D, **Pilla R**, **Alhaj-Moustafa M**, **Fitzpatrick KW**. (2019). Bevacizumab-induced atypical hemolytic uremic syndrome and treatment with eculizumab. *Journal of Oncology Pharmacy Practice*, *25*, 1011-1015.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Al-Shbool G, **Desale S**, **Veis J**, **Malkovska V**, Desai S. (2019). *Prevalence of chronic kidney disease (CKD) in lymphoma survivors.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Al-Shbool G, **Latif H**, **Farid S**, Yin A, Ahn J, Giaccone G, **Kim C**. (2019). *Publication rate of registered clinical trials in lung cancer.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Desai S, Fernandez S, Vakiti A, Stingo F, Adhikari T, Paku E, Shenoy A, Malkovska V, Fishbein D. (2019). *Characteristics and outcomes of HCV-associated lymphoma in African-American patients.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Dilawari A, **Wisotzky E**, **Latifa H**. (2019). *MedStar Washington Cancer Institute cancer survivorship clinic: An innovative clinical program.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Gomes Lima C, Kwagyan J, **King F**, **Fernandez S**, **Burman K**, **Veytsman I**. (2019). *A comprehensive meta-analysis of endocrine immune-related adverse events of immune checkpoint inhibitors and outcomes in head and neck cancer and lung cancer*. Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Khoury K, Feldman R, Pohlmann P, Lutterman A...[**Swain S**, **Lynce F**], et al. (2019). *Molecular characterization of trophoblast cell surface antigen 2 (Trop-2) positive triple-negative breast cancer (TNBC).* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Khoury K, Isaacs C, Gatti-Mays M, Donahue R, Schlom J, Wang H, **Gallagher C**, Graham D, Warren R, **Dilawari A**, **Swain S**, Pohlmann P, **Lynce F**. (2018). *Nivolumab or capecitabine or combination therapy as adjuvant therapy for triple negative breast cancer (TNBC) with residual disease following neoadjuvant chemotherapy: The OXEL study.* Abstract presented at 2018 San Antonio Breast Cancer Symposium, San Antonio, TX.

Khoury K, Isaacs C, Gatti-Mays M, Donahue R, Schlom J, Wang H, **Gallagher C**, Graham D, Warren R, **Dilawari A**, **Swain S**, Pohlmann P, **Lynce F**. (2019). *Nivolumab or capecitabine or combination therapy as adjuvant therapy for triple negative breast cancer (TNBC) with residual disease following neoadjuvant chemotherapy: The OXEL study.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Latif H, Martone P, Shaw JE, Wisotzky E, Dilawari AA. (2019). *Innovation, education, and research: A multidisciplinary survivorship care model.* Abstract presented at Annual Meeting of the American Society of Clinical Oncology, ASCO 2019, Chicago, IL

Shah NJ, **AI-Shbool G**, **Blackburn M**, **Cook M**, **Kelly W**, **Ochoa S**, **Serzan M**...[**Mohebtash M**, **Kim C**], et al. (2019). Safety and efficacy of immune checkpoint inhibitors (ICIs) in patients with HIV, hepatitis B, or hepatitis C viral infections. Abstract presented at American Association for Cancer Research Annual Meeting 2019, Atlanta, GA.

Vakiti A, Hritani R, Moustafa M, Biru N, Shaw J. (2019). *Testicular but not testicular: A germ cell tumor presenting as acute respiratory failure.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.

Vangimalla SS, Veluru MD, Nazari M, Gill G, Malik A, Smith H. (2019). *A rare case of concomitant severe coagulopathy and acute myocardial infarction secondary to use of synthetic cannabinoids (K2) laced with brodifacoum.* Poster presented at MedStar Health-Georgetown University Research Symposium, North Bethesda, MD.